
TOWN OF FLORENCE 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

 
Mayor Tara Walter 
Vice-Mayor John Anderson 
Councilmember Bill Hawkins 
Councilmember Kristen Larsen 
Councilmember Karen Wall 
Councilmember Michelle Cordes 
Councilmember Judy Hughes 
 
 
Monday, May 20, 2019 
 

Florence Town Hall
775 N. Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132
(520) 868-7500

www.florenceaz.gov
Meet 1st and 3rd Mondays

4:30 PM

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Town of Florence Council and to 
the general public that a Special Meeting of the Florence Town Council will be held on Monday, 
May 20, 2019, at 4:30 p.m., in the Florence Town Council Chambers, located at 775 N. Main 
Street, Florence, Arizona.  The agenda for this meeting is as follows:    
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL:     Tara Walter __, John Anderson__, Bill Hawkins__, Karen Wall____, 

Kristen Larsen___, Michelle Cordes__, Judy Hughes ___. 
 
3. WORK SESSION ON THE 2019-2020 BUDGET  

 
4. MOMENT OF SILENCE 

 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
6. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the Town Council.  
Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  Individual Councilmembers may respond 
to criticism made by those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask 
that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, members of the Council shall not discuss 
or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly 
noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 

7. PRESENTATIONS 
 

a. Proclamation declaring Florence’s pride in those who have enlisted in the military and to urge 
all citizens to continue to support our military service personnel and the families of those who 
are serving in our armed forces.  (Mayor Walter) 

 
b. Proclamation declaring May 2019 as Historic Preservation Month. (Mayor Walter) 

 
c. Presentation on the Transportation Study by Kevin Kugler, Michael Baker International 

(Brent Billingsley)  

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



 
d. Presentation on the Active Transportation Plan by Kevin Kugler, Michael Baker International 

(Bryan Hughes)  
 

e. Presentation on Pinal County Community Development Block Grant Entitlement Status. 
(Jennifer Evans)   

 
8. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of 

the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the 
time the agenda item is called.  

 
a. Resolution No. 1698–19: Adoption of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, 

PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, FURTHER CLARIFYING AND AFFIRMING THE TOWN’S 
SUPPORT FOR THE ROUTING OF THE NORTH-SOUTH CORRIDOR, AS DETAILED IN 
THE PINAL REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN, ADOPTED BY THE VOTERS OF 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA. (Brent Billingsley) 

 
b. Ratification of the election of Dan Helsdingen as an employee representative on the Town 

of Florence Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Police Local Board for a period of 
four years. (Scott Barber) 

 
c. Authorization to dispose of the following Town vehicles and equipment that were acquired 

for town use and have passed their life expectancy and/or have outlived their useful life. (Rey 
Sanchez)  
 

d. Approval of the April 1 and April 11, 2019 Town Council Meeting minutes. 
 

e. Receive and file the following board and commission minutes: 
 
i. March 14, 2019 Arts and Culture Commission Meeting minutes 
ii. March 28, 2019 Florence Youth Commission Meeting minutes 
iii. January 31, 2019 Parks and Recreation Board Meeting minutes 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to purchase and install an Advanced Metering 

Infrastructure System from Ferguson Waterworks. in an amount not to exceed 
$1,852,162.98 for CIP WU-90 Advanced Metering Infrastructure System. (Brent Billingsley)  

 
b. Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of reallocation of $500,000 in budget capacity from the 

Wastewater Fund to the General Fund. (Rey Sanchez)  
 

10. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  

11. MANAGER’S REPORT 

12. CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
13. CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 
 

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight

mariah
Highlight



14. ADJOURNMENT

Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the purpose of obtaining 
legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-
431.03(A)(3).  One or more members of Council may appear for part or all of the meeting including 
Executive Session telephonically.  

POSTED ON MAY 16, 2019 BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, 
FLORENCE, ARIZONA, AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV. 

*** PURSUANT TO TITLE II OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THE 
TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF DISABILITY 
REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS.  PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY 
REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY CONTACTING THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS 
SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE 
ACCOMMODATION. ***  



Town 
 
ded 
get 
l 
nt 
IP)
2019/2020 
Manager’s
Recommen
Annual Bud
and Capita
Improveme
Program (C



Outline for Recommended Budget

• Strategic Budget Goals for 2019/2020
• Capital Improvement Program (CIP)
• 2019/2020 Recommended 

Operating Budget

2



Strategic Budget Goals for 2019/2020

• Maintain existing service levels.

• Provide exceptional public safety and community 
services.

• Expand the tax base through smart growth and targeted 
economic development outreach.

• Secure the Town’s long-term water program for future 
growth.

• Revitalize the downtown corridor, through beautification 
and business investment.

• Make strategic investments in planning for the continued 
growth of Florence.

3



• Police Department:
• Evaluate existing vacant positions and post for immediate hire, 

fill new position on budget schedule.

• Partner with the community (e.g., “community policing”).

• Fire Department:
• Evaluate and establish standard operating procedures.

• Review and assess existing staffing to ensure adequate 
coverage for the Town – Reducing response times is key.

• Implement strong training program and develop an effective 
chain of command structure.

• Evaluate fire protection services.

• Increase public education and community involvement.

Providing Exceptional Public Safety and 
Community Services

4



• Library
• Continue to evaluate existing programs and services while increasing 

membership.
• Continue to work closely with FUSD.

• Community Development
• Evaluate existing properties in the Florence area that may be used for 

future development, beautification, or zoning modifications. 
• Continue to advocate for proper placement of the North-South Corridor, 

to facilitate economic development and growth.
• Continue to make planning and engineering investments for Territory 

Square project.
• Continue to provide needed services to developers within the Town limits.
• Begin work on the General Plan to guide future development and ensure 

smart growth within the Town of Florence.

• General Government
• Update intergovernmental agreements.
• Coordinate agreements with Chamber, Arizona State Parks, and other 

entities to promote Florence and the amenities we enjoy.

Providing Exceptional Public Safety and 
Community Services

5



• Community Services
• Review existing services provided to citizens.

• Work on beautifying the downtown corridor.

• Evaluate existing Town events and build upon them to 
incorporate a broader involvement from the community.

• Continue to promote and increase the use of the Community 
Center.

• Public Works
• Evaluate and construct CIP projects approved by Council.

• Continue to improve road and streets within the municipal 
boundaries.

• Increase fire flows to meet building and life safety standards.

• Expand and/or replace utility infrastructure as a means of 
preparing for and facilitating economic development.

Providing Exceptional Public Safety and 
Community Services

6



Expanding the tax base through smart growth 
and targeted economic development 
outreach

• Use the General Plan as the vehicle of the Town’s smart 
growth.

• Evaluate any potential annexations around major 
transportation corridors and planned future development.
• Develop a clear and distinct message as to which areas are 

within the Town of Florence, and which are not.

• Identify businesses that are needed and develop a strategy 
to approach those organizations.

• Nurture existing business relationships, and encourage these 
businesses to grow by providing trainings, assistance, 
infrastructure, and opportunities for meaningful business 
connections.

• Develop relationships that could lead to the diversification of 
our local economy and utilization of our existing strengths.

7



Securing the Town’s long-term water program 
for future growth.

• Complete capital projects approved by Council.

• Complete evaluation and assessment of existing 
infrastructure on Town water and sanitation lines.

• Work with our partners to improve and enhance water 
and wastewater service that are not Town-owned.

• Continue acquiring physical water for long-term future 
growth of Florence.

8



Revitalizing the downtown corridor, through 
beautification and business investment

• Complete evaluation and assessment of properties in the 
downtown corridor, which includes:
• Existing condition of property.

• Location and use of property.

• Property ownership.

• Beautification and business investment
• Lead by example by investing in the historic downtown.

• Continue to promote the Façade Program, wireless fire alarms, 
and fire sprinkler grants, which enhance the safety of downtown 
and help to preserve its cherished heritage.

9



Make strategic investments in the planning 
for the continued growth of Florence

• Work with major home builders (like Pulte and DR 
Horton) to encourage additional development.
• Currently, new home permits in Florence are outpacing 

many communities in Pinal County.

• Attract and work with developers that may provide 
unique home solutions, retail destinations, or 
restaurants. Encourage mixed-use development, 
where appropriate.

10



• Staff Positions – Additional/Changes/Transfers 
• Public Safety 

• One new Fire Marshal Position - 75% of Year - Start in October 2019 

• One new Police Sergeant - 75% of Year - Start in October 2019

• Public Works (includes facilities and fleet):
• Remove Engineering Technician from budget

Very conservative approach, with an attempt to remain fiscally 
conservative by maximizing operations with the lowest practical staffing 
levels.

2019/2020 Recommended Budget11



• New projects, programs, and enhancements for 2019/2020
• CIP

• Network Server Infrastructure

• Radio, Tablet and Taser Replacement 

• Building Assessment

• Replacement Utility Vehicle

• Design of a new Recreation Center

• Riding lawn mower for Parks Maintenance

• Main Street planters

• Fire Sprinkler System – Revolving Fund

• North-end Framework LOMR Phase 1b

• Major Repair and Maintenance Items

2019/2020 Recommended Budget12



• CIP (Continued)
• Replacement patrol vehicles (3)

• Replacement truck – Facilities Maintenance

• Streets Projects
• Main Street Extension – Enhance roadway near SR-79  and 

relocate irrigation for neighboring properties.

• Hunt Highway – Reconstruction of two lanes.

• Adamsville Road – Plant Rd. to Town Limits (AC Pavement)

• Adamsville Road – Main St. to Plant Rd. (AC Pavement)

• Replacement trucks (2)

• Pavement preservation

2019/2020 Recommended Budget13



• CIP (Continued)
• Water Projects

• Electronic Water Meter Project

• Utility Barn/Yard

• River Rd. Water Line

• Water Upgrade South of SR-287

• Wastewater Projects
• Jetter Trailer

• South WWTP Odor Control/Dust Abatement

• North and South WWTP Expansion

• Sanitation
• Recycling Station

2019/2020 Recommended Budget14



2019/2020 Recommended Budget

• Employee Compensation
• Medical/Dental/Vision

• Overall increase about 4%.

• 1% to Medical and 10% to Dental.

• Minimized impact to employees and Town budgets.

• Merit Increases
• 2019/2020 Town budgeting up to a 5% merit increases, based 

upon performance.

• Estimated cost of merit increase Town-wide is $187,000.

• Split into General, HURF, Water, Wastewater and Sanitation Funds

• As is tradition, any merit increase is awarded on the employee’s 
anniversary date, and not with the start of the fiscal year.

15



General Fund-Fund Balance
Available fund balance, for our use, is the amount of cash available for 
expenditures.

This comes from the accumulation of prior years’ revenue exceeding 
expenses.

Fund Balance at Year End 2016 $ 8,215,376

Year End 2017 $10,451,920

Year End 2018 $11,226,195

Projected Year End 2019 $11,440,372

These balances do not include the deduction for reserve which currently 
is $1,885,132.  The reserve is for financial security within the fund and is 
changed annually based upon a percentage of revenue set aside.  This 
formula is $500,000 plus 10% of operating revenues.

General Fund Analysis16



Budgeted 
FY 2018/2019

Projected 
FY 2018/2019

Budgeted
FY 2019/2020

Revenues* $  15,159,070 $  15,769,396 $  16,472,510
Expenses $  15,229,790 $  15,512,581 $  16,971,110

Total $         (70,720) $          256,815 $        (498,600)

17 General Fund Analysis

* Revenues do not include any planned transfers to 
the General Fund from fund balances.



General Fund Revenue
• FY 2018/2019 Revenue was budgeted at $15,159,070

• FY 2018/2019 Revenue is projected at $15,769,396, meaning 
the Town expects to receive nearly $600,000 more than it 
originally forecasted as part of the budget process last May.
• The increase in Revenue for FY 2018/2019 is due to increases in 

Taxes, Franchise Fees and Taxes, State Shared Revenues, 
Community Development (due to construction of new homes), 
General Government Charges, and Investment Earnings.

• FY 2019/2020 Revenue is anticipated to be $16,472,510, or 
an additional $700,000 more than what is projected for the 
current fiscal year.
• Increase in Revenue for FY 2019/2020 is due to an increase in 

Taxes, State Shared Revenue projections, and Community 
Development.

• Estimates for Revenues are based upon estimates from the 
State of Arizona as well as an analysis and projection of 
trends in revenue increases.

General Fund Analysis18



General Fund Analysis
General Fund Expenditures

• FY 2018/2019 Expenditure was budgeted at $15,229,790.

• FY 2018/2019 Expenditure is projected to be $15,512,581.
• Increase in Expense for FY 2018/2019 is largely due to legal 

fees.  Even with this increase in expenses, we still anticipate 
revenues to exceed expenses for the FY.

• FY 2019/2020 Expenditure is budgeted at $16,971,735.
• Increase in budgeted Expense for FY 2019/2020 is due to an 

increase in General Government, Public Safety, and 
Community Services.

• The increase in both revenues and associated 
expenditures from FY 2018/2019 to FY 2019/2020 is 
indicative of a growing community and a healthy 
economy.

19



 Revenues General Fund

26%

0%

4%

48%

8%

2%1%

1%
1%

1%
1%

7%

Taxes - 26%

Licenses and Permits - 0%

Franchise Fees and Taxes - 4%

Intergovernmental - 48%

Community Development - 8%

General Government - 2%

Public Safety Fees - 1%

Community Services Fees - 1%

Fines and Forfeits - 1%

Investment Earnings - 1%

Miscellaneous Charges - 1%

Transfers In - 7%

2019/2020 Recommended Budget20

General Fund Revenue



 Expenditures

31%

45%

16%

8%

General Fund Expenditures

Administration - 31%

Public Safety - 45%

Community Services - 16%

Community Development - 8%

2019/2020 Recommended Budget21



Highway User Fund Budget
Streets Fund Budget Summary

2017/2018 2018/2019 2018/2019 2019/2020
Actual Budget Projected Budget

Starting Cash Balance 11,586,070 11,868,949 9,740,578 7,181,382 
Operational Balance 6,540,884 6,823,763 6,192,858 5,148,662 
Bond Proceeds 5,045,186 5,045,186 3,547,720 2,032,720 

REVENUE
Governmental Revenue 3,166,088 3,163,530 3,249,000 3,329,471 
Other Revenue 46,103 74,000 98,800 104,000 
Operating Transfers In 9,900 780 780 780 

Total Revenue 3,222,091 3,238,310 3,348,580 3,434,251 

EXPENDITURES
Highway User Operations 2,280,143 1,461,360 1,439,654 1,591,095 
Engineering - 1,000,000 1,770,000 1,850,000 
Fleet Services - 121,420 102,504 113,950 
Capital Projects 1,754,502 4,563,000 1,768,000 1,855,000 
Operating Transfers Out 261,996 283,310 283,310 396,238 
Debt Service 49,591 486,310 486,308 486,461 

Total Expenditures 4,346,231 7,915,400 5,849,776 6,292,744 

22



Impact Fee Budgets -
Growing Balances for Large Projects

Actual Budget Projected Budget
Cash Balances Fund 2017/2018 2018/2019 2018/2019 2019/2020

Sanitation 501 $         17,302 $         41,670 $         17,402 $         17,452 
Transportation 505 $      824,631 $      245,143 $      983,431 $         14,631 
Police 508 $      679,715 $      776,106 $      817,515 $       963,515 
Fire/EMS 509 $      257,880 $      336,679 $      393,280 $       536,280 
Parks 510 $           6,547 $         11,792 $         11,947 $         23,997 
Library 511 $         78,058 $      108,320 $      119,158 $       178,158 
Florence Water 596 $                  - $                  - $                  - $                  -
Florence Wastewater 597 $         71,222 $           1,296 $         69,892 $           1,146 
North Florence Water 598 $           2,677 $           4,209 $              727 $              777 
North Wastewater 599 $           5,480 $           6,721 $              530 $              580 

23



Enterprise Funds
Actual 2017/2018 Budget 2018/2019 Projected 2018/2019 Budget 2019/2020

Estimated Starting Cash Balances
Water 7,424,209 6,179,736 8,087,321 7,090,497 
Wastewater 5,454,712 6,414,941 5,714,874 5,559,852 
Sanitation 1,162,967 1,054,521 1,164,736 1,163,539 

Total Estimated Cash Balances $             14,041,888 $             13,649,198 $             14,966,931 $             13,813,888 

Revenue
Water 3,155,393 3,045,080 3,879,219 4,326,237 
Wastewater 3,723,027 3,861,650 4,318,500 4,530,200 
Sanitation 880,617 864,700 913,000 921,300 

Total Revenues $               7,759,037 $               7,771,430 $               9,110,719 $               9,777,737 

Expenditures
Water 2,492,281 4,276,360 4,876,043 7,560,536 
Wastewater 3,462,865 7,823,320 4,473,521 5,472,821 
Sanitation 878,847 841,290 914,197 1,279,252 

Total Expenditures $               6,833,993 $             12,940,970 $             10,263,761 $             14,312,609 

Estimated Revenue over Expenditures $                  925,044 $            (5,169,540) $            (1,153,042) $            (4,534,872)
(= Revenue – Expenditures)

Estimated Cash Balances Year End
Water $               8,087,321 $               4,948,456 $               7,090,497 $               3,856,198 
Wastewater $               5,714,874 $               2,453,271 $               5,559,853 $               4,617,231 
Sanitation $               1,164,737 $               1,077,931 $               1,163,539 $                  805,587 

Total Estimated Cash Balances $             14,966,932 $               8,479,658 $             13,813,889 $               9,279,016 
(= Estimated Starting Cash Balance + Estimated Revenue Over Expenditures)

24



Discussion and Questions???

25



 

 

 

Supporting Florence Youth Enlisting in the Armed Forces 

WHEREAS, men and women join the military, in part because of the benefits the military 
offers, but more importantly, they join the military and put their lives on the line so the rest of us 
might live in a safer, freer, more just world; and  
WHEREAS, Alexis Bever-Davis, Samual Mendoza, Charisma Carrillo, Anchor Blouir, 
Paul Brown, Justin Hadden, Caleb Jones, Dion Garcia, Raymond Bailey, and Jaime Caldera 
have demonstrated their courage and commitment to freedom by enlisting in the armed forces.  
Each will take an oath to support and defend the Constitution of the United States against all 
enemies, foreign and domestic; and is ready to stand and defend our great country with honor, 
courage and commitment so that we may all enjoy the freedom afforded to each of us; and  

WHEREAS, our military personnel defend us in times of peace, times of war, and times 
of crisis, both natural and man-made and render the highest service any American can offer; 
and is a guardian of freedom and the American way of life; and 

WHEREAS, we are profoundly grateful for this sacrifice that they have chosen to offer 
each of us and because of their heroism, we are able to sleep soundly at night knowing that they 
are valiantly guarding our freedom; and  

WHEREAS, we must also remain committed to support our men and women who have 
grown up in our community and are part of our communal family in order to ensure that they 
have what they need in order to complete their missions wherever they may be.  We must also 
commit to support the families they leave behind, and to support them when they return home.   

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, I, Tara Walter, by virtue of the authority vested 
in me as Mayor of the Town of Florence, Arizona, do hereby proclaim Florence’s pride in those 
who have enlisted and urge all citizens to continue to support our military service personnel and 
the families of those who are serving in our armed forces. 

DATED this _____day of May 2019. 

_____________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM 
7b. 

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:   Community Development 
 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   
Subject: Historic Preservation Month Proclamation     Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

STAFF PRESENTER:  Larry Harmer, Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Proclamation of Historic Preservation Month  

 Regulatory   
 1st Reading  
 2nd Reading 

 Other 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  
 Community Vitality        Economic Prosperity   Leadership and Governance     

 Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure 

 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 

 
Proclaim May 2019 as Historic Preservation Month in the Town of Florence and 
highlight the contributions historic preservation makes to the resilience and integrity of 
our historic core. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
The celebration of National Historic Preservation Month gives us the opportunity to 
recognize the historic integrity of our community and those who have contributed their 
time and expertise to improving that integrity.  Historic preservation provides an 
opportunity for all residents to be meaningfully involved in preserving that integrity. The 
full benefits of historic preservation require the whole community to understand, support 
and demand excellence in the preservation of the historic fabric of their community.   
 
The month of May is designated as National Historic Preservation Month throughout the 
United States of America and its territories.  
 
A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 
 
The Town would not proclaim May 2019 as Historic Preservation Month. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 
 
The Town would proclaim May 2019 as Historic Preservation Month. 



Subject: Historic Preservation Month Proclamation     Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Proclamation 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION MONTH 
Whereas, The National Trust for Historic Preservation established May as Historic 

Preservation Month in 1973, as a way to promote historic places for the purpose of instilling 
national and community pride, promoting heritage tourism, and showing the social and economic 
benefits of historic preservation; and  

 
Whereas, The Town of Florence recognizes May as Historic Preservation Month; and 
  
Whereas, Historic Preservation Month can instill awareness of the local historically 

significant buildings and landmarks to the residents of Florence and surrounding area; and  
 
Whereas, Historic Preservation Month can promote the region’s largest source of 

heritage tourism, Florence Downtown Historic District, located in the Town of Florence, Arizona; 
and  

 
Whereas, Historic Preservation can be a community discussion; uniting residents behind 

an important cause; and  
 
Whereas, Historic Preservation has been shown nationally as a way to create jobs, 

stabilize property values, and preserve existing historic buildings. 
  
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, That the Town of Florence, Arizona, does recognize 

May 2019 as National Historic Preservation Month and hereby proclaim May 2019 as 
“HISTORIC PRESERVATION MONTH”, and call upon the residents of the Town of Florence to 
recognize and participate in this special observance.  

 
Dated this 20th day of May 2019. 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 



 
 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
7c. 

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works/Administration  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager  
                                      
SUBJECT:   CIP T-70 Transportation Study Update 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
Other 
Subject:  Presentation – CIP T-70 Transportation Study Update                                                 Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 1 of 3 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  

 Community Vitality    Economic Prosperity   Leadership and Governance     
 Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure 
 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
CIP T-70 Transportation Study Update 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town of Florence's current transportation plan, “The Coolidge-Florence 
Regional Transportation Plan” is 10 years old, last updated in 2008.  At that time, 
the housing boom in Arizona was just beginning its slowdown.  Since the end of 
the Great Recession and preparation of the Coolidge-Florence Regional 
Transportation Plan, development patterns (and select land owners) have 
changed.  A majority of the roads detailed for short and mid-term projects as part 
of the previous transportation plan are no longer in line with current development 
patterns. 
  
The Coolidge-Florence Regional Transportation Plan did not evaluate nor 
determine the impact that existing Development Agreements would have on the 
Town's Capital Improvement Plan.  The Town currently has over 15 existing 
Development Agreements with varying obligations required of the Town as part 
of those agreements.  A majority of the agreements also detail the ability to form 
Community Facility Districts (CFD’s) that prescribe infrastructure (roadway, water 
and sewer) improvements that serve the incoming development.  Development 
patterns have changed in such a way that some roads that still have relatively 
low traffic volumes are shown as four lane facilities in the existing plan.  
Roadways that are classified as four lane facilities in the previous transportation 
plan, in some cases no longer meet the four-lane demand due to shifts or 
changes in the Town’s development patterns.   Roadways that meet the minor 
arterial traffic volume demands are classified as principal arterials.  There are 



 
 

Subject:  Presentation – CIP T-70 Transportation Study Update                                                 Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 

roadway connections that will not be connected based on current land 
developments or platted entitlements.  These changes largely necessitate a new 
Transportation Planning Study. 

The Town's Infrastructure Improvement Plan is also in need of an update, and 
this Transportation Planning Study is a key contributor to informing the 
Infrastructure Improvement Plan. Also, this study will help the Town of Florence 
determine and ultimately create transportation policies and strategies including 
access management, especially in relation to the ongoing and changing 
development patterns.  
 
PLAN OBJECTIVES 
Preliminarily identified study objectives for the Florence Transportation Planning 
Study are identified below.  These preliminary objectives were discussed, refined 
and agreed upon by the Technical Advisory Committee. 

 
1. To update local transportation planning within the Town of Florence 

and interface with Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) and 
Pinal County transportation systems to meet the needs of the Town. 

2. Identify and recommend short term, medium term and long-term plan 
of improvements.  

3. Develop roadway cross sections that are consistent with the Pinal 
County Roads of Regional Significance plan.  

4. Develop planning level cost estimates (per lane mile) for each 
recommended roadway classification type. 

5. Recommend access management policies for the Town of Florence. 
6. Establish the ability for Florence to obtain a stand-alone travel demand 

model in order to perform future modeling to accommodate incoming 
development proposals.   

7. The results/deliverables of this study will be utilized as the Circulation 
Element of Florence’s General Plan update anticipated in 2018.  

8. Incorporate multi-modal policies and facility locations into the 
transportation framework.  

9. Obtain stakeholder and advisory committee input early and throughout 
the entire planning process.  

 
A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

 
Not Applicable 

 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 
 
Not Applicable 



 
 

Subject:  Presentation – CIP T-70 Transportation Study Update                                                 Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 

Not Applicable 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Presentation 
 



































TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
 7d. 

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services 

STAFF PRESENTER:  Bryan Hughes, 
    Community Services Director 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading
Subject:  Active Transportation Plan Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 3 

SUBJECT:  Active Transportation Plan Presentation  Other 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  

 Community Vitality       Economic Prosperity    Leadership and Governance    

 Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure 

 Statutory      None 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 

Presentation only, no action required. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

In July 2017, the Town of Florence submitted a grant application to the Maricopa 
Association of Government (MAG) for FY 2018 Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plans 
and First Time Updates On-Call.  The grant application requested funding to retain a 
consultant with expertise in the development of bicycle and pedestrian master plans to 
facilitate community outreach and engagement and prepare a Town Bicycle, 
Pedestrian, and Trails Active Transportation Plan (BPTATP or ATP). 

In December 2017, staff received preliminary notice from MAG that the Town had been 
awarded a grant for development of an ATP.  The maximum grant amount was up to 
$98,900 with a 20% Town match. 

The following elements are anticipated to be critical components of the required scope 
of work, and should provide prospective proposers with a starting point for developing a 
detailed project scope: 

 Review of existing Town bicycle and pedestrian related documents and
initiatives, including General Plan, Safe Routes to Schools, etc.

 Review of other agency bicycle and pedestrian policies and plans for
coordination opportunities (Pinal County, neighboring cities and towns).



Subject:  Active Transportation Plan  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 

 Guidance and recommendations to the Town regarding inclusion of ADOT, MAG, 
CAG and Pinal County Active Transportation Plan components in the Town’s 
ATP. 

 Review, and update as needed, the existing General Plan bikeway inventory. 
 Identification of gaps in existing bicycle and pedestrian network hindering safe 

and convenient access to key destinations (e.g. schools, parks, transit, major 
local and regional bicycle and pedestrian facilities). 

 Identification of additional opportunities to enhance the safety and accessibility of 
the bicycle and pedestrian network. 

 Bicycle and pedestrian collision analysis. 
 Bicycle and pedestrian counts at key locations. 
 Outreach including public workshops, commission presentations, social media 

presence. 
 Coordination with Town of Florence/ADOT Planning Assistance for Rural Areas 

(PARA) collaborative. 
 Coordination with “Safe Routes to Schools” collaborative. 
 Development of recommended policies and programs. 
 Identification of proposed capital projects. 
 Identify locations where additional right-of-way and/or plan line adjustments may 

be needed to accommodate improvements. 
 Development of preliminary project and program cost estimates. 
 Prioritization and phasing alternatives of projects and programs. 
 Identification of funding sources. 
 Environmental review (to be determined as additional services). 

 
Michael Baker International (MBI) was selected as the consultant for the study; the 
consultant team is led by Kevin Kugler.  MBI is also the consultant on the Florence 
Transportation Planning Study, part of the Planning Assistance for Rural Areas (PARA) 
grant program sponsored by the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT), 
currently being conducted. 
 
A Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was established to guide and coordinate the 
consultant’s efforts throughout the course of the Florence Transportation Planning 
Study process.  The Active Transportation Plan will utilize many of the same TAC 
members.   
 
MBI presented at a Joint Work Session of the Planning and Zoning Commission and the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board on August 2, 2018 and again on April 18, 2019.  
MBI also presented to the Town Council on August 20, 2018.  The most recent 
presentations highlight existing conditions, recommendations for future connectivity, and 
policy recommendations for sidewalks, bike lanes and trails. 
 
The final plan will be presented to the Town Council for consideration on June 17, 2019. 
The Trails Active Transportation Plan must be completed by June 30, 2019 to comply 
with the grant.    
 



Subject:  Active Transportation Plan  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 3 of 3 

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

Not applicable. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 

Not applicable. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with the Maricopa Association of Governments 
was for $94,943.67.  MAG funded 80%, or $75,954.94, and the Town funded a 20% 
match, or $18,988.73.  No other funding will be necessary to complete the Active 
Transportation Plan. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Presentation 
 



Florence Active Transportation Plan
Town Council
Project Briefing 

May 20, 2019



Tonight’s Agenda
I. Plan Objectives

II. ATP Trends and Safety 
Concerns

III. Florence Survey Findings

IV. Review Findings and 
Preliminary 
Recommendations

V. Public Open House Meetings 
Summary

VI. Next Steps



1)Focus on establishing off street and on street trail connections from 
Anthem and Florence Gardens to downtown Florence (specifically 
provide connection for the youth to the Community Center/ Aquatic 
Center, and the High School).

2) Evaluate the overall mobility potential for the SR 79 corridor, 
particularly between its intersection with SR 279 and Butte Avenue. 
Place emphasis on improving pedestrian connectivity from Florence 
High School to the Community Center, including evaluating the potential 
for bike lanes.

3) Develop an updated hierarchy of trails and paths with detailed cross 
sections for each. 

Objectives of the Florence ATP



Objectives of the Florence ATP con’t
4) Evaluate and recommend path/trail connections from the existing rodeo 

grounds along SR 79B to downtown Florence. 

5) Evaluate CART transit stops and offer recommendations for improved 
accessibility, trail connections and bicycle parking. 

6) Conduct a survey of Florence residents to solicit their input on desired 
bicycle and pedestrian needs and priorities. 

7) Evaluate and recommend trail connections to the regional CAP trail. 

8) Develop plan recommendations that can leverage existing and planned 
paths and trails to promote community events and showcase tourism 
activities. 



Florence’s Current Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Users

• 4% of residents said walking or biking is the most commonly used form 
of transportation

• 34% travel less than 10 miles to work or school

• 62% of respondents were 65 years or older

• Anthem at Merrill Ranch experiences highest frequency of bicycle and 
pedestrian activity

• Bicycle use on SR 79 is more frequent than on Hunt Hwy. 



Safety Trends in Active Transportation

• Nationally, bicycle fatalities have increased 
32% from 2010 to 2016

• Bicyclists at fault 50% of the time – failure 
to yield, riding wrong way most common 
citations

• AZ had the 9th highest  number of bicycle‐
vehicle crashes in US; ranked 5th in nation 
for pedestrian related deaths

• But AZ is improving – 10% reduction in 
bicycle crashes in 2012‐2016 compared to 
2004‐2008



Florence Bicycle and Pedestrian Crash 
Locations



Survey Findings
• 36 responses received initially, 91 current responses

• Respondents travel by walking to the following destinations the MOST:
• Parks‐ 35%
• Other‐ 33%
• Friend or Family Home‐ 25%
• Restaurants & Coffee Shops‐ 16%

• Respondents travel by walking to the following destinations the LEAST:
• Job‐ 88%
• Schools‐ 82%
• Health Facilities‐ 74%
• Worship Centers & Libraries‐ 71%
• Restaurants & Coffee Shops‐ 57%
• Retail‐ 59%
• Other‐ 52%



Survey Findings cont’d.
• Respondents travel by bike to the following destinations the MOST:

• Other‐ 35% (Comments reflect recreational use)

• Parks‐ 19%

• Friend or Family Home‐ 18%

• Respondents travel by bike to the following destinations the LEAST:
• Job‐ 81%

• Schools‐ 81%

• Worship Centers & Libraries‐ 79%

• Health Facilities‐ 70%

• Restaurants & Coffee Shops‐ 65%



• When respondents were asked if they would prefer to walk or ride a bike 
to those destinations that they currently drive to, 80% responded “YES”.

• Of those that responded “NO” to the above question, reasons cited 
include “poor connections, lack of bicycle parking, poor facilities, 
distances between destinations too long, and traffic speeds. Therefore, if 
those issues were rectified, they too may prefer to walk or ride a bike 
than to drive.

Survey Findings cont’d.



• When asked what the greatest challenges to walking and biking in the Town of Florence are, 
respondents listed the following:

• Bike lanes, sidewalks and trails‐ 51%
• Traffic and personal safety‐ 27%
• Connectivity and distance‐ 26%

• When asked to list the challenges faced when attempting to walk and bike in the Town of Florence, 
respondents listed the following:

• Destinations are too far‐ 47%
• Not enough bike lanes‐ 41%
• Street lighting is inadequate‐ 37%
• Driver’s excessive speed‐ 34%
• Driver’s don’t obey traffic laws‐ 33%
• There aren’t enough sidewalks‐ 32%
• Shade is inadequate‐ 27%
• Neighborhood streets and bike routes don’t go to desired destinations‐ 25%

Survey Findings cont’d.



• When asked what would make it easier, safer, or more convenient when 
attempting to walk, bike, or take transit in the Town of Florence, 
respondents listed the following:

• Sidewalk connections‐ 64%

• Designated bike lane/ facility‐ 63%

• Improved nighttime lighting‐ 65%

Survey Findings cont’d.



Proposed Bicycle Facilities – On Street



Proposed Bike & Ped Facilities – On Street
Principal Arterial



Off Street Paths and Trails – Existing vs. 
Proposed



Proposed Off‐street Paths and Trails



Proposed Off‐street Paths and Trails
Multi- Use Path



Proposed Off‐street Paths and Trails
Multi- Use Trail



Recap of Public Open House Meetings
• Conducted an “open house roadshow” Thursday, April 18, 2019

• Florence Gardens – 10:00 AM

• Anthem Sun City Union Center – 1:00 PM

• Library/Community Center – 4:00 PM

• Attendance
• 22 attendees signed in, a number did not (appx. 10) 



• Incorporate public and stakeholder input received

• Prepare Draft Final ATP Plan – end of May 2019

• Prepare Final ATP Plan – June 2019

• City Council Adoption – June 17, 2019

NEXT STEPS



THANK YOU 
FOR 

ATTENDING TODAY!

Bryan Hughes
Community Services Director
Town of Florence
(520) 868‐7582
Bryan.Hughes@florenceaz.gov

Kevin Kugler
Project Manager

Michael Baker International
(602) 798‐7521

kkugler@mbakerintl.com



TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
 7e. 

MEETING DATE: May 20, 2019   

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

STAFF PRESENTER: Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst    

SUBJECT: Presentation on Pinal County Community 
Development Block Grant Entitlement Status

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading
 Other 
Subject:  Pinal County CDBG Entitlement Status Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  

 Community Vitality       Economic Prosperity    Leadership and Governance    

 Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure 

 Statutory      None 

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 

None, for information only. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 

Pinal County recently received designation as an entitlement agency for Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD).  As a result, Pinal County will receive CDBG funds directly 
from HUD for eligible projects instead of receiving them from the Arizona Department of 
Housing that are distributed through Central Arizona Governments (CAG). The 
presentation will give an overview of how CDBG funds have been distributed by CAG 
historically and the changes anticipated with Pinal County as a new entitlement agency.  

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

Not applicable 

A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 

Not applicable 



Subject:  Pinal County CDBG Entitlement Status  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Not applicable 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 
None 



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
8a.  

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 1698-19: Further clarifying and 
affirming the town’s support for the routing of the North-South 
Corridor.   

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject: Resolution No. 1698–19: Affirming North-South Corridor Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  Community Vitality       Economic Prosperity    

 Leadership and Governance     Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure

 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 1698–19: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF 
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, FURTHER CLARIFYING AND AFFIRMING 
THE TOWN’S SUPPORT FOR THE ROUTING OF THE NORTH-SOUTH CORRIDOR, 
AS DETAILED IN THE PINAL REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN, ADOPTED BY 
THE VOTERS OF PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
On November 7, 2017, Pinal County voters approved Propositions 416 and 417, which 
implemented a transportation plan (Prop. 416) and a sales tax (Prop. 417) to implement 
the projects within that transportation plan.  
 
Proposition 416 passed 57% to 43% (and by a wider 64% to 36% margin in Florence).  
Proposition 417 passed countywide by a 51% to 49% margin (with a larger 57% to 43% 
margin in Florence).   
 
The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) is in the final stages of its study for 
the Draft Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).  As part of the Draft EIS, ADOT will be 
recommending a preferred route for the North-South Corridor. 
 
It is imperative for the future growth of Florence that the North-South Corridor is routed 
through Town.  The Corridor will provide access to residents and employees that are 



Subject: Resolution No. 1698–19: Affirming North-South Corridor Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

looking to travel to the employment and retail centers in downtown Florence and could 
lead to new economic development along this important transportation route. 
 
The Town of Florence is presenting this resolution in conjunction with Pinal County, the 
Town of Queen Creek, and the Cities of Apache Junction, Coolidge, and Eloy. 
 
Staff recommends that the Mayor and Town Council pass Resolution 1698-19 
reaffirming its support for the North-South Corridor, clarifying the preferred route 
thereof, and authorizing Town Staff to submit copies of the Resolution to various 
administrative and legislative bodies. 
 
A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN:  
 
The Town will not send a preferred route to the project stakeholders. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN:  
 
The Town will continue to support the North-South Corridor, and its ‘eastern alignment.’ 
The Town will send a copy of the Resolution to key project stakeholders and will 
continue to advocate for its development. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The Town will have minimal financial impact for mailing copies of the resolution. There 
is no ongoing cost for the dispersal of the resolution, but staff will continue to attend 
meetings and forums to advocate for the alignment proposed in this Resolution. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Resolution No. 1698-19 
Exhibit A - Preferred alignment of North-South Corridor 



RESOLUTION NO. 1698-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, FURTHER CLARIFYING AND AFFIRMING 
THE TOWN’S SUPPORT FOR THE ROUTING OF THE NORTH-
SOUTH CORRIDOR, AS DETAILED IN THE PINAL REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN, ADOPTED BY THE VOTERS OF 
PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA. 

 
WHEREAS, on November 7, 2017, the voters of Pinal County, Arizona 

approved Proposition 416, with 57% of voters in favor and 43% opposed; and 
  
WHEREAS, voters within the Town of Florence approved the same 

Proposition, with 64% of voters in favor and 36% opposed; and 
 
WHEREAS, Proposition 416 established the Pinal Regional 

Transportation Plan, (“the Plan”), laying out various projects of key importance to 
the future growth and development of Pinal County; and 

 
WHEREAS, one of the key projects within the Plan is the North-South 

Corridor; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 7, 2017, Pinal County residents also approved 

Proposition 417, agreeing to pay an additional 1% sales tax on goods purchased 
in Pinal County, and which provides the funding mechanism for the North-South 
Corridor and other projects within the Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the North-South Corridor is planned to serve as a major 

commercial highway, relieving commercial traffic from frequent delays on 
Interstate 10, and providing a more direct route to the East Valley of Phoenix, 
including to the Phoenix-Mesa Gateway Airport; and 

 
WHEREAS, the North-South Corridor will serve as a major route for the 

future economic development of Pinal County; and 
 
WHEREAS, ensuring the route is determined in a way that considers the 

extensive work the Town has already undertaken with land developers, and 
considers the future land use patterns of the Town, while also providing a means 
for employees to reach the major employment and government centers that are 
already existing with Town limits. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council reaffirms 

its support for the Pinal Regional Transportation Plan and the North-South 
Corridor; 

 



FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT that the Town Council are supportive 
of the routing of the North-South Corridor detailed in the Plan that was generally 
adopted by the voters of Pinal County, as reiterated and further clarified in the 
attached Exhibit A (highlighted route).  That is, to wit, Segments W1b, W1a/b, 
E1a, E2b, E3a/c, E3a/b, and E4 or W4. 

 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT that the Town Manager and Town 

Attorney are directed to file a copy of this Resolution with each member of the 
State Transportation Board, the Director of the Arizona Department of 
Transportation, the Governor’s Office, the Commissioner of the State Land 
Department, the Federal Highway Administration, members of the state 
legislature, and any other bodies that may impact the routing of the North-South 
Corridor, be they legislative or administrative, and advocate for the preferred 
alignment adopted by the voters of Proposition 416 and reiterated in the attached 
Exhibit A. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 

Florence, Arizona on this 20th day of May 2019. 
 

 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
      Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
________________________  ________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk   Clifford L. Mattice, Town Attorney 



EXHIBIT A 
PREFERRED ALIGNMENT OF NORTH-SOUTH CORRIDOR 

 

 



!
!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

Frye Rd

W1b

E1a

E2a/b

W1a/b

E3a/c

E3a/b

E1b

W1a

W1a/b

E1a

E1a

E1b

W2a
W2b

E3b/d

E3b/d

W3

E3c/d

W4

E4

E1b

E1a/b

Coolidge

Casa Grande

Eloy

Florence

Apache 
Junction

Queen Creek

C.B.R.R.

U.P.R.R.

U.P.R.R.

U.P.R
.R.

Gila River
Indian Community

Queen Creek

Gila River

Florence Blvd

Ch
ris

ten
se

nR
d

Houser Rd

Coolidge Ave

Tw
ee

dy
 R

d

Pin
al 

Av
e

Hanna Rd

Cu
rry

 R
d

Arizona Farms Rd

Ele
pha

nt

Butt e
Rd

La
 Pa

lm
a R

d

To
lte

c H
wy

Pip
elin

e R
d

Sig
na

l P
ea

k R
d

Selma Hwy

Phillips Rd

Cottonwood Ln

Frontier St

Iro
nw

oo
d D

r

Price Rd

Gantzel Rd

Mineral Moun tain Rd

Cornman Rd

Nutt Rd Peak Ln

Milligan Rd

Shay Rd

Deep
 Well R

anc
h R

d

Kleck Rd

Camino Adelante

Peralta Rd

Pe
ca

n R
d

Cottonwood Canyon Rd

Harmon Rd

W
hitlow Ranch Rd

Sa
nd

ma
nRd

Northern Ave

VistaLoop
Cle

arview
D r

Be
nne

tt
C i r

Éx387

Éx287

Éx88

Éx84

Éx87 Éx287

Éx187

Éx387

Éx202

Éx79

£¤60

§̈¦8

§̈¦10

Ma
ric

op
a C

ou
nty

Pin
al 

Co
un

ty

Maricopa County
Pinal County

Baseline Rd

Guadalupe Rd

Elliot Rd

Ell
sw

ort
h R

d

Ocotillo Rd

Southern Ave
Gr

ee
nfi

eld
Rd

Re
ck

er 
Rd

Po
we

r R
d

Hig
ley

 R
dVa
l V

ist
a

Chandler Heights

So
ss

am
an

 R
d

Broadway Rd

Queen Creek

Riggs Rd

Germann Rd

CentralArizona Project Canal

Ce
ntr

al A
rizo

na
Pro

jec
t C

ana
l

Chandler

Gilbert

Mesa

Segment 1
Segment 2

Segment 2
Segment 3

Segment 3
Segment 4

x̄24

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Segment Lines
! !

!
!

!!!

!

!
!

Study Area

± 0 2 4 6 81
Miles

Tier 1 Alternatives

Preferred Corridor

Eastern Corridors

Western Corridors

5/14/19 Update

North-South Corridor
Preferred Alignment



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
8b.  

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019   
 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Scott Barber, HR Director   
 
SUBJECT:  Public Safety Personnel Retirement System           

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
Subject:  PSPRS Police Local Board Membership  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019  
Page 1 of 1 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  Community Vitality       Economic Property    

 Leadership and Governance     Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure

 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Ratify the election of Dan Helsdingen as an employee representative on the Town of Florence 
Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS) Police Local Board for a period of four 
years. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 
Arizona law requires our full-time sworn Police Department employees to be enrolled in the 
PSPRS for retirement and disability benefits.  The law requires a local system Board and vests 
in the Local Board specific responsibilities for administration of the local system.  Two of the 5 
Board members must be elected by our Police Department PSPRS members.  One of the two 
elected representatives left the department so a call for nominations was issued and 5 
responses were received.  Ballots were counted, and Dan Helsdingen received the most votes. 
 
A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

Not a viable option; law requires member employees to elect their representatives. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 

Ratifying the results of the PSPRS Police Local Board election. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 

Police Local Board Membership  Other  



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
8c.  

MEETING DATE:   May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance for Police and Public Works 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:   Rey Sanchez, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Disposal of Assets 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Disposal of Assets                                                                                        Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  Community Vitality       Economic Prosperity    

 Leadership and Governance     Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure

 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Authorization to dispose of the following Town vehicles and equipment that were 
acquired for Town use and have passed their life expectancy and/or have outlived their 
useful life. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 
 

The Town has a few vehicles that are no longer needed and/or have outlived their 
useful life. One of the vehicles is a required disposal to comply with the 5310 Grant 
agreement. The vehicles have been deemed as eligible for disposal by the Town’s Fleet 
Maintenance Division for the following reasons: 

1. They have been rendered non-serviceable by its normal use in Town operations 
and not cost effective to remain in service and/or the cost of repairs would not 
result in a sufficiently usable asset. 

2. The vehicle has no further identifiable use in any Town operation and has not 
been requested for use by any other Town department. 

Item Year VIN# Location
El Dorado Cutaway Van 2007 1FDWE35S97DA99150 Public Works Yard
Chevrolet Venture Van 1999 1GNDU03E1XD332942 Public Works Yard

 
The Town will dispose of the vehicles as per Policy and the proceeds will be returned to 
the Town for all assets as listed. 
 



Subject:  Disposal of Assets                                                                                        Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN:  
 
The Town will not dispose of the vehicles and will keep them on the insurance and 
eventually will sell them at a later date; at which time the value will have reduced. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN:  
 
To sell the items at auction and credit the revenue account for the sales, reducing the 
inventory and the insurance costs of items no longer needed or utilized.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The total salvage value of the items is estimated at $2,500. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Titles and disposal forms with authorizations. 
 













MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2019, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 
LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Walter called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL:     
 
Present:  Tara Walter, John Anderson, Bill Hawkins, Karen Wall, Kristen Larsen, Michelle 
Cordes, Judy Hughes 
Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 1 of 9 

     
MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
Mayor Walter called for a moment of silence.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Walter led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the 
jurisdiction of the Town Council.  Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.  
Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask 
staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.  However, 
members of the Council shall not discuss or take action on any matter during an open call 
to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Mayor Walter stated that the demolition of the Cuen Building was halted due to some interest in 
the building.  
 
Mr. Tom Smith, Florence Resident, stated that he believes in Florence and believes in the three 
points: preserving the past, embrace the present, and plan for the future.  He, along with wife 
Lynn, would like the opportunity to rehabilitate the Cuen Building.  He stated that there is no profit 
to be made, only the investment in three points previously mentioned.  He stated that he can use 
everyone’s help.   
 
Mr. Jerry Ravert, Florence Resident, asked Council to make a public report on two suspicious 
fires in the Kokopelli Moon Saloon that led to the demolition of the three historic properties.  He 
believes the residents deserve an explanation.  He would like to see the records on how the Town 
arrived to demolish the national registered properties.  He stated that the report should include 
details on several questions: 
- Was the arson investigation ever completed and what were the results? 
- What is the relationship between the Town of Florence and Mr. Ritter? 
- Why did the process take so long? 
- Was a structural report ever done, and if so, by whom? 
- Who said the buildings were ready to fall down? 
- Who filed for the demolition permit? 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 2 of 9 

- What was the Historic District Advisory Commission’s final vote on demolition of the buildings? 
 
Mr. Ravert stated that he is wiling to discuss this with any of the Councilmembers and asked that 
the conversations be made public.  
 
Mayor Walter asked Mr. Ravert to meet with Mr. Ben Bitter, Assistant to the Town Manager with 
regards to his questions.  
 
Ms. Margaret Bussey, Florence Resident, stated that they are having issues with Christensen 
Road.  She stated the cement company who is charged with maintaining South Christensen Road 
has closed and the road has not been maintained for the last six months.  There is no way to exit 
their property except for San Carlos wash, which leads them into a private road, which is not 
maintained regularly.   
 
Ms. Bussey is concerned with the impending monsoon season and has reached out to Pinal 
County Highway Maintenance Department, who state that Florence is responsible for 
maintenance of the road.  When she contacted Florence, she was told Pinal County is responsible 
for the road.  
 
Ms. Bussey stated that she sent a message to the Town Manager and someone came out and 
surveyed the area.  She thanked Mayor Walter for responding.  She appreciates the Town’s 
assistance.  
 
Mayor Walter asked Ms. Bussey to meet with Mr. Chris Salas, Public Works Director, to discuss 
her concerns. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND PRESENTATION 
 
Public Hearing to receive citizen’s comments on rezoning from Neighborhood Office (NO) 
to Highway Business (B-2) for 470 South Main Street, Florence, Arizona, APN 202-09-0010; 
and second reading of Ordinance No. 671-19. 
 
Mayor Walter read Ordinance No. 671-19 by title only.  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING 
THE HIGHWAY BUSINESS COMMERCIAL (B-2) ZONE CHANGE LOCATED AT 470 SOUTH 
MAIN STREET, APN 202-09-0010 (PZ-19-15).  
 
Mr. Larry Harmer, Community Development Director, stated the Proposition 207 waiver has been 
executed.  One member of the public came and spoke with staff and they are supportive of the 
request.  
 
Mayor Walter opened the public hearing.  There being no public comments, Mayor Walter closed 
the public hearing.  
 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Anderson, seconded by Councilmember Wall, and carried (7-0) to adopt 
Ordinance No. 671-19. 
 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 3 of 9 

Proclamation declaring the week of April 7 - 13, 2019 as National Library Week in the Town 
of Florence.  
 
Mr. Jasper Halt, Library Manager, stated that National Library Week was founded in 1958 and 
occurs every year in April.  Each year there is a theme, which becomes the theme for the 
bookmark competition.  This year’s theme is “Libraries equals strong communities”.  The primary 
celebration is the bookmark competition.   
 
Mr. Halt highlighted the services offered at the library: 
- Free Wi-Fi 

 Gets more use than any other place in Pinal County where the Wi-Fi is directly paid for by 
Pinal County Library District 

- Offer e-books, streaming, downloadable audio and video 
- Databases for the public to use on a variety of subjects 
- Programs year round for all ages 
 
Ms. Gloria Moreno, Librarian, stated that for the last 22 years, the Florence Community Library 
has celebrated National Library Week through its annual bookmark contest, which draws 
participation from K – 12 students throughout the Florence Unified School District (District) and 
home- schooled youth of the community.  Entry forms were sent to all the schools in the District 
in January.  The entries were collected in March and there were over 800 entries submitted.  The 
entries are available for review.  The panel of judges were comprised of members from the Library 
Board, Arts and Culture Commission, a past winner of the contest or an active Library patron or 
volunteer and Community Services Director Bryan Hughes. 
 
Ms. Moreno stated that the winner has been selected and their artwork is being professionally 
printed into bookmarks.  This year’s Bookmark Awards Ceremony, recognizing the winners of the 
competition for each grade level, to be held on Wednesday, April 10, 2019.  The grand prize 
winner will receive a $50 gift card.  She thanked the partners to help put on the event.      
 
Mayor Walter read the proclamation for the record and proclaimed the week of April 7 – 13, 2019 
as National Library Week in the Town of Florence.  
 
Proclamation declaring April 2019 as Promise for the Future Month. 
 
Ms. Evelyn Casuga, Senior Advisor, Community Relations, Office of the President, Central 
Arizona College, stated that Florence is the first municipality to issue a proclamation.   
 
Ms. Casuga stated that the Foundation has been around since 2000 and was developed to help 
stop the high rate of high school dropouts.  This effort provides tuition-free education for Pinal 
County High School graduates.  Students must sign an agreement in 8th grade along with their 
parents ensuring that they maintain a certain grade point average as well as do community 
service.  Upon completion, they can attend Central Arizona College (CAC).   
 
Ms. Casuga stated that they have had over 4,000 students participate in the program.  CAC is the 
only college offering tuition free opportunity to their students.   
 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 4 of 9 

Ms. Margaret Dooley, Director at Central Arizona College Foundation, stated April is College 
Promise Month and the Promise for the Future celebrates students who have done well 
academically and have excelled in their ability to achieve the academic requirements to receive 
the Promise.  They also celebrate the students because they have engaged in their community.   
 
Ms. Dooley stated that they are also starting a campaign for Promise for the Future, which is 
called “25 Changes Lives”.  The multi-year campaign asks for everyone to donate $25 to Promise 
for the Future.  If they can get half of Pinal County residents to contribute, they can raise $1 million 
for the Promise for the Future program.  This will create a sustaining legacy for the program.  
Currently, they have a $2 million endowment for Promise for the Future.  It is important that they 
grow it to $10 million.     
 
Councilmember Hughes inquired how many Florence students have participated in the program.  
 
Ms. Dooley stated that she does not have the total count; but 184 Florence students were eligible 
last year.   
 
Councilmember Larsen inquired what is the required grade point average (GPA) for the students 
to maintain.  She inquired if the program is open to all students in Pinal County.  
 
Ms. Dooley stated that they must graduate from high school with a 2.75 GPA and must complete 
20 hours of community service. Once enrolled at CAC, they must maintain a 2.5 GPA and enroll 
in at least 12 credits, completing nine.  The students can take as many classes as they want.  She 
stated that the program is open to all public and public charter schools.   
 
Councilmember Wall inquired if students who move into Pinal County after the 8th grade can 
participate.  
 
Ms. Dooley stated they must have signed up in the 8th grade in order to participate.     
 
Mayor Walter read the proclamation for the record and proclaimed April 2019 as Promise for the 
Future Month.  
 
CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as part of the 
consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public objects at the time 
the agenda item is called.  
 
Approval of an amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Lantis 
Productions, Inc. (dba Lantis Fireworks and Lasers) increasing the total contract to 
$36,000. (Bryan Hughes) 
 
Approval of a contract with Zumar Industries Inc. to purchase various street, warning and 
informational signs as well as poles and pole accessories for all signage within the Town 
of Florence Town limits using the MCDOT Co-operative Contracts, Serial 16136-C and 
Serial 14105-C, in an amount not to exceed of $60,000 (include a ratification of $29,338.02). 
(Chris Salas)  
 
Proclamation declaring April 2019 as Fair Housing Month. (Jennifer Evans) 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 5 of 9 

 
Approval of accepting the register of demands ending February 28, 2019, in the amount of 
$2,258,477.17. (Becki Guilin) 
 
On motion of Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Hughes, and carried (7-0) to 
approve the Consent Agenda, as written.  
 
NEW BUSINESS  

Resolution No. 1692-19:  
 
Mayor Walter read Resolution No. 1692-19 by title only.  
 
A RESOLUTION OF TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING MAYOR TARA WALTER, TOWN MANAGER BRENT BILLINGSLEY, AND 
INTERIM FINANCE DIRECTOR BECKI JIMENEZ TO ACT AS SIGNATORIES FOR THE 
TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS ON THE TOWN OF FLORENCE BANKING ACCOUNTS, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
Ms. Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk, stated that Ms. Becki Jimenez became 
acting Finance Director, upon the resignation of Mr. Joe Jarvis, and will remain so until a new 
Finance Director is hired.  This resolution changes the signatories on the Town’s banking 
accounts.   
 
Ms. Garcia stated that Mr. Ray Sanchez will be the new Finance Director and will be added as a 
signatory at the next Council meeting, effective May 1, 2019.   
 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Anderson, seconded by Councilmember Larsen, and carried (7-0) to 
adopt Resolution No. 1692-19.  
 
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval to modify the existing contract with Apache 
Underground, utilizing Pine-Strawberry Waterline Replacement and Water Facilities 
Improvement Construction Work – Job Order Contract, dated October 18, 2018, for CIP 
WU-38 Water line replacement, in an amount not to exceed $1,314,779.20.  
 
Mr. Chris Salas, Public Works Director, stated that the contract was previously approved by 
Council.  The project is to bring proper fire flows to the Florence K-8 school as well as some 
commercial properties.  The reason for the modification is because the original pricing structure 
was created based solely on assumed quantities using a Google Earth photograph.  No detailed 
engineering drawings were available at the time.  The timing was an overwhelming driver at the 
time due to the ability to order materials to start the job on time.     
 
Mr. Salas stated that the first phase, titled Phase 3A has been completed.  Phase 3A was taken 
from the W-83 plan set that was titled 12” Downtown Loop.  He stated that in order to get the 
school the proper fire flows for the gymnasium to open on time they started at risk, knowing that 
the whole plan set had not been developed yet.  As the plan set became developed, staff which 
amounted to hundreds of thousands of dollars.  The increase is due to the cost of the unknowns 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 6 of 9 

such as realignments, tie-ins, etc.  The price difference is that the quantities have changed due 
to the completed design.   
 
Vice-Mayor Anderson inquired if this 12-inch line ties into the 12-inch line on Main Street.   
 
Mr. Salas stated that it does tie into the line.   
 
On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Hughes, and carried (7-0) 
to modify the existing contract with Apache Underground, utilizing Pine-Strawberry Waterline 
Replacement and Water Facilities Improvement Construction Work – Job Order Contract, dated 
October 18, 2018, for CIP WU-38 Water line replacement, in an amount not to exceed 
$1,314,779.20. 
 
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
Mr. Ben Bitter, Assistant to the Town Manager, stated that the distracted driver bill (SB1165) did 
not make it out of the House Rules Committee so they amended another bill (HB2318) that had 
already made it through the House.  This bill has been heard in the Senate Rules Committee and 
a vote is expected in the upcoming weeks.  The Governor is supportive of a statewide bill.   
 
Mr. Bitter stated that the legislature is in their 78th day, and by statute, they should meet for 100 
days; April 23, 2019 is the 100th day.  This may extend due the issues with the budget and may 
go into early May.  There has been movement in the budget, and some issues still pending are: 
Possibility of conforming the Arizona Income Tax with the federal changes that were made  
Digital goods as a budgetary item opposed to a bill that passes through legislature.  Staff 
continues to remain engaged with the legislature because changes in the budget can affect the 
Town’s revenue.  
 
 
Councilmember Wall stated that she spoke with the President Pro Tem of the House.  She has 
been following the bill regarding the Heritage Fund and he indicated that they things are looking 
good for that budgetary item.    
 
MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Garcia stated that the Town is thrilled that Mr. and Mrs. Tom Smith moved forward with saving 
the Cuen Building.  There is a meeting scheduled with the architect, Mr. & Mrs. Smith, and staff 
to go over the architectural plans.  The Town will also move forward with the bid procedure to sell 
the building at public auction.  A notice will be published for 30 days as well as post it in three 
locations.  The title will include the reverter clause in place in case nothing happens within the 
next year, the building will come back to the Town of Florence.  This item will be brought back to 
Council on April 15, 2019 for action to rescind the authorization to demolish the Cuen Building.     
 
       
DEPARTMENT REPORTS   

Community Development  
Community Services 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 7 of 9 

Courts 
Finance 
Fire 
Police 
Public Works 
 
Councilmember Hughes inquired about the turnout for the Concerts in the Park events that were 
held and what happened to the event scheduled for March 15, 2019.  She also inquired if food 
trucks were brought in for the events. 
 
Mr. Bryan Hughes, Community Services Director, provided the following statistics: 
1st event (January)   30 attendees 
2nd event (February)  60 - 70 attendees 
3rd event (February)  60 to 70 attendees 
4th event (February 22)  rained out; cancelled and rescheduled for March 15th 
March 15th    low attendance due to weather 
 
Mr. Hughes stated that the Ma’s Kitchen was at the first two events and was unable to attend the 
3rd event.  He was not notified of the reschedule.  He stated that it is nice to have a food truck 
available; however, it is not necessary, based on the attendance.  He stated non-profits selling 
popcorn, etc. may be more successful.   
 
Councilmember Wall inquired about the status of the citizen survey.  
 
Mr. Bitter stated that they are nearly completed with the preparation.  Staff is trying to minimize 
the cost so they are matching email addresses with those residents who have been drawn to 
receive the survey.  This portion has taken longer than originally anticipated. The survey should 
be sent out within the next two weeks. They have drawn a sample of 1300 registered voters, with 
many being delivered via email and the remainder being sent via regular mail with an option to 
complete online.   
 
The Department Reports were received and filed.  
 
CALL TO THE PUBLIC  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
CALL TO THE COUNCIL – CURRENT EVENTS ONLY 
 
Councilmember Hughes congratulated the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce (Chamber) 
for a great event on the GI 75th Anniversary Celebration event.  She asked that the following items 
be put on a future agenda: 
- Update of the Strategic Plan 
- Update of the General Plan 
 
Councilmember Cordes stated that she attended GI 75th Anniversary Celebration event and it was 
a great event. Everyone who attended appreciated the Town recognizing its veterans.  She also 
attended the 45th Anniversary of LB Cantina and they had a full house.  She also attended an 



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 8 of 9 

event in front of the Cuen Building and is excited that there is movement on the project.  She 
stated that the Town needs to work as a whole, and not as a subdivision, or old Florence, new 
Florence, etc.  This is how the Town will succeed.  
 
Councilmember Larsen invited everyone to attend the Road to Country Thunder and the Easter 
Eggstravaganza.  
 
Councilmember Wall thanked Councilmember Cordes for reminding everyone that we are all one 
Florence.  She thanked the Chamber for a great event.  She was impressed with everyone’s 
patriotism. 
 
Councilmember Hawkins thanked Mr. & Mrs. Smith for stepping up on the Cuen Building.  He 
stated that the Town is transparent and all the information is public.  With regards to the Kokopelli 
Moon Saloon, the information becomes available as soon as the investigation is completed.    
 
Vice-Mayor Anderson thanked the American Legion, which was also part of the GI 75th 
Anniversary Celebration event as well.  
 
Vice-Mayor Anderson attended a conference titled “Water Now Alliance, in Austin Texas.  He 
provided the Town Clerk with a copy of all of the presentations, should anyone be interested.  
 
Mayor Wall stated that the Town has been busy.  She outlined the following: 
- Thanked the Police and Fire Departments for the Hurts Donuts escort.  They sold in 19 minutes 

and promised to bring more the next time they come to Florence.  The money was donated to 
a local girl who is fighting cancer.  

- Thanked the Fire Department for Community Emergency Response Training (CERT) Training 
that did throughout the Town 

- GI 75th Anniversary Celebration event was a great event 
- Thanked Tom and Linda Smith for stepping up with regards to the Cuen Building 
- Little League has started 
- Road to Country Thunder event  
- Camping at Heritage Park is now available 
 
Mayor Walter appointed Councilmember Larsen as a liaison to Pinal County.  Supervisor 
Goodman spoke before the Council.  She and Councilmember Larsen will meet with Supervisory 
Goodman on a quarterly basis to discuss what is happening in our region.   

 
ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

For the purposes of discussions or consultations with designated representatives of 
the public body and/or legal counsel pursuant to A.R.S. Sections 38-431.03 (A)(1)(A)(3), 
(A)(4) and (A)(7) to consider its position and instruct its representatives and/or 
attorneys regarding: 
 

a. Town’s position and instruct its attorneys regarding Arizona Department of 
Environmental Quality proceedings, related to Water Quality Appeals Board Case 
No. 16-002, including appellate proceedings to reviewing courts.  



Town of Florence Council Meeting Minutes 
April 1, 2019 
Page 9 of 9 

b. Town’s position and instruct its attorneys regarding pending litigation in Maricopa 
County Superior Court: Town of Florence v. Florence Copper, Inc. CV2015-000325. 

c. Town’s position and instruct its attorneys regarding pending litigation in Maricopa 
County Superior Court: Town of Florence v. Florence Copper, Inc. CV2015-000325 
including those actions related to said litigation as authorized by Ordinance. No. 
592-13. 

d. Town’s position and instruct its attorneys regarding pending litigation in Pinal 
County Superior Court: Johnson Utilities, LLC, v. Town of Florence S-1100-CV-
201900383 including those actions related to said litigation. 

e. Town Council duties and responsibilities in a Town Manager-Council form of 
government. 

 
On motion of Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and carried (7-0) to 
adjourn to Executive Session.  

 
ADJOURNMENT FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
On motion of Vice-Mayor Anderson, seconded by Mayor Walter, and carried (7-0) to adjourn from 
Executive Session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
On motion of Mayor Walter, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, and carried (7-0) to adjourn 
the meeting at 8:30 p.m. 
 
________________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 
I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town Council 
meeting held on April 1, 2019, and that the meeting was duly called to order and that a quorum 
was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 



MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON 
THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2019, AT 4:00 P.M., IN THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS, LOCATED AT 775 N. MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Walter called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL:     
 
Present:  Walter, Anderson, Hawkins, Wall, Larsen, Cordes, Hughes 
 

Florence Town Council Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2019 
Page 1 of 1 

COUNCIL AND MEMBERS OF STAFF WILL PARTICIPATE IN A MINE TOUR AT FLORENCE 
COPPER, 1575 W. HUNT HIGHWAY, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.   
 
The Town Council attended an informational mine tour of the Florence Copper Facility.   
 
 ADJOURNMENT 

 
On motion of Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember Hughes, and carried to 
adjourn the meeting at 5:45 p.m. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Tara Walter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
 
 
I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town Council 
meeting held on April 11, 2019, and that the meeting was duly called to order and that a quorum 
was present. 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 
 

 
  





























 
 

 

TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION 

FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
9a.  

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Public Works/Administration  
 
STAFF PRESENTER: Brent Billingsley, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   Installation of an Advanced Metering 
Infrastructure System from Ferguson Waterworks for  
CIP WU-90  

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
 Other 
Subject:  Approval to Purchase and Install an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System         Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 1 of 3 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  

 Community Vitality    Economic Prosperity   Leadership and Governance     
 Partnership and Relationships      Transportation and Infrastructure 
 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approval to purchase and install an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System 
from Ferguson Waterworks in an amount not to exceed $1,852,162.98 (Bid of 
$1,610,576.50 and a 15% Town contingency $241,586.48).  CIP WU-90 
Advanced Metering Infrastructure System. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
 
The Town of Florence is soliciting proposals for an Advanced Metering 
Infrastructure (AMI) to improve the process of collecting water utility meter data 
and subsequent billing to enhance the level of service offered to its customers.  
 
The Town of Florence mission is to provide the most advanced and reliable 
service available to its utility customers.  The Town of Florence expects that the 
AMI system will serve as a vital tool for achieving its vision as it moves forward.  
The AMI system is expected to provide information technology which will: 
 
 Provide the Town of Florence customers with messages and timely utility 

information in the home or business, thereby empowering the Town of 
Florence residents and businesses to control utility usage, costs and advance 
“Green” initiatives.  
 

 Significantly enhance service to Town of Florence customers, including 
improved billing accuracy, faster customer response and more efficient 
customer service, on-demand move-in / move-out remote meter reads and 
improved reliability. 



 
 

Subject:  Approval to Purchase and Install an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System         Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 

 
 Improve the Town of Florence operational efficiency and reduce costs 

through reliable interval data from water meter reads for right-sizing 
programs, prompt notification of leaks, tampering, and theft. 

 
 Interface with the Town of Florence Smart City Initiative by providing an open 

architecture solution that integrates and interfaces with the Low Power, Wide 
Area (LPWA) networking protocol using the LoRaWAN specification.  

 
The Town of Florence utilizes water services with approximately 3,500 water 
meters. 
 
The Town conducted a Request for Proposal (RFP) process to satisfy state 
procurement requirements.  The Town received five proposals and conducted a 
full evaluation and vetting process.  Ferguson Waterworks, along with their 
partner Mueller, was selected as the preferred vender.  Ferguson Waterworks is 
a $15 billion-dollar company established in 1953.  Ferguson has 1,400 locations 
nationwide as is one of the top distributors in the US.  Mueller was originally 
founded in 1859 and has been in the smart metering business since 1995.  
Mueller has deployed over 2.5 million metering endpoints since 2006. 
 
The Ferguson team is proposing more than an AMI system, it is also a 
comprehensive utility data gathering system.  Their Mi.Net solution will allow the 
Town to link meters, distribution sensors, and control devices in an efficient 
wireless network by using technology provided by Milandr Inc.’s LoRaWAN 
network.  Once implemented, the solution will provide a cutting-edge Smart City 
platform that will provide flexibility, scalability, and migratability that will far 
exceed other single vender solutions. 

 
A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

 
The Town would not enter into an agreement with Ferguson Waterworks for the 
purchase and installation of an advanced metering infrastructure system. 

 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 

 
The Town would enter into an agreement with Ferguson Waterworks for the 
purchase and installation of an advanced metering infrastructure system. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
The total project cost shall not exceed $1,852,162.98 (Bid of $1,610,576.50 and 
a 15% Town contingency $241,586.48). The Maintenance and Support will start 
at Year 2 at a cost of $1,250.00 annually.  The Brass Remote Disconnect PD 
Meter is optional and will be charged at $350.00 each. 
 



 
 

Subject:  Approval to Purchase and Install an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System         Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

The funding for the system will come from the Town of Florence Water Fund.  
The water fund has ample funding for this project and has been budgeted as a 
Capital Improvement Project for Fiscal Years 2019-2020 and 2020-2021. 

 
Services will be obtained following the Town’s Purchasing Policy, Section 5.63 
Purchases of $25,000 or More (specifically, 5.6321 of Vendor Selection) 

 
5.632 Vendor Selection 

 
5.6321 Alternative purchase methods are identified if approved by necessity or by 
the Town Manager as indicated by Emergency / Sole Source Purchase, cooperative 
purchase, state contract or any other method authorized.  The Finance Director 
reviews for budget availability and bidding procedures.  The Town Manager reviews 
for need. 

 
4.12 Purchasing Policy  

  
Department Heads must approve all purchases regardless of dollar value.  This 
does not preclude the Department Head from obtaining the necessary approval from 
the Town Manager and/or Town Council, nor does this allow them to have signature 
authority on contracts.  The Town Manager has signature authority on purchases up 
to $24,999.  Town Council is required on any purchases of $25,000 or more. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 Exhibit “A” Scope of Work 
 RFP Advanced Meter System 11.30.18 
 Ferguson Waterworks Bid Response 
 Approved Bid Tabulation Form 
 Notice of Recommendation 
 Final Contract 
 



   

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
The Town of Florence is soliciting proposals for an Advanced Metering Infrastructure 
(AMI) to improve the process of collecting water utility meter data and subsequent billing 
in order to enhance the level of service offered to its customers.  
 
The Town of Florence mission is to provide the most advanced and reliable service 
available to its utility customers.  The Town of Florence expects that the AMI system will 
serve as a vital tool for achieving its vision as it moves forward.  The AMI system is 
expected to provide information technology which will: 
 

 Provide the Town of Florence customers with messages and timely utility information 
in the home or business, thereby empowering the Town of Florence residents and 
businesses to control utility usage, costs and advance “Green” initiatives.  

 Significantly enhance service to Town of Florence customers, including improved 
billing accuracy, faster customer response and more efficient customer service, on-
demand move-in / move-out remote meter reads and improved reliability. 

 Improve the Town of Florence operational efficiency and reduce costs through 
reliable interval data from water meter reads for right-sizing programs, prompt 
notification of leaks, tampering, and theft. 

 Interface with the Town of Florence Smart City Initiative by providing an open 
architecture solution that integrates and interfaces with the Low Power, Wide Area 
(LPWA) networking protocol using the LoRaWAN specification.  

 
The Town of Florence utilizes water services with approximately 3,500 water meters.  
 

 
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 1

 

 

 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Purchase and Installation of an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System 
 
 
 
 

Town of Florence 
775 N. Main Street, P.O. Box 2670 

Florence, Arizona 85132 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Town of Florence is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.  Persons 
with disabilities requesting reasonable accommodations may contact the Town of 
Florence ADA Coordinator at (520)-868-7545 or (520)-868-7502 (TDD) at least 72 
hours in advance. 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 2

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Town of Florence, AZ 
 

Request for Proposals 
 

Purchase and Installation of an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System 
 

The Town of Florence herby solicits SEALED requests for proposals for the purchase 
and installation of an advanced metering infrastructure system.  
 
The envelope must be clearly marked as “RFP Advanced Metering Infrastructure System” 
with the proposer’s name and address. Mail complete bids to the Town Clerk at P.O. Box 
2670, Florence, Arizona 85132 or deliver to the Town Clerk at 775 N. Main St. Florence 
AZ, 85132. Faxed or emailed bids will not be accepted. Failure of the proposer to 
complete the entire bid document or requirements may result in rejection of the proposal.  
 
To obtain a complete copy of the Request for Proposal (RFP), email Joe Jarvis, Finance 
Director: joe.jarvis@florenceaz.gov.  
 
SEALED proposals are due no later than 10:00 AM, Arizona time, on January 16, 2019. 
Received proposals will be opened publicly and read aloud at the Florence Council 
Chamber. 
 
A mandatory pre-bid meeting will be set for January 7, 2019 at 10:30 am, in the Town 
Council Chambers at 775 N. Main St. Florence AZ, 85132. This will be for questions 
proposers may have on the project. All other requests for information, clarification or 
related inquiries shall be submitted via email to the Finance Director. 
 
The Finance Director will receive questions until 5:00 PM January 9, 2019. Questions 
received after this deadline will remain unanswered. Answers to the received questions 
will be posted on the Town’s website by 5:00 PM January 11, 2019. Any addendum or 
clarification will be posted on the Town’s website.  
 
Each bidder shall furnish a bid bond equivalent to five percent of the price. The Town 
Council will select the proposal that best meets the needs of the Town. The Town of 
Florence reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 
 
Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable accommodation, by contacting the 
504/ADA Coordinator for the Town of Florence at (520) 868-7574 or (520) 868-7502 
(TDD). Please make all requests as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodation. 

 
 
 
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 3

 

OFFER SHEET 
 
The Town of Florence will accept sealed proposals for the Purchase and 
Instal lat ion of an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System at the mailing 
address or physical location until the date and time detailed below. Proposals shall 
be in the actual possession of the Town on or prior to the exact date and time indicated 
below. Late proposals will not be considered. The envelope must be clearly marked as 
“RFP Advanced Metering Infrastructure System” with the proposer’s name and address.  
All proposals shall be completed in ink or typewritten. Proposers are strongly 
encouraged to carefully read the entire Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
Proposal Due Date:     January 16, 2019 
Proposal Time:      10:00 AM AZ  
Proposal Opening:     10:00 AM AZ 
Deliver To:      Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 
       775 N. Main Street/P.O. Box 2670 
       Florence, AZ 85132 
Contact:      Joe Jarvis 
Email:       joe.jarvis@florenceaz.gov  
Deadline to submit questions:   January 9, 2019 5:00 PM 
Number of Proposals:    One original (bound), 
       One copy (unbound), 
       One digital PDF copy 
OFFER: 
The undersigned on behalf of the entity, firm, company, partnership, or other legal entity 
listed below offers on its behalf to the Town of Florence a proposal that contains all terms, 
conditions, specifications, and amendments in the Notice of RFP issued by the Town.  
Any exception to the terms contained in the Notice of RFP must be specifically indicated 
in the Deviation/Compliance Certification (Attachment 
 C).  
 
The signature below certifies your understanding and compliance with the Terms and 
Conditions contained in the RFP package issued by the Town. 
 
Arizona Transaction Privilege Tax License Number: ___________________________ 

Company Name: ______________________________________________________ 

Federal Employer Identification Number: ____________________________________ 

Email: ______________________________ Telephone: _______________________ 

Address: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of Authorized Signature for Offer: __________________ (printed) 

Signature of Authorized Offer: ________________________ 

Title of Authorized Signer: _________________________  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 4

 

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS FOR PROPOSAL 
Offer Sheet 

Summary of Proposed Technology (limited to five pages) 

Response to Scope of Services 

Contractor Experience including References (limited to two pages) 

Response to Installation Requirements (Section 6) 

 Comply OR Do Not Comply- with an explained Alternative or Exception  

Price Schedule (Attachment A)  

Bid Bond 

Product Specification Sheets including the Warranty by Product (limited to five pages) 

Signed Addendum Acknowledgement (Attachment B) 

Signed Deviation-Compliance Certificate (Attachment C) 

Signed Israel Boycott Form (Attachment D) 

Signed Demonstration of Lawful Presence (Attachment E) 

Proposed Schedule (Section 4) (limited to seven pages) 

Signed Signature Page (page 10) of the Service Agreement (Attachment G) 

Description of the Support and Training for Finance and IT on the Customer Portal 5.2.3 

(limited to seven pages) 

Project Team including Subcontractors (Attachment H) 

Details on documents to be submitted 
Format – Submittals shall be typewritten or prepared in ink and if a form is provided, 
submitted on the form in the Request for Proposals (RFP).   
 
Conformance to solicitation process- Proposals shall conform to the requirements of the 
RFP. All necessary attachments shall be submitted with the proposals and in the 
required format. Failure to comply with all requirements may result in proposal rejection. 
 
Preparation Cost- Firms submitting proposals are responsible for all costs they may 
incur in connection with submitting a response with includes, but is not limited to:  
submittal preparation, the submittal, travel, expenses, interviews, presentations, 
evaluation of proposals or any other expense associated with participation in this RFP. 
 
The Proposer’s system shall meet the technical requirements outlined in this document: 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 5

 

SECTION 1 - Introduction: 
The Town of Florence is soliciting proposals for an Advanced Metering Infrastructure 
(AMI) to improve the process of collecting water utility meter data and subsequent billing 
in order to enhance the level of service offered to its customers.  
 
The Town of Florence mission is to provide the most advanced and reliable service 
available to its utility customers.  The Town of Florence expects that the AMI system will 
serve as a vital tool for achieving its vision as it moves forward.  The AMI system is 
expected to provide information technology which will: 
 
 Provide the Town of Florence customers with messages and timely utility information 

in the home or business, thereby empowering the Town of Florence residents and 
businesses to control utility usage, costs and advance “Green” initiatives.  

 Significantly enhance service to Town of Florence customers, including improved 
billing accuracy, faster customer response and more efficient customer service, on-
demand move-in / move-out remote meter reads and improved reliability. 

 Improve the Town of Florence operational efficiency and reduce costs through 
reliable interval data from water meter reads for right-sizing programs, prompt 
notification of leaks, tampering, and theft. 

 Interface with the Town of Florence Smart City Initiative by providing an open 
architecture solution that integrates and interfaces with the Low Power, Wide Area 
(LPWA) networking protocol using the LoRaWAN specification.  

 
The successful respondent will be selected using the criteria set forth in this RFP based 
on the ability to meet the Town of Florence vision for the future. 
 
The Town of Florence utilizes water services with approximately 3,500 water meters. If 
you would like a list of the locations in Excel format, please email 
joe.jarvis@florenceaz.gov . 
 
SECTION 2 – Service Territory: 
In order to determine the service territory size, footprint and topographical 
characteristics, detailed files are provided to plot the location of meters within the service 
area and to determine the number of data collectors required to cover the area.  
  
 Attachment I is a map of the service territory of the Town of Florence. 
 Attachment J is a list of potential locations that the Town of Florence owns or has 

access to that provide a suitable mounting location for the data collectors. The sites 
that have access to power are listed accordingly. The physical street address or 
alternately the longitude and latitude coordinates are listed.  Additional sites may be 
selected at the Proposers’ request.  

 
SECTION 3 – Proposal Evaluation and Scoring: 
Proposals will be evaluated on the best probability of the Proposer meeting the Town’s 
objectives outlined in this request.  The evaluation will be based on the system benefits 
and the Proposers qualifications.  The Proposers response will be used to select a short 
list of candidates for presentations.  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 6

 

 
 

 AMI System Meet Specifications     25 points  
 Implementation Support      25 points 
 Cost         15 points 
 Meter and Box Lid Specifications     15 points 
 Compliance with Installation Expectations   10 points 
 Schedule        5 points  
 Overall Compliance to RFP     5 points 

 
SECTION 4 – Project Schedule: 
The Proposer shall be responsible for supplying and delivering the AMI System 
components complete, including training and ensuring the proposed AMI system is 
operational prior to full deployment. This includes, support for the development of an 
interface to the utility billing system and functional testing of the system. 
 
The Proposer shall have a proven program of professional project management to 
ensure successful system installation. Provide resumes for key managers involved.  
 
Project managers shall be experienced in managing the design, installation and 
optimization of systems. Project management experience shall include system 
integration and training support.   
 
Within the response – the proposer shall develop and submit an installation, 
implementation, training, and support schedule.  This schedule shall reflect all work 
needed to integrate with the existing utility billing system, ship and store all materials 
(not on Town property), install infrastructure, install meters and AMI modules, integrate 
with LoRaWAN network architecture in which gateways relay messages between end-
devices and a central network server, and thus provide a fully functional AMI system. 
This schedule will be approximate until approved by the Town prior to the 
commencement of work.   
 
In the event a mutually agreeable schedule cannot be produced, this contract shall 
become null and void. 
 
SECTION 5 – Technical Specifications: 
5.1 – Water AMI Module Requirements 
 
5.1.2 AMI Modules meters/service and other related endpoint devices shall be capable 
of being configured to communicate with the Town’s network system and topographical 
engineered network solution utilizing the LoRaWAN specification for bi-directional 
communication and end-to-end security. 
 
5.1.3 Communicate using unlicensed 902-928 MHz band, certified to comply with FCC 
Part 15 rules, utilizing frequency hopping data transmissions.  
 
5.1.4 The AMI Module shall be designed and built for installation in outdoor water meter 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 7

 

boxes as well as above ground mounted discretely on a wall to limit required inventory 
for various installations.  
 
5.1.5 Water endpoint devices shall be housed in a single package design designed for 
rugged, harsh environments and capable of complete submersion in water without 
damage. 
 
5.1.6 The AMI Module must function accurately and not be damaged over an operating 
temperature range of -40 deg C to +70 deg C. 
 
5.1.7 The AMI modules shall be designed to operate in the above conditions and have a 
battery life of 20 years or prorated for 20 years with a battery that can be changed in the 
field. 
 
5.1.8 Battery life data shall be transmitted to the Host System alerting of low battery 
levels for preemptive maintenance. 
 
5.1.9 Each AMI Module shall allow for an engineered LoRaWAN Network configuration 
with a primary route to the collector and multiple alternate routes that can be re-routed if 
communication is interrupted to the primary routing.    
 
5.1.11 The AMI Module shall be capable of storing meter data including date and time 
stamps down to 15-minute intervals for a minimum of 45 days in non-volatile memory.  If 
there is a system failure, the system shall recover and update itself without loss of 
information.  
 
5.1.13 Systems that communicate one and a half way to the collector or update to the 
collector 1 to 6 times a day in multi-hour intervals are not acceptable. 
 
5.1.14 The AMI module shall have the capability to receive and process commands from 
the host system for all firmware updates to eliminate the need to manually perform the 
update function at each locale. AMI modules must support group firmware updates to 
reduce system maintenance time.    
 
5.1.15 The AMI Module shall be capable of listening for Mobile AMR modules in the 
network a minimum of once a day and reporting consumption and alarm data to the host 
system.  
 
5.1.16 The AMI Module shall employ actionable alerts; indicate compliance with each 
below.  
• Tamper Alert or Meter disconnected  
• Bad Read  
• Small Leak Detected 
• Large Leak Detected 
• No Flow detected – Specific period of time set in the host software 
• Reverse Flow / Backflow 
• High Flow Rate Detected – Specifics set in host software 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 8

 

• Battery Health 
 
5.1.17 Each AMI module’s clock date & time settings shall be updated to match 
reference date & time that shall be regularly provided to the meter via the LAN Server. 
 
5.1.18 Ability to use a hand-held device to upload data in the unit’s memory. 
 
5.1.19 AMI Module must be supplied with a through the meter box lids passive repeater 
capable of boosting the RF signal. 
 
5.2 – AMI Network Technical Specifications 
 
5.2.1- LoRaWAN Data Collectors 
 
5.2.1.1 The LAN data collectors shall be an AC or solar powered unit with optional 
battery backup, which communicates in the unlicensed 902-928 MHz range with all the 
AMI Modules in its assigned area.     
 
5.2.1.2 The collector shall communicate via a universal LAN wide area network (WAN) 
connection, such as GSM/GPRS cellular, Ethernet or fiber to allow communication with 
the Host Server Software.  
 
5.2.1.4 The Data Collectors shall communicate on demand to AMI Modules 
meters/service and other related endpoint devices via Multipath or Star configuration. 
 
5.2.1.5 The Data Collectors Software shall allow self-diagnosis of any problems 
associated with the back haul of the communication system and the ability to 
automatically seek an alternate communication path if initial daily or real-time upload is 
unsuccessful.   
 
5.2.1.6 The Data Collectors shall use RC4 state-of-art data security techniques to 
prevent unauthorized access to the data.   
 
5.2.1.7 The ability to time synchronize all devices to within 5 seconds once per day and 
allow daily upload of meter data and system health checks is required.   
 
5.2.1.8 The Data collector shall allow remote firmware and software upgrades.  
 
5.2.1.9 The Data Collector shall utilize an outdoor NEMA4 enclosure, rated for -40C to 
+85C, with remote antenna capability, which can be pole or wall mounted.  
 
5.2.2 - Head End Host Software and User Interface for the Town 
 
5.2.2.1 The LAN Host Server shall act as the central collection point for the data within 
the system.  The server collects data from all  the Collectors and stores the gathered 
data in a secure database.  Once data is stored and analyzed on the server, the data 
shall be available for display via an easy to use web based graphical interface.   



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 9

 

 
5.2.2.2 The Proposer shall interface with provide a managed hosting service, where the 
Proposer shall own and manage the server hardware and software including monitoring 
to ensure the server continues to work effectively, provides backup services, installation 
of security patches and various levels of technical support. The Proposer hosted solution 
shall utilizes a secure web-based application.   
 
5.2.2.3 As an alternate to hosting services, the Proposer shall offer a Perpetual License 
for the Host Software. The Host Software solution shall utilize a secure web-based 
application user interface.    
 
5.2.2.5 The Host Software server shall manage and archive data for two year such that it 
can be accessed by any Utility computers, handheld devices both locally and remotely 
via the web.  
 
5.2.2.6 The Host system software must be web browser-based and shall have defined 
applications with standard interfaces to allow for existing and planned software 
applications.  
 
5.2.2.7 The Host Software must have flexible meter reading data formats that are 
compatible with the Town’s current billing application 
 
5.2.2.8 The Host Software shall be accessible to the Town to generate reports, view 
demand graphs, determine usage patterns, analysis, enforce watering restrictions, and 
collect data to be transmitted to the Town’s billing software. 
 
5.2.2.11 The Host Software shall include a GIS tool for network routing from Gateway 
Data Collectors to AMI Modules.   
 
5.2.2.12 The GIS tool shall have icons that permit viewing system health of the 
star/multipath system components.   
 
5.2.2.13 Routing distances from Gateway Data Collector to AMI modules shall be part of 
the GIS tool.   
  
5.2.2.14 The GIS tool shall allow monitoring of performance and loading on the utility’s 
infrastructure with the ability to display this information on GIS maps. 
 
5.2.2.15 The GIS tool shall be capable of remotely reprogramming Data Collectors, 
Water Meter AMI Modules. 
 
5.2.2.17 The User Interface shall allow the utility to correlate consumption with 
meteorological data available on the user interface. 
 
5.2.2.18 The User Interface software must allow for remote log in via any laptop with 
internet access. 
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 10

 

5.2.3 – Customer Portal - User Interface  
 
5.2.3.1 The Proposer shall offer a secure web-based application for homeowner access 
to consumption data that is provided by the manufacturer of the AMI system – third party 
customer portals will not be allowed. 
 
5.2.3.2 The homeowner shall have access to reports for yearly, monthly, and daily data 
and be allowed to set parameters for email alerts when usage fails to meet the set 
parameters.  
 
5.2.3.3 Consumption data shall be correlated with meteorological data.   
 
5.2.3.4 Reports shall be available in graphical and table views for reading and 
consumption for various intervals. 
 
5.2.3.5 Graphs shall be available to show high/low temperatures for each day and 
rainfall on a daily basis 
 
SECTION 6 – Installation Requirements: 
The Vendor shall provide a response to the following specifications.  The answers 
should be in the following form: 

• Comply 
• Do not comply – Include explanation and offer “of equal” alternative 
 

a. Utility prefers that the selected Proposer provide all services including installation 
and on-going support. Third-party subcontracting of installation shall be permitted with 
approval of the Town. 
b. Mailers shall be sent at the latest 48 hours before meter change out, giving 
notification of meter change out to the account owner. 
c. The proposer shall have installed at least 100,000 meters and 100,000 endpoints 
with 5 years of installation experience and at least 20 completed AMR/AMI install 
projects. 
d. The proposer shall work with the Utility to coordinate all activities, routing, and 
scheduling.  The proposer shall submit a detailed plan and schedule for the approval of 
the Town prior to work commencing.  This plan and schedule shall be updated weekly. 
e. The proposer shall use electronic data capture equipment with scanning, so little 
or no data is captured manually.  
f. The proposer shall capture the GPS location of each meter location at the time of 
the meter changed out and provide it to the Town in an acceptable format. 
g. The proposer will record the old and new meter barcode in a format acceptable to 
the Town. The log of information will be provided to the Town.   
h. The proposer shall provide a 2nd GIS file (.shp) with all pertinent installation data 
at no extra charge. 
i. The proposer will be responsible for repair of damages/leaks caused by 
installation personnel due to improper installation procedures or negligence within 24 
inches of either side of the meter.    
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 11

 

SECTION 7 – Water Meter Specifications: See bid alternatives in Attachment A 
7.1 – Water Meter Compatibility 
 
7.1.1 The Utility is committed to selecting the technology that provides the most efficient, 
cost effective and flexible solution. Water Meters will be equipped with an open 
architecture radio MIU. 
 
7.2 – Absolute Encoder Register A digital equivalent is acceptable if submittal is 
provided which supports the “or equal” encoder register as being a better value to the 
Town. 
 
7.2.1 The register shall be a true absolute encoder register that provides direct 
electronic transfer of Meter data information to the AMI Module.    
 
7.2.2 The encoder register shall send data in ASCII format (American Standard code for 
Information Interchange) to the AMI Module.  
 
7.2.3 The encoder register shall transmit the complete odometer wheel reading, a 
minimum of 6 digits, all 10 positions and an 8-digit identification number that has been 
factory set and never duplicated.  
 
7.2.4 A Locating Clip shall be affixed to each of the odometer wheels in close proximity 
to the Segment Pads located on the encoders printed circuit board.   
 
7.2.5 When an AMI Module interrogates the encoder register, the microprocessor shall 
determine the true position of each number wheel, encode the reading and send it to the 
AMR device.   
 
7.2.6 The Locating Clip shall not make physical contact with the Segment Pad in order 
to prevent wear of the clip and pads.  
 
7.2.7 The encoder register shall be permanently factory sealed with an epoxy coating of 
all terminal connections.  Encoder registers requiring field sealing of the wire connection 
will not be allowed.  
 
7.2.8 Waterproof in-line connectors are permissible to facilitate the installation of the AMI 
Module.   
 
7.2.9 No wire connections or wire splicing of any kind shall be required to be performed 
during installation. 
 
7.2.10 The register shall be secured to the meter main case by a tamper resistant 
bayonet-style locking mechanism protecting against unauthorized removal of the 
register.   
 
7.2.11 No special tools shall be required to remove the register.  
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 12

 

7.3 – Water Meter Material 
 
7.3.1 Acceptable water meter material is composite, stainless steel, or brass. 
 
7.4 – Types of Water Meters 
 
7.4.1 Acceptable types of water meters are ultrasonic and positive displacement. 
 
7.5 – Additional Specifications 
 
7.5.1 All water meters will meet the American Water Works Association (AWWA) 
standards. 
 
7.5.2 Meters shall be pressure tested to ensure against leakage.  
 
7.5.3 Meters shall be warrantied for 20 years. 
 
SECTION 8 – Meter Box Lids: 
All meter boxes that must be replaced will be replaced with a new polymer meter box 
lids constructed of modified polyethylene or polycarbonate material for maximum 
durability and corrosion resistance. 

a. The polymer lids must have one molded AMR/AMI hole 
b. The polymer lid must sit securely and evenly inside the existing Town concrete 

meter box and shall not overlap the top edge of the meter box. 
c. Replacement of meter box lids in high traffic areas or driveways will be 

determined on a case by case basis. 
 
SECTION 9 – Additional Criteria: 
9.1- Acceptance of Proposal Content: 
Vendor understands that the Town of Florence reserves the right to award a contract 
without further discussions or clarification with Vendors. Thus, the contents of the RFP 
response and all pricing, terms and statements contained therein will be binding upon 
Vendor. Upon acceptance of the proposal by the Town of Florence, the successful 
proposal, including all terms, conditions and pricing contained therein, will be 
incorporated into the awarded contract. Vendor understands that failure of the potentially 
successful offer or to accept this obligation may result in the selection of another offer or 
rejection of the submitted proposal. Vendor must take great care to respond to all 
requirements of this RFP to the maximum extent possible. Vendor must clearly identify 
any limitations and/or exceptions to the requirements inherent in the proposed 
agreement. Vendor further understands that alternative approaches will be given 
consideration if the proposed approach clearly offers increased benefits to the Town of 
Florence and satisfies all requirements set forth herein. 
 
9.2 - No Obligation to Buy: 
The Town of Florence reserves the right to refrain from contracting with any vendor. The 
release of this RFP does not compel the Town of Florence to purchase. 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 13

 

 
9.3 - Withdrawal of Proposals: 
Vendors may withdraw a proposal that has been submitted at any time up to the 
proposal closing date and time. To accomplish this, a written request signed by an 
authorized representative of the vendor must be submitted to the RFP Contact. The 
vendor may submit another proposal at any time up to the proposal closing date and 
time. 
 
9.4 - Cost of Preparing Proposals: 
The Town of Florence is not liable for any costs incurred by vendors in the preparation 
and presentation of proposals and demonstrations and or needs analysis, site 
assessments submitted in response to this RFP. 
 
9.5 - Damage Liability: 
The successful vendor is liable and responsible for any damage to the premises and or 
site(s) and or equipment of any nature at, near or where the Town of Florence (TOF) 
AMR equipment is located/collocated caused by vendor personnel or equipment during 
authorized work. The vendor shall be responsible to the Town of Florence or related 
third party for any property damage or bodily injury caused by it, any of its sub-
contractors, employees or agents in the performance of, or because of, the work 
performed. Vendor will furnish copies of and maintain in full force and effect general 
liability insurance to wit a certificate of liability insurance naming the Town of Florence as 
payee in the amount of not less than $1,000,000. Vendor shall defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the Town of Florence from and against claims arising directly or indirectly 
from the contract and associated work performed. Vendor shall be solely responsible for 
all local taxes or contributions imposed or required under the Social Security, Workers' 
Compensation, and income tax laws. 
 
9.5- Permits: 
The vendor shall obtain and pay for any permits and licenses required for the 
performance of the work, post all notices required by law, and comply with all laws, 
ordinances and regulations bearing on the conduct of the work, as specified herein. On 
any work that requires an inspection certificate issued by local authorities, National 
Board of Fire Underwriters, or any other governing body, such inspection certificate(s) 
shall be obtained by and paid for by the vendor. The chosen vendor shall procure all 
required certificates of acceptance or of completions issued by the state, municipal or 
other authorities and must deliver these to the Town of Florence. All work performed by 
the vendor must comply with all applicable Federal Communications Commission (FCC) 
and State of Arizona regulations, standards, licensure and or any other applicable 
requirement(s). 
 
9.6 - Insurance 
The vendor shall, at vendor expense, procure and maintain satisfactory public liability 
and casualty insurance to adequately protect the vendor's personnel and the Town of 
Florence against damages for bodily injury, including death, that may arise from 
operations under this contract, whether such operations are by the vendor or by the 
vendor's subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by the vendor. 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 14

 

The Town of Florence will require the vendor with which a contract is established, prior 
to commencement of work, to provide evidence of appropriate liability insurance and 
workers' compensation insurance coverage equal to or greater than the amounts in 
Attachment F. Such coverage must be provided by an insurance company(s) authorized 
to do business in the State of Arizona and in the Town of Florence. Certificates must 
name the Town of Florence as an Additional Insured and shall provide that contractor's 
policy is primary over any insurance carried by the Town of Florence and that the policy 
will not be cancelled or materially changed without thirty (30) days prior notice in writing 
to the Town of Florence. The successful vendor must agree, if awarded a contract as a 
result of its proposal, to indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Florence, its officers, 
agents and employees from any and all claims and losses accruing or resulting to 
persons engaged in the work contemplated by its proposal or to persons who may be 
injured or damaged by the firm or its agents in the performance of the work. Prior to 
commencement of any work, these and other provisions will be established 
contractually. 
 
9.7 - Vendor Responsibility: 
Unless otherwise stipulated, vendor shall provide, and pay for, all materials, labor, tools, 
equipment, transportation, and other facilities necessary for the performance and 
completion of the authorized work pursuant to and billable against this agreement. 
 
9.8 - RFP Responses: 
All materials submitted by the vendor in response to this RFP become the sole property 
of the Town of Florence upon receipt of the proposal. The material contained in these 
responses will be appended to the final contract, further defining the contractual 
responsibilities of the vendor. The Town of Florence shall not reimburse any vendor for 
the cost of responding to this RFP. The RFP responses will be retained by the Town and 
will become part of the public record. 
 
9.9 - Standard Services Agreement: 
The Town of Florence intends on using the attached service agreement included as 
Attachment G. 
 
9.10 – Proposal Amendment or Withdrawal: 
A proposal may be withdrawn any time before the Proposal due date and time. A 
proposal may not be amended or withdrawn after the proposal due date and time except 
as otherwise provided by applicable law. 
 
9.11 – Public Record: 
All proposals submitted in response to this solicitation and all evaluation related records 
shall become property of Florence and shall become a matter of public record for review, 
subsequent to proposal award and execution of said agreements. Request for 
nondisclosure of data such as trade secrets and other proprietary data, must be made 
known in writing to Florence in proposals submitted, and the information sought to be 
protected clearly marked as proprietary. Florence will not insure confidentiality of any 
portions of the proposal that are submitted in the event that a public record request is 
made. The Town will provide 48 hours’ notice before releasing materials identified by the 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 15

 

proposal as confidential or proprietary in order for the Proposer to apply for a court order 
blocking the release of the information. 
 
9.12 – Business License: 
The proposer and their subcontracts will maintain a business license from the Town 
during their portion of the project, unless they are exempted per the Town Code.  
 
9.13 – Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
If the Town purchases commodities from the proposer during multiple fiscal years after 
the close of the agreement, then upon request from the proposer, the Town will consider 
a CPI increase to the proposed cost of the commodity. 
  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 16

 

ATTACHMENT A: Price Sheet 
 
Include at least one section A 
 
 
Composite or Stainless Steel- Ultrasonic 
 
A.1 Material Supply  

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

1/2” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

5/8” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3/4” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1 1/2” Stainless Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

2” Stainless Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3” Stainless Steel Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

Residential polymer meter box lid  
Meter box  
Commercial polymer meter box lid  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 17

 

 
Submit at least one section B, C and D 
 
B.  LAN Network Equipment and Implementation 

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

Network Collectors – installed  
Network Repeaters – installed   
Handheld  
Interface with Existing Utility Billing Software  
RF Propagation Study  
Training   

 
C.  Installation of Meter and LAN AMI Radio Modules 

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

1” or smaller Meter and Radio Install  
Larger than 1” meter and Radio Install    

 
D.  Annual Maintenance 

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

Application Software License 
(including all software and firmware 
upgrades) 

1   

Annual Hardware Maintenance Fees 1  
Hosting fees (per year) 1  
Customer Portal – User Interface 1  

 
  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 18

 

Brass - Ultrasonic 
 
A.2 Material Supply  

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

1/2” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

5/8” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3/4” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1” Brass Water Meter with Absolute Encoder 
register and AMI Radio Module 

   

1 1/2” Brass Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

2” Brass Steel Meter with Absolute Encoder 
register and AMI Radio Module 

   

3” Brass Steel Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

Residential polymer meter box lid  
Meter box  
Commercial polymer meter box lid  

  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 19

 

Composite or Stainless Steel- Positive Displacement 
 
A.3 Material Supply  

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

1/2” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

5/8” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3/4” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1” Composite Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1 1/2” Stainless Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

2” Stainless Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3” Stainless Steel Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

Residential polymer meter box lid  
Meter box  
Commercial polymer meter box lid  

  



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 20

 

Brass- Positive Displacement 
 
A.4 Material Supply  

 
Description 

 
Qty

Unit 
Cost 

Extended 
Cost

1/2” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

5/8” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

3/4” Brass Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

1” Brass Water Meter with Absolute Encoder 
register and AMI Radio Module 

   

1 1/2” Brass Steel Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

2” Brass Steel Meter with Absolute Encoder 
register and AMI Radio Module 

   

3” Brass Steel Water Meter with Absolute 
Encoder register and AMI Radio Module

   

Residential polymer meter box lid  
Meter box  
Commercial polymer meter box lid  

 



  
 
 

Addendum Acknowledgement 
 
Bidder has examined copies of all of the bidding documents and of the following Addenda (receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged): 
 
Date      Addendum Number 
 
_______________    _______________ 
 
_______________    _______________ 
 
_______________    _______________ 
 
_______________    _______________ 
 
_______________    _______________ 



DEVIATION/COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION  

If the undersigned Bidder intends to deviate from the terms and requirements of any Contract 

Documents made a part of this solicitation, all such deviations shall be listed on this certification 

form, with complete detailed conditions and information included or attached. The Town may 

consider any deviations in its review, scoring and award decisions, and the Town reserves the 

right to accept or reject any proposal, offer, or bid based upon any deviations indicated herein or 

in any attachments hereto. 
 

In the absence of any deviation entry on this form, the Bidder agrees, certifies, and warrants the 

Town of their full compliance with all Contract Documents, and all other information contained 

in this solicitation. 

 

Please list any deviations from the solicitation document below (attach additional sheets as 

needed): 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

By signing below, I agree, certify, and warrant that the offer/proposal I am submitting __does 

         does not (check one line) deviate from the terms and requirements of the Contract 

Documents listed in this document. If deviating from the specifications of the solicitation, all 

such deviations are listed on this form, with complete detailed conditions and information included 

or attached. Any attachments to this form are identified as a continuation of the deviations to this 

solicitation. 

 

 

Printed Name: Signature: Date: 
 

 
   

 
THIS PAGE MUST BE RETURNED WITH THE BID/OFFER/PROPOSAL 

  



 

 

Participation in Boycott of Israel   Town of Florence PO Box 2670 Florence, AZ 85132 
 

All materials submitted as part of a response to a solicitation are subject to Arizona public records law and will be disclosed if there is 

an appropriate public records request at the time of or after the award of the contract.  Recently legislation has been enacted to prohibit 

the Town of Florence  from contracting with companies currently engaged in a boycott of Israel. To ensure compliance with A.R.S. 

§35-393.01, this form must be completed and returned with the response to the solicitation and any supporting information to assist 

the Town in making its determination of compliance. 

 

As defined by A.R.S. §35-393.01: 

 

1."Boycott" means engaging in a refusal to deal, terminating business activities or performing other actions that are intended to limit 

commercial relations with Israel or with persons or entities doing business in Israel or in territories controlled by Israel, if those 

actions are taken either: 

(a) In compliance with or adherence to calls for a boycott of Israel other than those boycotts to which 50 United States Code 

section 4607(c) applies. 

(b) In a manner that discriminates on the basis of nationality, national origin or religion and that is not based on a valid 

business reason. 

2. "Company" means a sole proprietorship, organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited partnership, 

limited liability partnership, limited liability company or other entity or business association, and includes a wholly owned 

subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate. 

3. "Direct holdings" means all publicly traded securities of a company that are held directly by the state treasurer or a retirement 

system in an actively managed account or fund in which the retirement system owns all shares or interests. 

4."Indirect holdings" means all securities of a company that are held in an account or fund, including a mutual fund, that is managed 

by one or more persons who are not employed by the state treasurer or a retirement system, if the state treasurer or retirement 

system owns shares or interests either: 

(a) together with other investors that are not subject to this section. 

(b) that are held in an index fund. 

5.”Public entity" means the Town of Florence(“Town”), a political subdivision of this STATE or an agency, board, commission or 

department of this Town or a political subdivision of this Town 

6. ”Public fund" means the state treasurer or a retirement system. 

7. "Restricted companies" means companies that boycott Israel. 

8.  "Retirement system" means a retirement plan or system that is established by or pursuant to title 38. 

 

All offerors/vendors must select one of the following and thereby certify that:  

 

  My company does not participate in, and agrees not to participate in during the term of the contract a boycott of Israel in 

accordance with A.R.S. §35-393.01. I understand that my entire response will become public record. 

 

  My company does participate in a boycott of Israel as defined by A.R.S. §35-393.01.  

 

 

By submitting this certification, proposer agrees to indemnify and hold the Town of  Florence, its agents and employees, harmless 

from any claims or causes of action relating to the Town’s  action based upon reliance on the above representations, including the 

payment of all costs and attorney’s  fees incurred by the Town in defending such an action. 

   
Company Name  Signature of Person Authorized to Sign 

   Address  Printed Name 

   City State              Zip Title 



Town of Florence 

P.O. Box 2670 Florence, AZ 85132 
(520) 868-7500 

Demonstrating Lawful Presence 

 

Bids, Proposals or Qualifications 

 

Arizona Revised Statues 1-501 and 1-502 apply to applicants of "federal public benefits" and 
"state and local public benefits". Grants, contracts and loans are considered public benefits 

and state law requires each person who applies for such benefits to submit at least one of the 

following documents demonstrating "lawful presence" in the United States. 

The Principal of each group, consultant, or organization will complete this form. 

 
Check the box next to the document indicating lawful presence. 

 An Arizona driver license issued after 1996 or an Arizona non-operating identification 

license 

 A driver license issued by a state that verifies lawful presence in the United States. (See 

Overview of State's Driver's License Requirements) 

 A birth certificate or delayed birth certificate issued in any state, territory or possession 

of the United States. 

 A United States certificate of birth abroad. 

 A United States passport. 

 A foreign passport with a United States visa. 

 An I-94 form with a photograph. 

 A United States citizenship and immigration services employment authorization 

document or refugee travel document. 

 A United States certificate of naturalization. 

 A United States certificate of citizenship. 

 A tribal certificate of Indian blood. 

 A tribal or Bureau of Indian affairs affidavit of birth. 

 

**Attach copy of document to this sheet. 

 

 

 

Signature of Applicant                                    Date 

 

 
 

Signature of Municipal Employee                         Date 

 



Insurance Requirements 

Contractor’s Obligation:  Contractor shall secure and maintain, at his or her own expense, until completion of 
the contract, general liability and property insurance as shall protect Contractor and the Town from claims for 
bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage which may arise because of the nature of the work or from 
operations under this contract. The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect 
to all other available sources.   
 
General Liability Coverage:  Contractor shall have general liability coverage on a per project basis, per 
occurrence, and in comprehensive form.  General liability coverage shall include Products/Completed 
Operations, Explosion, Underground and Collapse Hazard, Premises, Operations, Contractual, Independent 
Contractors, Broad Form Property Damage and Personal Injury. 
 
Coverage Amounts:  Contractor shall provide general liability and excess general liability coverage in the 
following amounts, at a minimum: 

 Employer’s Liability                   $500,000-$1,000,000 
 
 Contractors General Liability 

a. General Aggregate       $2,000,000 
b. Products – Completed Operations Aggregate    $2,000,000 
c. Personal and Advertising Injury     $2,000,000 
d. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage)   $2,000,000 
e. Excess or Umbrella Liability 

1.) General Aggregate per job     $3,000,000 
 Per policy year      $5,000,000 
2.) Each Occurrence per job     $3,000,000 
 Per policy year       $5,000,000 
 

 Automobile Liability 
  a. Bodily Injury: 
   Each Person       $1,000,000 
   Each Accident       $1,000,000 
  b. Property Damage 
   Each Accident       $1,000,000 
  c. Combined Single Limit        $1,000,000 
 
 Contractual Liability 
  a. Bodily Injury: 
   Each Accident       $2,000,000 
   Annual Aggregate      $2,000,000 
  b. Property Damage: 
   Each Accident       $2,000,000 
   Annual Aggregate      $2,000,000 
   Each Accident       $2,000,000 
   Annual Aggregate      $2,000,000 
 
 Workman’s Compensation 
  a. Bodily Injury by Accident each accident     $1,000,000 
  b. Bodily Injury by Disease each employee    $1,000,000 
  c. Bodily Injury by Disease policy limit     $1,000,000 

 



  

TOWN OF FLORENCE 

PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION SERVICE CONTRACT 
 
THIS ___________ SERVICES CONTRACT (“Contract”), is made and entered into as of 
_________ (“Effective Date”), and is by and between the Town of Florence, a municipal 
corporation of the State of Arizona (“Town”), and _____________ (“Contractor”). The Town and 
the Contractor may be referred to in the Contract collectively as the “parties” and each individually 
as a “party”. 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to contract for the purchase and installation of an 
advancement metering infrastructure system as specified in Exhibit “A” (“Scope of Work” or 
“Services”); 
 

WHEREAS, Contractor is duly qualified to perform the requested Services; 
 

WHEREAS, Contractor has agreed to perform the Services as set forth in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth 
herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which the 
parties acknowledge, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

AGREEMENTS 
 
1.0 DESCRIPTION, ACCEPTANCE, DOCUMENTATION 
 
Contractor shall act under the authority and approval of the Contract Administrator for the Town, 
further named herein, to provide services required by this Contract. 
 

1.1 Service Description. The Contractor shall provide the requested services as set 
forth in Exhibit “A”. This Contract includes this agreement, including any attachments, and 
any Task Orders that may be issued as agreed to by the parties to implement the Services.  
Task Order means a specific written agreement between the Town and Contractor for work to 
be performed under this Contract for an individual, mutually agreed upon scope of work, 
schedule and price. In response to Task Orders that may be mutually agreed upon and issued 
periodically by Town, Contractor shall perform the Services, except as may be specified 
elsewhere in the Contract which will be defined and further described as to specific project 
requirements in each Task Orders. The Services shall be performed in accordance with the 
requirements set forth in each Task Orders. 
 

1.2 Acceptance and Documentation. 

1.2.1 Each deliverable shall be reviewed and approved by the Town Manager 
or his designee to determine acceptable completion. 
 

1.2.2.  The Town shall provide all necessary information to the Contractor for 
timely completion of the tasks specified in item 1.1 above. 
 

1.2.3 All documents, including but not limited to, data compilations, studies, 
and/or reports, which are prepared in the performance of this Contract are to be and remain the 



  

property of the Town and are to be delivered to the Town Manager before final payment is made 
to the Contractor. 
 
2.0 FEES, CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AND PAYMENTS 
 

2.1 Fees.  Contractor will be paid within 30 days of the receipt of an itemized invoice. 
Monthly payment may be made to Contractor on the basis of a progress report prepared and 
submitted by Contractor for the Services completed through the last day of the proceeding 
calendar month and for the production of the deliverables as spelled out in Exhibit “A”, and the 
individual Task Orders approved by the Town. Contract pricing shall be consistent, Exhibit “A” 
and any issued Task Orders. 

 
2.2 Categories of Service.  Services means in response to Task Orders, including 

Exhibit “A”, that may be mutually agreed upon and issued periodically by Town, Contractor 
shall furnish all necessary work which will be defined and further described as to specific project 
requirements in each Task Order. 
 

2.3 Payment Approval. Amounts set forth in Section 1.1, 2.1 and 2.2 represent the 
entire amounts payable under this Contract and shall be paid upon the submission of monthly 
invoices to and approved by the Town. 
 

2.4 Business License.  Contractor will purchase and maintain a business license with 
the Town of Florence. 
 
3.0 SCHEDULE AND TERMINATION 
 

3.1 Project Schedule. The Contractor shall perform the Scope of Work in 
accordance with the schedule attached as Exhibit “A”, and any Task Orders. 
 

3.2 Termination. 
 

3.2.1 Termination for Cause: Town may also terminate this Contract with 
seven (7) days’ prior written notice for cause in the event of any default by the Contractor, or if 
the Contractor fails to comply with any industry standards and customary practices terms and 
conditions of this Contract. Unsatisfactory performance as judged by Industry standards and 
customary practices, and failure to provide Town, upon request, with adequate assurances of 
future performance shall all be causes allowing Town to terminate this Contract for cause. In 
the event of termination for cause, Town shall not be liable to Contractor for any amount, and 
Contractor shall be liable to Town for any and all damages sustained by reason of the default 
which gave rise to the termination. 

3.2.2 Termination for Convenience. The Parties reserve the right to terminate 
this Contract with or without cause upon 30 days’ prior written notice.  In the event the Town 
terminates this Contract pursuant to this Section 3.2.2, then in that event the Town agrees to  
pay for the work performed prior to the date of termination. Town may terminate this Contract, or 
any part thereof for its sole convenience, at any time without penalty or recourse. 
 

3.2.3 Termination for Violation of Law.  In the event Contractor is in violation of 
any Federal, State, County or Town law, regulation or ordinance, the Town may terminate this 
Contract immediately upon giving notice to the Contractor. 

 
3.3 Funds Appropriation. If the Town Council does not appropriate funds to continue 

this Contract and pay for charges hereunder, the Town may terminate this Contract at the end 



  

of the current fiscal period. The Town agrees to give written notice pursuant to Section 4.13 of 
termination to the Contractor at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of its current fiscal period 
and will pay to the Contractor all approved charges incurred through the end of such period. 
 

3.4 Terms. The term of this Contract shall be from the Effective Date for one year 
with the option of five additional one year renewals. Task Orders may be issued at any time 
during the term of this Contract. This Contract will remain in full force and effect during the 
performance of any Task Orders. Time is of the essence to the terms of this Contract. 
 
4.0 GENERAL TERMS 
 

4.1 Entire Contract. This Contract constitutes the entire understanding of the parties 
and supersedes all previous representations, written or oral, with respect to the Services 
specified herein. This Contract may not be modified or amended except by a written document, 
signed by authorized representatives of each party. 
 

4.2 Arizona Law.  This Contract shall be governed and interpreted according to the 
laws of the State of Arizona, without reference to choice of law or conflicts of laws principles 
thereof. 
 

4.3 Modifications.  Any amendment, modification or variation from the terms of this 
Contract shall be in writing and shall be effective only after approval of all parties signing the 
original Contract. 
 

4.4 Assignment.  Services covered by this Contract shall not be assigned or sublet in 
whole or in part without the prior written consent of the Town Manager. The Town 
acknowledges the sub-consultant(s) listed in Exhibit “A” and consents to the use of that sub- 
consultant. 
 

4.5 Successors and Assigns. This Contract shall extend to and be binding upon 
Contractor, its successors and assigns, including any individual, company, partnership or other 
entity with or into which Contractor shall merge, consolidate or be liquidated, or any person, 
corporation, partnership or other entity to which Contractor shall sell its assets. 
 

4.6 Contract Administrator. The Contract Administrator for the Town shall be the 
Town Manager or designee. The Contract Administrator shall oversee the execution of this 
Contract, assist the Contractor in accessing the organization, audit billings, and approve 
payments. The Contractor shall channel reports and special requests through the Contract 
Administrator. 
 

4.7 Records and Audit Rights. 
 

4.7.1 Contractor’s records (hard copy, as well as computer readable data), and 
any other supporting evidence deemed necessary by the Town  to substantiate charges and 
claims related to this Contract shall be open to inspection and subject to audit and/or 
reproduction by Town ’s authorized representative to the extent necessary to adequately permit 
evaluation and verification of cost of the Service, and any invoices, change orders, payments or 
claims submitted by the Contractor or any of his payees pursuant to the execution of the 
Contract. The Town’s authorized representative shall be afforded access, at reasonable times 
and places, to all of the Contractor’s records and personnel pursuant to the provisions of this 
section throughout the term of this Contract and for a period of three years after last or final 
payment. 



  

 
4.7.2 Contractor shall require all subcontractors, insurance agents, and 

material suppliers to comply with the provisions of this section by insertion of the requirements 
hereof in a written agreement between Contractor and such subcontractors, insurance agents, 
and material suppliers. 
 

4.7.3 If an audit in accordance with this section, discloses overcharges, of any 
nature, by the Contractor to the Town in excess of one percent (1%) of the monthly billings, the 
actual cost of the Town’s audit shall be reimbursed to the Town by the Contractor.  Any 
adjustments and/or payments which must be made as a result of any such audit or inspection of 
the Contractor’s invoices and/or records shall be made within a reasonable amount of time, not 
to exceed thirty (30) days from presentation of Town’s findings to Contractor. 
 

4.8  Attorneys’ Fees.  In the event either party brings any action for any relief, 
declaratory or otherwise, arising out of this Contract, or on account of any breach or default 
hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to receive from the other party reasonable attorneys’ 
fees and reasonable costs and expenses, determined by the court sitting without a jury, which 
shall be deemed to have accrued on the commencement of such action and shall be enforceable 
whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment. 
 

4.9 Ineligible Bidder. The preparer of specifications is not eligible to submit a bid or 
proposal on the solicitation for which they prepared the specification, nor is the preparer eligible 
to supply any product to a bidder or Contractor on the solicitation for which they prepared the 
specification. 
 

4.10 Independent Contractor. 
 

4.10.1 The Services Contractor provides under the terms of this Contract to the 
Town are that of an Independent Contractor, not an employee, or agent of the Town.  The Town 
will report the value paid for these Services each year to the Internal Revenue Service (I.R.S.) 
using Form 1099. 
 

4.10.2 Town shall not withhold income tax as a deduction from contractual 
payments.  As a result of this, Contractor may be subject to I.R.S. provisions for payment of 
estimated income tax.  Contractor is responsible for consulting the local I.R.S. office for current 
information on estimated tax requirements. 

4.11 Conflict of Interest. The Town may cancel any Contract or agreement, without 
penalty or obligation, if any person significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, 
drafting or creating the Contract on behalf of the Town’s departments or agencies is, at any time 
while the Contract or any extension of the Contract is in effect, an employee of any other party to 
the Contract in any capacity or a consultant to any other party to the Contract with respect to the 
subject matter of the Contract. The cancellation shall be effective when written notice from the 
Town is received by all other parties to the Contract, unless the notice specifies a later time 

(A.R.S. § 38-511). 
 

4.12 Compliance with Federal and State Laws. 
 

4.12.1 The Contractor understands and acknowledges the applicability to it of 
the American with Disabilities Act, the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and the 
Drug Free Workplace Act of 1989. 
 



  

4.12.2 Under the provisions of A. R. S. § 41-4401, Contractor hereby warrants to 
the Town that the Contractor and each of its subcontractors will comply with, and are 
contractually obligated to comply with, all Federal Immigration laws and regulations that relate to 
their employees and A. R. S. § 23-214 (A) (hereinafter “Contractor Immigration Warranty”). 
 

4.12.3 A breach of the Contractor Immigration Warranty shall constitute a 
material breach of this Contract and shall subject the Contractor to penalties up to and including 
termination of this Contract at the sole discretion of the Town. 
 

4.12.4 The Town retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any Contractor or 
subcontractor’s employee who works on this Contract to ensure that the Contractor or 
subcontractor is complying with the Contractor Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to 
assist the Town in regard to any such inspections. 
 

4.12.5 The Town may, at is sole discretion, conduct random verification of the 
employment records of the Contractor and any subcontractors to ensure compliance with 
Contractor’s Immigration Warranty.  Contractor agrees to assist the Town in regard to any 
random verification performed. 
 

4.12.6 Neither the Contractor nor any subcontractor shall be deemed to have 
materially breached the Contractor Immigration Warranty if the Contractor or subcontractor 
establishes that it has complied with the employment verification provisions prescribed by 
section 274A and 274B of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify 
requirements prescribed by A. R. S. § 23-214, Subsection A. 
 

4.12.7 The provisions of this section must be included in any Contract the 
Contractor enters into with any and all of its subcontractors who provide Services under this 
Contract or any subcontract. “Services” are defined as furnishing labor, time or effort in the 
State of Arizona by a Contractor or subcontractor.  Services include construction or 
maintenance of any structure, building or transportation facility or improvement to real property. 

 

4.13 Notices.  All notices or demands required to be given pursuant to the terms of 
this Contract shall be given to the other party in writing, delivered by hand or registered or 
certified mail, at the addresses set forth below, or to such other address as the parties may 
substitute by written notice given in the manner prescribed in this paragraph. 

 
In the case of Contractor: __________________ 

__________________ 
__________________ 
__________________ 

 
In the case of Town: Town of Florence 

PO Box 2670 
Florence, AZ 85132 
Attn: Town Manager 

 
Notices shall be deemed received on date delivered, if delivered by hand, or on the delivery 
date indicated on receipt if delivered by certified or registered mail. 
 

4.14 Force Majeure.  Neither party shall be responsible for delays or failures in 
performance resulting from acts beyond their control. Such acts shall include, but not be limited 
to, acts of God, riots, acts of war, epidemics, governmental regulations imposed after the fact, 



  

fire, communication line failures, power failures, or earthquakes. 
 

4.15 Taxes.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for any and all tax obligations 
which may result out of the Contractor’s performance of this Contract. The Town shall have no 
obligation to pay any amounts for taxes, of any type, incurred by the Contractor. 
 

4.16 Advertising.  No advertising or publicity concerning the Town using the 
Contractor’s Services shall be undertaken without prior written approval of such advertising or 
publicity by the Town Contract Administrator. Written approval is required until such time as the 
project is complete or any adjudication of claims relating to the Services provided herein is 
complete, whichever occurs later. 
 

4.17 Counterparts. This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, and 
each originally executed duplicate counterpart of this Contract shall be deemed to possess the 
full force and effect of the original. 
 

4.18 Captions. The captions used in this Contract are solely for the convenience of 
the parties, do not constitute a part of this Contract and are not to be used to construe or 
interpret this Contract. 
 

4.19 Subcontractors.  During the performance of the Contract, the Contractor may 
engage such additional subcontractors as may be required for the timely completion of this 
Contract. The addition of any subcontractors shall be subject to the prior approval of the Town. 
In the event of subcontracting, the sole responsibility for fulfillment of all terms and conditions of 
this Contract rests with the Contractor. The Town acknowledges the sub-consultant(s) listed in 
Exhibit “A” (if any) and consents to the use of that sub-consultant. 

 

4.20 Indemnification. 
 

4.20.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor, its successors, assigns 
and guarantors, shall indemnify, defend, hold harmless the Town of Florence, its Mayor, Council 
members, agents, representatives, officers, directors, officials and employees from and against 
all allegations, demands, proceedings, suits, actions, claims, damages, losses, expenses, 
including but not limited to damages for personal injury or personal property damage, attorney 
fees, court costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings, and all claim adjusting and handling 
expense, directly and solely related to, arising from or out of, or resulting from any negligent or 
intentional actions, acts, errors, mistakes or omissions caused by Contractor relating to work or 
services in the performance of this Contract, including but not limited to, any subcontractor or 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them or anyone for whose acts any of them  
may be liable and any injury or damages claimed by any of Contractor’s and subcontractor’s 
employees. 

 
4.20.2 Insurance provisions set forth in this Contract are separate and 

independent from the indemnity provisions of this section and shall not be construed in any way 
to limit the scope and magnitude of the indemnity provisions. The indemnity provisions of this 
Contract shall not be construed in any way to limit the scope and magnitude and applicability of 
the insurance provisions. 
 

4.21 Changes in the Services. 
 

4.21.1 The Town may at any time, as the need arises, order changes within the 
scope of the work without invalidating the Contract. If such changes increase or decrease the 



  

amount due under the Contract documents, or in the time required for performance of the work, 
an equitable adjustment shall be authorized by written Change Order. 
 

4.21.2 The Town will execute a formal Change Order based on detailed written 
quotations from the Contractor for work related changes and/or a time of completion variance. 
All Change Orders are subject to the prior written approval by the Town Manager. 
 

4.21.3 Contract Change Orders are subject to the Rules and Procedures within 
the Town’s Procurement Code. 
 

4.22 Alternative Dispute Resolution. If a dispute arises between the parties relating to 
this Contract, the parties agree to use the following procedure prior to either party pursuing other 
available remedies: 
 

4.22.1 A meeting shall be held promptly between the parties, attended by 
individuals with decision-making authority regarding the dispute, to attempt in good faith to 
negotiate a resolution of the dispute. 

 

4.22.2 If, within 30 days after such meeting, the parties have not succeeded in 
negotiating a resolution of the dispute, they will jointly appoint a mutually acceptable neutral 
person not affiliated with either of the parties (the “neutral”). The fees of the neutral shall be 
shared equally by the parties. 
 

4.22.3 In consultation with the neutral, the parties will select or devise an 
alternative dispute resolution procedure (“ADR”) by which they will attempt to resolve the 
dispute, and a time and place for the ADR to be held, with the neutral making the decision as to 
the procedure, and/or place and time if the parties have been unable to agree on any of such 
matters within 20 days after initial consultation with the neutral. 
 

4.23.4. The parties agree to participate in good faith in the ADR to its conclusion 
as designated by the neutral. If the parties are not successful in resolving the dispute through 
the ADR, then the parties may agree to submit the matter to binding arbitration or a private 
adjudicator, or either party may seek an adjudicated resolution through the appropriate court. 
 

4.23 Town Provided Information and Services. The Town shall furnish the Contractor 
available studies, reports and other data pertinent to the Contractor's Services; obtain or 
authorize the Contractor to obtain or provide additional reports and data as required; furnish to 
the Contractor services of others required for the performance of the Contractor's Services 
hereunder, and the Contractor shall be entitled to use and rely upon all such information and 
services provided by the Town  or others in performing the Contractor's Services under this 
Contract. 
 

4.24 Estimates and Projections. In providing opinions of cost, financial analyses, 
economic feasibility projections, and schedules for potential projects, the Contractor has no 
control over cost or price of labor and material; unknown or latent conditions of existing 
equipment or structures that may affect operation and maintenance costs; competitive bidding 
procedures and market conditions; time or quality of performance of third parties; quality, type, 
management, or direction of operating personnel; and other economic and operational factors 
that may materially affect the ultimate project cost or schedule. Therefore, the Contractor makes 
no warranty that the Town’s actual project costs, financial aspects, economic feasibility, or 
schedules will not vary from the Contractor’s opinions, analyses, projections, or estimates. 



  

 
4.25 Access. The Town shall arrange for access to and make all provisions for the 

Contractor to enter upon public and private property as required for the Contractor to perform 
Services hereunder. 
 

4.26 Third Parties. The services to be performed by the Contractor are intended solely 
for the benefit of the Town. No person or entity not a signatory to this Contract shall be entitled to 
rely on the Contractor's performance of its Services hereunder, and no right to assert a claim 
against the Contractor by assignment of indemnity rights or otherwise shall accrue to a third 
party as a result of this Contract or the performance of the Contractor's Services hereunder. 
 

4.27 Prohibited Boycott.  Pursuant to A.R.S. 35-393.01, the Contractor, by execution 
of this Contract, certifies that it is not currently engaged in, and agrees for the duration of this 
Contract to not engage in, a boycott of Israel. 
 
5.0 INSURANCE 

 

5.1. General.  Contractor agrees to comply with all Town ordinances and state and 
federal laws and regulations. Without limiting any obligations or liabilities of Contractor, 
Contractor shall purchase and maintain, at its own expense, hereinafter stipulated minimum 
insurance with insurance companies duly licensed by the State of Arizona (admitted insurer)  
with an AM Best, Inc. rating of B ++ 6 or above or an equivalent qualified unlicensed insurer by 
the State of Arizona (non-admitted insurer) with policies and forms satisfactory to Town of 
Florence. Failure to maintain insurance as specified may result in termination of this Contract at 
Town of Florence’s option. The Contractor is primarily responsible for the risk management if its 
Services under this Contract, including but not limited to obtaining and maintaining the required 
insurance and establishing and maintaining a reasonable risk control and safety program. Town 
reserves the right to amend the requirements herein at any time during the Contract. The 
Contractor shall require any and all subcontractors to maintain insurance as required herein 
naming the Town and Contractor as “Additional Insured” on all insurance policies, except 
Worker’s Compensation and Errors & Omissions, and this shall be reflected on the Certificate of 
Insurance. The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with respect to all 
available sources.  Coverage provided by the Contractor shall not be limited to the liability 
assumed under the Indemnification provision of this Contract. To the extent permitted by law, 
Contractor waives all rights of subrogation or similar rights against Town, its Mayor, 
councilmembers, officials, representatives, agents, and employees. All insurance policies, 
except Workers’ Compensation and Errors & Omissions, required by this Contract, and self- 
insured retention or deductible portions, shall name, to the fullest extent permitted by law for 
claims arising out of performance of this Contract, Town of Florence, its Mayor and 
councilmembers, agents, representatives, officers, officials and employees as Additional 
Insureds. The Town reserves the right to require complete copies of all insurance policies and 
endorsements required by this Contract at any time. Failure to maintain the insurance policies  
as required by this Contract, or to provide evidence of renewal, is a material breach of this 
Contract. 
 

5.2 No Representation of Coverage Adequacy.  By requiring insurance herein, Town 
of Florence does not represent that coverage and limits will be adequate to protect Contractor. 
Town of Florence reserves the right to review any and all of the insurance policies and/or 
endorsements cited in this Contract but has no obligation to do so. Failure to demand such 
evidence of full compliance with the insurance requirements set forth in this Contract or failure 
to identify any insurance deficiency shall not relieve Contractor from, nor be construed or 
deemed a waiver of, its obligation to maintain the required insurance at all times during the 



  

performance of this Contract. 
 

5.3 Coverage Term.  All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full force 
and effect until all work or Services required to be performed under the terms of this Contract is 
satisfactorily performed, completed and formally accepted by the Town of Florence, unless 
specified otherwise in this Contract. 
 

5.4 Policy Deductibles and or Self Insured Retentions. The policies set forth in these 
requirements may provide coverage which contain deductibles or self-insured retention 
amounts. Such deductibles or self-insured retention shall not be applicable with respect to the 
policy limits provided to Town of Florence.  Contractor shall be solely responsible for any such 
deductible or self-insured retention amount. Town of Florence, at its option, may require 
Contractor to secure payment of such deductible or self-insured retention by a surety bond or 
irrevocable and unconditional Letter of Credit. 

 

5.5 Use of Subcontractors.  If any work under this Contract is subcontracted in any 
way, Contractor shall execute written agreement with subcontractor containing the same 
Indemnification Clause and Insurance Requirements set forth herein protecting Town of 
Florence and Contractor.  Contractor shall be responsible for executing the agreement with 
Subcontractor and obtaining Certificates of Insurance verifying the insurance requirements. 
 

5.6 Evidence of Insurance. Prior to commencing any work or Services under this 
Contract, Contractor shall furnish Town of Florence with Certificate(s) of Insurance, or formal 
endorsements as required by this Contract, issued by Contractor’s insurer(s) as evidence that 
policies are placed with acceptable insurers as specified herein and provide the required 
coverage’s, conditions, and limits of coverage and that such coverage and provisions are in full 
force and effect. 
 

5.7 Required Coverage. 
 

5.7.1 Commercial General Liability. Contractor shall maintain “occurrence” 
form Commercial General Liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each 
occurrence, $2,000,000 Products and Completed Operations Annual Aggregate, and 
$2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit. The policy shall cover liability arising from premises, 
operations, independent contractors, products-completed operations, personal injury and 
advertising injury.  Coverage under the policy will be at least as broad as Insurance limited to, 
separation of insureds clause. If any Excess insurance is utilized to fulfill the requirements of 
this paragraph, such Excess insurance shall be “follow form” equal or broader to coverage 
scope then underlying. 
 

5.7.2  Worker ’s Compensation Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain Worker’s 
Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by federal and state statutes having 
jurisdiction of Contractor’s employees engaged in the performance of work or Services under this 
Contract and shall also maintain Employer’s Liability Insurance of not less than $100,000 for 
each accident, $100,000 disease for each employee and $250,000 disease policy limit. 
 

5.7.3 Commercial Auto Coverage.  Auto Liability limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 each accident, combined Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability insurance. 
Certificate to reflect coverage for “Any Auto” or “All Owned, Scheduled, Hired and Non-Owned”. 
 
6.0 SEVERABILITY AND AUTHORITY 



  

 
6.1 Severability.  If any term or provision of this Contract shall be found to be illegal 

or unenforceable, then notwithstanding such illegality or unenforceability, this Contract shall 
remain in full force and effect and such term or provision shall be deemed to be deleted. 
 

6.2 Authority.  Each party hereby warrants and represents that it has full power and 
authority to enter into and perform this Contract, and that the person signing on behalf of each 
has been properly authorized and empowered to enter this Contract. Each party further 
acknowledges that it has read this Contract, understands it, and agrees to be bound by it. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town of Florence by its Town Manager has hereunto subscribed 
his name this __________. 

 

 
 
TOWN OF FLORENCE 

 

 
 
By:  By:    

 

Brent Billingsley, Town Manager   Name:  
 

Its:  

Attest: 
 

 
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk 

 

 

Approved as Form: 
 

 
Clifford L. Mattice, Florence Town Attorney



  

 

Exhibit “A” 
 



  
  
 

Project Team 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 

List of Subcontractors 
 

Company   Address    Work to be performed 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 



Hunt Hwy

Hunt Hwy

Florence-Kelvin Hwy

rx79

rx79

rx287

 Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Town Limits
Streets

State Highway

County Highway

Major Road

Local

Utility Provider
Town of Florence

/
0 1.8 3.60.9

Miles
Date Created: 11/16/2017 Date Modified: 11/6/2018

Provider Area
This map is created for reference purposes only and is to
be used at your ow n risk .  The Tow n of Florence mak es
no w arranty as to the accuracy or completeness of the
information contained in this map and assumes no
liability for any errors or omissions contained therein, nor
for any direct, indirect, or consequential damages Which
may be caused by its use.  It is the user’s responsibility to
verify all information contained herein.     2017-91 Tow n of Florence



Site Name Description Coordinates
Florence Tower 180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.384645,33.0757258,0

Well 5 Water Tower 50ft Water Tower, power, no internet connectivity but can be accommodated. ‐111.3884336,33.0267221,0

Anthem Tower 180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.4840288,33.050237,0

Town Hall Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.3873553,33.0389829,0

Well 3 Water Tank Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.3829646,33.0352717,0

Police Department/Datacenter Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.3856213,33.0356911,0

Waste Water South Plant Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Internet. ‐111.4060812,33.0301785,0

Cemetary Currently no connectivity or power. Possible future site. ‐111.3844907,33.0038589,0



Town of Florence AZ – RFP for Advanced Metering Infrastructure System Page 2

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

Town of Florence, AZ 
 

Request for Proposals 
 

Purchase and Installation of an Advanced Metering Infrastructure System 
 

The Town of Florence herby solicits SEALED requests for proposals for the purchase 
and installation of an advanced metering infrastructure system.  
 
The envelope must be clearly marked as “RFP Advanced Metering Infrastructure System” 
with the proposer’s name and address. Mail complete bids to the Town Clerk at P.O. Box 
2670, Florence, Arizona 85132 or deliver to the Town Clerk at 775 N. Main St. Florence 
AZ, 85132. Faxed or emailed bids will not be accepted. Failure of the proposer to 
complete the entire bid document or requirements may result in rejection of the proposal.  
 
To obtain a complete copy of the Request for Proposal (RFP), email Joe Jarvis, Finance 
Director: joe.jarvis@florenceaz.gov.  
 
SEALED proposals are due no later than 10:00 AM, Arizona time, on January 16, 2019. 
Received proposals will be opened publicly and read aloud at the Florence Council 
Chamber. 
 
A mandatory pre-bid meeting will be set for January 7, 2019 at 10:30 am, in the Town 
Council Chambers at 775 N. Main St. Florence AZ, 85132. This will be for questions 
proposers may have on the project. All other requests for information, clarification or 
related inquiries shall be submitted via email to the Finance Director. 
 
The Finance Director will receive questions until 5:00 PM January 9, 2019. Questions 
received after this deadline will remain unanswered. Answers to the received questions 
will be posted on the Town’s website by 5:00 PM January 11, 2019. Any addendum or 
clarification will be posted on the Town’s website.  
 
Each bidder shall furnish a bid bond equivalent to five percent of the price. The Town 
Council will select the proposal that best meets the needs of the Town. The Town of 
Florence reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 
 
Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable accommodation, by contacting the 
504/ADA Coordinator for the Town of Florence at (520) 868-7574 or (520) 868-7502 
(TDD). Please make all requests as early as possible to allow time to arrange the 
accommodation. 

 
 
 
 



1

OBJECTID Meter ID Meter Address Owner Meter Status Meter Type Install Date Install Source Location Source GIS ID POINT_X POINT_Y
1 1299 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1 -111.384579 33.02200033
2 1067 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2 -111.3846253 33.02245357
3 407 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3 -111.3865756 33.03794749
4 672 E 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4 -111.380108 33.03565838
5 390 225 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 5 -111.3801272 33.03327163
6 424 E 8TH ST UNIT B Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 6 -111.382755 33.03447858
7 576 475 E 8TH ST APT B Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 7 -111.3825251 33.03423143
8 21207921 475 E 8TH ST APT A Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 8 -111.3825255 33.03423607
9 424 E 8TH ST UNIT A Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 9 -111.3831247 33.0346098

10 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 10 -111.3902134 33.01740321
11 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 11 -111.3890272 33.0173931
12 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 12 -111.3676853 33.03109777
13 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 13 -111.3451609 33.03131659
14 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 14 -111.3705293 33.03574529
15 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 15 -111.3705286 33.03573851
16 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 16 -111.3703524 33.03835635
17 5191201207003 495 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 17 -111.3780447 33.03652918
18 99487681 495 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE STE 100 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 18 -111.3780758 33.03580729
19 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 19 -111.3859682 33.06409199
20 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 20 -111.3773195 33.06552153
21 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 21 -111.3755858 33.06535697
22 62850047 1101 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 22 -111.3789531 33.02377634
23 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 23 -111.3863171 33.03247919
24 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 24 -111.387385 33.03208382
25 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 25 -111.388022 33.03228642
26 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 26 -111.3907564 33.03338918
27 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 27 -111.3857954 33.0767494
28 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 28 -111.3858089 33.07631876
29 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 29 -111.3865158 33.07594848
30 113 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 30 -111.386657 33.06625203
31 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 31 -111.3824982 33.06472138
32 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 32 -111.3796138 33.06521883
33 3919 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 33 -111.3796478 33.076476
34 3925 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 34 -111.379648 33.07695692
35 3915 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 35 -111.3790231 33.07650416
36 62364113 15051 N HIGHWAY 79 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 36 -111.3830157 33.01546995
37 355-B 1001 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 37 -111.3806403 33.02274842
38 361-B 1100 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 38 -111.3808837 33.02237285
39 372 1101 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 39 -111.3805436 33.02218502
40 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 40 -111.3818108 33.03064437
41 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 41 -111.3826063 33.02939861
42 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 42 -111.3820583 33.02942539
43 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 43 -111.3820565 33.02914314
44 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 44 -111.3820742 33.02883413
45 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 45 -111.381857 33.02600263
46 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 46 -111.3841724 33.02466121
47 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 47 -111.3892241 33.03005715
48 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 48 -111.3876037 33.02996009
49 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 49 -111.3875934 33.02898879
50 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 50 -111.3897262 33.02959925
51 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 51 -111.3894512 33.02546828
52 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 52 -111.389436 33.02545905
53 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 53 -111.3894291 33.02545543
54 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 54 -111.3921312 33.03118236
55 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 55 -111.3927138 33.02595295
56 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 56 -111.3946554 33.02564342
57 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 57 -111.3943248 33.0257016
58 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 58 -111.394022 33.02573069
59 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 59 -111.3960003 33.02562363
60 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 60 -111.3989285 33.02450761
61 21006360 250 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 61 -111.3825186 33.03387086
62 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 62 -111.3873184 33.03317886
63 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 63 -111.3891655 33.03456658
64 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 64 -111.3891813 33.03383629
65 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 65 -111.3871871 33.03433134
66 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 66 -111.3871874 33.03433535
67 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 67 -111.3871911 33.03433502

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



2

68 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 68 -111.3867534 33.03452344
69 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 69 -111.3873469 33.03378356
70 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 70 -111.3833436 33.03141407
71 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 71 -111.3768778 33.06372276
72 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 72 -111.3765029 33.0636161
73 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 73 -111.3778756 33.07340581
74 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 74 -111.3797725 33.06626047
75 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 75 -111.3810354 33.0658697
76 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 76 -111.3832394 33.0671495
77 747 805 S MAIN ST APT 2 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 77 -111.3855414 33.02461626
78 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 78 -111.3874259 33.02743737
79 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 79 -111.3773508 33.06302378
80 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 80 -111.3518285 33.03114268

674 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 674 -111.3857255 33.02777212
675 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 675 -111.381507 33.03373932
676 3920 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 676 -111.3784821 33.07688869
677 3711 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 677 -111.3821042 33.07017075
678 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 678 -111.383301 33.03656772
679 59395923 17256 E WALLRICH LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 679 -111.3832986 33.01267191
680 21006373 17160 E WALLRICH LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 680 -111.3833018 33.01267174
681 59395928 14512 N WOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 681 -111.383322 33.01267198
682 59395915 17297 E WALLRICH LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 682 -111.3833306 33.01267031
683 19162112 17159 E WALLRICH LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 683 -111.3833428 33.01266272
684 59866993 17010 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 684 -111.3837183 33.0126909
685 59866992 16990 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 685 -111.383876 33.01261124
686 59866996 17069 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 686 -111.383258 33.01285077
687 59441215 17050 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 687 -111.3833129 33.01286691
688 59866992-A 17100 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 688 -111.3832651 33.01302722
689 62364141 17100 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 689 -111.3832686 33.01326737
690 1199 14828 N WOODS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 690 -111.3833245 33.01349973
691 59866995 17107 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 691 -111.3832426 33.0141782
692 99596165 14613 N WOODS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 692 -111.3832605 33.01424233
693 20800562 17027 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 693 -111.3832569 33.01424455
694 19162084 17027 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 694 -111.3832392 33.01432514
695 19162110 14901 N WOODS LANE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 695 -111.3832642 33.01453302
696 20200655 SALAZAR RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 696 -111.3845977 33.01193309
697 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 697 -111.3985698 33.03298837
698 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 698 -111.4079496 33.01915367
699 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 699 -111.3875165 33.01665378
700 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 700 -111.3875216 33.01665371
701 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 701 -111.3911515 33.01800926
702 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 702 -111.3911572 33.01800934
703 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 703 -111.3833171 33.03204679
704 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 704 -111.3833037 33.03288594
705 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 705 -111.3781072 33.03678881
706 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 706 -111.378081 33.03693539
707 96305373 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 16 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 707 -111.383106 33.02061727
708 75589244 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 22 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 708 -111.383118 33.0206252
709 9603922 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 709 -111.3831248 33.02063489
710 17434917 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 44 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 710 -111.3831411 33.02065224
711 17448654 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 50 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 711 -111.3831444 33.0206555
712 20241162 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 29 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 712 -111.3828803 33.0209134
713 17448654 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 50 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 713 -111.3828845 33.02091009
714 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 714 -111.386133 33.03198793
715 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 715 -111.3843132 33.03143607
716 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 716 -111.3845642 33.03143447
717 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 717 -111.3847755 33.03144081
718 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 718 -111.3849466 33.03141819
719 21276429 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 7 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 719 -111.3832532 33.01987397
720 106100858 440 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR APT 8 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 720 -111.3832579 33.01987037
721 3686 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 721 -111.4648411 33.06569105
722 3658 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 722 -111.4648299 33.06536963
723 3636 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 723 -111.4648489 33.06535177
724 3687 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 724 -111.4646789 33.06569238
725 3659 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 725 -111.4646351 33.06539257
726 3637 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 726 -111.4646108 33.06537771
727 3625 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 727 -111.464554 33.06523306
728 3621 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 728 -111.4646371 33.0651457

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



3

729 3628 N PRINCETON CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 729 -111.4648583 33.06519823
730 6697 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 730 -111.4677292 33.06393053
731 6687 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 731 -111.4675874 33.06397205
732 6677 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 732 -111.4675689 33.06397747
733 6657 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 733 -111.4672869 33.06405869
734 6647 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 734 -111.4672681 33.06406315
735 6627 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 735 -111.4668812 33.06409039
736 6611 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 736 -111.4668617 33.06408862
737 6595 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 737 -111.4665352 33.06401894
738 6579 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 738 -111.4664101 33.06397309
739 6646 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 739 -111.4672825 33.06417929
740 6630 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 740 -111.4670195 33.06420982
741 6612 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 741 -111.4668912 33.06420937
742 6656 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 742 -111.4673015 33.06417514
743 6676 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 743 -111.4674396 33.06413754
744 6686 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 744 -111.4677047 33.06405991
745 6696 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 745 -111.4677232 33.06405449
746 6710 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 746 -111.4679884 33.06397686
747 6630 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 747 -111.4671996 33.06340881
748 6620 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 748 -111.4671847 33.06341946
749 6610 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 749 -111.4670668 33.06346102
750 6549 W HERITAGE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 750 -111.4662749 33.06386
751 6569 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 751 -111.4664001 33.0636173
752 6579 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 752 -111.4664122 33.06360435
753 6589 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 753 -111.4666096 33.06347521
754 6599 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 754 -111.4667445 33.06343317
755 6609 W YORKTOWN CT Town of Florence Residential Residential 2005 Drawing (as-built, not registered) Drawing (as-built, not registered) 755 -111.466763 33.06342775
756 550 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 756 -111.3881234 33.02690562
757 470 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 757 -111.3881267 33.02715266
758 A402 486 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 758 -111.3821057 33.01972243
759 61156454 130 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 759 -111.3858194 33.01952259
760 1278 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 760 -111.3869309 33.02039366
761 1211 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 761 -111.3869852 33.02117695
762 87146574 1040 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 762 -111.3869185 33.02263867
763 21006364 1038 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 763 -111.386922 33.02263587
764 T1001094 195 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 764 -111.3855605 33.02380348
765 960 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 765 -111.385748 33.02321083
766 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 766 -111.3799417 33.02479629
767 625 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 767 -111.3802966 33.02520759
768 675 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 768 -111.3802936 33.02520685
769 215 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 769 -111.3852514 33.02518807
770 120 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 770 -111.3858579 33.02535659
771 695 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 771 -111.3869688 33.02535475
772 101 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 772 -111.3865057 33.02605909
773 675 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 773 -111.3852595 33.0255987
774 195 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 774 -111.3854959 33.0266372
775 125 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 775 -111.3863225 33.02759797
776 345 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 776 -111.3863059 33.0283743
777 149 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 777 -111.3863285 33.02933914
778 275 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 778 -111.3863355 33.02905354
779 189 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 779 -111.3873953 33.02974674
780 199 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 780 -111.3854694 33.03097621
781 120 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 781 -111.3856558 33.03033412
782 75 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 782 -111.3861278 33.03047589
783 199 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 783 -111.3863084 33.02972862
784 179 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 784 -111.3863081 33.02973138
785 160 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 785 -111.3854761 33.0299656
786 139 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 786 -111.385265 33.03000541
787 593 224 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 787 -111.385025 33.03807288
788 290 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 788 -111.3848229 33.03806086
789 456 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 789 -111.3823596 33.03805586
790 630 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 790 -111.380984 33.03792139
791 699 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 791 -111.3795808 33.03790812
792 Address Needs Correction 554 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 792 -111.3795753 33.03700997
793 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 793 -111.3795185 33.03447489
794 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 794 -111.3793111 33.03446496
795 40 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 795 -111.3815125 33.03176259
796 749 55 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 796 -111.3815093 33.03186838

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



4

797 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 797 -111.381507 33.03374272
798 279 245 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 798 -111.381323 33.03381673
799 425 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 799 -111.3829348 33.03432925
800 17556252-B 324 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 800 -111.3809602 33.0344732
801 19162045 474 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 801 -111.3813779 33.03626263
802 567 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 802 -111.3814348 33.03725698
803 3911 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 803 -111.3790111 33.07611324
804 3917 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 804 -111.3790224 33.07651015
805 3923 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 805 -111.3783575 33.07727269
806 3925 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 806 -111.3783581 33.07728005
807 3919 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 807 -111.3783632 33.07690272
808 3921 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 808 -111.3783631 33.07690477
809 3916 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 809 -111.3784983 33.07648725
810 3901 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 810 -111.3782841 33.07591539
811 3930 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 811 -111.3778184 33.07766659
812 808 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 812 -111.377947 33.0780237
813 3928 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 813 -111.3771793 33.07767182
814 3918 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 814 -111.3771923 33.0767989
815 3916 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 815 -111.3771989 33.07679893
816 3913 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 816 -111.37672 33.07632118
817 905 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 817 -111.3765277 33.07702163
818 907 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 818 -111.3765117 33.0776866
819 909 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 819 -111.3761703 33.07769195
820 910 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 820 -111.3759128 33.07767182
821 912 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 821 -111.3754818 33.07802318
822 3925 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 822 -111.3754787 33.07741636
823 3915 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 823 -111.375726 33.07654525
824 3911 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 824 -111.3758583 33.07608052
825 812 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 825 -111.3776522 33.07555335
826 807 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 826 -111.3783264 33.07558361
827 813 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 827 -111.3777374 33.07494277
828 3733 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 828 -111.38211 33.07180661
829 3728 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 829 -111.3820869 33.07147235
830 3724 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 830 -111.3820916 33.07117033
831 3719 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 831 -111.3820898 33.07068632
832 3715 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 832 -111.3821109 33.07034587
833 3713 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 833 -111.3821047 33.0701648
834 3616 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 834 -111.3821151 33.0688555
835 3615 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 835 -111.3821205 33.06867504
836 3607 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 836 -111.3821626 33.06805084
837 3600 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 837 -111.3821116 33.0675225
838 3601 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 838 -111.3813802 33.06752288
839 3608 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 839 -111.3813323 33.06816237
840 3614 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 840 -111.381339 33.06871399
841 3706 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 841 -111.3813214 33.06964992
842 3712 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 842 -111.3813251 33.07015199
843 3726 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 843 -111.3813047 33.07132996
844 3731 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 844 -111.3813483 33.07169423
845 3604 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 845 -111.3874936 33.06789234
846 3808 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 846 -111.3874951 33.07281519
847 3818 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 847 -111.3874723 33.07368346
848 3829 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 848 -111.3867816 33.0744027
849 3827 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 849 -111.38679 33.07426585
850 3826 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 850 -111.3867199 33.07425705
851 3807 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 851 -111.3868137 33.07264313
852 3804 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 852 -111.3868123 33.07246919
853 3803 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 853 -111.3868171 33.07231969
854 3801 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 854 -111.3868185 33.07217469
855 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 855 -111.3868648 33.0718228
856 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 856 -111.3868647 33.07182704
857 3718 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 857 -111.3868694 33.07059298
858 3714 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 858 -111.3868883 33.07044121
859 3701 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 859 -111.3868797 33.06921478
860 3616 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 860 -111.3868568 33.06886235
861 3602 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 861 -111.3862438 33.06761011
862 3706 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 862 -111.3862322 33.06972152
863 3802 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 863 -111.3859471 33.07229754
864 3815 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 864 -111.3859577 33.07331566

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



5

865 3818 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 865 -111.3859457 33.07364484
866 3820 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 866 -111.385947 33.07378891
867 3821 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 867 -111.3859562 33.07379651
868 3730 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 868 -111.3855491 33.07182897
869 3725 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 869 -111.3855834 33.07130195
870 3720 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 870 -111.3855619 33.07094707
871 3717 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 871 -111.385568 33.07056229
872 3715 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 872 -111.3856036 33.07043
873 3714 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 873 -111.3855613 33.07042938
874 3709 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 874 -111.3855924 33.06993445
875 3706 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 875 -111.3855698 33.06970916
876 3704 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 876 -111.3855795 33.06952494
877 3612 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 877 -111.3855926 33.06850096
878 3610 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 878 -111.3855875 33.06835789
879 3607 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 879 -111.3856077 33.06798162
880 3603 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 880 -111.3856152 33.06767379
881 3610 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 881 -111.3849187 33.06831072
882 3612 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 882 -111.3849406 33.06852681
883 3727 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 883 -111.3849366 33.07144157
884 3726 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 884 -111.3848902 33.07149715
885 3806 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 885 -111.384409 33.07263222
886 3807 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 886 -111.3844436 33.07263269
887 3810 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 887 -111.3844174 33.07299125
888 3813 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 888 -111.3844321 33.07313817
889 3820 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 889 -111.384383 33.07379396
890 3822 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 890 -111.3843797 33.07396707
891 3822 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 891 -111.3836636 33.07395199
892 3816 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 892 -111.38364 33.07348782
893 3812 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 893 -111.3836387 33.07315766
894 3813 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 894 -111.3836815 33.07315093
895 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 895 -111.3836831 33.07245861
896 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 896 -111.3836584 33.07233247
897 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 897 -111.3842264 33.07005968
898 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 898 -111.3842276 33.06980393
899 3706 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 899 -111.3842255 33.0697902
900 3703 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 900 -111.3842678 33.06932542
901 3701 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 901 -111.3842735 33.0692154
902 3612 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 902 -111.3842488 33.06852682
903 3608 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 903 -111.3842351 33.06818483
904 3611 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 904 -111.3836208 33.06835433
905 3615 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 905 -111.3836212 33.06871006
906 3616 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 906 -111.3836149 33.06882048
907 3705 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 907 -111.3836197 33.06951931
908 3707 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 908 -111.3836102 33.06969482
909 3708 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 909 -111.3835976 33.06988996
910 3712 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 910 -111.3836008 33.07023568
911 3715 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 911 -111.3836126 33.07042932
912 3805 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 912 -111.3829246 33.07244523
913 3807 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 913 -111.3829201 33.07261549
914 3814 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 914 -111.3828295 33.07332688
915 3819 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 915 -111.3828872 33.07358967
916 3824 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 916 -111.3820748 33.07412697
917 3822 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 917 -111.3820724 33.07392927
918 3814 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 918 -111.3820712 33.07329008
919 3808 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 919 -111.3820356 33.07279527
920 3809 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 920 -111.3820784 33.07278399
921 3808 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 921 -111.3812959 33.07278917
922 3811 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 922 -111.3813192 33.07304032
923 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 923 -111.3813294 33.07344773
924 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 924 -111.3813258 33.07359674
925 3824 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 925 -111.3812998 33.074104
926 3826 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 926 -111.3812857 33.07429283
927 3818 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 927 -111.3805083 33.07364268
928 3816 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 928 -111.3805258 33.07350725
929 3819 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 929 -111.3805533 33.07352775
930 3812 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 930 -111.3804893 33.07312429
931 3810 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 931 -111.3805473 33.07294387
932 3811 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 932 -111.3805635 33.07294377

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



6

933 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 933 -111.3805385 33.07257916
934 3807 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 934 -111.3805484 33.07257881
935 3805 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 935 -111.3805491 33.07245071
936 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 936 -111.3805361 33.07245058
937 3803 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 937 -111.3805474 33.07231394
938 3733 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 938 -111.3805708 33.07176562
939 3722 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 939 -111.3805481 33.07097878
940 3718 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 940 -111.3804938 33.07068452
941 3710 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 941 -111.3805409 33.06997736
942 3614 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 942 -111.3805633 33.06867328
943 3606 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 943 -111.3805656 33.06803736
944 3607 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 944 -111.3805844 33.06803891
945 3603 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 945 -111.3805911 33.06767382
946 3920 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 946 -111.3798183 33.07659684
947 3923 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 947 -111.3796475 33.07678256
948 3922 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 948 -111.3798134 33.0767789
949 3917 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 949 -111.3796554 33.07623826
950 3915 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 950 -111.3796459 33.0761249
951 3909 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 951 -111.379654 33.07552113
952 1010 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 952 -111.401766 33.02350052
953 1071 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 953 -111.4025868 33.02337087
954 3705 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 954 -111.3797957 33.06946957
955 3715 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 955 -111.3798245 33.07043818
956 3727 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 956 -111.3798059 33.07144651
957 3803 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 957 -111.379771 33.07226222
958 704 E COCHISE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 958 -111.379627 33.0722797
959 3807 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 959 -111.3797747 33.07267314
960 709 E GREENLEE CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 960 -111.3795173 33.07295839
961 706 E YAVAPAI CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 961 -111.3794691 33.07294462
962 3817 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 962 -111.3797785 33.07344323
963 705 E PINAL WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 963 -111.3796444 33.07360446
964 709 E PINAL WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 964 -111.379455 33.0736072
965 3729 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 965 -111.3787617 33.07131575
966 126 230 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 966 -111.3825177 33.03370342
967 460 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 967 -111.3825757 33.03637941
968 735 181 N WARNER Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 968 -111.3823149 33.03243637
969 308 180 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 969 -111.3823261 33.03243643
970 330 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 970 -111.3833124 33.03500674
971 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 971 -111.3833049 33.03623085
972 120 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 972 -111.3966646 33.03132151
973 802 W SOUTHWIND WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 973 -111.3977229 33.03355886
974 810 W SOUTHWIND WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 974 -111.3975827 33.03354164
975 52 N PEACOCK TRL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 975 -111.3986665 33.03132278
976 15510 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 976 -111.3998616 33.03133246
977 1140 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 977 -111.4019243 33.03132778
978 15537 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 978 -111.4081706 33.0202548
979 15505 E DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 979 -111.4000039 33.02218956
980 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 980 -111.3892905 33.02337027
981 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 981 -111.3894326 33.02351407
982 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 982 -111.3896204 33.02351058
983 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 983 -111.3901242 33.02348927
984 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 984 -111.3905273 33.0234764
985 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 985 -111.3905428 33.0227559
986 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 986 -111.3894242 33.02162372
987 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 987 -111.3888287 33.02162758
988 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 988 -111.3888567 33.02280994
989 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 989 -111.3888634 33.02280964
990 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 990 -111.3888063 33.02337835
991 96305372 80 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 991 -111.3880713 33.02032268
992 45 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 992 -111.3888645 33.01864511
993 590 95 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 993 -111.3888775 33.01859558
994 675 285 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 994 -111.3905627 33.01816565
995 18444456 219 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 995 -111.3900906 33.01829741
996 145 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 996 -111.3899131 33.01834878
997 116-B 135 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 997 -111.3899097 33.01834944
998 1065 345 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 998 -111.3911443 33.01801602
999 95317812-B 285 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 999 -111.3903458 33.01740118

1000 99643171 120 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1000 -111.3892335 33.01948013

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



7

1001 300 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1001 -111.3912005 33.01958232
1002 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1002 -111.3911769 33.01962689
1003 300 W HIGHWAY 287 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1003 -111.3911949 33.01962708
1004 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1004 -111.3911064 33.01965691
1005 2508 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1005 -111.3586624 33.03201373
1006 75 N BOWLING RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1006 -111.3703313 33.03138801
1007 342 N BOWLING RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1007 -111.3705064 33.03443289
1008 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1008 -111.370519 33.03668284
1009 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1009 -111.370519 33.03667667
1010 D284554 1564 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1010 -111.370346 33.03851087
1011 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1011 -111.3705164 33.04298266
1012 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1012 -111.3705236 33.04298359
1013 1770 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1013 -111.3675588 33.03851255
1014 18775 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1014 -111.3645787 33.03839485
1015 8383014 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Active Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 1015 -111.3751425 33.04045613
1016 Need Match 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1016 -111.3751436 33.04047446
1017 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1017 -111.3765062 33.03957085
1018 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1018 -111.3765063 33.03957651
1019 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1019 -111.3764291 33.03983051
1020 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1020 -111.3764294 33.03983683
1021 60138751 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Active Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 1021 -111.3766961 33.04003779
1022 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1022 -111.3767886 33.03975804
1023 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1023 -111.376782 33.03975741
1024 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1024 -111.3768343 33.03976582
1025 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1025 -111.3768275 33.03976782
1026 99487682 855 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 1026 -111.3781562 33.0390651
1027 99487684 855 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1027 -111.378176 33.03906539
1028 99596175 851 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1028 -111.3779964 33.03906977
1029 99643170 851 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 1029 -111.3780022 33.03906838
1030 1192 1155 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1030 -111.3789338 33.04265873
1031 1443000 1155 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1031 -111.3777389 33.04280021
1032 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1032 -111.3770866 33.04232046
1033 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1033 -111.376855 33.04142108
1034 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1034 -111.3768547 33.04142598
1035 17287080 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Active Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 1035 -111.3758905 33.04207987
1036 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1036 -111.3758901 33.04207127
1037 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1037 -111.3758737 33.04218789
1038 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1038 -111.3758737 33.04218217
1039 971 N JASON LOPEZ CIR Town of Florence Abandoned Residential 1900 Other GPS 1039 -111.3757297 33.04231434
1040 2515 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1040 -111.3789526 33.05559268
1041 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1041 -111.3789524 33.05558672
1042 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1042 -111.3817189 33.06349727
1043 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1043 -111.381712 33.06349744
1044 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1044 -111.3863837 33.06372493
1045 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1045 -111.3869322 33.06366569
1046 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1046 -111.3872256 33.06361791
1047 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1047 -111.380571 33.06438209
1048 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1048 -111.3805388 33.06439865
1049 590 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1049 -111.3837371 33.03736206
1050 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1050 -111.384515 33.03536016
1051 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1051 -111.3845148 33.03536602
1052 830 280 E RUGGLES ST APT 6 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1052 -111.3844933 33.03603475
1053 829 280 E RUGGLES ST APT 4 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1053 -111.3844996 33.0360347
1054 9698127 280 E RUGGLES ST APT 5 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1054 -111.3844963 33.03603468
1055 206 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1055 -111.3851064 33.03640322
1056 B-56652482 500 N CHURCH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1056 -111.3851082 33.03656626
1057 425 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1057 -111.3858619 33.03588188
1058 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1058 -111.3863138 33.03391764
1059 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1059 -111.3863147 33.03372411
1060 171 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1060 -111.3861893 33.03318565
1061 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1061 -111.3854172 33.03448914
1062 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1062 -111.3854168 33.03448482
1063 91 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1063 -111.3863206 33.03206043
1064 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1064 -111.38632 33.0317427
1065 325 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1065 -111.3869408 33.03483279
1066 383 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1066 -111.3873684 33.03535492
1067 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1067 -111.3907267 33.03730641
1068 240 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1068 -111.3880216 33.03377798

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



8

1069 320 N QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1069 -111.3891628 33.03465391
1070 345 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1070 -111.3915293 33.03534716
1071 71 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1071 -111.3904599 33.03202597
1072 324 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1072 -111.391402 33.03291464
1073 435 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1073 -111.3928795 33.03289683
1074 375 W POSTON DR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1074 -111.3921502 33.03290962
1075 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1075 -111.3917465 33.03177402
1076 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1076 -111.3892376 33.03828486
1077 3600 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1077 -111.3828929 33.06740038
1078 3608 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1078 -111.3828875 33.06804218
1079 3618 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1079 -111.3828871 33.06888433
1080 3706 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1080 -111.3829038 33.06967896
1081 3711 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1081 -111.3829194 33.07004448
1082 3716 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1082 -111.3828685 33.07048925
1083 3728 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1083 -111.3828665 33.07150279
1084 59395925 413 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1084 -111.3827917 33.01907928
1085 3971 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1085 -111.3859219 33.07660089
1086 3973 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1086 -111.385908 33.07659807
1087 3977 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1087 -111.3858958 33.07680732
1088 3975 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1088 -111.3859075 33.07680873
1089 310 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1089 -111.3857743 33.0767474
1090 308 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1090 -111.3857739 33.0766942
1091 312 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1091 -111.3855509 33.07670688
1092 318 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1092 -111.3854992 33.07676266
1093 320 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1093 -111.3852543 33.07669765
1094 322 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1094 -111.3852466 33.07671651
1095 324 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1095 -111.3851452 33.07659052
1096 330 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1096 -111.3851402 33.07637714
1097 323 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1097 -111.3852501 33.07628216
1098 325 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1098 -111.3852408 33.07626603
1099 319 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1099 -111.3854648 33.07624598
1100 307 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1100 -111.3858391 33.07628936
1101 305 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1101 -111.3858435 33.07632941
1102 230 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1102 -111.3862343 33.07586614
1103 228 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1103 -111.3864895 33.07587675
1104 226 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1104 -111.3864899 33.07586707
1105 220 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1105 -111.3867473 33.07592032
1106 218 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1106 -111.3867469 33.07586542
1107 214 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1107 -111.3867979 33.07588948
1108 216 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1108 -111.386811 33.07591739
1109 212 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1109 -111.3870318 33.07590664
1110 210 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1110 -111.3870269 33.07586648
1111 3938 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1111 -111.3874054 33.075876
1112 3936 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1112 -111.3873563 33.07569947
1113 3934 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1113 -111.3874107 33.07570332
1114 3930 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1114 -111.3873653 33.07564804
1115 3932 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1115 -111.3873536 33.07565156
1116 3924 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1116 -111.3873781 33.07539403
1117 3920 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1117 -111.3873635 33.07518804
1118 3918 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1118 -111.3874074 33.07520597
1119 3923 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1119 -111.3869012 33.07534998
1120 3929 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1120 -111.3869174 33.07561757
1121 227 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1121 -111.3865285 33.07547337
1122 223 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1122 -111.3865513 33.0754876
1123 229 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1123 -111.3862667 33.07549693
1124 231 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1124 -111.3862666 33.07549147
1125 3914 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1125 -111.3863886 33.07533709
1126 313 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1126 -111.3855126 33.07489048
1127 319 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1127 -111.3852265 33.07490245
1128 222 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1128 -111.3866135 33.07500952
1129 218 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1129 -111.3868548 33.07495809
1130 214 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1130 -111.3871066 33.07496241
1131 225 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1131 -111.3865443 33.07466664
1132 223 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1132 -111.3865456 33.07466264
1133 103 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1133 -111.3871391 33.06716
1134 110 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1134 -111.3868315 33.06715255
1135 117 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1135 -111.3864619 33.06715302
1136 124 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1136 -111.386146 33.0671353

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



9

1137 102 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1137 -111.3872291 33.06654517
1138 112 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1138 -111.3867367 33.06654308
1139 102 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1139 -111.3872405 33.06625348
1140 126 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1140 -111.3860528 33.06624741
1141 103 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1141 -111.3871475 33.06595521
1142 123 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1142 -111.3861749 33.06595722
1143 124 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1143 -111.3861555 33.06595816
1144 120 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1144 -111.386375 33.06564176
1145 3558 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1145 -111.3875223 33.06687853
1146 225 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1146 -111.3844824 33.06714384
1147 226 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1147 -111.3844826 33.06712223
1148 207 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1148 -111.3853591 33.06683919
1149 221 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1149 -111.3846884 33.06683437
1150 224 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1150 -111.3845823 33.0668241
1151 211 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1151 -111.3851848 33.06653793
1152 212 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1152 -111.385172 33.06652412
1153 214 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1153 -111.3851008 33.06652775
1154 218 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1154 -111.384885 33.06653272
1155 219 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1155 -111.3847777 33.06653816
1156 221 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1156 -111.3846774 33.06653675
1157 224 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1157 -111.3845841 33.06653046
1158 202 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1158 -111.3856589 33.06623942
1159 201 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1159 -111.3856647 33.06624927
1160 206 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1160 -111.3854688 33.06624156
1161 207 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1161 -111.3853743 33.06624803
1162 209 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1162 -111.3852612 33.06624657
1163 212 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1163 -111.3851726 33.06623932
1164 214 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1164 -111.3850781 33.06623891
1165 216 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1165 -111.384979 33.06623653
1166 217 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1166 -111.3848704 33.0662449
1167 220 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1167 -111.3847749 33.06623369
1168 221 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1168 -111.3846884 33.06625002
1169 222 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1169 -111.3846862 33.06623528
1170 223 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1170 -111.3845835 33.06624761
1171 225 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1171 -111.3844855 33.06624326
1172 226 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1172 -111.3844856 33.06623148
1173 227 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1173 -111.3843864 33.06624186
1174 230 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1174 -111.384285 33.06623258
1175 201 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1175 -111.3856642 33.06594973
1176 202 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1176 -111.3856549 33.0659379
1177 203 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1177 -111.3855662 33.06595815
1178 205 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1178 -111.385474 33.06595579
1179 206 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1179 -111.3854741 33.06594401
1180 208 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1180 -111.3853644 33.06594649
1181 209 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1181 -111.3852816 33.06595497
1182 210 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1182 -111.3852816 33.06594417
1183 211 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1183 -111.38518 33.06596632
1184 212 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1184 -111.3851801 33.06594963
1185 215 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1185 -111.3849736 33.0659566
1186 218 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1186 -111.3848816 33.06594148
1187 219 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1187 -111.3847882 33.06595876
1188 220 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1188 -111.3847906 33.06594306
1189 221 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1189 -111.3846879 33.06595637
1190 223 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1190 -111.3845899 33.06596479
1191 224 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1191 -111.38459 33.06593926
1192 225 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1192 -111.3844873 33.06595748
1193 226 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1193 -111.3844874 33.06593783
1194 228 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1194 -111.3843929 33.06594038
1195 201 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1195 -111.3856648 33.06566121
1196 202 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1196 -111.3856648 33.06564965
1197 204 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1197 -111.3855739 33.06564926
1198 205 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1198 -111.3854725 33.06565895
1199 206 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1199 -111.3854726 33.06564594
1200 207 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1200 -111.3853764 33.0656571
1201 208 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1201 -111.3853696 33.06564695
1202 209 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1202 -111.3852786 33.06565668
1203 210 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1203 -111.3852752 33.06564944
1204 211 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1204 -111.3851808 33.06565482

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



10

1205 212 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1205 -111.3851722 33.06564611
1206 214 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1206 -111.3850813 33.06564572
1207 215 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1207 -111.3849765 33.06565684
1208 216 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1208 -111.3849834 33.06564819
1209 217 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1209 -111.3848821 33.06566077
1210 218 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1210 -111.384865 33.06564624
1211 220 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1211 -111.3847809 33.06564444
1212 221 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1212 -111.3846984 33.06565565
1213 222 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1213 -111.3846985 33.06564553
1214 224 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1214 -111.3845972 33.06564366
1215 223 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1215 -111.3845886 33.06565229
1216 225 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1216 -111.384501 33.06565481
1217 226 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1217 -111.3845011 33.06564469
1218 227 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1218 -111.3843929 33.06565579
1219 228 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1219 -111.384393 33.06564423
1220 230 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1220 -111.384302 33.06564095
1221 201 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1221 -111.3856786 33.06535776
1222 202 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1222 -111.3856649 33.06535048
1223 203 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1223 -111.3855756 33.06535444
1224 204 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1224 -111.3855654 33.06534427
1225 205 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1225 -111.3854777 33.06536269
1226 206 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1226 -111.3854641 33.06534962
1227 207 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1227 -111.385373 33.06536224
1228 208 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1228 -111.3853731 33.06535068
1229 209 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1229 -111.3852752 33.06535749
1230 211 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1230 -111.3851722 33.0653585
1231 212 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1231 -111.3851723 33.06534694
1232 214 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1232 -111.3850779 33.06534509
1233 215 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1233 -111.3849783 33.06535478
1234 216 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1234 -111.3849783 33.06534611
1235 217 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1235 -111.3848925 33.06535441
1236 218 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1236 -111.3848857 33.06534571
1237 219 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1237 -111.3847843 33.06535973
1238 220 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1238 -111.3847844 33.06534095
1239 221 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1239 -111.3846933 33.06535935
1240 223 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1240 -111.3845989 33.06536183
1241 227 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1241 -111.3843947 33.06536096
1242 228 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1242 -111.3843948 33.06534506
1243 229 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1243 -111.3843106 33.06534904
1244 230 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1244 -111.3842952 33.06534175
1245 201 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1245 -111.3856701 33.06506289
1246 202 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1246 -111.3856701 33.06505133
1247 204 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1247 -111.3855757 33.06504948
1248 206 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1248 -111.3854762 33.06504761
1249 207 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1249 -111.3853817 33.06506455
1250 208 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1250 -111.3853818 33.0650501
1251 209 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1251 -111.3852719 33.06505686
1252 210 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1252 -111.3852822 33.06504679
1253 211 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1253 -111.385186 33.06506516
1254 212 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1254 -111.3851861 33.06504782
1255 213 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1255 -111.3850847 33.06506618
1256 214 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1256 -111.3850849 33.06504594
1257 215 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1257 -111.3849903 33.06506578
1258 216 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1258 -111.3849819 33.06504406
1259 218 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1259 -111.3848875 33.06504077
1260 217 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1260 -111.3848685 33.06506381
1261 219 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1261 -111.3847895 33.06506636
1262 220 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1262 -111.3847896 33.06504324
1263 221 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1263 -111.3846917 33.06506161
1264 222 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1264 -111.3846901 33.06504282
1265 223 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1265 -111.3845904 33.06506262
1266 224 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1266 -111.3845906 33.06503083
1267 225 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1267 -111.384496 33.06506511
1268 226 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1268 -111.3844945 33.0650362
1269 227 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1269 -111.384393 33.06506178
1270 228 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1270 -111.3843915 33.06503865
1271 229 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1271 -111.384309 33.06505564
1272 230 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1272 -111.3843091 33.06504119

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



11

1273 201 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1273 -111.385677 33.0647623
1274 202 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1274 -111.3856772 33.06473918
1275 203 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1275 -111.3855826 33.06476045
1276 204 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1276 -111.3855673 33.06474738
1277 205 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1277 -111.3854797 33.06475568
1278 206 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1278 -111.3854694 33.06474986
1279 208 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1279 -111.3853836 33.06474949
1280 207 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1280 -111.3853698 33.0647581
1281 210 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1281 -111.3852875 33.06474475
1282 209 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1282 -111.3852789 33.06475338
1283 211 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1283 -111.3851793 33.06475729
1284 214 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1284 -111.3850884 33.06474968
1285 213 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1285 -111.3850711 33.06475972
1286 216 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1286 -111.3849871 33.06474346
1287 215 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1287 -111.384987 33.06476081
1288 218 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1288 -111.3848962 33.06474019
1289 220 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1289 -111.3847983 33.06473977
1290 222 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1290 -111.3846954 33.06473788
1291 224 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1291 -111.3845958 33.06473891
1292 223 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1292 -111.3845957 33.06476347
1293 226 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1293 -111.3845014 33.06473561
1294 225 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1294 -111.3845012 33.06476452
1295 228 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1295 -111.3843916 33.06473514
1296 227 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1296 -111.3843915 33.06475249
1297 230 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1297 -111.384304 33.06473766
1298 201 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1298 -111.3856429 33.06443697
1299 203 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1299 -111.3855794 33.06444392
1300 229 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1300 -111.384299 33.06443268
1301 227 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1301 -111.3843968 33.06443166
1302 225 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1302 -111.3844929 33.06444652
1303 207 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1303 -111.385382 33.06444164
1304 211 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1304 -111.3851846 33.06444224
1305 213 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1305 -111.3850885 33.06444328
1306 215 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1306 -111.3849907 33.06444142
1307 305 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1307 -111.3839162 33.06442816
1308 301 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1308 -111.3841291 33.06442762
1309 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1309 -111.3829362 33.06442252
1310 327 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1310 -111.3828521 33.06442216
1311 323 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1311 -111.3830477 33.06443745
1312 311 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1312 -111.3836348 33.06442551
1313 315 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1313 -111.3834374 33.06442467
1314 317 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1314 -111.3833395 33.06442425
1315 321 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1315 -111.3831301 33.0644248
1316 306 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1316 -111.3839333 33.06473608
1317 307 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1317 -111.383825 33.06475296
1318 309 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1318 -111.3837221 33.06475252
1319 310 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1319 -111.3837222 33.06473373
1320 311 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1320 -111.3836328 33.06475647
1321 312 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1321 -111.3836346 33.06473769
1322 313 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1322 -111.383547 33.06475321
1323 317 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1323 -111.383341 33.06475089
1324 318 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1324 -111.383336 33.06473208
1325 319 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1325 -111.3832363 33.06475044
1326 320 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1326 -111.3832364 33.06472876
1327 321 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1327 -111.3831522 33.06475297
1328 322 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1328 -111.3831368 33.06473556
1329 323 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1329 -111.3830372 33.06474814
1330 324 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1330 -111.3830459 33.06473084
1331 325 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1331 -111.3829445 33.06475353
1332 326 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1332 -111.3829429 33.06473329
1333 327 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1333 -111.382845 33.06474299
1334 329 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1334 -111.3827558 33.0647426
1335 330 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1335 -111.3827438 33.06473388
1336 307 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1336 -111.3838335 33.06504928
1337 308 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1337 -111.3838216 33.06504055
1338 309 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1338 -111.3837288 33.06505027
1339 310 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1339 -111.3837289 33.06503582
1340 311 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1340 -111.3836379 33.06504555

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



12

1341 312 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1341 -111.383638 33.06502965
1342 315 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1342 -111.383437 33.06505047
1343 316 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1343 -111.3834371 33.06503602
1344 317 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1344 -111.3833323 33.06505292
1345 319 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1345 -111.3832414 33.06504675
1346 320 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1346 -111.3832414 33.06503807
1347 321 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1347 -111.3831418 33.06504776
1348 325 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1348 -111.3829427 33.06504836
1349 326 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1349 -111.3829411 33.06502812
1350 327 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1350 -111.3828432 33.06504504
1351 328 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1351 -111.3828433 33.06502481
1352 329 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1352 -111.3827539 33.06504466
1353 330 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1353 -111.382754 33.06503021
1354 307 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1354 -111.3838334 33.06535568
1355 308 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1355 -111.3838318 33.06533688
1356 309 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1356 -111.383727 33.06535378
1357 310 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1357 -111.3837271 33.06533788
1358 311 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1358 -111.3836223 33.06535044
1359 312 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1359 -111.3836344 33.06533893
1360 313 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1360 -111.3835331 33.0653515
1361 314 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1361 -111.3835331 33.06533705
1362 316 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1362 -111.3834353 33.06533374
1363 317 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1363 -111.3833339 33.06535499
1364 319 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1364 -111.3832361 33.06535168
1365 320 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1365 -111.3832362 33.06533289
1366 322 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1366 -111.3831366 33.06533824
1367 323 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1367 -111.3830319 33.06534791
1368 324 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1368 -111.3830457 33.06533496
1369 325 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1369 -111.3829409 33.06535186
1370 326 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1370 -111.3829393 33.06533306
1371 327 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1371 -111.3828516 33.06535292
1372 328 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1372 -111.3828518 33.06532546
1373 330 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1373 -111.3827487 33.06533803
1374 329 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1374 -111.3827503 33.06535393
1375 301 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1375 -111.3840788 33.06565734
1376 308 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1376 -111.3837819 33.06564596
1377 307 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1377 -111.3837818 33.06565896
1378 309 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1378 -111.3836857 33.06565711
1379 310 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1379 -111.3836978 33.06564271
1380 312 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1380 -111.3835846 33.06563355
1381 313 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1381 -111.3834935 33.06565051
1382 314 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1382 -111.3834747 33.06563164
1383 315 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1383 -111.3833974 33.06565299
1384 316 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1384 -111.383382 33.06563413
1385 317 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1385 -111.3833012 33.06565257
1386 318 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1386 -111.383291 33.06563519
1387 320 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1387 -111.3831846 33.06563473
1388 322 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1388 -111.3831108 33.06563442
1389 321 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1389 -111.3830883 33.06566178
1390 323 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1390 -111.3829957 33.06565705
1391 324 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1391 -111.3829958 33.06563392
1392 326 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1392 -111.3828929 33.06562915
1393 328 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1393 -111.3828087 33.06563168
1394 330 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1394 -111.3826852 33.06562826
1395 3524 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1395 -111.3824701 33.06538963
1396 3522 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1396 -111.382463 33.06530843
1397 3520 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1397 -111.3824695 33.06522856
1398 3518 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1398 -111.3824731 33.0651436
1399 3516 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1399 -111.382469 33.06506495
1400 3514 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1400 -111.3824801 33.06498003
1401 3510 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1401 -111.3824766 33.06480119
1402 3508 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1402 -111.3824756 33.06472256
1403 3506 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1403 -111.3824746 33.06464138
1404 3503 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1404 -111.3824977 33.06455398
1405 3504 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1405 -111.3824721 33.06455513
1406 3501 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1406 -111.3824937 33.06447659
1407 3502 N PRICKLY PEAR LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1407 -111.3824741 33.06448032
1408 401 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1408 -111.3821968 33.06474673

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



13

1409 404 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1409 -111.3821261 33.06472994
1410 403 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1410 -111.3821095 33.06474001
1411 405 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1411 -111.3820146 33.0647396
1412 406 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1412 -111.3820147 33.06472439
1413 408 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1413 -111.3819213 33.06472272
1414 407 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1414 -111.3819212 33.06474935
1415 410 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1415 -111.3818219 33.06472863
1416 411 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1416 -111.3817224 33.06474723
1417 413 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1417 -111.381623 33.0647468
1418 415 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1418 -111.381525 33.06474765
1419 416 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1419 -111.3815251 33.06473497
1420 419 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1420 -111.3813353 33.06474684
1421 420 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1421 -111.3813354 33.06473035
1422 422 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1422 -111.3812375 33.0647312
1423 423 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1423 -111.381135 33.06474344
1424 424 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1424 -111.381135 33.06473203
1425 424 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1425 -111.3811332 33.06502879
1426 423 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1426 -111.3811332 33.06504274
1427 421 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1427 -111.381234 33.06504698
1428 420 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1428 -111.3813215 33.0650334
1429 419 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1429 -111.381338 33.06504996
1430 418 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1430 -111.381427 33.06502624
1431 417 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1431 -111.3814374 33.06504912
1432 416 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1432 -111.3815279 33.06502541
1433 415 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1433 -111.3815278 33.06504443
1434 414 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1434 -111.3816167 33.06502959
1435 413 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1435 -111.3816271 33.06504866
1436 412 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1436 -111.3817237 33.06502752
1437 411 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1437 -111.3817236 33.06504781
1438 409 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1438 -111.3818215 33.06504189
1439 408 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1439 -111.3819104 33.06502705
1440 407 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1440 -111.3819179 33.0650423
1441 406 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1441 -111.3820159 33.06503131
1442 405 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1442 -111.3820158 33.06504399
1443 404 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1443 -111.3821123 33.06503045
1444 401 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1444 -111.3822086 33.06504608
1445 402 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1445 -111.3822068 33.06533524
1446 403 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1446 -111.3821043 33.06534494
1447 405 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1447 -111.3820139 33.06534709
1448 406 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1448 -111.382014 33.0653306
1449 407 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1449 -111.381913 33.06534539
1450 408 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1450 -111.3819131 33.06533144
1451 409 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1451 -111.3818166 33.06534624
1452 412 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1452 -111.3817173 33.06533187
1453 413 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1453 -111.3816178 33.06534412
1454 414 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1454 -111.3816179 33.06533271
1455 415 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1455 -111.3815244 33.06534753
1456 416 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1456 -111.3815125 33.06533226
1457 417 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1457 -111.3814265 33.0653433
1458 418 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1458 -111.3814266 33.06532808
1459 419 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1459 -111.3813301 33.06534669
1460 420 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1460 -111.3813287 33.06532893
1461 421 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1461 -111.3812337 33.06534882
1462 422 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1462 -111.3812324 33.06532471
1463 423 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1463 -111.3811389 33.0653408
1464 407 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1464 -111.3819112 33.06564469
1465 408 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1465 -111.3819113 33.06563327
1466 409 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1466 -111.3818163 33.06564555
1467 411 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1467 -111.3817154 33.06564385
1468 412 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1468 -111.3817155 33.06563117
1469 413 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1469 -111.3816175 33.06564596
1470 416 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1470 -111.3815227 33.06563161
1471 418 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1471 -111.3814203 33.0656299
1472 419 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1472 -111.3813223 33.06564343
1473 420 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1473 -111.3813239 33.06563202
1474 423 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1474 -111.3811235 33.06564258
1475 424 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1475 -111.3811236 33.06562989
1476 502 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1476 -111.3809459 33.06562533

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



14

1477 506 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1477 -111.3807425 33.06562318
1478 507 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1478 -111.3806551 33.06564056
1479 508 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1479 -111.3806552 33.06562408
1480 516 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1480 -111.3802515 33.06562615
1481 517 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1481 -111.3801686 33.06563847
1482 505 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1482 -111.3807623 33.06533918
1483 507 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1483 -111.3806569 33.06533873
1484 511 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1484 -111.3804792 33.06533796
1485 515 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1485 -111.3802759 33.06533709
1486 517 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1486 -111.3801255 33.06504602
1487 519 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1487 -111.3800306 33.06503927
1488 505 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1488 -111.3807675 33.06474186
1489 514 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1489 -111.3803519 33.06472612
1490 401 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1490 -111.3822184 33.06441581
1491 403 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1491 -111.382116 33.0644141
1492 405 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1492 -111.3820105 33.06441492
1493 407 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1493 -111.3819081 33.06441448
1494 409 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1494 -111.3818087 33.06441659
1495 411 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1495 -111.3817033 33.06441487
1496 415 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1496 -111.3814999 33.06441526
1497 417 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1497 -111.381405 33.06441739
1498 419 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1498 -111.3813011 33.06441568
1499 421 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1499 -111.3812047 33.06441653
1500 3507 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1500 -111.3796139 33.06471788
1501 3503 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1501 -111.3796134 33.0645492
1502 3523 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1502 -111.3796221 33.0653495
1503 3527 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1503 -111.3796058 33.065546
1504 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1504 -111.3796084 33.06561196
1505 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1505 -111.3796083 33.06563099
1506 3533 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 1506 -111.3796088 33.06579713
1507 302 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1507 -111.3841118 33.06712445
1508 317 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1508 -111.3833249 33.06712913
1509 310 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1509 -111.3837169 33.06682395
1510 332 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1510 -111.3825571 33.06562986
1511 334 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1511 -111.3824289 33.06562326
1512 336 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1512 -111.3823247 33.06563188
1513 3504 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1513 -111.385977 33.06455956
1514 3514 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1514 -111.3859398 33.06496783
1515 3510 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1515 -111.3859793 33.064812
1516 3524 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1516 -111.3859591 33.06539044
1517 3520 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1517 -111.3859692 33.06521389
1518 521 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1518 -111.3799875 33.06441189
1519 511 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1519 -111.3805019 33.06442977
1520 509 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1520 -111.3806126 33.06440812
1521 423 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1521 -111.3811129 33.0644158
1522 501 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1522 -111.3810034 33.06441718
1523 503 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1523 -111.3808972 33.06441488
1524 206 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1524 -111.3873872 33.074769
1525 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1525 -111.3766975 33.07347706
1526 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1526 -111.376697 33.0732454
1527 600 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1527 -111.3837415 33.03773367
1528 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1528 -111.3880152 33.03828952
1529 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1529 -111.3892429 33.03703774
1530 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1530 -111.3905925 33.03735279
1531 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1531 -111.3866581 33.03902591
1532 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1532 -111.3866585 33.03903896
1533 1540 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1533 -111.396213 33.01777931
1534 1400 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1534 -111.398007 33.01916448
1535 720 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1535 -111.39651 33.019763
1536 9603928 1501 S HIGHWAY 79 APT 611 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 1536 -111.3845736 33.01705016
1537 89250648 1501 S HIGHWAY 79 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 1537 -111.3850418 33.01729282
1538 47521896 1501 S HIGHWAY 79 APT 216 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 1538 -111.385081 33.0177535
1539 86921232 1501 S HIGHWAY 79 APT 516 Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 1539 -111.3838918 33.01757826
1540 89995223 401 E STEWART ST APT 1101 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1540 -111.3833314 33.02325496
1541 85724768 401 E STEWART ST APT 201 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1541 -111.3833468 33.02296755
1542 86150287 401 E STEWART ST APT 101 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1542 -111.3831565 33.02300385
1543 17434924 401 E STEWART ST APT 401 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1543 -111.3831743 33.022535
1544 89795667 401 E STEWART ST APT 601 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1544 -111.3833351 33.02227736

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



15

1545 86152883 401 E STEWART ST APT 901 Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1545 -111.383321 33.02158677
1546 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1546 -111.3881767 33.02164404
1547 675 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1547 -111.3801154 33.02435032
1548 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1548 -111.3799395 33.02500411
1549 660 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1549 -111.3799232 33.02546557
1550 574 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1550 -111.3813038 33.02621754
1551 555 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1551 -111.3800034 33.02654115
1552 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1552 -111.3805662 33.02705632
1553 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1553 -111.3805708 33.02705701
1554 450 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1554 -111.3799479 33.02734118
1555 454 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1555 -111.3813086 33.02743063
1556 343 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1556 -111.3799994 33.0281135
1557 701 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1557 -111.3799409 33.02837214
1558 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1558 -111.3799411 33.02832051
1559 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1559 -111.3799408 33.02832442
1560 311 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1560 -111.3818558 33.02855439
1561 232 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1561 -111.3799345 33.02922424
1562 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1562 -111.3818545 33.03064133
1563 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1563 -111.3802914 33.03115823
1564 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1564 -111.3799227 33.0311544
1565 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1565 -111.3798883 33.03116147
1566 140 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1566 -111.3833062 33.03011517
1567 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1567 -111.3833664 33.02889795
1568 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1568 -111.3833677 33.02890725
1569 433 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1569 -111.3818593 33.0276317
1570 425 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1570 -111.3826094 33.02689524
1571 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1571 -111.3835522 33.02706041
1572 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1572 -111.3835458 33.02706049
1573 730 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1573 -111.3820753 33.02532472
1574 275 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1574 -111.3844 33.02505133
1575 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1575 -111.3844409 33.02705921
1576 188 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1576 -111.3894412 33.03020748
1577 401 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1577 -111.3891976 33.0280795
1578 130 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1578 -111.3888711 33.02738076
1579 80 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1579 -111.3881788 33.02718163
1580 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1580 -111.3898824 33.02651628
1581 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1581 -111.3898777 33.02651615
1582 656 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1582 -111.3894106 33.02573315
1583 651 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1583 -111.3904323 33.02571537
1584 405 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1584 -111.3913204 33.02619334
1585 200 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 1585 -111.3904272 33.02789171
1586 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1586 -111.39072 33.02876096
1587 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1587 -111.39072 33.02875843
1588 145 S BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1588 -111.3917643 33.03039167
1589 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1589 -111.3914554 33.03134429
1590 433 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1590 -111.3930516 33.0333759
1591 501 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1591 -111.3931121 33.03114757
1592 350 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1592 -111.3921444 33.02628968
1593 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1593 -111.3950888 33.03069803
1594 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1594 -111.3950885 33.03069476
1595 76 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1595 -111.3950854 33.03042559
1596 660 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1596 -111.3957957 33.03089623
1597 152 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1597 -111.3950317 33.02971419
1598 574 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1598 -111.3945952 33.02938447
1599 562 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1599 -111.3945128 33.03186413
1600 157 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1600 -111.3939781 33.03272343
1601 566 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1601 -111.3942887 33.03307378
1602 580 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1602 -111.3944998 33.0330737
1603 592 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1603 -111.3948628 33.03307473
1604 606 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1604 -111.3948777 33.03307491
1605 251 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1605 -111.3939509 33.03361242
1606 534 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1606 -111.3940632 33.03369963
1607 548 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1607 -111.3940841 33.03370308
1608 651 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1608 -111.3954176 33.03356076
1609 665 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1609 -111.395634 33.03356273
1610 663 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1610 -111.395641 33.03295496
1611 649 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1611 -111.3954278 33.03295446
1612 634 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1612 -111.3952576 33.03307512

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



16

1613 620 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1613 -111.3952352 33.03307612
1614 658 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1614 -111.3956407 33.0318681
1615 630 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1615 -111.3952414 33.03186761
1616 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 1616 -111.4053638 33.03010058
1617 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1617 -111.4053728 33.03010072
1618 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1618 -111.4054045 33.03007192
1619 274 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1619 -111.3905829 33.03550856
1620 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1620 -111.3841637 33.03602371
1621 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1621 -111.384167 33.03602363
1622 129 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1622 -111.3815082 33.03259817
1623 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1623 -111.3863246 33.03160085
1624 301 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1624 -111.3873798 33.03454642
1625 239 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1625 -111.3861693 33.03382713
1626 70 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1626 -111.3865168 33.02804337
1627 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1627 -111.3789379 33.05494033
1628 818 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1628 -111.3771646 33.07436614
1629 813 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1629 -111.3780042 33.07421686
1630 3800 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1630 -111.3786067 33.07215285
1631 3812 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1631 -111.3774521 33.07306594
1632 3810 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1632 -111.3775319 33.0728285
1633 3803 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1633 -111.3779422 33.07232915
1634 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1634 -111.3779469 33.07133679
1635 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1635 -111.3778157 33.07114488
1636 802 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1636 -111.3785771 33.07029594
1637 3709 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1637 -111.3779748 33.06952027
1638 805 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1638 -111.3785818 33.06964989
1639 3709 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1639 -111.3787621 33.06970458
1640 805 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1640 -111.3787813 33.06868278
1641 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1641 -111.378621 33.06861362
1642 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1642 -111.3786248 33.0686146
1643 3703 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1643 -111.3800862 33.06923584
1644 3608 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1644 -111.3797719 33.06818895
1645 3612 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1645 -111.3788193 33.06856929
1646 3610 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1646 -111.3788397 33.0684218
1647 3611 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1647 -111.3780967 33.06824689
1648 513 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1648 -111.379827 33.06709773
1649 429 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1649 -111.3807999 33.0666982
1650 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1650 -111.3786589 33.06655822
1651 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1651 -111.3792592 33.06629639
1652 433 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1652 -111.380675 33.06586429
1653 429 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1653 -111.3809145 33.06586703
1654 3564 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1654 -111.3843203 33.06712314
1655 3558 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1655 -111.3842614 33.06681528
1656 3550 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1656 -111.3843245 33.06655156
1657 3542 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1657 -111.3858109 33.06627626
1658 3536 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1658 -111.3858212 33.06592156
1659 3530 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1659 -111.3858052 33.06569948
1660 3521 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1660 -111.384149 33.06534855
1661 3521 N GREASEWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1661 -111.3809384 33.06533527
1662 3502 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1662 -111.3796843 33.06502848
1663 3511 N GREASEWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1663 -111.380944 33.06474046
1664 3515 N GREASEWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1664 -111.3810142 33.06505465
1665 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1665 -111.3817495 33.06441015
1666 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1666 -111.3809076 33.06441828
1667 319 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1667 -111.3832495 33.06447013
1668 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1668 -111.3833839 33.06442826
1669 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1669 -111.3839944 33.06442591
1670 3511 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1670 -111.384152 33.06473801
1671 3515 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1671 -111.3841482 33.06506075
1672 124 805 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1672 -111.3870148 33.02395361
1673 321 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1673 -111.3851169 33.07492073
1674 75 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1674 -111.3839159 33.03046974
1675 349 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1675 -111.3838613 33.03033462
1676 201 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 1676 -111.3813634 33.02956487
1677 837 440 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1677 -111.3880994 33.02762963
1678 21006365 100 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1678 -111.3882586 33.02756403
1679 4 921 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1679 -111.3874409 33.02373524
1680 61156455 1277 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1680 -111.3810808 33.02058166

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



17

1681 61156456 1255 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1681 -111.3810848 33.02058646
1682 61156250 1299 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1682 -111.3809749 33.02030953
1683 61156251 1331 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1683 -111.3809755 33.02030528
1684 61156252 1353 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1684 -111.3809699 33.01992739
1685 61156255 1439 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1685 -111.3810011 33.01954654
1686 61156254 1407 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1686 -111.381002 33.01955289
1687 61156361 1461 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1687 -111.3809988 33.01916541
1688 61156348 1483 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1688 -111.3810001 33.01915964
1689 51798199 1505 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1689 -111.3809964 33.01896301
1690 91899492 487 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1690 -111.3814644 33.01900607
1691 51798206 469 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1691 -111.381648 33.01888639
1692 99457815 451 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1692 -111.3816535 33.01888131
1693 99457818 439 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1693 -111.3820055 33.01864322
1694 21219081 427 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1694 -111.3820093 33.01863964
1695 1896954 409 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1695 -111.3823589 33.01840553
1696 51798200 397 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1696 -111.3827222 33.01820545
1697 99457817 385 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1697 -111.382728 33.01820526
1698 18444472 373 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1698 -111.3831129 33.01802564
1699 1896973 357 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1699 -111.38312 33.01802133
1700 2103790 358 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1700 -111.3831898 33.01813576
1701 87151172 372 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1701 -111.3831851 33.0181364
1702 61156298 384 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1702 -111.3828003 33.01831365
1703 2146978 396 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1703 -111.3827983 33.01831999
1704 99646283 408 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1704 -111.3824014 33.01854952
1705 50363447 420 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1705 -111.3823985 33.01855242
1706 56652494 434 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1706 -111.382049 33.01879239
1707 994371 448 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1707 -111.382043 33.01879447
1708 18411847 484 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1708 -111.3816857 33.01903746
1709 9698129 516 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1709 -111.381319 33.01923137
1710 21176351 541 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1710 -111.3815237 33.01991886
1711 95317820 509 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1711 -111.3817174 33.01979145
1712 95438648 477 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1712 -111.382071 33.01955107
1713 59395916 445 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1713 -111.3824329 33.01931729
1714 59395907 385 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1714 -111.3831402 33.01885661
1715 59866894 357 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1715 -111.3835352 33.01865608
1716 21219082 358 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1716 -111.3836146 33.01877921
1717 9698128 390 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1717 -111.383184 33.01899661
1718 20235190 438 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1718 -111.382812 33.01924464
1719 9944386 454 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1719 -111.382465 33.01948187
1720 620 566 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1720 -111.3813502 33.02021406
1721 15292151 550 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1721 -111.3813645 33.02021252
1722 59395913 1622 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1722 -111.3833832 33.01772176
1723 62850076 1568 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1723 -111.3835984 33.01806024
1724 59395905 1536 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1724 -111.383816 33.01839122
1725 59395910 1482 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1725 -111.3840335 33.01873237
1726 59866893 1450 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1726 -111.3840349 33.01873446
1727 61156459 1380 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1727 -111.3857549 33.01951947
1728 61156458 1360 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1728 -111.3857546 33.01952333
1729 22053702 131 E KEATING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1729 -111.3858153 33.01987017
1730 61156256 1340 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1730 -111.3857532 33.01986634
1731 62850082 1320 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1731 -111.3857522 33.01986957
1732 61156257 140 E KEATING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1732 -111.3858154 33.02039911
1733 61156259 1298 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1733 -111.3857526 33.02040288
1734 20200499 1260 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1734 -111.3857525 33.02061541
1735 61156260 1280 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1735 -111.3857531 33.02061268
1736 61156176 1255 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1736 -111.3858128 33.02061572
1737 61156177 1279 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1737 -111.3858127 33.02061313
1738 61156174 1200 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1738 -111.385753 33.02102817
1739 61156173 1232 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1739 -111.3857532 33.02102536
1740 61156172 1233 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1740 -111.385811 33.02102456
1741 61156175 1201 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1741 -111.3858111 33.0210273
1742 61156226 1159 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1742 -111.3858088 33.0214391
1743 61156229 1185 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1743 -111.3858087 33.02143633
1744 61156230 1160 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1744 -111.3857539 33.02144151
1745 61156227 1184 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1745 -111.3857539 33.0214387
1746 61156412 145 E CELAYA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1746 -111.3858102 33.02164464
1747 61156231 125 E CELAYA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1747 -111.3858102 33.02164187
1748 61156414 175 E CELAYA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1748 -111.3857556 33.0217629

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



18

1749 61156413 1142 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1749 -111.3857555 33.02176022
1750 15292081 1360 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1750 -111.3869423 33.01952561
1751 22053708 1340 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1751 -111.3869409 33.01985251
1752 20200484 1320 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1752 -111.3869408 33.01985527
1753 61156347 1330 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1753 -111.3869864 33.0198381
1754 16133336 1279 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1754 -111.3869883 33.02041188
1755 2103793 1299 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1755 -111.3869882 33.02040912
1756 376 1264 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1756 -111.3869265 33.02064467
1757 18411850 1250 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1757 -111.3869336 33.02076779
1758 292 1233 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1758 -111.3869882 33.02080363
1759 661 1257 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1759 -111.3869882 33.0208008
1760 466 1186 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1760 -111.3869295 33.02103065
1761 386 1232 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1761 -111.38693 33.02102792
1762 544 1187 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1762 -111.3869834 33.02118082
1763 21207904 1165 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1763 -111.3869856 33.02137496
1764 528 1142 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1764 -111.3869271 33.02156633
1765 1089 1164 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1765 -111.386927 33.02156364
1766 21176360 1143 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1766 -111.3869827 33.02171655
1767 950 1121 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1767 -111.3869826 33.0217193
1768 105 85 E CELAYA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1768 -111.3869278 33.02176756
1769 9698131 1090 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1769 -111.3869186 33.02219149
1770 99594501 40 E CELAYA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1770 -111.3869839 33.0222996
1771 61156333 1042 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1771 -111.3869216 33.02238312
1772 61156330 1060 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1772 -111.3869219 33.02238035
1773 475 1001 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1773 -111.3869774 33.02279397
1774 2103775 1000 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1774 -111.3869191 33.02280302
1775 1006 960 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1775 -111.386919 33.02315855
1776 20306686 981 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1776 -111.3869723 33.02323596
1777 18444467 940 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1777 -111.3869155 33.02339542
1778 889 75 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1778 -111.3867227 33.02381991
1779 18267826 125 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1779 -111.3860523 33.0238134
1780 930 145 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1780 -111.3859495 33.02381274
1781 61156425 1001 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1781 -111.3858113 33.02307348
1782 61156426 980 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1782 -111.3857477 33.02303992
1783 61156424 1000 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1783 -111.3857476 33.02289386
1784 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1784 -111.3858025 33.02279848
1785 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1785 -111.3858024 33.02280142
1786 61156371 1020 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1786 -111.385748 33.0227328
1787 61156721 1043 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1787 -111.3858083 33.02260198
1788 61156370 1040 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1788 -111.3857473 33.02256393
1789 61156374 1051 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1789 -111.3858042 33.02247813
1790 61156375 1050 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1790 -111.3857496 33.02242444
1791 61156373 1079 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1791 -111.3858031 33.02235032
1792 61156415 1070 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1792 -111.3857505 33.02231174
1793 61156417 1090 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1793 -111.3857478 33.02221984
1794 9698121 1099 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1794 -111.3858036 33.02213722
1795 895 1099 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1795 -111.3846298 33.02222773
1796 61156162 1041 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1796 -111.3846255 33.02245647
1797 17287108 1001 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1797 -111.3846303 33.02286639
1798 19162105 1021 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1798 -111.3846305 33.02286386
1799 61156165 971 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1799 -111.3846338 33.02315578
1800 61156429 941 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1800 -111.384631 33.02345664
1801 61156428 275 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1801 -111.3846329 33.02360812
1802 20200503 325 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1802 -111.3842335 33.02380361
1803 62850045 959 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1803 -111.3844312 33.02333332
1804 62850044 941 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1804 -111.3844307 33.02333652
1805 62850048 977 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1805 -111.3844323 33.02304422
1806 62850083 995 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1806 -111.3844325 33.0230412
1807 62850079 1011 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1807 -111.3844319 33.02275081
1808 62850084 1027 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1808 -111.3844317 33.02274799
1809 62850080 1041 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1809 -111.3844347 33.02245662
1810 62850081 1063 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1810 -111.3844347 33.02245382
1811 61156160 1083 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1811 -111.3843054 33.02215213
1812 61156161 1105 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1812 -111.384304 33.02214887
1813 96 595 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1813 -111.3809684 33.02435008
1814 18267807 555 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1814 -111.38119 33.02434769
1815 916 525 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1815 -111.3817879 33.02434846
1816 95317810 495 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1816 -111.3821566 33.02435501

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



19

1817 21207912 225 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1817 -111.385259 33.02421505
1818 708 770 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1818 -111.3835517 33.02449443
1819 56652474 428 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1819 -111.3829222 33.02449356
1820 56652475 448 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1820 -111.3827325 33.02450271
1821 86 474 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1821 -111.382074 33.02464152
1822 356 524 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1822 -111.3818609 33.0245725
1823 1152 550 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1823 -111.3812129 33.02450861
1824 1885153 650 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1824 -111.3803559 33.0244902
1825 656 750 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1825 -111.3808297 33.02491462
1826 979 715 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1826 -111.3855369 33.02520398
1827 760 795 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1827 -111.3852443 33.02463409
1828 432 775 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1828 -111.385242 33.02485363
1829 62364102 110 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1829 -111.3863214 33.02536522
1830 15313051 90 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1830 -111.3866509 33.02535589
1831 874 665 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1831 -111.3874443 33.02555458
1832 99487683 625 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1832 -111.3872158 33.02607231
1833 455 125 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1833 -111.3862496 33.02608012
1834 1067 145 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1834 -111.3860178 33.02607081
1835 62850064 195 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1835 -111.3856516 33.02606748
1836 99594489 191 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1836 -111.3856613 33.02606942
1837 56652486 670 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1837 -111.3855265 33.02572237
1838 962 665 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1838 -111.3852456 33.02577229
1839 1014 645 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1839 -111.3852535 33.02585187
1840 628 625 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1840 -111.385158 33.02605979
1841 95438651 595 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1841 -111.385091 33.02620511
1842 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1842 -111.3852559 33.02647324
1843 15255154 551 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1843 -111.3852512 33.02650607
1844 62850078 215 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1844 -111.3852487 33.02673268
1845 814 590 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1845 -111.3854809 33.02641886
1846 21207899 550 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1846 -111.3854797 33.02641984
1847 1021 124 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1847 -111.3858969 33.02620574
1848 671 595 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1848 -111.3871943 33.0262165
1849 15313050 505 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1849 -111.3871765 33.0268886
1850 868 475 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1850 -111.3874203 33.02722258
1851 37552489 425 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1851 -111.3874188 33.02769315
1852 99594507 75 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1852 -111.3865478 33.02743008
1853 846 90 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1853 -111.3865415 33.02717328
1854 21219115 74 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1854 -111.3868075 33.02705959
1855 702 125 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1855 -111.3860763 33.02691046
1856 62364115 475 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1856 -111.38633 33.02719821
1857 20235172 455 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1857 -111.3863311 33.02735892
1858 1896960 374 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1858 -111.3857229 33.02790627
1859 99646277 350 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1859 -111.3857262 33.02790879
1860 50 375 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1860 -111.3863304 33.02792355
1861 482 325 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1861 -111.3863194 33.02849111
1862 51798212 155 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1862 -111.3858907 33.02862402
1863 18422195 175 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1863 -111.385739 33.02862766
1864 602 150 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1864 -111.385891 33.02876902
1865 227 294 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1865 -111.3854593 33.02895064
1866 72 195 E BRADY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1866 -111.3854743 33.02945315
1867 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1867 -111.3865319 33.02912702
1868 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1868 -111.3865329 33.02893677
1869 1123 70 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1869 -111.3865363 33.02890313
1870 20235191 295 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1870 -111.3863352 33.02878666
1871 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1871 -111.3873718 33.02891267
1872 468 70 E BRADY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1872 -111.3868071 33.02960792
1873 99457813 105 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1873 -111.3873994 33.03029352
1874 94688565 75 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1874 -111.3873943 33.03062682
1875 16538650 55 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1875 -111.3873576 33.03094805
1876 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1876 -111.3860277 33.03116393
1877 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1877 -111.3860325 33.03116319
1878 61613796 175 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1878 -111.3859516 33.03117097
1879 19162086 60 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1879 -111.385472 33.03065711
1880 19162091 80 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1880 -111.3854723 33.03049441
1881 1235570 149 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1881 -111.3860551 33.03033207
1882 19162047 150 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1882 -111.3860612 33.03046708
1883 961 125 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1883 -111.3863117 33.03096288
1884 791 99 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1884 -111.3865409 33.03089798

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



20

1885 319691 85 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1885 -111.3865484 33.03022105
1886 826 130 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1886 -111.3865454 33.03008972
1887 815 160 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1887 -111.3865463 33.03007618
1888 9698135 131 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1888 -111.3863299 33.03004739
1889 21176350 190 S ELIZABETH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1889 -111.38654 33.02980524
1890 95317835 190 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1890 -111.3854617 33.02973458
1891 659 199 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1891 -111.3852651 33.02970155
1892 21006340 159 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1892 -111.385265 33.02994384
1893 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1893 -111.3851837 33.03033694
1894 20200507 225 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1894 -111.3851102 33.03046647
1895 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1895 -111.3850026 33.03033599
1896 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1896 -111.3849776 33.03033572
1897 95317832 275 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1897 -111.3846292 33.0303349
1898 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1898 -111.3846188 33.03046708
1899 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1899 -111.3846219 33.0304671
1900 438 325 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1900 -111.3841409 33.03097575
1901 51798208 155 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1901 -111.3841386 33.03001286
1902 1091 175 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1902 -111.3841418 33.0297812
1903 1056 177 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1903 -111.3841406 33.02975689
1904 371 160 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1904 -111.3843699 33.02996989
1905 1165 190 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1905 -111.3843722 33.02976588
1906 99457819 250 E BRADY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1906 -111.3849512 33.02961055
1907 463 575 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1907 -111.3852527 33.02640952
1908 55058374 80 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1908 -111.3866541 33.0253559
1909 62364129 100 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1909 -111.3863247 33.02536524
1910 56652488 274 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1910 -111.3854742 33.02896246
1911 18444441 224 S ORLANDO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1911 -111.3854693 33.02925344
1912 43608651 775 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1912 -111.3874542 33.03868523
1913 655 633 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1913 -111.3859437 33.03792783
1914 949 200 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1914 -111.3853187 33.03806346
1915 62850090 228 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1915 -111.3848259 33.03806123
1916 62364118 322 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1916 -111.3838681 33.03806548
1917 938 656 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1917 -111.3835084 33.03808086
1918 317 680 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1918 -111.3834286 33.03807439
1919 20306685 414 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1919 -111.383094 33.03807714
1920 1085 428 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1920 -111.3829029 33.03806789
1921 61156188 514 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1921 -111.3819297 33.03807375
1922 18444466 528 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1922 -111.3818808 33.03806213
1923 956 633 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1923 -111.3816868 33.03792391
1924 946 556 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1924 -111.3816475 33.03806491
1925 732 555 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1925 -111.3811994 33.03792434
1926 951 584 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1926 -111.3812499 33.03805213
1927 344 600 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1927 -111.3809839 33.03805088
1928 803 633 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1928 -111.3805156 33.037918
1929 17287101 616 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1929 -111.3805327 33.03805037
1930 62850059 640 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1930 -111.380379 33.03805216
1931 24 680 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1931 -111.3801051 33.03804854
1932 491 639 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1932 -111.3798389 33.03791294
1933 594 700 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1933 -111.3793679 33.03804501
1934 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1934 -111.3792873 33.03804519
1935 1115 621 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1935 -111.3800861 33.037759
1936 21006377 607 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1936 -111.3801063 33.03750382
1937 941 585 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1937 -111.3802664 33.03732302
1938 18444468 556 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1938 -111.3802675 33.03706343
1939 2103786 592 N PINAL PARKWAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1939 -111.379581 33.03701025
1940 99487680 520 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1940 -111.3801082 33.036849
1941 595 525 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1941 -111.3802853 33.03656098
1942 237 505 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1942 -111.3802853 33.03646316
1943 936 495 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1943 -111.3801029 33.03642701
1944 935 676 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1944 -111.3801086 33.03608936
1945 318 477 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1945 -111.380288 33.0360267
1946 109 454 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1946 -111.3793582 33.03604184
1947 99594479 444 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1947 -111.3796165 33.03585709
1948 56652471 700 E 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1948 -111.3796236 33.0354874
1949 964 393 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1949 -111.3801249 33.03515663
1950 430 373 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1950 -111.380123 33.03491588
1951 96428323 224 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1951 -111.3792399 33.03394766
1952 354 747 E 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1952 -111.3792503 33.03505317

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



21

1953 1057 414 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1953 -111.3792559 33.03547679
1954 19162044 641 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1954 -111.3805648 33.03586442
1955 62838970 383 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1955 -111.3807033 33.03522353
1956 434 381 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1956 -111.3807039 33.03494598
1957 1111 349 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1957 -111.3807161 33.03482925
1958 1084 624 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1958 -111.3807168 33.0346418
1959 21006334 648 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1959 -111.380439 33.03447898
1960 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1960 -111.3801055 33.03392608
1961 62850075 224 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1961 -111.3802921 33.03369291
1962 915 190 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1962 -111.3802998 33.03321698
1963 62850077 160 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1963 -111.3802955 33.03303715
1964 59 159 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1964 -111.3803029 33.0327861
1965 520 129 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1965 -111.3801245 33.03243135
1966 71 725 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1966 -111.3796059 33.03226728
1967 19162106 74 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1967 -111.3796284 33.03228947
1968 3 95 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1968 -111.3801198 33.03210553
1969 9944375 75 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1969 -111.3801195 33.03210124
1970 18267825 90 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1970 -111.3803036 33.03210231
1971 504 70 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1971 -111.380303 33.03209995
1972 62839030 50 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1972 -111.3802996 33.03174775
1973 785 40 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1973 -111.380299 33.0317456
1974 920 45 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1974 -111.3799347 33.03141852
1975 392 696 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1975 -111.3798518 33.03142713
1976 437 724 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1976 -111.3796171 33.03142601
1977 20235185 698 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1977 -111.3796577 33.03142628
1978 489 41 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1978 -111.3805207 33.03142896
1979 18411815 598 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1979 -111.3810951 33.03244255
1980 92 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1980 -111.3813537 33.03208775
1981 731 524 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1981 -111.3815137 33.03176556
1982 8818771 78 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1982 -111.3815094 33.03211306
1983 54 525 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1983 -111.3814978 33.0321884
1984 735 181 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1984 -111.3814895 33.03288612
1985 62838969 185 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1985 -111.381333 33.03297403
1986 0467740 186 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1986 -111.3814979 33.03302623
1987 20306669 190 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1987 -111.381497 33.03316819
1988 06467742 194 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1988 -111.3814998 33.03326617
1989 1078 191 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1989 -111.3813248 33.03332371
1990 164 225 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1990 -111.3813187 33.03364738
1991 337 525 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1991 -111.3817107 33.03432738
1992 893 474 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1992 -111.3823228 33.03448063
1993 840 324.5 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1993 -111.38231 33.03447496
1994 21176352 324 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1994 -111.382173 33.0344804
1995 963 324 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1995 -111.3816786 33.03447934
1996 310 552 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1996 -111.3809686 33.03447806
1997 325 388 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1997 -111.3815053 33.03498773
1998 9770435 351 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1998 -111.3813005 33.03493106
1999 23111620 575 E 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 1999 -111.3812983 33.03511355
2000 314 525 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2000 -111.3817966 33.03585631
2001 940 477 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2001 -111.3814324 33.03625441
2002 939 495 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2002 -111.3814332 33.03625575
2003 18267805 494 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2003 -111.3813779 33.03626524
2004 21207919 516 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2004 -111.3813723 33.03666509
2005 1235568 530 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2005 -111.3813727 33.03666793
2006 21207920 515 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2006 -111.3814258 33.03665765
2007 62839033 533 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2007 -111.3814252 33.03666022
2008 429 570 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2008 -111.3813771 33.0372454
2009 678 590 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2009 -111.3813771 33.03724795
2010 365 591 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2010 -111.3814344 33.03725974
2011 146 611 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2011 -111.3814242 33.0376519
2012 1142 610 N KING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2012 -111.381374 33.0376682
2013 62364128 3910 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2013 -111.3791402 33.07585769
2014 62364146 3912 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2014 -111.3791424 33.07586133
2015 99581475 3913 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2015 -111.3790151 33.07611706
2016 62364149 3914 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2016 -111.3791432 33.07621413
2017 61156213 3918 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2017 -111.3791463 33.07657156
2018 59441209 3920 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2018 -111.3791489 33.0765734
2019 59441216 3919 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2019 -111.3790228 33.07690339
2020 94536311 3921 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2020 -111.3790203 33.07690666

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



22

2021 62364121 3922 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2021 -111.3791297 33.07692854
2022 95106015 3925 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2022 -111.3790172 33.07728208
2023 99581476 3926 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2023 -111.3791351 33.07728568
2024 61156439 3928 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2024 -111.3791356 33.07729537
2025 20200504 3930 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2025 -111.3791278 33.07746132
2026 99494583 3932 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2026 -111.3791254 33.07765796
2027 18315059 3927 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2027 -111.3790014 33.07764996
2028 18335900 3929 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2028 -111.3790027 33.07782549
2029 99494569 724 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2029 -111.3792117 33.07800005
2030 20044175 800 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2030 -111.378792 33.07801048
2031 98442246 802 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2031 -111.378564 33.07801689
2032 61613910 806 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2032 -111.378377 33.0780256
2033 95333817 3927 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2033 -111.3783335 33.07766856
2034 94608094 3928 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2034 -111.3784797 33.07747831
2035 97472347 3924 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2035 -111.3784885 33.07727725
2036 59267110 3922 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2036 -111.3784877 33.07727295
2037 21006332 3920 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2037 -111.3784808 33.07688591
2038 21006331 3917 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2038 -111.3783755 33.07651248
2039 94621699 3915 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2039 -111.3783751 33.07649998
2040 97539431 3918 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2040 -111.3784979 33.07649136
2041 61613912 3912 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2041 -111.3784884 33.07593106
2042 96340533 3912 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2042 -111.3778287 33.07610222
2043 96340529 3914 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2043 -111.3778281 33.07610636
2044 21006336 3916 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2044 -111.3778396 33.0764921
2045 96427887 3918 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2045 -111.3778387 33.07649763
2046 61156238 3917 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2046 -111.3776983 33.0767446
2047 96340535 3919 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2047 -111.3777027 33.07674652
2048 94552695 3922 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2048 -111.3778235 33.07689169
2049 18314614 3921 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2049 -111.3777059 33.07710977
2050 18314779 3923 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2050 -111.3777085 33.07711122
2051 21207908 3924 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2051 -111.3778377 33.07727289
2052 97472205 3926 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2052 -111.3778321 33.07727797
2053 99431877 3928 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2053 -111.3778201 33.07765375
2054 954553668 3927 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2054 -111.3776952 33.07767952
2055 99494524 3929 N COCONINO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2055 -111.3776936 33.07785559
2056 96340536 900 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2056 -111.3768737 33.07803197
2057 15255020 901 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2057 -111.3770349 33.0778503
2058 98388359 3926 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2058 -111.3771806 33.0774864
2059 61156283 3923 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2059 -111.37704 33.07714463
2060 20044073 3917 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2060 -111.3770608 33.07677122
2061 1613332 816 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2061 -111.3771222 33.07625534
2062 99581491 3914 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2062 -111.3771759 33.07642732
2063 61156293 3920 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2063 -111.3761046 33.07701193
2064 18314713 909 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2064 -111.3761386 33.07703489
2065 61156293 3920 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2065 -111.3762093 33.07701479
2066 62364092 3916 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Irrigation Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2066 -111.3765155 33.07701643
2067 18335607 903 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2067 -111.3767254 33.07703223
2068 18314655 904 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2068 -111.3765108 33.07765058
2069 98456873 906 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2069 -111.3762915 33.07768727
2070 99431895 908 E YUMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2070 -111.3761701 33.07768675
2071 48456785 911 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2071 -111.3759217 33.07768593
2072 96340542 902 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2072 -111.3766787 33.07802512
2073 57354008 904 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2073 -111.3764265 33.07802431
2074 18314609 906 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2074 -111.376163 33.07803761
2075 97539433 910 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2075 -111.3757981 33.07803199
2076 62850072 3921 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2076 -111.3755638 33.07712835
2077 62364117 3919 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2077 -111.375708 33.07658043
2078 20044265 815 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2078 -111.3774603 33.07580194
2079 20306665 816 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2079 -111.3773345 33.07555737
2080 97472209 814 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2080 -111.3774874 33.07555642
2081 18335609 813 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2081 -111.3776531 33.07558489
2082 15255019 811 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2082 -111.3778097 33.07558769
2083 20306655 810 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2083 -111.3780052 33.07556702
2084 20306654 809 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2084 -111.3780047 33.07558585
2085 18314963 808 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2085 -111.378167 33.07555111
2086 18315003 806 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2086 -111.3783244 33.07555706
2087 18314962 804 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2087 -111.3784584 33.07556096
2088 18314878 805 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2088 -111.3784597 33.07558995

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



23

2089 94608096 802 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2089 -111.3786925 33.07555885
2090 59441217 803 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2090 -111.3786924 33.07558622
2091 95106040 800 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2091 -111.3788799 33.07556129
2092 99383826 801 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2092 -111.3788824 33.07559792
2093 11883391 801 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2093 -111.378937 33.07494085
2094 61156295 803 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2094 -111.3787252 33.07493637
2095 18255295 805 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2095 -111.3784887 33.0749381
2096 20845607 807 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2096 -111.3783551 33.07494483
2097 97366531 809 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2097 -111.3781197 33.07493468
2098 97433979 811 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2098 -111.3779276 33.07493081
2099 11883387 817 E PENNSYLVANIA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2099 -111.3771904 33.0749457
2100 62364148 3906 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2100 -111.3791438 33.07549626
2101 62364147 3908 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2101 -111.3791436 33.07550191
2102 99581472 3732 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2102 -111.3820839 33.07179881
2103 8314651 3729 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2103 -111.3820966 33.07147236
2104 97366541 3726 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2104 -111.3820712 33.07130942
2105 61613895 3725 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2105 -111.3820958 33.07115328
2106 98388367 3722 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2106 -111.3821136 33.07102258
2107 59267107 3723 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2107 -111.38213 33.07102259
2108 23111623 3720 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2108 -111.3820908 33.07077403
2109 48612010 3721 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2109 -111.3821233 33.07077415
2110 21006357 3718 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2110 -111.3820852 33.07069184
2111 94552699 3716 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2111 -111.3820922 33.07049702
2112 97366533 3717 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2112 -111.3821062 33.0704995
2113 95453655 3714 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2113 -111.3821021 33.07034564
2114 12138878 3710 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2114 -111.3820989 33.07000114
2115 12138889 3709 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2115 -111.382107 33.06981018
2116 20306672 3708 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2116 -111.3820992 33.06980998
2117 20845661 3707 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2117 -111.3821433 33.06968098
2118 21207882 3706 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2118 -111.3820934 33.06968261
2119 18314997 3705 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2119 -111.3821367 33.06951315
2120 93732365 3704 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2120 -111.3821042 33.06951428
2121 18315099 3700 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2121 -111.3820809 33.06920852
2122 9944380 3617 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2122 -111.3821233 33.0688552
2123 99431831 3614 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2123 -111.3821162 33.06868214
2124 97366522 3613 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2124 -111.3821406 33.06850917
2125 38067040 3612 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2125 -111.3820836 33.06851289
2126 18314914 3608 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2126 -111.3821354 33.06816028
2127 18314709 3609 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2127 -111.3821436 33.06815993
2128 22053709 3606 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2128 -111.38211 33.06805047
2129 97472214 3605 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2129 -111.3821268 33.06784797
2130 18314992 3603 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2130 -111.3821254 33.067725
2131 12833115 3602 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2131 -111.3821172 33.06772517
2132 93732351 3601 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2132 -111.3821394 33.06751691
2133 18255178 3600 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2133 -111.381344 33.06751884
2134 97449466 3603 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2134 -111.3813623 33.06766941
2135 9770432 3602 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2135 -111.3813321 33.06767971
2136 18335746 3605 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2136 -111.3813705 33.06784868
2137 18255042 3604 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2137 -111.3813404 33.06787979
2138 59441220 3606 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2138 -111.3813395 33.06807117
2139 22053705 3607 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2139 -111.3813851 33.06807093
2140 48456783 3609 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2140 -111.3813583 33.06816232
2141 17287075 3611 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2141 -111.3813559 33.06832355
2142 20306668 3615 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2142 -111.3813414 33.06866518
2143 9944385 3617 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2143 -111.3813543 33.06882296
2144 9698136 3701 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2144 -111.3813402 33.06916011
2145 12833129 3702 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2145 -111.3813257 33.06935563
2146 98506522 3703 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2146 -111.3813415 33.06935309
2147 18315025 3705 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2147 -111.3813673 33.06950515
2148 62839025 3704 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2148 -111.3813234 33.0695013
2149 57354010 3707 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2149 -111.3813523 33.0696629
2150 20044075 3708 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2150 -111.3813223 33.06984537
2151 18335625 3710 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2151 -111.3813296 33.06996793
2152 38104068 3711 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2152 -111.381369 33.06996922
2153 57354004 3713 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2153 -111.3813625 33.07015298
2154 38533118 3715 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2154 -111.3813659 33.07030409
2155 9698139 3716 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2155 -111.3813191 33.07050129
2156 99581488 3717 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2156 -111.3813328 33.07051244

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



24

2157 97472288 3718 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2157 -111.3813148 33.07065272
2158 97433977 3719 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2158 -111.3813242 33.07065466
2159 99431896 3721 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2159 -111.3813202 33.07082007
2160 94536313 3724 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2160 -111.3813099 33.07112257
2161 38654319 3725 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2161 -111.3813561 33.07112449
2162 18335798 3727 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2162 -111.3813471 33.07129013
2163 95453666 3728 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2163 -111.3813269 33.07153429
2164 18335807 3730 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2164 -111.3813097 33.07169042
2165 20044074 3732 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2165 -111.3813055 33.0718191
2166 9944378 3733 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2166 -111.3813568 33.07183552
2167 98388366 3600 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2167 -111.3874967 33.06747279
2168 97472297 3606 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2168 -111.3874939 33.06790083
2169 11891631 3608 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2169 -111.3875003 33.06819579
2170 20845631 3612 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2170 -111.3874998 33.06853523
2171 98506498 3616 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2171 -111.3874953 33.06880444
2172 48605534 3702 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2172 -111.3875233 33.06939151
2173 97472211 3706 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2173 -111.3874964 33.06971116
2174 95326824 3710 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2174 -111.3874982 33.06991296
2175 68356 3712 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2175 -111.3874539 33.07028487
2176 18411902 3720 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2176 -111.3875257 33.07096256
2177 18314637 3724 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2177 -111.3875184 33.07133282
2178 21175755 3726 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2178 -111.3875142 33.07148774
2179 15255151 3730 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2179 -111.3875129 33.07181562
2180 18411814 3800 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2180 -111.3875015 33.07219088
2181 38104066 3802 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2181 -111.3874999 33.07232887
2182 18255352 3810 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2182 -111.3874907 33.0730032
2183 18411848 3822 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2183 -111.387484 33.07400158
2184 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2184 -111.3874882 33.07439378
2185 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2185 -111.3874887 33.07453353
2186 17287068 3828 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2186 -111.3867496 33.07440311
2187 95453667 3822 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2187 -111.3867166 33.07404104
2188 99494585 3825 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2188 -111.386735 33.07403435
2189 62838772 3810 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2189 -111.3867606 33.07312072
2190 99581473 3812 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2190 -111.3868073 33.07312073
2191 61156438 3813 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2191 -111.386812 33.07312111
2192 61156228 3811 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2192 -111.3868079 33.07290169
2193 61156236 3806 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2193 -111.386809 33.0726431
2194 96427854 3802 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2194 -111.3868105 33.07231975
2195 18255045 3800 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2195 -111.3868119 33.0721748
2196 99383731 3731 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2196 -111.3868868 33.07182522
2197 99494573 3724 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2197 -111.3868843 33.07131183
2198 98395609 3725 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2198 -111.3868932 33.07131071
2199 48456945 3722 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2199 -111.3868636 33.07113823
2200 98506507 3720 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2200 -111.386882 33.07098493
2201 61156403 3721 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2201 -111.3868947 33.07098493
2202 18314633 3719 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2202 -111.3868991 33.07079405
2203 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2203 -111.3869001 33.07059124
2204 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2204 -111.3868906 33.07042855
2205 61613971 3712 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2205 -111.3868802 33.07003421
2206 18444461 3711 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2206 -111.3869098 33.07003379
2207 48456781 3708 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2207 -111.3868621 33.06991671
2208 61156223 3709 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2208 -111.3869159 33.06990125
2209 61156296 3707 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2209 -111.3868992 33.06973089
2210 61156288 3706 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2210 -111.3868894 33.06973092
2211 18255044 3704 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2211 -111.386868 33.06954544
2212 18255355 3702 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2212 -111.3868626 33.0693992
2213 10752272 3703 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2213 -111.3869069 33.06939722
2214 62838789 3615 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2214 -111.3869062 33.06873083
2215 18314875 3614 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2215 -111.3868835 33.06873099
2216 98395603 3613 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2216 -111.3869139 33.06854987
2217 18314880 3612 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2217 -111.386891 33.06854991
2218 62864139 3610 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2218 -111.3868987 33.0683237
2219 97434016 3600 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2219 -111.3869115 33.0674926
2220 96340508 3601 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2220 -111.3869274 33.0674825
2221 96340510 3600 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2221 -111.3862554 33.06739625
2222 18255050 3601 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2222 -111.3862915 33.067442
2223 22053703 3603 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2223 -111.3862619 33.06761003
2224 61156281 3605 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2224 -111.3862867 33.06777843

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



25

2225 95333914 3604 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2225 -111.386236 33.06776992
2226 99581485 3607 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2226 -111.3862513 33.06795471
2227 10752302 3606 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2227 -111.3862444 33.06797149
2228 18314961 3608 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2228 -111.3862323 33.06815962
2229 18314652 3610 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2229 -111.386227 33.06831805
2230 61156308 3611 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2230 -111.3862783 33.06832095
2231 18335793 3612 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2231 -111.3862354 33.06853819
2232 48314702 3614 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2232 -111.3862426 33.06869617
2233 16133299 3615 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2233 -111.3862481 33.06869625
2234 18255172 3617 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2234 -111.3862814 33.06885139
2235 18314660 3616 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2235 -111.3862441 33.06884834
2236 18314965 3705 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2236 -111.3862657 33.06952932
2237 94552691 3704 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2237 -111.3862321 33.06952796
2238 97539372 3707 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2238 -111.3862432 33.06972451
2239 98388368 3710 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2239 -111.3862316 33.07005097
2240 18314706 3711 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2240 -111.3862771 33.07004672
2241 61156290 3713 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2241 -111.3862335 33.07027611
2242 95106045 3714 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2242 -111.3862165 33.07041503
2243 98442247 3715 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2243 -111.3862363 33.07041506
2244 20306671 3716 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2244 -111.3862339 33.07059472
2245 99431869 3721 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2245 -111.3862435 33.07094453
2246 18411854 3720 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2246 -111.3862229 33.07094846
2247 97539437 3723 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2247 -111.3862271 33.07116401
2248 48612004 3725 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2248 -111.386228 33.0713026
2249 5734050 3724 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2249 -111.3862225 33.07130528
2250 20845670 3730 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2250 -111.3862217 33.07180909
2251 18255041 3801 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2251 -111.3859965 33.07212187
2252 18315029 3800 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2252 -111.3859437 33.0721203
2253 61156329 3805 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2253 -111.3859702 33.07246146
2254 99431889 3804 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2254 -111.385954 33.07246148
2255 96440069 3806 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2255 -111.3859467 33.07264558
2256 62838972 3809 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2256 -111.3859825 33.07279619
2257 98506506 3808 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2257 -111.3859465 33.07279629
2258 18335741 3811 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2258 -111.3859939 33.07294948
2259 97434013 3813 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2259 -111.3859665 33.07314419
2260 99581447 3812 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2260 -111.3859437 33.07314414
2261 97472203 3814 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2261 -111.3859506 33.07330953
2262 99383817 3819 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2262 -111.385955 33.07365285
2263 99494521 3816 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2263 -111.385181 33.07338715
2264 61156291 3815 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2264 -111.3851985 33.07332366
2265 11893945 3813 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2265 -111.3852019 33.07310456
2266 61156304 3810 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2266 -111.3851835 33.07297333
2267 11883392 3811 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2267 -111.3851936 33.07297317
2268 20044179 3808 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2268 -111.3851866 33.07281506
2269 99581484 3809 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2269 -111.3851993 33.07280224
2270 18335622 3804 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2270 -111.3851778 33.07249345
2271 18314918 3803 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2271 -111.3852235 33.07249256
2272 61613878 3802 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2272 -111.3851827 33.07225216
2273 38067487 3800 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2273 -111.3851848 33.07215034
2274 48456947 3801 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2274 -111.3852117 33.0721499
2275 94552702 3731 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2275 -111.3855648 33.07183303
2276 21207914 3729 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2276 -111.3855665 33.0716422
2277 93732353 3726 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2277 -111.3855352 33.07164111
2278 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2278 -111.3855386 33.07129246
2279 99581442 3723 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2279 -111.3855826 33.07113213
2280 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2280 -111.3855647 33.07113305
2281 94534842 3721 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2281 -111.3855866 33.07095282
2282 61156211 3716 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2282 -111.385563 33.07056249
2283 94585866 3712 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2283 -111.3855607 33.07024223
2284 96340544 3711 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2284 -111.3855965 33.07009986
2285 20200497 3710 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2285 -111.3855767 33.0701002
2286 18411897 3708 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2286 -111.3855645 33.06992617
2287 62850097 3707 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2287 -111.3855747 33.06970913
2288 61156170 3705 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2288 -111.3855842 33.06952537
2289 18315028 3703 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2289 -111.3856101 33.06932784
2290 96440119 3702 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2290 -111.3855654 33.06933473
2291 57354043 3617 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2291 -111.385608 33.06886019
2292 62838996 3616 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2292 -111.3855979 33.06885995

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



26

2293 97449460 3615 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2293 -111.3856058 33.06867929
2294 99431875 3614 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2294 -111.3855968 33.06867979
2295 96340534 3613 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2295 -111.3856105 33.06850015
2296 2306687 3611 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2296 -111.3856079 33.06833098
2297 94534814 3606 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2297 -111.3855935 33.06798002
2298 94534850 3605 N KANSAS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2298 -111.3856114 33.06781164
2299 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2299 -111.3856006 33.06781133
2300 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2300 -111.3855943 33.06767257
2301 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2301 -111.3855999 33.06740402
2302 95453691 3601 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2302 -111.3849189 33.06745104
2303 48605583 3602 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2303 -111.3849223 33.06761668
2304 97539371 3605 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2304 -111.3849662 33.0678598
2305 93732369 3604 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2305 -111.3849241 33.06785906
2306 61613890 3606 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2306 -111.3849103 33.06801589
2307 62838975 3608 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2307 -111.3849514 33.06818819
2308 99478465 3609 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2308 -111.3849603 33.06818766
2309 1831754 3611 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2309 -111.3849516 33.06831101
2310 96440114 3613 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2310 -111.3849564 33.06852732
2311 94552692 3616 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2311 -111.3849133 33.06879713
2312 95439334 3617 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2312 -111.3849417 33.06879948
2313 97449467 3703 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2313 -111.3849381 33.0693638
2314 38115946 3702 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2314 -111.3849138 33.06937584
2315 99581448 3711 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2315 -111.3849425 33.07003911
2316 62850093 3710 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2316 -111.3849382 33.07004646
2317 94534839 3712 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2317 -111.3849054 33.07027241
2318 97449462 3715 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2318 -111.3849351 33.07029464
2319 99494579 3716 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2319 -111.3849412 33.07051079
2320 17287066 3719 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2320 -111.3849073 33.07062844
2321 98442253 3718 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2321 -111.3849059 33.07072896
2322 61156452 3722 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2322 -111.3849054 33.07113178
2323 21006363 3723 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2323 -111.3849357 33.0711365
2324 18314657 3724 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2324 -111.3848895 33.07127333
2325 94536309 3725 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2325 -111.3849182 33.07133275
2326 61156239 3728 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2326 -111.3849131 33.07164207
2327 99494525 3729 N MICHIGAN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2327 -111.3849348 33.07181745
2328 18314719 3730 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2328 -111.3848971 33.07181636
2329 94626828 3800 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2329 -111.3844124 33.07213412
2330 62838806 3803 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2330 -111.384425 33.07226625
2331 21006378 3802 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2331 -111.3844077 33.07228177
2332 98345607 3805 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2332 -111.3844651 33.0724744
2333 62364152 3804 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2333 -111.3844125 33.07247685
2334 6467593 3808 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2334 -111.3844073 33.07285093
2335 18315100 3809 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2335 -111.3844425 33.07284958
2336 20306688 3811 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2336 -111.3844312 33.07299258
2337 94534817 3812 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2337 -111.3844044 33.07314605
2338 62839023 3814 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2338 -111.3843851 33.07330149
2339 18315005 3815 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2339 -111.3844274 33.07330069
2340 94608095 3816 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2340 -111.3843951 33.07347284
2341 18335894 3817 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2341 -111.3844356 33.07346801
2342 20200490 3819 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2342 -111.3844294 33.07362782
2343 95439332 3823 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2343 -111.38438 33.07396983
2344 18444454 3828 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2344 -111.3843907 33.07435417
2345 20306661 3828 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2345 -111.3836404 33.0744371
2346 20235186 3823 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2346 -111.3836663 33.07394903
2347 18267811 3821 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2347 -111.3836881 33.0737673
2348 18039601 3819 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2348 -111.3836935 33.07359486
2349 38533147 3817 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2349 -111.3836864 33.07348611
2350 94534815 3814 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2350 -111.3836357 33.07331561
2351 96427838 3815 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2351 -111.383673 33.07331292
2352 15292153 3808 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2352 -111.3836325 33.07281234
2353 21176358 3809 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2353 -111.3836872 33.07276065
2354 21176361 3806 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2354 -111.3836635 33.07266103
2355 96440063 3805 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2355 -111.3836953 33.07245742
2356 48612008 3803 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2356 -111.383691 33.07227622
2357 20306676 3800 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2357 -111.3836564 33.0721367
2358 18335747 3730 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2358 -111.3842213 33.07182121
2359 99431878 3731 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2359 -111.384245 33.0718221
2360 97366512 3729 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2360 -111.3842258 33.07164985

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



27

2361 19162103 3727 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2361 -111.3842195 33.07147806
2362 62838791 3726 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2362 -111.3842132 33.07147872
2363 17287076 3724 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2363 -111.3842169 33.07132985
2364 97472291 3725 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2364 -111.3842396 33.07125904
2365 18335749 3722 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2365 -111.3842137 33.07113638
2366 99494580 3721 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2366 -111.384231 33.07092794
2367 20235179 3720 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2367 -111.3842195 33.07092681
2368 18335626 3718 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2368 -111.3842185 33.07078379
2369 18314607 3719 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2369 -111.3842535 33.07074593
2370 99561500 3717 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2370 -111.3842628 33.07061834
2371 48612007 3716 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2371 -111.3842128 33.07062295
2372 38104069 3714 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2372 -111.3842061 33.07043974
2373 99581477 3713 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2373 -111.3842391 33.07023584
2374 99431870 3712 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2374 -111.384225 33.07023406
2375 97472217 3711 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2375 -111.3842396 33.0700591
2376 97434007 3707 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2376 -111.3842408 33.06980398
2377 98456872 3705 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2377 -111.3842699 33.06946483
2378 88067486 3700 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2378 -111.3842524 33.06921843
2379 20845664 3617 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2379 -111.3842729 33.06882794
2380 62364140 3616 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2380 -111.3842468 33.06882774
2381 18314818 3615 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2381 -111.3842584 33.0686863
2382 98456870 3613 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2382 -111.3842687 33.068527
2383 62364120 3610 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2383 -111.3842359 33.06826772
2384 18314778 3609 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2384 -111.3842655 33.06813461
2385 20845665 3606 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2385 -111.3842327 33.067999
2386 17287081 3605 N MINNESOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2386 -111.3842413 33.06779425
2387 21219086 3604 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2387 -111.3842314 33.06779393
2388 11642714 3602 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2388 -111.3842325 33.06764846
2389 11642725 3600 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2389 -111.3842386 33.06746905
2390 96440064 3603 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2390 -111.3836234 33.06762001
2391 18314601 3602 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2391 -111.3836169 33.06762003
2392 95333918 3604 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2392 -111.3835845 33.06777907
2393 20306664 3605 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2393 -111.3836303 33.06777909
2394 94534818 3606 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2394 -111.3836063 33.06798746
2395 61156305 3607 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2395 -111.3836254 33.06798757
2396 11642726 3609 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2396 -111.3836214 33.06809666
2397 11642711 3608 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2397 -111.3836147 33.06809676
2398 18444470 3610 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2398 -111.383614 33.06835428
2399 97539373 3613 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2399 -111.3836181 33.06849401
2400 11642718 3612 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2400 -111.3836131 33.0685221
2401 11642732 3614 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2401 -111.3836114 33.06870995
2402 18255351 3617 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2402 -111.3836193 33.06881843
2403 18314863 3700 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2403 -111.3836084 33.06922724
2404 18255180 3701 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2404 -111.3836111 33.06922297
2405 94552698 3702 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2405 -111.3836145 33.06937318
2406 12833124 3703 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2406 -111.3836147 33.06937549
2407 11642712 3704 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2407 -111.3836136 33.06951906
2408 97472339 3706 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2408 -111.3836004 33.06969476
2409 99383820 3709 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2409 -111.3836087 33.06988457
2410 20306659 3710 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2410 -111.3835963 33.07005443
2411 98506518 3711 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2411 -111.3836094 33.07005448
2412 99431876 3713 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2412 -111.3836068 33.07022621
2413 94608056 3714 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2413 -111.3835805 33.07042903
2414 61156390 3717 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2414 -111.3836042 33.07059695
2415 18314817 3716 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2415 -111.3835694 33.07060354
2416 18335802 3719 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2416 -111.3835726 33.07079818
2417 20200493 3721 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2417 -111.3835771 33.0709298
2418 12833121 3725 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2418 -111.3836059 33.07129556
2419 61613947 3724 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2419 -111.3835966 33.07132517
2420 62838993 3726 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2420 -111.3835651 33.0715011
2421 61156306 3729 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2421 -111.3835957 33.0716146
2422 59267125 3728 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2422 -111.3835783 33.07164803
2423 18314605 3730 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2423 -111.3835905 33.07183302
2424 9536746 3731 N MONTANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2424 -111.3835984 33.07183356
2425 99581490 3801 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2425 -111.3829236 33.07211531
2426 94534840 3800 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2426 -111.3828567 33.07210988
2427 97366536 3803 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2427 -111.382911 33.07226946
2428 10752280 3804 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2428 -111.3829043 33.07245738

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



28

2429 18314819 3806 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2429 -111.3828544 33.07261344
2430 23111634 3808 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2430 -111.3828585 33.07280777
2431 96340506 3809 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2431 -111.3829231 33.0728037
2432 97366540 3811 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2432 -111.3829283 33.07298491
2433 97472208 3813 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2433 -111.3828867 33.07312771
2434 531074 3812 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2434 -111.3828476 33.07312766
2435 62364158 3816 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2435 -111.382858 33.0734624
2436 98442250 3822 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2436 -111.3828384 33.07396393
2437 96340545 3823 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2437 -111.3828791 33.07404333
2438 93732368 3825 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2438 -111.3828793 33.07404617
2439 6467589 3826 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2439 -111.3828504 33.07422712
2440 19162118 3828 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2440 -111.382071 33.07449945
2441 18255354 3826 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2441 -111.3820696 33.0743087
2442 96440130 3827 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2442 -111.3821017 33.07430731
2443 623364122 3825 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2443 -111.3820815 33.07412681
2444 18314654 3823 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2444 -111.3821182 33.07392879
2445 96440113 3820 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2445 -111.3820693 33.07376865
2446 18314619 3821 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2446 -111.3821181 33.07376865
2447 97366537 3818 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2447 -111.3820752 33.07364309
2448 97366515 3816 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2448 -111.3820717 33.07349065
2449 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2449 -111.3820971 33.07348524
2450 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2450 -111.3821281 33.07328094
2451 9698140 3810 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2451 -111.382081 33.07299264
2452 5326600 3811 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2452 -111.3821364 33.07299151
2453 96340541 3806 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2453 -111.3820728 33.07261583
2454 18335806 3807 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2454 -111.3821045 33.07262029
2455 18315092 3803 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2455 -111.3821 33.07229175
2456 96440061 3800 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2456 -111.3820541 33.07225515
2457 18255176 3801 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2457 -111.3821171 33.07215864
2458 23111633 3801 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2458 -111.3813385 33.07217006
2459 18185356 3800 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2459 -111.3813124 33.07216994
2460 21219094 3802 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2460 -111.3813291 33.07226324
2461 18314703 3803 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2461 -111.3813391 33.07226286
2462 18255046 3805 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2462 -111.3813397 33.0724206
2463 22053734 3806 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2463 -111.3813193 33.0725947
2464 88115949 3807 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2464 -111.3813255 33.07259475
2465 18314864 3809 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2465 -111.3813218 33.07278911
2466 99431894 3812 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2466 -111.3813065 33.07304043
2467 57354002 3815 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2467 -111.3813296 33.07328088
2468 96440110 3814 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2468 -111.3813037 33.07328089
2469 18314969 3818 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2469 -111.3812994 33.07360499
2470 99383818 3820 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2470 -111.3812852 33.07381392
2471 38533150 3825 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2471 -111.3813191 33.07410718
2472 19162111 3827 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2472 -111.3813204 33.07429078
2473 23111632 3829 N OHIO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2473 -111.3813447 33.07442634
2474 20044180 3829 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2474 -111.3805261 33.07441583
2475 94536310 3828 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2475 -111.3805129 33.07440979
2476 38066983 3827 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2476 -111.380532 33.07425558
2477 18335744 3824 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2477 -111.3804998 33.07409779
2478 96427884 3825 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2478 -111.3805513 33.07409635
2479 57354007 3820 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2479 -111.3805226 33.07382598
2480 97472213 3821 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2480 -111.380529 33.07381028
2481 97539379 3814 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2481 -111.3805262 33.07326656
2482 97472289 3815 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2482 -111.3805338 33.07326761
2483 99494584 3813 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2483 -111.3805416 33.07312202
2484 21006346 3809 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2484 -111.3805543 33.07274964
2485 18314656 3808 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2485 -111.3805263 33.07275092
2486 95439363 3802 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2486 -111.3805459 33.07228158
2487 97472346 3801 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2487 -111.3805476 33.07211431
2488 94552697 3800 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2488 -111.3805391 33.07211015
2489 18314993 3730 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2489 -111.3805461 33.07167346
2490 96340537 3731 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2490 -111.3805614 33.07156372
2491 97472216 3728 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2491 -111.3805693 33.07150555
2492 62364086 3729 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2492 -111.3805762 33.07149948
2493 18314707 3726 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2493 -111.3805453 33.0713458
2494 61156436 3727 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2494 -111.3805714 33.07134591
2495 19162102 3724 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2495 -111.3805333 33.07116737
2496 95453656 3723 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2496 -111.3805561 33.07097615

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



29

2497 11642720 3720 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2497 -111.3805309 33.07083446
2498 98388365 3721 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2498 -111.3805392 33.070834
2499 96440066 3716 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2499 -111.3804886 33.0704978
2500 12138873 3717 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2500 -111.380567 33.07047541
2501 12833120 3715 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2501 -111.3805624 33.07030736
2502 94552701 3712 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2502 -111.3804981 33.07019481
2503 97539435 3709 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2503 -111.3805843 33.0697969
2504 94552696 3708 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2504 -111.3805046 33.06980826
2505 21207907 3707 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2505 -111.3805962 33.06958932
2506 38067038 3706 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2506 -111.3805292 33.069681
2507 38103755 3704 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2507 -111.3805062 33.06950119
2508 12138893 3703 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2508 -111.3805726 33.06930642
2509 38067032 3702 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2509 -111.3805662 33.06931005
2510 12138875 3700 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2510 -111.3805676 33.06916213
2511 61156208 3616 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2511 -111.3805699 33.06888171
2512 12833114 3617 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2512 -111.3805789 33.06888191
2513 94536308 3615 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2513 -111.3805742 33.06867293
2514 12138871 3612 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2514 -111.3805641 33.06850563
2515 12138885 3613 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2515 -111.3805711 33.06850332
2516 96427858 3611 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2516 -111.3805844 33.06833579
2517 11393142 3609 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2517 -111.380568 33.06816889
2518 18335630 3605 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2518 -111.380595 33.06788572
2519 38533191 3604 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2519 -111.380559 33.06786761
2520 38067035 3602 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2520 -111.3805739 33.06767785
2521 15255022 3601 N WISCONSIN AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2521 -111.3805842 33.06753396
2522 12138891 3600 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2522 -111.3805696 33.06753487
2523 11891630 3906 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2523 -111.3798246 33.0753667
2524 57354006 3907 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2524 -111.3796623 33.07535743
2525 57354048 3908 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2525 -111.3798172 33.07552965
2526 62838981 3910 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2526 -111.3798311 33.07570201
2527 61613882 3913 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2527 -111.3796527 33.07588838
2528 62838989 3914 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2528 -111.379815 33.0760689
2529 61613913 3916 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2529 -111.3798151 33.07624316
2530 11893947 3921 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2530 -111.3796478 33.07660537
2531 61156202 3926 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2531 -111.3798027 33.07713241
2532 9770430 3927 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2532 -111.3796544 33.07713495
2533 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2533 -111.3796484 33.07731361
2534 99581515 3928 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2534 -111.3797988 33.07731146
2535 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2535 -111.3796448 33.07749672
2536 6467720 3930 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2536 -111.3797843 33.07748947
2537 62364157 3932 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2537 -111.3797791 33.0776706
2538 61613801 3933 N SANTA CRUZ DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2538 -111.3796479 33.07766328
2539 208 801 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2539 -111.3977095 33.02496293
2540 21006376 941 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2540 -111.3997661 33.02420464
2541 265 972 S SCHOLASTIC DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2541 -111.4009478 33.0229931
2542 97433981 704 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2542 -111.3797298 33.06933384
2543 96427852 3704 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2543 -111.3795118 33.06960801
2544 95453693 707 E MOHAVE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2544 -111.3796058 33.06964915
2545 94608052 709 E MOHAVE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2545 -111.3793441 33.06967975
2546 94585861 3709 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2546 -111.3797915 33.06983046
2547 99383734 705 E MOHAVE WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2547 -111.3797659 33.06983034
2548 20845609 3713 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2548 -111.3798378 33.07025821
2549 17287088 3717 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2549 -111.3798166 33.07061252
2550 6467718 3719 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2550 -111.3798089 33.07084189
2551 94585865 3721 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2551 -111.3798271 33.07098196
2552 94536312 3723 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2552 -111.3798418 33.07116278
2553 99431891 3725 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2553 -111.3798121 33.07141883
2554 38654316 3801 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2554 -111.3797702 33.07209923
2555 20845618 707 E YAVAPAI CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2555 -111.3794688 33.07230256
2556 12138887 706 E COCHISE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2556 -111.3794696 33.07227951
2557 94621830 705 E YAVAPAI CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2557 -111.3797402 33.07238219
2558 15308051 3805 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2558 -111.3797754 33.0724502
2559 97472290 3809 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2559 -111.3797749 33.07267513
2560 62364100 704 E YAVAPAI CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2560 -111.3796704 33.07293343
2561 95106069 705 E GREENLEE CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2561 -111.3796701 33.07295698
2562 97434009 3813 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2562 -111.3797922 33.07318548
2563 97472340 3815 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2563 -111.3797737 33.07327147
2564 20845613 3821 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2564 -111.3797537 33.07375609

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



30

2565 21006354 704 E GREENLEE CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2565 -111.3796356 33.07359393
2566 95453669 706 E GREENLEE CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2566 -111.3794554 33.07359038
2567 61613800 3818 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2567 -111.3786129 33.07371655
2568 62838771 3814 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2568 -111.3786485 33.07345349
2569 62850061 3812 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2569 -111.3786003 33.07311724
2570 98506519 3808 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2570 -111.3785981 33.07285796
2571 97434008 3806 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2571 -111.3785984 33.07274822
2572 95453671 3802 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2572 -111.378596 33.07236243
2573 96440118 3733 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2573 -111.378735 33.07176928
2574 96340531 3731 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2574 -111.3787404 33.07162933
2575 94552700 3725 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2575 -111.378749 33.07115787
2576 61156222 3723 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2576 -111.3787347 33.07098904
2577 94534843 3721 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2577 -111.3787465 33.07083268
2578 99494516 3712 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2578 -111.3792142 33.07003684
2579 232 274 N WARNER ST UNIT 1 Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2579 -111.3825289 33.03422873
2580 162 274 N WARNER ST UNIT 1 Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2580 -111.3825147 33.03401291
2581 21006358 231 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2581 -111.3827083 33.03352187
2582 865 241 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2582 -111.3827098 33.03353008
2583 9698137 199 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2583 -111.3827038 33.03307029
2584 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2584 -111.3831354 33.03536576
2585 21006355 633 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2585 -111.3826382 33.03768701
2586 190 617 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2586 -111.3826378 33.03768394
2587 1202 630 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2587 -111.3825774 33.03768907
2588 21207922 610 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2588 -111.3825776 33.03768655
2589 21175754 590 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2589 -111.3825789 33.03727621
2590 173 570 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2590 -111.382579 33.03727349
2591 259 440 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2591 -111.3826382 33.03722562
2592 1118 530 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2592 -111.382578 33.03671575
2593 767 516 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2593 -111.3825782 33.03671297
2594 898 500 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2594 -111.3825757 33.03638215
2595 6467748 485 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2595 -111.3826426 33.03632532
2596 61613892 505 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2596 -111.3826425 33.03632835
2597 61613970 455 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2597 -111.3826452 33.03605776
2598 1132078 190 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2598 -111.3825295 33.03297651
2599 95317824 185 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2599 -111.3826961 33.03279494
2600 18267822 157 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2600 -111.3827032 33.03263994
2601 744 474 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2601 -111.382524 33.03258516
2602 270 131 N CENTER ST Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2602 -111.3825248 33.03260036
2603 18411852 475 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2603 -111.3825324 33.03211203
2604 95317830 76 N CENTER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2604 -111.3827006 33.03209549
2605 9770440 499 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2605 -111.3825434 33.0319826
2606 360 55 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2606 -111.3826909 33.03183909
2607 660 50 N WARNER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2607 -111.3825321 33.03180672
2608 306 448 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2608 -111.3826981 33.03167978
2609 18444443 50 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2609 -111.3833123 33.03193699
2610 548 75 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2610 -111.3831327 33.03208728
2611 275 201 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2611 -111.3833085 33.03345951
2612 21219093 221 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2612 -111.3833076 33.03363656
2613 538 255 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2613 -111.3833076 33.03388324
2614 1896976 275 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2614 -111.3833061 33.03390808
2615 1041 290 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2615 -111.3834768 33.03432943
2616 1896964 325 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2616 -111.3835486 33.03433244
2617 96441244 425 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2617 -111.3831231 33.0353918
2618 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2618 -111.3831363 33.03669407
2619 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2619 -111.3831364 33.03669146
2620 89653193 533 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2620 -111.3831194 33.03689313
2621 6467745 3912 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2621 -111.3767468 33.07647967
2622 99581443 901 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2622 -111.3764647 33.07610976
2623 57354042 903 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2623 -111.3763807 33.07616504
2624 18255048 897 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2624 -111.3762192 33.07604327
2625 1831458 893 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2625 -111.3761719 33.07600964
2626 18314859 891 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2626 -111.3760217 33.07588281
2627 18254918 887 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2627 -111.3760643 33.07579429
2628 45416047 881 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2628 -111.3760993 33.07558502
2629 18314853 873 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2629 -111.3761825 33.07538046
2630 11883390 867 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2630 -111.376245 33.07514833
2631 18314851 859 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2631 -111.3763536 33.0750334
2632 18314840 857 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2632 -111.3765769 33.07502915

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



31

2633 18314838 851 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2633 -111.3766219 33.07505487
2634 18314832 849 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2634 -111.376856 33.07505443
2635 18255360 843 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2635 -111.376909 33.0750483
2636 19162119 841 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2636 -111.3771346 33.07503389
2637 19162116 845 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2637 -111.3771355 33.0750247
2638 11107702 837 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2638 -111.3770637 33.07517481
2639 18241381 835 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2639 -111.3770478 33.07535142
2640 18314833 829 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2640 -111.3770548 33.07538547
2641 49974938 831 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2641 -111.3770494 33.07538567
2642 8255299 821 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2642 -111.3770401 33.07562934
2643 8255175 823 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2643 -111.3770354 33.07562934
2644 18314834 827 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2644 -111.377035 33.0755795
2645 18314835 825 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2645 -111.3770407 33.07557967
2646 8255292 819 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2646 -111.3771025 33.07582051
2647 8255300 817 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2647 -111.3771069 33.07582056
2648 8255292 819 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2648 -111.3770112 33.0758799
2649 18254911 907 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2649 -111.3766874 33.07594564
2650 18255356 925 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2650 -111.3765879 33.07576178
2651 18255294 913 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2651 -111.3765896 33.07568841
2652 18255293 917 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2652 -111.3765852 33.07551105
2653 18255293 917 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2653 -111.3766544 33.07547121
2654 99581481 718 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2654 -111.3798231 33.07801176
2655 99581512 716 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2655 -111.3800413 33.07801239
2656 57354005 714 E CALIFORNIA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2656 -111.3802654 33.07801472
2657 59866994 17030 E SUNSET RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2657 -111.3835894 33.01266047
2658 18254914 883 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2658 -111.3761043 33.07558616
2659 99581443 901 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2659 -111.3763768 33.07616708
2660 18314857 895 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2660 -111.3761753 33.07600702
2661 18314860 889 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2661 -111.376018 33.07588557
2662 18254917 885 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2662 -111.3760573 33.07579323
2663 18314856 877 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2663 -111.3761365 33.07556467
2664 18314855 879 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2664 -111.3761425 33.07556624
2665 18314854 875 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2665 -111.3761901 33.07538242
2666 18254915 871 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2666 -111.376187 33.07533741
2667 11893944 865 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2667 -111.3762399 33.07514668
2668 18255359 847 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2668 -111.376909 33.07504301
2669 18255358 905 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2669 -111.3766924 33.07594314
2670 62850070 180 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2670 -111.3963356 33.03390216
2671 62850067 140 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2671 -111.3962866 33.0338976
2672 21207883 220 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2672 -111.3964023 33.0339333
2673 758 270 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2673 -111.3963341 33.03408121
2674 17287073 130 N CENTENNIAL PARK PL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2674 -111.3966716 33.0313215
2675 8953406 735 W SOUTHWIND WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2675 -111.3974537 33.0335921
2676 17287111 102 N PEACOCK TRL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2676 -111.3985382 33.03290688
2677 1100 15602 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2677 -111.4085667 33.02105684
2678 1099 15674 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2678 -111.4086036 33.02117223
2679 687 15654 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2679 -111.4088566 33.02110177
2680 18267804 15601 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2680 -111.4082146 33.02082964
2681 20200488 15571 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2681 -111.4081266 33.02055755
2682 99457810 15533 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2682 -111.4080271 33.02023866
2683 62838804 15497 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2683 -111.4079693 33.0197373
2684 1105 15471 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2684 -111.407969 33.01973219
2685 762 15494 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2685 -111.408336 33.0196617
2686 1102 15506 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2686 -111.4085116 33.01966122
2687 1104 15498 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2687 -111.4086147 33.01965886
2688 17287104 15470 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2688 -111.4080976 33.01935669
2689 9698119 15397 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2689 -111.4079495 33.01915769
2690 1090 15424 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2690 -111.408088 33.0190652
2691 15275698 15396 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2691 -111.408088 33.01905962
2692 59594502 15337 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2692 -111.4079441 33.0185797
2693 28 15383 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2693 -111.4079441 33.01858524
2694 1093 15347 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2694 -111.4079488 33.01846659
2695 56652507 15365 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2695 -111.408082 33.01849712
2696 17556253 15303 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2696 -111.4079886 33.0181408
2697 96319034 15293 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2697 -111.4082108 33.01809569
2698 139 15182 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2698 -111.4085072 33.01706267
2699 581 15276 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2699 -111.408593 33.01808828
2700 411 15334 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2700 -111.4086649 33.01825167

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



32

2701 99457814 15310 N T O VILLAGE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2701 -111.4086717 33.01825157
2702 15081522 1224 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2702 -111.3971502 33.02219448
2703 1108 811 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2703 -111.3983392 33.02219213
2704 21207928 911 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2704 -111.3988135 33.02217682
2705 765 981 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2705 -111.4006481 33.02221803
2706 60054739 1021 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2706 -111.4025054 33.0221959
2707 12241592 1081 W DANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2707 -111.4025136 33.02219839
2708 62850069 145 W VAN HAREN RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2708 -111.3901812 33.02149915
2709 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2709 -111.3889907 33.02148969
2710 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2710 -111.3889861 33.0214896
2711 62850068 107 W VAN HAREN RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2711 -111.3889812 33.02148967
2712 681 85 W VAN HAREN RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2712 -111.3879357 33.02063072
2713 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2713 -111.3903311 33.01810998
2714 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2714 -111.3903354 33.01810798
2715 19162104 180 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2715 -111.3905761 33.01804464
2716 134 165 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2716 -111.390217 33.01827326
2717 598 115 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2717 -111.3890857 33.01857885
2718 624 195 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2718 -111.3911786 33.01748578
2719 99594504 205 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2719 -111.391196 33.01741301
2720 99594496 215 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2720 -111.3911957 33.01740843
2721 174 225 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2721 -111.3910971 33.01740139
2722 20200489 265 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2722 -111.3905793 33.01740304
2723 96319021 305 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2723 -111.3900162 33.01739836
2724 61613798 315 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2724 -111.3897705 33.01739942
2725 76334225 130 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2725 -111.3897702 33.01747193
2726 2103782 325 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2726 -111.3896361 33.01739638
2727 263 335 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2727 -111.3893312 33.0173897
2728 94688564 110 W CAMPBELL RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2728 -111.3890183 33.01740723
2729 57354047 200 N BOWLING RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2729 -111.3704986 33.03309481
2730 99581444 350 N BOWLING RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2730 -111.3705068 33.03464148
2731 1410 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Abandoned Commercial 1900 Other GPS 2731 -111.3705289 33.03926146
2732 65281274 1410 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Active Irrigation 1900 Other GPS 2732 -111.3705303 33.03922606
2733 98506502 1620 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2733 -111.3688477 33.03857741
2734 61156309 1820 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2734 -111.3665178 33.03852954
2735 1523559 915 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2735 -111.375581 33.0382806
2736 56897363 950 E DIVERSION DAM RD Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2736 -111.3767268 33.03855312
2737 63271003 801 N PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2737 -111.3781822 33.03860054
2738 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2738 -111.3796922 33.06326508
2739 21006348 580 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2739 -111.3838907 33.03747619
2740 948 282 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2740 -111.3840976 33.03706075
2741 180 300 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2741 -111.3840649 33.03706104
2742 20800564 530 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2742 -111.3841588 33.03690326
2743 159 321 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2743 -111.3841863 33.035874
2744 188 325 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2744 -111.3839843 33.03587233
2745 566 300 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2745 -111.3841473 33.03448594
2746 18411900 363 N UNIVERSITY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2746 -111.3843338 33.03513505
2747 992 255 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2747 -111.3847519 33.03587479
2748 21207893 270 E RUGGLES ST APT 3 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2748 -111.3845727 33.03603542
2749 848 270 E RUGGLES ST APT 2 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2749 -111.3845762 33.03603559
2750 869 270 E RUGGLES ST APT 1 Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2750 -111.3845794 33.03603564
2751 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2751 -111.3849313 33.03602418
2752 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2752 -111.384949 33.03623492
2753 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2753 -111.3850992 33.03623565
2754 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2754 -111.3851054 33.03623567
2755 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2755 -111.384932 33.03638434
2756 1235578 225 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2756 -111.3851083 33.03657055
2757 389 545 N CHURCH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2757 -111.3848006 33.03690714
2758 694 275 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2758 -111.3845759 33.03690809
2759 22053701 270 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2759 -111.3845912 33.03706563
2760 768 230 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2760 -111.3849041 33.03706218
2761 311 620 N CHURCH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2761 -111.3851061 33.03764551
2762 405 580 N CHURCH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2762 -111.3851005 33.03729589
2763 20235182 200 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2763 -111.3853312 33.03705471
2764 20044077 130 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2764 -111.3858982 33.03705671
2765 469 170 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2765 -111.3858705 33.03602436
2766 9770427 65 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2766 -111.3866751 33.03587973
2767 21207888 441 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2767 -111.3871496 33.03588189
2768 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2768 -111.3869106 33.03604778

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



33

2769 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2769 -111.3866807 33.03602754
2770 61613873 321 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2770 -111.3863305 33.03477192
2771 810 291 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2771 -111.3863196 33.03425933
2772 338 221 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2772 -111.3861743 33.03368037
2773 621 221 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2773 -111.3863171 33.03348086
2774 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2774 -111.3863129 33.03305177
2775 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2775 -111.3863176 33.03305188
2776 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2776 -111.3850674 33.03295692
2777 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2777 -111.3852775 33.03434223
2778 20200654 330 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2778 -111.3858391 33.03448436
2779 465 131 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2779 -111.3858316 33.03433266
2780 20235187 191 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2780 -111.386315 33.0332154
2781 86920312 141 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2781 -111.3865288 33.03282744
2782 907 81 E 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2782 -111.386316 33.03267393
2783 61156224 74 E 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2783 -111.386577 33.03244323
2784 649 75 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2784 -111.3865579 33.03192929
2785 96441243 75 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2785 -111.3873849 33.03208802
2786 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2786 -111.3873525 33.03259471
2787 61156171 111 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2787 -111.3873525 33.03257554
2788 99646281 140 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2788 -111.3871704 33.03283034
2789 15255152 46 E 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2789 -111.3870758 33.03296756
2790 21207916 180 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2790 -111.3869379 33.03303407
2791 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2791 -111.3869371 33.03311603
2792 297 175 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2792 -111.3867603 33.03307797
2793 67 255 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2793 -111.3873466 33.03389866
2794 929 289 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2794 -111.3873792 33.0340729
2795 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2795 -111.3869179 33.03374299
2796 153 321 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2796 -111.3869366 33.03476279
2797 61613876 363 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2797 -111.3873967 33.03511188
2798 235 355 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2798 -111.3873749 33.03497472
2799 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2799 -111.3873405 33.03658099
2800 17434921 525 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2800 -111.3873535 33.03718277
2801 20789909 24 W RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2801 -111.3875365 33.03638904
2802 89 500 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2802 -111.3875365 33.03640014
2803 60121059 440 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2803 -111.3876586 33.03587871
2804 442 90 W RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2804 -111.3883646 33.03603625
2805 261 360 N QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2805 -111.3887935 33.03535388
2806 21207897 125 W RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2806 -111.3890058 33.03551064
2807 568 420 N QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2807 -111.3886874 33.03558524
2808 210 390 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2808 -111.3880216 33.03529539
2809 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2809 -111.3880896 33.03500529
2810 1113 368 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2810 -111.3880244 33.0350056
2811 1140 340 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2811 -111.3880292 33.03478858
2812 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2812 -111.3880305 33.03422025
2813 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2813 -111.3880113 33.03421656
2814 51798218 260 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2814 -111.3880214 33.03392042
2815 1203 250 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2815 -111.3880209 33.03385167
2816 2103797 230 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2816 -111.3880228 33.0337214
2817 62839005 214 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2817 -111.388015 33.03355198
2818 51798209 200 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2818 -111.3880148 33.03346271
2819 17423806 185 N GRANITE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2819 -111.3881045 33.03335977
2820 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2820 -111.3880229 33.03335565
2821 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2821 -111.3880229 33.0333594
2822 51798204 180 N GRANITE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2822 -111.3881013 33.03316397
2823 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2823 -111.388022 33.03294224
2824 1046 170 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2824 -111.3880222 33.03296559
2825 23 94 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2825 -111.3881028 33.03260733
2826 99594499 75 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2826 -111.388302 33.03229874
2827 834 95 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2827 -111.388307 33.03229856
2828 16133301 90 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2828 -111.3880298 33.03221276
2829 95438647 50 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2829 -111.3880323 33.03191617
2830 20044177 94 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2830 -111.3880974 33.03145411
2831 450 92 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2831 -111.3880974 33.03145829
2832 730 30 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2832 -111.3894256 33.03148779
2833 358 50 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2833 -111.3894498 33.03176105
2834 882 70 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2834 -111.389429 33.03198224
2835 171 90 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2835 -111.3894501 33.03209204
2836 9944383 155 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2836 -111.3894555 33.0325565

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



34

2837 34 110 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2837 -111.3894573 33.03254012
2838 89248548 111 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2838 -111.3891989 33.03248691
2839 331 151 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2839 -111.3891917 33.0329516
2840 278 171 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2840 -111.3891917 33.03304774
2841 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2841 -111.3894233 33.03306574
2842 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2842 -111.3894232 33.03306024
2843 456 191 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2843 -111.3891882 33.03317107
2844 932 200 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2844 -111.3894423 33.03338549
2845 17287149 230 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2845 -111.3894537 33.03375048
2846 572 231 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2846 -111.3891976 33.03357465
2847 397 251 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2847 -111.3891681 33.03400813
2848 922 275 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2848 -111.3891658 33.03418861
2849 56652498 420 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2849 -111.3895241 33.03549893
2850 637 224 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2850 -111.3901908 33.0355109
2851 495 200 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2851 -111.3901858 33.03551104
2852 428 225 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2852 -111.3902963 33.03536841
2853 611 290 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2853 -111.3908676 33.03550993
2854 809 325 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2854 -111.391177 33.03534263
2855 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2855 -111.3899086 33.03405994
2856 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2856 -111.3898775 33.03423346
2857 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2857 -111.3899167 33.0343397
2858 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2858 -111.3900783 33.03444063
2859 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2859 -111.3902245 33.03449159
2860 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2860 -111.390498 33.03431415
2861 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2861 -111.3905914 33.034443
2862 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2862 -111.3910631 33.03444465
2863 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2863 -111.3910728 33.03444677
2864 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2864 -111.3913496 33.03442801
2865 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2865 -111.3912707 33.03425152
2866 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2866 -111.3912787 33.03425178
2867 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2867 -111.3914899 33.03436464
2868 18267812 225 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2868 -111.3904639 33.03337944
2869 710 191 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2869 -111.3904491 33.03316833
2870 713 171 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2870 -111.3904553 33.03303042
2871 61613952 111 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2871 -111.3904371 33.03240846
2872 61156167 121 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2872 -111.390437 33.03241138
2873 2103792 35 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2873 -111.3904545 33.03157251
2874 62850046 50 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2874 -111.3907283 33.03183755
2875 96319029 70 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2875 -111.3907329 33.03188909
2876 859 90 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2876 -111.3907313 33.03216366
2877 51798219 110 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2877 -111.3907272 33.03230204
2878 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2878 -111.3907565 33.03263734
2879 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2879 -111.3907564 33.03264012
2880 806 344 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2880 -111.3915642 33.0328971
2881 55058372 294 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2881 -111.3912992 33.03290265
2882 630 274 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2882 -111.3912101 33.03290101
2883 821 174 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2883 -111.3907359 33.03307994
2884 436 325 W 9TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2884 -111.3917379 33.0335824
2885 79 201 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2885 -111.3917399 33.03337751
2886 1062 181 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2886 -111.3917566 33.03321259
2887 95438653 370 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2887 -111.3920793 33.03368832
2888 607 390 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2888 -111.3923516 33.03369037
2889 554 393 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2889 -111.392408 33.03355606
2890 31 410 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2890 -111.3926129 33.03368768
2891 587 224 N POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2891 -111.3931731 33.03373556
2892 61156312 210 N POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2892 -111.3932073 33.03349551
2893 9698133 190 N POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2893 -111.3932081 33.03331724
2894 677 174 N POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2894 -111.3931739 33.03285795
2895 70 415 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2895 -111.3926848 33.03289604
2896 696 412 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2896 -111.3926174 33.03302821
2897 95317828 392 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2897 -111.3923471 33.03302704
2898 21006341 395 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2898 -111.3924153 33.03289735
2899 6467746 372 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2899 -111.3920832 33.03302681
2900 723 345 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2900 -111.3917624 33.03257882
2901 62838776 95 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2901 -111.3917571 33.0322061
2902 21006374 75 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2902 -111.3917423 33.0320042
2903 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2903 -111.39195 33.03149577
2904 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2904 -111.3919476 33.03167641

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



35

2905 56652490 40 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2905 -111.3919511 33.03180777
2906 958 145 N QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2906 -111.3881169 33.03275715
2907 881 110 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2907 -111.3880376 33.03260481
2908 18255298 833 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2908 -111.3770546 33.07535143
2909 18255297 839 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2909 -111.3770583 33.07517478
2910 18314836 853 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2910 -111.3768564 33.07504904
2911 18314837 855 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2911 -111.3766218 33.07505049
2912 18314839 861 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2912 -111.3765772 33.07502465
2913 18314852 863 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2913 -111.3763538 33.07502975
2914 18254913 869 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2914 -111.3761807 33.07533564
2915 18255049 899 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2915 -111.3762232 33.07603879
2916 18255357 911 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2916 -111.376583 33.07576283
2917 18241255 915 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2917 -111.3765841 33.07568811
2918 18255291 919 E LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2918 -111.3765796 33.07551113
2919 97539374 3919 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2919 -111.377061 33.07677483
2920 11393148 3601 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2920 -111.3829023 33.06739973
2921 18314815 3602 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2921 -111.3828894 33.06763969
2922 18814818 3604 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2922 -111.3828924 33.06777378
2923 99383735 3607 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2923 -111.3828964 33.0679364
2924 18314811 3606 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2924 -111.3828866 33.06793697
2925 96340538 3611 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2925 -111.3828914 33.0682767
2926 18335723 3609 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2926 -111.3829272 33.06817118
2927 18255171 3612 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2927 -111.3829054 33.06840237
2928 18411853 3614 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2928 -111.3828726 33.06857879
2929 12833117 3615 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2929 -111.3828924 33.06873085
2930 11393150 3616 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2930 -111.3828861 33.06873064
2931 11393144 3617 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2931 -111.3828975 33.06889795
2932 18314862 3700 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2932 -111.3828635 33.0691802
2933 57354011 3701 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2933 -111.3829375 33.06922541
2934 21207925 3703 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2934 -111.3829217 33.06932706
2935 18314610 3702 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2935 -111.3828791 33.06932716
2936 97433983 3704 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2936 -111.3828877 33.06951116
2937 11642719 3705 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2937 -111.382926 33.0695099
2938 21006345 3707 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2938 -111.3829137 33.06967906
2939 11642727 3709 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2939 -111.3829066 33.06986835
2940 94585863 3710 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2940 -111.3828647 33.07001171
2941 38103752 3712 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2941 -111.3829044 33.0702037
2942 99581449 3715 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2942 -111.3829175 33.07020375
2943 18267806 3714 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2943 -111.3828732 33.07034444
2944 11642713 3718 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2944 -111.3828766 33.07064843
2945 20306667 3719 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2945 -111.3829179 33.0707266
2946 11642716 3720 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2946 -111.3828705 33.07082402
2947 12833128 3722 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2947 -111.3828688 33.07099602
2948 4857711 3724 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2948 -111.3828633 33.07118752
2949 18255353 3723 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2949 -111.3828725 33.07118761
2950 17287093 3725 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2950 -111.3829074 33.07127457
2951 38115950 3726 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2951 -111.3828665 33.07135041
2952 57354051 3727 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2952 -111.3828929 33.07145306
2953 18314991 3729 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2953 -111.3829072 33.0715988
2954 18335810 3730 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2954 -111.382867 33.07166926
2955 18315054 3732 N SOUTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2955 -111.3828638 33.07182217
2956 61613893 3731 N NORTH DAKOTA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential 1900 Other GPS 2956 -111.3829033 33.07180059
2957 1183 374 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2957 -111.3836084 33.01878187
2958 95438649 406 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2958 -111.3831778 33.01900222
2959 61156168 422 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2959 -111.3828165 33.01924026
2960 15255044 429 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2960 -111.3827861 33.0190824
2961 59395908 397 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2961 -111.3831366 33.01885865
2962 59395912 373 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2962 -111.3835279 33.01865896
2963 9698124 461 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2963 -111.3824255 33.01932222
2964 17287107 470 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2964 -111.3824568 33.01948805
2965 1235564 493 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2965 -111.3820653 33.01955446
2966 99594492 502 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Active Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2966 -111.3821002 33.01972638
2967 96319022 534 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2967 -111.3817358 33.01996117
2968 61156299 518 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2968 -111.3817433 33.01995717
2969 95317836 525 E ECHO LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2969 -111.3817114 33.01979468
2970 61156253 1375 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2970 -111.3809698 33.01992241
2971 62850036 417 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2971 -111.3823525 33.01841103
2972 51798197 498 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2972 -111.3813268 33.01922995

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



36

2973 56652508 466 E ASHLEY WAY Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2973 -111.3816907 33.0190338
2974 59449214 1644 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2974 -111.3833803 33.01771708
2975 59441213 1600 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2975 -111.3835951 33.01805463
2976 59441211 1514 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 2976 -111.3838176 33.01839533
2977 59866943 62 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2977 -111.3942823 33.03070076
2978 59866998 76 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2978 -111.3942915 33.03042229
2979 59866947 88 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2979 -111.394293 33.03041786
2980 62850099 104 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2980 -111.3942814 33.03008389
2981 59866895 126 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2981 -111.3942818 33.03007877
2982 93732355 314 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2982 -111.3855515 33.07675283
2983 94534855 316 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2983 -111.3854981 33.07674871
2984 94534819 326 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2984 -111.3851357 33.07658778
2985 94608099 328 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2985 -111.3851513 33.07637759
2986 94534838 321 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2986 -111.385451 33.07619766
2987 94534853 317 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2987 -111.3855739 33.07624227
2988 96427888 315 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2988 -111.3855721 33.07628605
2989 94608055 309 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2989 -111.3857902 33.07631736
2990 94585862 311 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2990 -111.3857919 33.07626938
2991 94534816 301 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2991 -111.386061 33.07634412
2992 93732371 303 E LANCASTER CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2992 -111.3860637 33.07630234
2993 48456728 232 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2993 -111.3862356 33.07587204
2994 18267813 222 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2994 -111.3865401 33.07586674
2995 9747220 224 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2995 -111.3865392 33.07591161
2996 99494578 3940 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2996 -111.3873503 33.07587148
2997 18444453 3928 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2997 -111.3873621 33.07543663
2998 17287150 3926 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2998 -111.3873683 33.07543507
2999 19162087 3922 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 2999 -111.3874389 33.07539381
3000 18315096 3916 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3000 -111.3874058 33.07515477
3001 18814712 3914 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3001 -111.3874039 33.07513652
3002 48457714 3912 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3002 -111.3873401 33.07496559
3003 48457718 3910 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3003 -111.3873461 33.0749663
3004 48456726 3917 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3004 -111.3868074 33.07516024
3005 95453659 3919 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3005 -111.3868059 33.07515826
3006 18411844 3921 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3006 -111.3869066 33.07535035
3007 188314753 3925 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3007 -111.386931 33.07539113
3008 18314865 3927 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3008 -111.386907 33.07542105
3009 18314715 3931 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3009 -111.3869097 33.0756147
3010 18314714 219 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3010 -111.3867711 33.07548208
3011 48456784 217 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3011 -111.3867709 33.07543841
3012 20845603 225 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3012 -111.3865149 33.0754998
3013 18335805 221 E NEBRASKA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3013 -111.3865401 33.07544972
3014 48457717 3910 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3014 -111.3864639 33.07532384
3015 5326601 3912 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3015 -111.3865873 33.07513655
3016 18815098 3916 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3016 -111.3865342 33.07516886
3017 97472199 303 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3017 -111.3860462 33.07504068
3018 10752273 307 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3018 -111.3858695 33.07498255
3019 20200496 309 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3019 -111.3857797 33.07495044
3020 18314919 315 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3020 -111.3854397 33.074887
3021 18314920 317 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3021 -111.3853139 33.07488555
3022 20200498 224 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3022 -111.3866101 33.07500056
3023 18314613 220 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3023 -111.3868514 33.0749487
3024 18314612 210 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3024 -111.3872154 33.07492467
3025 20845605 216 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3025 -111.3870332 33.07499442
3026 21006347 221 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3026 -111.3867891 33.07466862
3027 18315056 219 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3027 -111.3867913 33.074666
3028 97366530 101 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3028 -111.3872375 33.06716246
3029 97539377 102 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3029 -111.3872205 33.06715727
3030 99581446 104 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3030 -111.3871281 33.06715586
3031 99383733 105 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3031 -111.3870442 33.06715959
3032 11883388 106 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3032 -111.3870321 33.06715442
3033 96427880 107 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3033 -111.3869409 33.06715915
3034 59267126 108 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3034 -111.3869264 33.06715193
3035 97472296 109 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3035 -111.3868497 33.06715877
3036 97539432 111 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3036 -111.3867501 33.06715425
3037 62838770 112 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3037 -111.3867391 33.06715113
3038 97472338 113 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3038 -111.3866504 33.06715076
3039 19162088 114 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3039 -111.3866383 33.06714661
3040 98442252 115 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3040 -111.3865471 33.06714724

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



37

3041 10752270 116 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3041 -111.3865337 33.06714412
3042 18267817 118 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3042 -111.3864474 33.0671458
3043 18335728 119 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3043 -111.3863538 33.06714745
3044 18267808 120 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3044 -111.3863405 33.06713511
3045 98456874 121 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3045 -111.3862565 33.06714499
3046 97539380 122 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3046 -111.3862408 33.06713571
3047 20845639 123 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3047 -111.3861568 33.06714456
3048 9770434 125 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3048 -111.3860633 33.06714007
3049 98506503 126 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3049 -111.3860524 33.0671349
3050 18315007 127 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3050 -111.3859648 33.06714067
3051 97472341 128 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3051 -111.3859503 33.0671314
3052 96427851 129 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3052 -111.385859 33.06714125
3053 96440068 130 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3053 -111.3858445 33.06712993
3054 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3054 -111.3872455 33.06685233
3055 95106067 102 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3055 -111.3872309 33.06685227
3056 98506526 104 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3056 -111.3871312 33.06684775
3057 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3057 -111.3870497 33.06685457
3058 48456950 107 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3058 -111.3869598 33.06685317
3059 97449461 108 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3059 -111.3869245 33.06684995
3060 18385624 110 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3060 -111.3868443 33.06684551
3061 61613810 109 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3061 -111.3868236 33.06685054
3062 48612006 112 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3062 -111.3867458 33.06684305
3063 99581441 111 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3063 -111.3867215 33.06685011
3064 99581474 113 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3064 -111.3866632 33.06684576
3065 96440067 114 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3065 -111.3866328 33.06683642
3066 96427886 117 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3066 -111.3865428 33.0668473
3067 18314608 116 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3067 -111.3865429 33.06683706
3068 61613794 118 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3068 -111.3864639 33.06683059
3069 97449468 121 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3069 -111.386341 33.06684747
3070 20845640 120 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3070 -111.386324 33.0668392
3071 97539436 122 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3071 -111.3862219 33.06684184
3072 18314759 123 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3072 -111.3861562 33.06684566
3073 18314814 124 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3073 -111.3861563 33.06682825
3074 96440111 125 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3074 -111.3860723 33.06684428
3075 5311073 126 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3075 -111.3860553 33.0668442
3076 96340532 127 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3076 -111.3859629 33.06684074
3077 20235183 128 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3077 -111.3859496 33.06684068
3078 95439330 129 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3078 -111.3858705 33.06684342
3079 18444457 130 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3079 -111.3858535 33.06684232
3080 95439360 101 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3080 -111.3872387 33.06655443
3081 96427836 103 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3081 -111.3871488 33.06654688
3082 95106042 104 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3082 -111.3871331 33.06653862
3083 97366538 105 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3083 -111.3870369 33.06655152
3084 98442244 106 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3084 -111.3870273 33.06654329
3085 19162109 107 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3085 -111.3869482 33.06655422
3086 11893948 108 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3086 -111.3869348 33.06654802
3087 99494518 109 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3087 -111.3868461 33.06654969
3088 98388363 110 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3088 -111.386834 33.06654247
3089 97472204 111 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3089 -111.3867488 33.0665503
3090 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3090 -111.3866503 33.0665509
3091 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3091 -111.3865604 33.06655052
3092 98395608 116 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3092 -111.3865434 33.06654328
3093 97434015 117 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3093 -111.3864449 33.06654901
3094 97449463 119 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3094 -111.3863586 33.06654966
3095 61156203 120 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3095 -111.3863453 33.06654142
3096 99581513 121 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3096 -111.3862674 33.06654723
3097 96440135 122 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3097 -111.3862541 33.06653898
3098 96427833 123 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3098 -111.3861654 33.06653656
3099 96427853 124 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3099 -111.3861508 33.06653138
3100 98506523 125 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3100 -111.3860693 33.06654331
3101 95453658 126 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3101 -111.3860559 33.06653609
3102 96440136 127 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3102 -111.3859659 33.0665439
3103 95326803 128 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3103 -111.3859514 33.06653769
3104 5326599 129 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3104 -111.3858724 33.0665394
3105 99494517 130 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3105 -111.3858541 33.06653523
3106 95106010 101 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3106 -111.3872515 33.06625455
3107 21219114 103 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3107 -111.3871409 33.06625101
3108 21219111 104 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3108 -111.3871263 33.06624993

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



38

3109 99581517 105 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3109 -111.3870424 33.06625162
3110 98442249 106 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3110 -111.387029 33.06625361
3111 98506525 107 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3111 -111.386956 33.06625637
3112 97472345 108 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3112 -111.3869402 33.06625528
3113 99581519 109 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3113 -111.3868503 33.06625694
3114 95106013 110 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3114 -111.3868345 33.06625688
3115 61613379 111 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3115 -111.3867482 33.06625549
3116 98395604 114 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3116 -111.3866436 33.06625197
3117 97472342 115 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3117 -111.3865525 33.06624954
3118 95439331 116 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3118 -111.3865403 33.06624949
3119 183335892 117 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3119 -111.3864564 33.06625118
3120 18314631 118 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3120 -111.3864455 33.06625113
3121 96427829 119 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3121 -111.3863616 33.06624975
3122 96427885 120 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3122 -111.3863458 33.06624866
3123 96440139 121 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3123 -111.3862668 33.06625139
3124 96427837 122 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3124 -111.3862546 33.06625236
3125 18335897 123 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3125 -111.3861634 33.06624788
3126 20845636 124 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3126 -111.3861488 33.06624884
3127 6467716 125 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3127 -111.3860674 33.06624747
3128 96440117 101 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3128 -111.3872459 33.06595972
3129 96427834 102 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3129 -111.3872204 33.06595757
3130 97449459 104 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3130 -111.3871305 33.06595514
3131 99431898 105 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3131 -111.3870575 33.06595687
3132 98442248 106 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3132 -111.3870356 33.06595678
3133 61057990 107 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3133 -111.3869505 33.06595744
3134 98442251 108 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3134 -111.3869335 33.06595737
3135 11893949 109 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3135 -111.386857 33.06595193
3136 97472201 110 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3136 -111.3868411 33.06595288
3137 97472293 111 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3137 -111.3867573 33.06595253
3138 97472207 112 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3138 -111.3867463 33.06595248
3139 61613806 113 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3139 -111.3866623 33.06597157
3140 97472202 114 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3140 -111.3866477 33.06597151
3141 96427856 115 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3141 -111.3865639 33.06596911
3142 96427883 116 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3142 -111.3865517 33.06596906
3143 96340543 117 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3143 -111.3864691 33.06595847
3144 99581480 118 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3144 -111.3864521 33.06595737
3145 96427849 119 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3145 -111.3863584 33.06597028
3146 96440116 120 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3146 -111.3863574 33.06594059
3147 96340540 121 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3147 -111.3862661 33.06595556
3148 99581520 122 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3148 -111.386254 33.06594936
3149 95333822 101 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3149 -111.3872501 33.06566391
3150 95333916 102 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3150 -111.3872392 33.0656567
3151 18314872 103 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3151 -111.3871468 33.06566347
3152 97472292 104 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3152 -111.3871371 33.06565626
3153 23111635 105 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3153 -111.3870471 33.06566509
3154 96427830 106 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3154 -111.3870362 33.06565993
3155 96427857 107 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3155 -111.3869584 33.0656596
3156 95439364 108 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3156 -111.3869462 33.06565955
3157 97472343 109 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3157 -111.3868587 33.0656561
3158 95439333 110 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3158 -111.3868405 33.065655
3159 95439365 112 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3159 -111.386759 33.06565977
3160 95439361 111 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3160 -111.3867432 33.06566176
3161 95106043 114 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3161 -111.3866606 33.06565424
3162 96340507 113 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3162 -111.3866459 33.06566237
3163 97366516 115 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3163 -111.3865621 33.06565996
3164 83150004 116 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3164 -111.3865402 33.06565987
3165 18314968 117 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3165 -111.3864673 33.06565956
3166 18315008 118 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3166 -111.3864551 33.06565951
3167 96440133 119 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3167 -111.3863591 33.06565807
3168 96440115 121 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3168 -111.3862873 33.06565777
3169 96427850 122 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3169 -111.3862692 33.0656495
3170 98506504 123 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3170 -111.3861609 33.06566133
3171 18315010 125 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3171 -111.3860673 33.06566195
3172 95453690 126 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3172 -111.3860552 33.06565166
3173 18314777 3526 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3173 -111.3875338 33.06552488
3174 18315009 3528 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3174 -111.3875356 33.06560973
3175 18314866 3530 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3175 -111.3875338 33.06571173
3176 18314757 3532 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3176 -111.387531 33.06580895

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



39

3177 48456786 3534 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3177 -111.3875237 33.06589281
3178 20845638 3536 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3178 -111.3875232 33.06596812
3179 18814873 3538 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3179 -111.3875261 33.0660587
3180 18314658 3540 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3180 -111.3875245 33.06614258
3181 18315091 3542 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3181 -111.3875251 33.06622838
3182 93726275 3544 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3182 -111.3875257 33.06631037
3183 18315002 3546 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3183 -111.3875264 33.06639236
3184 18315024 3548 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3184 -111.387527 33.06646863
3185 18185352 3550 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3185 -111.3875254 33.06655728
3186 15292084 3554 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3186 -111.3875208 33.06675173
3187 18315030 3562 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3187 -111.3875214 33.06703868
3188 61156311 3564 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3188 -111.3875208 33.06713401
3189 20200491 3566 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3189 -111.3875203 33.06721599
3190 18315022 3552 N CHAPPAREL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3190 -111.3875238 33.06663544
3191 48457712 201 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3191 -111.3856489 33.06714095
3192 18053156 202 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3192 -111.3856501 33.06712426
3193 18185359 203 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3193 -111.3855579 33.06714057
3194 18185355 204 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3194 -111.3855591 33.06713075
3195 18189403 205 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3195 -111.3854681 33.06714018
3196 48612009 206 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3196 -111.3854646 33.06713133
3197 18267827 207 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3197 -111.3853631 33.06713974
3198 18185353 208 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3198 -111.3853632 33.06712206
3199 98388361 209 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3199 -111.3852615 33.06715502
3200 38103012 210 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3200 -111.3852629 33.06712359
3201 18184971 211 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3201 -111.385159 33.06714279
3202 38103018 212 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3202 -111.3851591 33.06712708
3203 9770436 213 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3203 -111.3850656 33.06714632
3204 18185360 214 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3204 -111.3850669 33.06712669
3205 61156310 215 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3205 -111.3849688 33.0671518
3206 38066985 216 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3206 -111.384969 33.06712332
3207 18184977 217 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3207 -111.384872 33.06715041
3208 38066989 218 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3208 -111.3848722 33.06712095
3209 17287065 219 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3209 -111.3847753 33.06713723
3210 38066990 220 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3210 -111.3847671 33.06712737
3211 18185123 221 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3211 -111.3846761 33.06713681
3212 38066986 222 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3212 -111.3846703 33.06712893
3213 18185122 223 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3213 -111.3845781 33.06714228
3214 38066988 224 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3214 -111.3845782 33.06712559
3215 18185127 201 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3215 -111.3856541 33.0668434
3216 21030280 202 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3216 -111.3856554 33.06683162
3217 96427832 203 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3217 -111.3855609 33.06684005
3218 181851116 204 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3218 -111.3855609 33.06682827
3219 99383822 206 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3219 -111.3854758 33.06682987
3220 15255021 205 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3220 -111.3854606 33.06683865
3221 98456867 208 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3221 -111.3853696 33.06682942
3222 95453654 209 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3222 -111.3852879 33.06683889
3223 18185112 210 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3223 -111.3852623 33.06682994
3224 97539376 211 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3224 -111.3851841 33.06683649
3225 18185111 212 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3225 -111.3851655 33.0668256
3226 99383819 213 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3226 -111.3850675 33.06683893
3227 38067039 214 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3227 -111.3850675 33.06682715
3228 96440062 215 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3228 -111.3849742 33.0668405
3229 18039495 216 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3229 -111.3849742 33.06682675
3230 18184980 218 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3230 -111.3848762 33.06682928
3231 57354009 217 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3231 -111.3848657 33.06683611
3232 97366534 219 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3232 -111.3847794 33.06683771
3233 18184975 220 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3233 -111.3847795 33.06682297
3234 18184979 222 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3234 -111.3846768 33.06682548
3235 21207898 223 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3235 -111.3845822 33.06684178
3236 18185119 201 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3236 -111.3856618 33.06654585
3237 18185120 202 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3237 -111.385656 33.06653601
3238 18185115 203 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3238 -111.3855696 33.06654448
3239 62838994 204 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3239 -111.3855627 33.06653463
3240 18185113 205 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3240 -111.3854705 33.06654307
3241 18190444 206 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3241 -111.3854612 33.06653518
3242 18185114 207 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3242 -111.3853958 33.06654276
3243 20845614 208 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3243 -111.3853703 33.0665289
3244 38533119 209 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3244 -111.3852756 33.06655501

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



40

3245 18190442 210 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3245 -111.3852781 33.06653342
3246 48037615 213 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3246 -111.3850739 33.06654728
3247 99383824 215 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3247 -111.3849841 33.06654395
3248 99581511 216 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3248 -111.3849737 33.0665331
3249 9944381 217 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3249 -111.3848756 33.06654152
3250 38103756 220 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3250 -111.3847882 33.06652838
3251 38103017 222 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3251 -111.3846763 33.06652692
3252 21006335 223 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3252 -111.3845841 33.0665393
3253 18039500 226 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3253 -111.3844873 33.06653103
3254 18039494 225 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3254 -111.3844872 33.06653986
3255 48037611 204 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3255 -111.3855703 33.06624298
3256 48037620 203 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3256 -111.3855597 33.06624882
3257 18314996 205 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3257 -111.3854688 33.06624844
3258 18039497 208 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3258 -111.3853743 33.06623821
3259 38067034 210 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3259 -111.3852682 33.06623972
3260 48037617 211 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3260 -111.3851725 33.06624619
3261 48037612 213 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3261 -111.385078 33.06624677
3262 21219085 215 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3262 -111.3849789 33.06624537
3263 99431897 218 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3263 -111.3848705 33.06623508
3264 38103011 219 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3264 -111.384783 33.06624355
3265 38103757 224 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3265 -111.3845836 33.06623484
3266 18053155 229 E MESA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3266 -111.3842942 33.06624441
3267 18190450 204 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3267 -111.3855674 33.06594244
3268 99581514 207 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3268 -111.3853644 33.06595631
3269 38533297 213 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3269 -111.3850786 33.06596393
3270 48612056 214 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3270 -111.3850787 33.06593741
3271 93726271 216 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3271 -111.3849737 33.06594384
3272 57354045 217 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3272 -111.3848815 33.0659513
3273 98506520 222 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3273 -111.384688 33.06593967
3274 21219124 229 E HEDGE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3274 -111.3844231 33.06595426
3275 20845669 230 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3275 -111.3843077 33.06593903
3276 97366519 203 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3276 -111.3855721 33.06565937
3277 38533199 213 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3277 -111.3850812 33.06565439
3278 18314870 219 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3278 -111.3847928 33.06565605
3279 18314917 229 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3279 -111.3843019 33.06565396
3280 62364127 210 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3280 -111.3852667 33.06534734
3281 96440138 213 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3281 -111.3850778 33.06535954
3282 20306653 224 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3282 -111.3845887 33.06534445
3283 38533198 226 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3283 -111.3844978 33.06534406
3284 62838774 203 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3284 -111.3855928 33.06506112
3285 94626827 205 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3285 -111.3854761 33.06506496
3286 18314758 212 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3286 -111.3851879 33.06474866
3287 97539375 217 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3287 -111.3848961 33.06475897
3288 38103013 219 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3288 -111.3847913 33.06476431
3289 12833130 221 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3289 -111.3846969 33.06476391
3290 18314913 223 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3290 -111.3846028 33.06443832
3291 18335748 205 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3291 -111.3854833 33.06444207
3292 99431874 209 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3292 -111.3852824 33.06444121
3293 38066987 217 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3293 -111.3848945 33.06444101
3294 97366539 219 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3294 -111.3847984 33.06443915
3295 50774 221 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3295 -111.384692 33.06444014
3296 93726276 307 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3296 -111.3838304 33.06442779
3297 22053710 309 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3297 -111.3837343 33.06442738
3298 93728273 313 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3298 -111.3835369 33.06442509
3299 18314868 329 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3299 -111.3827508 33.06442318
3300 94626829 305 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3300 -111.383916 33.06474901
3301 6467741 308 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3301 -111.3838388 33.0647429
3302 17287102 314 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3302 -111.3835351 33.06473438
3303 93726272 315 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3303 -111.3834388 33.06475131
3304 93732354 316 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3304 -111.3834269 33.06473391
3305 62838766 328 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3305 -111.3828605 33.06472715
3306 18255043 313 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3306 -111.3835331 33.06505233
3307 48037618 314 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3307 -111.3835332 33.06503643
3308 18315026 318 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3308 -111.3833324 33.06503702
3309 21207910 322 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3309 -111.3831522 33.06503914
3310 97472206 323 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3310 -111.3830456 33.06505747
3311 38104067 324 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3311 -111.3830458 33.06503435
3312 20306674 306 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3312 -111.3839228 33.06533004

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



41

3313 21219116 305 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3313 -111.3839089 33.065356
3314 61156289 315 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3314 -111.3834352 33.06535542
3315 48037613 318 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3315 -111.383334 33.06533764
3316 99494520 321 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3316 -111.3831366 33.0653527
3317 99431836 302 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3317 -111.3841046 33.06563722
3318 18267823 303 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3318 -111.3839827 33.06565404
3319 96427882 304 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3319 -111.3839776 33.06563957
3320 21006343 306 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3320 -111.3838901 33.06563486
3321 95326825 311 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3321 -111.3835845 33.06565378
3322 18255174 319 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3322 -111.3831965 33.06565357
3323 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3323 -111.3828943 33.06566818
3324 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3324 -111.3827966 33.0656533
3325 38533148 3523 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3325 -111.3824851 33.06538969
3326 38533138 3521 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3326 -111.3824856 33.06530853
3327 96340539 3519 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3327 -111.3824876 33.06522864
3328 18314755 3517 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3328 -111.3824851 33.06514365
3329 38654314 3515 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3329 -111.3824902 33.06505617
3330 437473 3513 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3330 -111.3824922 33.0649674
3331 21175753 3509 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3331 -111.3824932 33.06480126
3332 95453692 3505 N JOSHUA TREE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3332 -111.3824987 33.06464149
3333 8054801 402 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3333 -111.3822105 33.06473157
3334 96427831 409 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3334 -111.3818218 33.06474639
3335 62839009 412 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3335 -111.3817224 33.06473328
3336 93732364 414 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3336 -111.381611 33.0647328
3337 18335726 417 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3337 -111.3814196 33.06474593
3338 99581471 418 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3338 -111.3814317 33.0647333
3339 18411845 421 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3339 -111.3812374 33.06474768
3340 19162093 422 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3340 -111.3812342 33.06502922
3341 50747 410 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3341 -111.3818125 33.06503297
3342 61156401 403 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3342 -111.3821122 33.0650444
3343 19162046 402 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3343 -111.3822086 33.06503213
3344 99494577 401 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3344 -111.3822067 33.06534538
3345 18335621 404 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3345 -111.382115 33.0653285
3346 18314877 410 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3346 -111.3818167 33.0653361
3347 20306662 411 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3347 -111.3817172 33.06534582
3348 10752275 424 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3348 -111.3811253 33.06533694
3349 18444442 405 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3349 -111.3820212 33.06564389
3350 17287072 406 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3350 -111.3820213 33.06563248
3351 20306683 410 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3351 -111.3818164 33.06563033
3352 95333819 414 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3352 -111.3816176 33.06563075
3353 61156184 415 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3353 -111.3815226 33.06564429
3354 62838765 417 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3354 -111.3814187 33.06564384
3355 93732362 421 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3355 -111.3812274 33.06564175
3356 94621685 422 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3356 -111.381229 33.06562908
3357 21006337 501 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3357 -111.3809608 33.06564061
3358 62838768 503 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3358 -111.3808644 33.065644
3359 98506521 504 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3359 -111.3808464 33.06563124
3360 95326820 505 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3360 -111.3807545 33.06563719
3361 437447 509 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3361 -111.3805617 33.06564143
3362 57354046 510 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3362 -111.3805618 33.06562621
3363 62838775 512 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3363 -111.3804624 33.06562578
3364 17287099 514 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3364 -111.3803539 33.0656342
3365 99581479 513 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3365 -111.3803659 33.06564186
3366 95333818 515 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3366 -111.380268 33.0656427
3367 18335602 518 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3367 -111.3801611 33.06562702
3368 97433982 519 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3368 -111.3800737 33.06563933
3369 20845611 520 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3369 -111.3800572 33.06562531
3370 18335800 521 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3370 -111.3799698 33.06563762
3371 38654315 523 E CHOLLA LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3371 -111.3798824 33.06563724
3372 18335775 524 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3372 -111.3798628 33.06563716
3373 96440065 506 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3373 -111.380648 33.06532474
3374 11883389 509 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3374 -111.3805711 33.06533836
3375 18335797 510 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3375 -111.3805575 33.0653383
3376 18335791 512 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3376 -111.3804612 33.06533028
3377 99581482 513 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3377 -111.3803707 33.06533877
3378 97434014 514 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3378 -111.3803573 33.06532476
3379 18335796 516 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3379 -111.3802609 33.06532561
3380 38533143 517 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3380 -111.3801719 33.06533918

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



42

3381 20845615 518 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3381 -111.380172 33.06532777
3382 18314915 519 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3382 -111.380077 33.06533624
3383 437400 520 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3383 -111.3800771 33.06532355
3384 18335604 521 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3384 -111.3799837 33.0653333
3385 18335608 522 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3385 -111.3799672 33.06532054
3386 97449465 505 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3386 -111.3807099 33.06504472
3387 95333821 506 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3387 -111.3807085 33.06502569
3388 97366532 507 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3388 -111.3806151 33.06503544
3389 20235178 508 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3389 -111.3806152 33.06502149
3390 93726274 510 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3390 -111.3805172 33.06503502
3391 97433985 509 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3391 -111.3805021 33.06503495
3392 18267814 512 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3392 -111.3804208 33.0650346
3393 20200494 511 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3393 -111.3804222 33.06504729
3394 18335799 513 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3394 -111.3803213 33.06504813
3395 38066982 515 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3395 -111.3802204 33.06504135
3396 18267809 516 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3396 -111.3802205 33.06502613
3397 18314912 518 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3397 -111.3801256 33.06502699
3398 18335778 520 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3398 -111.3800187 33.0650278
3399 20044176 521 E SAGUARO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3399 -111.3799237 33.06504768
3400 59441206 506 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3400 -111.380754 33.06473039
3401 18335722 507 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3401 -111.3806666 33.06474016
3402 18267819 508 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3402 -111.3806666 33.06472875
3403 18335772 509 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3403 -111.3805671 33.0647448
3404 9770437 510 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3404 -111.3805672 33.06472578
3405 95326821 511 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3405 -111.3804677 33.06474565
3406 22053711 512 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3406 -111.3804678 33.06472789
3407 437387 513 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3407 -111.3803683 33.06474141
3408 18335777 515 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3408 -111.3802735 33.06472832
3409 18335774 516 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3409 -111.3802736 33.06471564
3410 99431837 517 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3410 -111.3801755 33.06474312
3411 21219113 518 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3411 -111.3801756 33.06472537
3412 95106014 519 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3412 -111.3800716 33.06474141
3413 18335730 520 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3413 -111.3800702 33.06471984
3414 48605540 521 E OCOTILLO DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3414 -111.3799767 33.06473973
3415 38533194 522 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3415 -111.3799753 33.06472197
3416 19162089 413 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3416 -111.3816084 33.06441446
3417 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3417 -111.3796222 33.06482698
3418 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3418 -111.3796114 33.06462528
3419 99383727 3501 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3419 -111.3796169 33.06446044
3420 61156186 3525 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3420 -111.3796229 33.06546618
3421 99383732 3531 N IRONWOOD LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GIS Field Check 3421 -111.3796169 33.06571219
3422 97539434 3809 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3422 -111.3768625 33.07262516
3423 38067481 301 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3423 -111.3841008 33.06713182
3424 95326807 303 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3424 -111.3840096 33.06713329
3425 38104062 305 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3425 -111.3839097 33.06713163
3426 38104061 306 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3426 -111.3839098 33.06712235
3427 61156352 307 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3427 -111.3838135 33.06713307
3428 38014057 308 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3428 -111.3838143 33.06712132
3429 38104053 309 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3429 -111.3837106 33.06713511
3430 18267818 310 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3430 -111.3837107 33.0671215
3431 38104052 311 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3431 -111.3836254 33.06713103
3432 38104051 312 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3432 -111.3836181 33.06712419
3433 38104059 313 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3433 -111.3835181 33.06713119
3434 38104054 314 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3434 -111.3835182 33.06712191
3435 17287110 315 E MARICOPA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3435 -111.3834226 33.06712955
3436 38103760 316 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3436 -111.3834227 33.06711717
3437 38067037 318 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3437 -111.3833213 33.06712107
3438 20306663 301 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3438 -111.3841055 33.0668318
3439 99431833 302 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3439 -111.3841011 33.0668256
3440 21030284 304 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3440 -111.3840122 33.06682583
3441 21207917 303 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3441 -111.3840122 33.06683573
3442 22053704 305 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3442 -111.3839064 33.06683466
3443 18184972 306 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3443 -111.3839065 33.06682105
3444 9770429 307 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3444 -111.3838131 33.06683117
3445 18184978 308 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3445 -111.3838131 33.06682375
3446 18039496 309 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3446 -111.3837087 33.06683072
3447 18103754 311 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3447 -111.3836161 33.06683651
3448 38103753 312 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3448 -111.3836163 33.06681734

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



43

3449 38067033 313 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3449 -111.3835162 33.06683423
3450 18039493 314 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3450 -111.3835171 33.06681444
3451 18103016 315 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3451 -111.38342 33.06683382
3452 18314879 316 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3452 -111.3834186 33.06681835
3453 9698138 317 E MESQUITE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3453 -111.383323 33.06683155
3454 11893951 318 E GILA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3454 -111.3833224 33.06681608
3455 6467739 402 E BARREL CACTUS LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3455 -111.3822344 33.06563495
3456 48037616 3502 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3456 -111.3859775 33.06447614
3457 98456868 3506 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3457 -111.3859637 33.06463642
3458 21219112 3508 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3458 -111.385976 33.06472098
3459 97539439 3516 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3459 -111.3859881 33.06505904
3460 61613804 3512 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3460 -111.3859698 33.06489321
3461 62364103 3522 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3461 -111.3859661 33.06530054
3462 62838997 3518 N YUCCA DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3462 -111.3859696 33.0651413
3463 48612054 519 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3463 -111.3800903 33.06442431
3464 20845668 523 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3464 -111.3798671 33.06440953
3465 38533141 517 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3465 -111.3801911 33.06441829
3466 98506501 515 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3466 -111.3802919 33.06440951
3467 94621697 513 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3467 -111.3804002 33.0644109
3468 18444440 507 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3468 -111.3806969 33.06442047
3469 38656319 505 E PALO VERDE LN Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3469 -111.3807998 33.06440985
3470 15255024 204 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3470 -111.3873876 33.07459339
3471 15255023 202 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3471 -111.3873368 33.07459371
3472 18314720 208 E ARIZONA CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3472 -111.3873346 33.07477113
3473 9698120 555 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3473 -111.3801234 33.03705464
3474 62364137 563 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3474 -111.3834979 33.03705352
3475 56652503 640 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3475 -111.3834413 33.03793553
3476 663 630 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3476 -111.3838971 33.03770698
3477 99594497 180 E 3RD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3477 -111.3856496 33.03706784
3478 157 177 E 1ST ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3478 -111.3856272 33.03762551
3479 21176359 1520 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3479 -111.396212 33.01778604
3480 18267821 1440 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3480 -111.3965033 33.0182517
3481 18267824 1460 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3481 -111.3965069 33.01825158
3482 1114 1480 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3482 -111.3966658 33.01813194
3483 18444450 1500 S CENTENNIAL PARK AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3483 -111.3966677 33.01812941
3484 1896967 730 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3484 -111.3965107 33.01901061
3485 17287100 760 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3485 -111.3965147 33.01901014
3486 800 780 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3486 -111.3970718 33.01888757
3487 21207905 800 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3487 -111.3970763 33.01888772
3488 21207892 759 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3488 -111.3968157 33.0188329
3489 51798198 779 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3489 -111.3968185 33.01883051
3490 2103783 799 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3490 -111.3972572 33.01875003
3491 9698126 819 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3491 -111.3972604 33.01874938
3492 96319014 729 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3492 -111.396499 33.01887135
3493 21207885 839 W BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3493 -111.3975944 33.01888557
3494 9698141 1440 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3494 -111.3975975 33.01888668
3495 15292155 1420 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3495 -111.398002 33.01916036
3496 2103785 819 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3496 -111.3975607 33.01941448
3497 21207886 839 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3497 -111.3975643 33.01941297
3498 88691503 840 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3498 -111.3979109 33.0194499
3499 99594493 860 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3499 -111.3979153 33.01944854
3500 88198642 820 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3500 -111.3974349 33.01958599
3501 61613797 800 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3501 -111.3974314 33.01958714
3502 6467715 779 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3502 -111.3970689 33.01955022
3503 21219083 799 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3503 -111.3970728 33.01955039
3504 302 780 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3504 -111.3969741 33.01971401
3505 276 760 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3505 -111.3969724 33.01971462
3506 17287078 729 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3506 -111.3965155 33.01960749
3507 51798202 759 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3507 -111.3965196 33.01960688
3508 274 740 W FREEDOM ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3508 -111.396515 33.01976193
3509 2103798 719 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3509 -111.3967731 33.02035502
3510 2103789 759 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3510 -111.3970451 33.0203598
3511 2103788 789 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3511 -111.3970511 33.02035925
3512 21176345 819 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3512 -111.3977125 33.02021629
3513 21207913 859 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3513 -111.3978143 33.02015602
3514 9944384 839 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3514 -111.3978112 33.02015793
3515 647591 899 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3515 -111.3979969 33.02026609
3516 9944369 879 W LIBERTY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3516 -111.3979944 33.02026292

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



44

3517 9698132 1251 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3517 -111.3989571 33.0202164
3518 2146985 1290 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3518 -111.3991458 33.02027584
3519 18444473 1250 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3519 -111.3991456 33.02028152
3520 125 1340 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3520 -111.3988597 33.01990335
3521 680 1320 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3521 -111.3988612 33.01990644
3522 15292154 1291 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3522 -111.3987787 33.02003433
3523 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3523 -111.3986225 33.01986403
3524 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3524 -111.3986199 33.01986093
3525 91404317 1380 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3525 -111.3983916 33.01945897
3526 15292080 1360 S BUNKER HILL DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3526 -111.3984089 33.01946593
3527 21276430 230 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3527 -111.3848855 33.01938132
3528 370 120 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3528 -111.3861831 33.01941301
3529 20239322 949 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3529 -111.3806405 33.02333071
3530 20800563 971 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3530 -111.3806412 33.02332625
3531 16538652 970 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3531 -111.3809081 33.02340234
3532 8383015 950 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3532 -111.3809079 33.02340658
3533 76334211 980 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3533 -111.3809002 33.02288432
3534 400 981 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Other GPS 3534 -111.3806393 33.0227526
3535 1885152 990 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3535 -111.3801773 33.02206592
3536 99596177 560 E FLORENCE HEIGHTS DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3536 -111.3807192 33.02164993
3537 191-B 900 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3537 -111.3802364 33.0237878
3538 807-B 900 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3538 -111.3794126 33.02378699
3539 184 900 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3539 -111.3794004 33.02378626
3540 19162085 645 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3540 -111.3804476 33.02434077
3541 60054736 635 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3541 -111.3804509 33.02434078
3542 56652483 625 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3542 -111.3804544 33.02434061
3543 95317817 570 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3543 -111.3808831 33.02450584
3544 622 674 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3544 -111.3800087 33.02536082
3545 404 655 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3545 -111.3799859 33.02557551
3546 1048 645 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3546 -111.3799941 33.02563402
3547 51798211 685 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3547 -111.3799184 33.02566278
3548 1136 675 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3548 -111.3799962 33.02592778
3549 18305499 635 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3549 -111.3802996 33.02606145
3550 653 674 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3550 -111.3799921 33.02620239
3551 884 575 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3551 -111.3813033 33.02520955
3552 26 560 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3552 -111.3813146 33.0254514
3553 18444448 640 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3553 -111.3813091 33.02567202
3554 99646276 632 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3554 -111.3813078 33.02603801
3555 99646274 624 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3555 -111.3800033 33.02653899
3556 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3556 -111.3799956 33.02691806
3557 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3557 -111.3803713 33.02691568
3558 17287071 550 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3558 -111.381304 33.02643821
3559 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3559 -111.381355 33.02672692
3560 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3560 -111.3813004 33.02688641
3561 17287151 476 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3561 -111.3813027 33.02713947
3562 690 466 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3562 -111.3813077 33.02726079
3563 487 465 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3563 -111.3813545 33.02728521
3564 74 455 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3564 -111.3813558 33.02739064
3565 703 581 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3565 -111.3813065 33.02749374
3566 14623 625 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3566 -111.3802941 33.02774327
3567 9698125 665 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3567 -111.3802908 33.02774322
3568 682 695 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3568 -111.3799418 33.02775345
3569 96319023 715 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3569 -111.3795458 33.02775979
3570 207 380 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3570 -111.3795063 33.02790299
3571 811 393 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3571 -111.3799997 33.02796715
3572 1145 525 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3572 -111.3815092 33.02775178
3573 6467719 510 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3573 -111.3813579 33.02805995
3574 17287153 388 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3574 -111.3813046 33.02802648
3575 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3575 -111.3813646 33.02821116
3576 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3576 -111.3813657 33.02822916
3577 391 344 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3577 -111.3808184 33.02831623
3578 219 322 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3578 -111.380821 33.02844856
3579 267 690 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3579 -111.3799292 33.02807084
3580 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3580 -111.3800045 33.02828737
3581 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3581 -111.3800045 33.02833633
3582 15292156 691 E COLLINGWOOD ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3582 -111.3799375 33.02849709
3583 683 277 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3583 -111.3818641 33.02895237
3584 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3584 -111.3818581 33.02934276

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



45

3585 17287079 202 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3585 -111.3813098 33.02954533
3586 87175388 212 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3586 -111.3813032 33.02934208
3587 670 233 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3587 -111.3813661 33.02919549
3588 742 244 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3588 -111.3813018 33.02921743
3589 19162114 262 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3589 -111.3813029 33.02907562
3590 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3590 -111.3799987 33.0294646
3591 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3591 -111.3799436 33.02957528
3592 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3592 -111.3799495 33.02957777
3593 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3593 -111.3799425 33.02957941
3594 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3594 -111.380001 33.02938134
3595 1235569 245 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3595 -111.3799994 33.02918099
3596 891 263 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3596 -111.3800076 33.02898286
3597 751 288 S PINAL PARKWAY AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3597 -111.379935 33.02886234
3598 335 295 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3598 -111.3804224 33.02875829
3599 6467590 311 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3599 -111.3804085 33.02862684
3600 896 310 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3600 -111.3810155 33.02862281
3601 20300670 288 S DESOTO ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3601 -111.381051 33.02876534
3602 323 525 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3602 -111.3818552 33.03065172
3603 21176355 633 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3603 -111.3802814 33.03116164
3604 550 180 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3604 -111.3820669 33.02984352
3605 62364095 475 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3605 -111.3820706 33.03014999
3606 330 480 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3606 -111.3820661 33.03057792
3607 9770444 40 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3607 -111.382065 33.03071811
3608 62839006 481 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3608 -111.382056 33.03109274
3609 44383651 375 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3609 -111.3835113 33.03116913
3610 808 421 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3610 -111.3830672 33.03083492
3611 766 50 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3611 -111.3832977 33.03071208
3612 9631019 299 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3612 -111.3843989 33.03032542
3613 828 155 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3613 -111.3830765 33.03001924
3614 20239323 125 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3614 -111.383075 33.03004613
3615 87524370 180 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3615 -111.3833025 33.02984887
3616 61156282 189 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3616 -111.3830798 33.02979903
3617 17287074 277 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3617 -111.3825966 33.02898942
3618 467 233 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3618 -111.382601 33.029194
3619 20235177 255 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3619 -111.3826001 33.02918637
3620 21207909 313 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3620 -111.3830751 33.02847047
3621 9770485 353 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3621 -111.3830749 33.02834824
3622 861 212 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3622 -111.3820581 33.02924683
3623 1201 280 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3623 -111.3820599 33.02904216
3624 99594505 322 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3624 -111.3820609 33.02847666
3625 22053706 344 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3625 -111.3820637 33.02825764
3626 494 388 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3626 -111.3820798 33.0280169
3627 212119125 430 E DURON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3627 -111.3830844 33.02791413
3628 757 393 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3628 -111.3830842 33.027917
3629 78 434 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3629 -111.3820655 33.02762344
3630 16133333 466 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3630 -111.382062 33.02731246
3631 62850033 476 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3631 -111.3820661 33.02710525
3632 96319035 477 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3632 -111.3818609 33.02715023
3633 17577976 433 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3633 -111.3826082 33.02754856
3634 99594490 454 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3634 -111.382549 33.02747659
3635 15275701 455 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3635 -111.3826089 33.02733878
3636 45 477 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3636 -111.3826081 33.02707708
3637 77 524 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3637 -111.3820821 33.02687249
3638 359 525 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3638 -111.3818418 33.0267328
3639 133 544 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3639 -111.3820851 33.0266731
3640 23111621 574 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3640 -111.3820792 33.02645664
3641 1053 385 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3641 -111.3833129 33.02675996
3642 18444460 524 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3642 -111.3833165 33.02663473
3643 22053731 574 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3643 -111.3833111 33.02645224
3644 295 598 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3644 -111.3833099 33.02626502
3645 1072 575 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3645 -111.3830752 33.02634969
3646 88690432 444 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3646 -111.3823826 33.02620366
3647 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3647 -111.3817909 33.02621439
3648 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3648 -111.3815943 33.02620334
3649 99594481 632 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3649 -111.3820858 33.02604342
3650 1064 664 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3650 -111.3820747 33.02574346
3651 22053707 695 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3651 -111.3818647 33.02558041
3652 20200502 698 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3652 -111.3820846 33.02547675

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



46

3653 534 764 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3653 -111.3820725 33.02503532
3654 99643169 739 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3654 -111.381867 33.02495561
3655 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3655 -111.3820692 33.02519717
3656 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3656 -111.3820626 33.02518778
3657 19162042 425 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3657 -111.3830968 33.02591679
3658 18444449 605 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3658 -111.3830811 33.02560337
3659 181 699 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3659 -111.3830765 33.02549298
3660 18444447 733 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3660 -111.3830932 33.02513626
3661 471 765 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3661 -111.3830989 33.02493401
3662 62839027 766 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3662 -111.383338 33.02491497
3663 61613949 740 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3663 -111.3835958 33.02521472
3664 18444444 325 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3664 -111.3837751 33.02520779
3665 61613805 328 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3665 -111.383901 33.02535113
3666 755 324 E GRESSINGER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3666 -111.3839045 33.02535119
3667 9698118 680 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3667 -111.3835237 33.02535999
3668 96319020 624 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3668 -111.3833313 33.02586717
3669 95317834 646 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3669 -111.3833317 33.02586456
3670 1012 355 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3670 -111.3837774 33.02606201
3671 983 323 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3671 -111.3839969 33.02606274
3672 95438643 776 S SAN CARLOS ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3672 -111.3820777 33.02478481
3673 579 451 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3673 -111.382386 33.0243637
3674 583 429 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3674 -111.38303 33.02436589
3675 643 850 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3675 -111.3833245 33.02421281
3676 17287096 324 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3676 -111.3841777 33.02408188
3677 76334207 224 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3677 -111.3852629 33.02396009
3678 17287148 274 E STEWART ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3678 -111.3844237 33.02404049
3679 56652479 275 E ELLIOT ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3679 -111.3844232 33.02420323
3680 62838971 790 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3680 -111.3844197 33.02467212
3681 862 770 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3681 -111.3844147 33.02476248
3682 1896961 750 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3682 -111.3843956 33.02497281
3683 62364125 773 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3683 -111.3841807 33.02476833
3684 62364124 755 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3684 -111.3841821 33.02477087
3685 580 690 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3685 -111.3843844 33.0255047
3686 21006356 630 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3686 -111.3843899 33.02583776
3687 47 295 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3687 -111.384389 33.02595007
3688 39 278 E FELIZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3688 -111.3845862 33.02620729
3689 820 245 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3689 -111.3848002 33.02691055
3690 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3690 -111.3847983 33.02690691
3691 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3691 -111.3841957 33.02676164
3692 62838995 575 S MATILDA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3692 -111.3841821 33.02624957
3693 714 20 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3693 -111.3880014 33.03124397
3694 202 77 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3694 -111.3881367 33.03104315
3695 309 101 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3695 -111.3881579 33.03089762
3696 85 100 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3696 -111.3880374 33.03062
3697 373 55 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3697 -111.3881566 33.0306001
3698 68 107 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3698 -111.3891994 33.03111628
3699 99596162 21 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3699 -111.3892024 33.03110905
3700 346 44 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3700 -111.3894429 33.03113187
3701 836 133 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3701 -111.3892184 33.0306737
3702 23111622 88 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3702 -111.3894263 33.03074347
3703 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3703 -111.3894437 33.03052952
3704 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3704 -111.3894498 33.03052901
3705 838 144 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3705 -111.3894216 33.0304727
3706 93 155 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3706 -111.3892222 33.03046174
3707 17 177 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3707 -111.3892198 33.03025154
3708 253 191 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3708 -111.3892228 33.02991139
3709 95438652 150 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3709 -111.3880058 33.03016505
3710 218 200 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3710 -111.3875845 33.02958902
3711 141 250 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3711 -111.3875887 33.02928284
3712 206 300 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3712 -111.3875932 33.02898288
3713 9944372 201 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3713 -111.3892009 33.02961768
3714 440 233 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3714 -111.3892156 33.02939156
3715 633 255 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3715 -111.3891874 33.02918696
3716 781 301 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3716 -111.3891912 33.02886606
3717 242 325 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3717 -111.3891885 33.02857478
3718 87789683 350 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3718 -111.3894231 33.028536
3719 812 326 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3719 -111.3894411 33.02860872
3720 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3720 -111.3894184 33.02898878

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



47

3721 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3721 -111.3894173 33.02894115
3722 106 244 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3722 -111.3894225 33.02927644
3723 897 232 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3723 -111.3894298 33.02941306
3724 832 222 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3724 -111.3894387 33.02953786
3725 606 177 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3725 -111.3894335 33.02959564
3726 795 122 W CIRCLE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3726 -111.388519 33.02859145
3727 1059 100 W CIRCLE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3727 -111.3884233 33.02858818
3728 91404292 85 W CIRCLE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3728 -111.3884186 33.02850209
3729 20200492 121 W CIRCLE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3729 -111.3885989 33.0283405
3730 17287070 99 W CIRCLE DR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3730 -111.3884258 33.02833712
3731 8383016 350 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3731 -111.3880708 33.02820024
3732 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3732 -111.3891941 33.02777532
3733 62364151 441 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3733 -111.3891936 33.02777155
3734 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3734 -111.3892033 33.02807621
3735 1051 402 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3735 -111.3894356 33.02806959
3736 17287109 414 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3736 -111.3894289 33.02794541
3737 605 430 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3737 -111.3894377 33.02778492
3738 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3738 -111.3894367 33.02770691
3739 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3739 -111.3898008 33.02754727
3740 17287106 221 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3740 -111.3901901 33.02737179
3741 965 500 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3741 -111.3894092 33.02675221
3742 58875211 515 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3742 -111.389217 33.02656444
3743 591 160 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3743 -111.3897172 33.02652482
3744 721 601 S QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3744 -111.388586 33.02630138
3745 719 651 S QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3745 -111.3885859 33.02592312
3746 999646278 625 S QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3746 -111.3885859 33.02592603
3747 18444475 590 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3747 -111.3894302 33.02611268
3748 62364096 626 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3748 -111.3894314 33.02599604
3749 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3749 -111.3876929 33.02607977
3750 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3750 -111.3876644 33.02599583
3751 20235184 161 W 20TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3751 -111.3894038 33.0271129
3752 1068 675 S QUARTZ ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3752 -111.3881711 33.02561625
3753 523 689 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3753 -111.3892386 33.02561231
3754 867 688 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3754 -111.3894498 33.02549579
3755 15081520 755 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3755 -111.3899652 33.02477997
3756 61156399 745 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3756 -111.3899644 33.02478376
3757 16156283 700 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3757 -111.3876797 33.02510229
3758 87146955 121 W 22ND ST Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Other GPS 3758 -111.3888129 33.02528275
3759 121 850 S MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3759 -111.3876792 33.02451396
3760 56652491 710 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3760 -111.389924 33.02511572
3761 709 725 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3761 -111.3899655 33.02507695
3762 9944382 715 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3762 -111.3899663 33.02508003
3763 16133297 671 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3763 -111.3904316 33.02571375
3764 799 625 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3764 -111.3904285 33.02591205
3765 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3765 -111.3904219 33.02609963
3766 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3766 -111.3904199 33.02622374
3767 286 574 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3767 -111.3907353 33.02664742
3768 94601602 500 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3768 -111.3907343 33.02694408
3769 59441204 501 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Irrigation Other GPS 3769 -111.39045 33.02690913
3770 21207918 565 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3770 -111.3904558 33.02665985
3771 95317827 399 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3771 -111.3904441 33.02807194
3772 20241159 400 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Institutional Institutional Other GPS 3772 -111.3907448 33.02829203
3773 819 390 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3773 -111.3907192 33.02854121
3774 122 345 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3774 -111.3904431 33.02859103
3775 646 313 S BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3775 -111.3913002 33.02873843
3776 74878234 300 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3776 -111.3907511 33.02896646
3777 62850092 301 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3777 -111.3904518 33.02888821
3778 401 323 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3778 -111.3904384 33.02881635
3779 577 245 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3779 -111.3904487 33.02920013
3780 537 230 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3780 -111.3907339 33.02922762
3781 379 212 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3781 -111.3907468 33.02953621
3782 998 211 S BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3782 -111.3915575 33.02957828
3783 13 233 S BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3783 -111.391747 33.02935715
3784 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3784 -111.3915165 33.02976692
3785 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3785 -111.3915207 33.02976701
3786 62 190 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3786 -111.3907473 33.02981064
3787 21176349 240 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3787 -111.3904552 33.02985592
3788 813 220 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3788 -111.3904388 33.0300682

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



48

3789 21176346 175 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3789 -111.3904389 33.03007088
3790 21175756 145 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3790 -111.3904566 33.03034316
3791 222 150 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3791 -111.3907485 33.03033565
3792 759 120 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3792 -111.3907231 33.03059096
3793 62850034 90 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3793 -111.3907397 33.03072985
3794 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3794 -111.3907404 33.03095245
3795 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3795 -111.3907448 33.03109741
3796 665 221 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3796 -111.390451 33.03103926
3797 60054738 79 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3797 -111.3904532 33.03083476
3798 197 101 S CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3798 -111.3904567 33.03069871
3799 21207890 345 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3799 -111.3917309 33.03119057
3800 21207923 323 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3800 -111.3913395 33.03118405
3801 668 10 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3801 -111.3907325 33.03151733
3802 769 30 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3802 -111.3907509 33.03170602
3803 99594506 149 N CENTRAL AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3803 -111.3904599 33.03269414
3804 95317831 305 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3804 -111.3914622 33.03271236
3805 16133300 366 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3805 -111.391955 33.03252264
3806 761 369 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3806 -111.3922018 33.0321949
3807 342 385 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3807 -111.3922049 33.03219574
3808 952 220 N BUSH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3808 -111.3921484 33.03356604
3809 17287152 430 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3809 -111.3928363 33.03369028
3810 21006342 413 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3810 -111.3926624 33.0335578
3811 514 432 W POSTON CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3811 -111.3930791 33.03320994
3812 304 450 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3812 -111.3930658 33.03233426
3813 76 382 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3813 -111.3923965 33.03228935
3814 5 400 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3814 -111.3925508 33.03229039
3815 798 401 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3815 -111.3925514 33.03219653
3816 19162115 452 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3816 -111.393172 33.03222674
3817 343 80 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3817 -111.3931284 33.03199144
3818 667 81 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3818 -111.3930182 33.03199462
3819 19162094 61 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3819 -111.3930167 33.03182608
3820 46391124 60 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3820 -111.3931283 33.0318282
3821 615 432 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3821 -111.3928014 33.03229172
3822 31371309 414 W BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3822 -111.3927924 33.03228963
3823 21176357 41 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3823 -111.3930188 33.03165718
3824 96319036 21 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3824 -111.3930182 33.03165072
3825 479 20 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3825 -111.3931323 33.03165127
3826 1896968 40 N BUTTE CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3826 -111.3931308 33.03166317
3827 23111624 503 W BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3827 -111.3934247 33.03115208
3828 56897379 570 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3828 -111.3946841 33.02584948
3829 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3829 -111.3952647 33.02556248
3830 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3830 -111.3953769 33.02554742
3831 307 685 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3831 -111.395699 33.02550864
3832 1097 791 W ADAMSVILLE RD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3832 -111.3971631 33.02518293
3833 59395900 185 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3833 -111.3941126 33.02944607
3834 59395924 145 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3834 -111.39411 33.02972281
3835 59441223 165 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3835 -111.3941099 33.02972007
3836 59866948 144 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3836 -111.3942775 33.02973411
3837 61613946 164 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3837 -111.3942768 33.02973158
3838 59866900 184 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3838 -111.3942747 33.02944239
3839 59395927 105 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3839 -111.3941139 33.03005349
3840 62838802 127 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3840 -111.3941141 33.0300508
3841 59395903 81 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3841 -111.3941192 33.03038301
3842 59441212 95 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3842 -111.3941187 33.03038096
3843 59395926 45 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3843 -111.3940768 33.03071714
3844 59395914 65 S MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3844 -111.3940762 33.03071389
3845 59441210 534 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3845 -111.3942111 33.030928
3846 69866925 514 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3846 -111.3942075 33.03092711
3847 57354003 554 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3847 -111.3946158 33.03089229
3848 59395909 574 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3848 -111.3946199 33.03089279
3849 15292079 604 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3849 -111.395014 33.0308876
3850 61156381 594 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3850 -111.3950109 33.0308876
3851 21219098 61 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3851 -111.3949659 33.03069078
3852 61057979 88 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3852 -111.3950848 33.03042223
3853 59866945 75 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3853 -111.3949507 33.0304064
3854 62850096 87 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3854 -111.3949505 33.03040193
3855 62364110 104 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3855 -111.3950726 33.03008317
3856 62364114 126 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3856 -111.3950726 33.03008018

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



49

3857 61156378 103 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3857 -111.3949198 33.03006991
3858 62364097 125 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3858 -111.3949195 33.030067
3859 18411849 62 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3859 -111.3958864 33.03070246
3860 59866927 61 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3860 -111.395725 33.0306947
3861 61057989 618 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3861 -111.3954017 33.03088971
3862 69366930 632 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3862 -111.3954055 33.03088949
3863 59866926 646 W 14TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3863 -111.3957929 33.03089619
3864 61057980 75 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3864 -111.3957226 33.03041785
3865 61057978 87 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3865 -111.3957231 33.0304151
3866 61156265 76 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3866 -111.3958805 33.03042755
3867 62364089 88 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3867 -111.3958803 33.03042488
3868 62364088 103 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3868 -111.3957156 33.03007717
3869 62838767 125 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3869 -111.3957158 33.03007439
3870 61156263 104 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3870 -111.395875 33.03008818
3871 61156262 126 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3871 -111.3958749 33.03008538
3872 61156384 153 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3872 -111.3957811 33.02971229
3873 62364111 152 S SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3873 -111.3957846 33.02971207
3874 62838986 153 S EVERGREEN ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3874 -111.3949932 33.02970841
3875 59866997 674 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3875 -111.3960972 33.02940823
3876 62850065 646 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3876 -111.3957718 33.02939429
3877 59866899 660 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3877 -111.3957751 33.02939406
3878 59866897 618 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3878 -111.3953808 33.02939757
3879 59866898 632 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3879 -111.3953839 33.02939777
3880 61156387 594 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3880 -111.3949923 33.02938852
3881 61156402 604 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3881 -111.3949965 33.02938793
3882 87177005 41 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3882 -111.3939869 33.03147917
3883 89249410 55 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3883 -111.3939782 33.03176252
3884 61156394 69 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3884 -111.3939785 33.03178453
3885 87148972 551 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3885 -111.3942983 33.03174175
3886 21176354 563 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3886 -111.3943233 33.03174173
3887 17287097 550 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3887 -111.3942938 33.03186413
3888 60054735 83 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3888 -111.3939815 33.03208233
3889 62839042 564 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3889 -111.3944847 33.03246982
3890 62839041 578 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3890 -111.3945003 33.03246896
3891 62838973 552 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3891 -111.3942922 33.03246838
3892 21176353 113 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3892 -111.3939749 33.03239149
3893 62838991 127 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3893 -111.3939733 33.03241048
3894 62850086 141 N MULBERRY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3894 -111.3939793 33.03270175
3895 62839015 555 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3895 -111.3942955 33.03295062
3896 62839014 567 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3896 -111.3943165 33.0329534
3897 62839011 581 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3897 -111.3946715 33.03295092
3898 62839016 593 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3898 -111.3946927 33.03295171
3899 62839039 560 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3899 -111.3944464 33.03367493
3900 62839036 574 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3900 -111.3944646 33.03367639
3901 62839038 586 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3901 -111.3948249 33.03367675
3902 62839035 600 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3902 -111.3948478 33.0336778
3903 62839037 614 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3903 -111.3952029 33.03367753
3904 53531583 628 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3904 -111.3952232 33.03367679
3905 62364155 642 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3905 -111.3955741 33.03368082
3906 62364093 656 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3906 -111.3956019 33.03367965
3907 62364156 670 W 10TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3907 -111.3958233 33.03370637
3908 62364104 238 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3908 -111.3959687 33.03361551
3909 62838978 224 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3909 -111.395958 33.03348587
3910 62838977 208 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3910 -111.3959521 33.03323809
3911 9698122 194 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3911 -111.3959529 33.0331752
3912 62838976 176 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3912 -111.3959554 33.03291683
3913 62838979 158 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3913 -111.3959558 33.0328666
3914 62839013 607 W 11TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3914 -111.3950504 33.03295156
3915 62850063 590 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3915 -111.3948587 33.03246947
3916 62364123 604 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3916 -111.3948802 33.0324699
3917 62850100 618 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3917 -111.395238 33.03247135
3918 62850098 632 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3918 -111.395258 33.03247147
3919 86150782 647 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3919 -111.3954471 33.03234898
3920 62364136 646 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3920 -111.3956148 33.03247219
3921 62364134 660 W 12TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3921 -111.3956373 33.03247218
3922 62364138 142 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3922 -111.3959513 33.03259944
3923 62364135 128 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3923 -111.3959529 33.0325549
3924 9944363 114 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3924 -111.3959549 33.03228151

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



50

3925 51798217 100 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3925 -111.3959541 33.03224345
3926 2146976 84 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3926 -111.3959531 33.03195848
3927 18444469 70 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3927 -111.3959532 33.03193393
3928 51798220 56 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3928 -111.3959555 33.03164186
3929 62839007 42 N SYCAMORE ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3929 -111.3959562 33.03162476
3930 62850043 644 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3930 -111.3956145 33.03187009
3931 9770443 659 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3931 -111.3956483 33.03174743
3932 2103781 645 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3932 -111.3954461 33.0317495
3933 61156396 617 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3933 -111.3950721 33.03174397
3934 87152234 603 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3934 -111.3950504 33.03174391
3935 56652506 602 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3935 -111.3948935 33.03186675
3936 56652501 588 W 13TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3936 -111.3948765 33.03186559
3937 20200501 347 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3937 -111.3917314 33.03535461
3938 1120 285 W 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3938 -111.3908004 33.0353585
3939 19162090 380 N WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3939 -111.3893456 33.03521172
3940 512 87 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3940 -111.3865081 33.03587487
3941 137 377 N BAILEY ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3941 -111.3865416 33.03534255
3942 18444465 140 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3942 -111.3859446 33.03602959
3943 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3943 -111.3849369 33.03664801
3944 541 350 E 6TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3944 -111.3835227 33.03586987
3945 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3945 -111.3822299 33.03578721
3946 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3946 -111.3822398 33.03578871
3947 722 441 N KING STREET Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3947 -111.3807143 33.03570742
3948 37900935 575 E RUGGLES ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3948 -111.380877 33.03566251
3949 56652505A 575 E RUGGLES UNIT B Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3949 -111.3813362 33.03572618
3950 32554301 575 E RUGGLES UNIT D Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3950 -111.3813364 33.03571974
3951 492 370 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3951 -111.3802924 33.03500148
3952 417 725 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3952 -111.3793927 33.0343196
3953 9698123 698 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3953 -111.3797811 33.03447445
3954 23111625 325 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3954 -111.3799702 33.03447383
3955 99594495 675 E 8TH STREET Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3955 -111.3799147 33.03432308
3956 341 625 E 8TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3956 -111.3802946 33.03422358
3957 17287092 299 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3957 -111.3812823 33.03432744
3958 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3958 -111.3830401 33.03499915
3959 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3959 -111.3796468 33.0330007
3960 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3960 -111.3796477 33.03295994
3961 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3961 -111.3796445 33.03287565
3962 61156220 185 N PHOENIX ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3962 -111.379648 33.0328747
3963 49 129 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3963 -111.381329 33.03263128
3964 61156287 49 N SILVER ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3964 -111.3813513 33.0319499
3965 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3965 -111.3875685 33.03283649
3966 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3966 -111.3873842 33.03263118
3967 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3967 -111.3869596 33.03334198
3968 73 30 N MAIN ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3968 -111.387533 33.03146812
3969 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3969 -111.389208 33.03213135
3970 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3970 -111.3892027 33.03200296
3971 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3971 -111.3881018 33.03462872
3972 474 270 N PINAL ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3972 -111.3863274 33.03415637
3973 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3973 -111.3873835 33.03373511
3974 444 129 N PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3974 -111.3827005 33.03247211
3975 99596178 45 N FLORENCE ST Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3975 -111.383743 33.03193384
3976 604 330 E BUTTE AVE Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3976 -111.3835473 33.031414
3977 21207902 375 S WILLOW ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3977 -111.3891906 33.02836003
3978 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3978 -111.384201 33.02646411
3979 61156258 121 E KEATING ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3979 -111.3862567 33.02005553
3980 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3980 -111.3792732 33.06215583
3981 61156389 3927 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3981 -111.3770451 33.07764748
3982 18335623 3925 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3982 -111.3767821 33.07739762
3983 62364117 3919 N LANCASTER CIR Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3983 -111.3756468 33.076722
3984 16158289 3830 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3984 -111.3806273 33.07519621
3985 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3985 -111.380052 33.07496656
3986 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3986 -111.3800592 33.07495151
3987 99581483 3814 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3987 -111.3874889 33.07333834
3988 96427835 3814 N IOWA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3988 -111.386734 33.07332827
3989 96427881 3815 N INDIANA AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3989 -111.386752 33.07333323
3990 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3990 -111.3790094 33.07401214
3991 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 3991 -111.3785727 33.07437395
3992 99431835 810 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3992 -111.3779319 33.07434889

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



51

3993 98456871 816 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3993 -111.377548 33.07436319
3994 98395601 900 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3994 -111.3769141 33.07434982
3995 97366523 902 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3995 -111.3767256 33.07435554
3996 94621696 904 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3996 -111.3765386 33.07436537
3997 95333917 821 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3997 -111.3771972 33.07421018
3998 61156357 819 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3998 -111.3774002 33.07422257
3999 94621698 817 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 3999 -111.3776008 33.07421073
4000 57354044 815 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4000 -111.377806 33.0742128
4001 11893954 811 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4001 -111.3781279 33.07422421
4002 93732372 903 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4002 -111.3766371 33.07422455
4003 95333820 901 E WASHINGTON ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4003 -111.3766446 33.07422258
4004 18314636 3823 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4004 -111.3765234 33.07386381
4005 16133337 3821 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4005 -111.3765501 33.07371716
4006 99431834 3821 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4006 -111.3779542 33.07365512
4007 97472210 3811 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4007 -111.3778745 33.07321286
4008 97434011 3814 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4008 -111.3774331 33.07317043
4009 99581492 3809 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4009 -111.3779388 33.07302123
4010 98506500 3808 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4010 -111.3775323 33.07282385
4011 59441207 3806 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4011 -111.3775722 33.07264476
4012 94608057 3804 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4012 -111.377613 33.07248814
4013 96340530 3807 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4013 -111.3779427 33.07268326
4014 97433986 3805 N IDAHO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4014 -111.3779409 33.07267662
4015 94534841 3802 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4015 -111.3777013 33.07215289
4016 59441218 3800 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4016 -111.3777076 33.07214585
4017 99581494 805 E COCHISE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4017 -111.3786071 33.071896
4018 96340505 3813 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4018 -111.3767798 33.07290964
4019 97366521 3807 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4019 -111.3769088 33.07245663
4020 97366535 3733 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4020 -111.3770904 33.07181268
4021 17287105 3732 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4021 -111.3778146 33.07184206
4022 62838974 3728 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4022 -111.3778873 33.07159463
4023 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4023 -111.3782678 33.07145515
4024 62364153 808 E ALABAMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4024 -111.3780763 33.07118534
4025 97366520 812 E ALABAMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4025 -111.3778697 33.07115611
4026 96440137 3727 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4026 -111.3772238 33.07134976
4027 61156264 3725 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4027 -111.3772721 33.07116434
4028 95326806 3711 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4028 -111.3798368 33.07004724
4029 38654312 800 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4029 -111.3787706 33.0703253
4030 96427855 804 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4030 -111.3784376 33.07028579
4031 48612002 808 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4031 -111.3781438 33.07021765
4032 95439335 809 E ALABAMA CT Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4032 -111.378158 33.07057905
4033 95326805 3720 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4033 -111.3777302 33.07050207
4034 18314751 3707 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4034 -111.3777526 33.06937316
4035 17287103 3703 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4035 -111.3778831 33.06907912
4036 97472198 3617 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4036 -111.3779436 33.06873649
4037 15292083 3615 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4037 -111.3779811 33.06862215
4038 98506524 807 E MISSISSIPPI ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4038 -111.3784766 33.06962522
4039 61156284 804 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4039 -111.3785492 33.06960577
4040 48605539 808 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4040 -111.3785713 33.0692782
4041 94621695 802 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4041 -111.3787791 33.06931546
4042 18039603 800 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4042 -111.3789891 33.06937684
4043 12833126 3700 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4043 -111.3795271 33.06909173
4044 18444459 801 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4044 -111.3790951 33.06868589
4045 94608053 803 E MCFARLAND BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4045 -111.3788368 33.06870424
4046 94608097 3616 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4046 -111.3797715 33.06884053
4047 97472215 3617 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4047 -111.3797727 33.06883455
4048 20200486 3612 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4048 -111.3797646 33.06854595
4049 20845633 3610 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4049 -111.3797644 33.06837274
4050 99581499 3611 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4050 -111.3798183 33.06837092
4051 18314869 3604 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4051 -111.3797774 33.06785343
4052 38103014 3605 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4052 -111.379808 33.06784969
4053 18335745 3602 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4053 -111.3797786 33.06768568
4054 93732370 3600 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4054 -111.3797805 33.06753829
4055 99581496 3601 N ILLINOIS AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4055 -111.3797989 33.06754911
4056 97539438 3613 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4056 -111.3789799 33.06855312
4057 18314876 3611 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4057 -111.3788928 33.06837257
4058 18314659 3609 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4058 -111.3788901 33.06832971
4059 38654318 3606 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4059 -111.3789002 33.06806129
4060 99431892 3604 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4060 -111.3789297 33.06797006

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



52

4061 98395602 3602 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4061 -111.3789925 33.06777727
4062 99581497 3603 N FLORENCE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4062 -111.379028 33.06771221
4063 20845667 3600 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4063 -111.3790034 33.0676173
4064 48456722 3613 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4064 -111.3780576 33.06840162
4065 94534852 3607 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4065 -111.3781949 33.06797644
4066 94621700 3601 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4066 -111.3783191 33.06744397
4067 98506505 750 E GILA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4067 -111.3793002 33.06726099
4068 62850087 3549 N VISTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4068 -111.3794585 33.06652705
4069 61156185 3547 N VISTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4069 -111.3794603 33.06641805
4070 61156280 517 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4070 -111.3796014 33.06709355
4071 62850053 515 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4071 -111.3797141 33.06709425
4072 19162092 514 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4072 -111.379653 33.06706865
4073 62364145 512 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4073 -111.3798286 33.06706932
4074 62850040 511 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4074 -111.3799403 33.06709548
4075 61156377 510 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4075 -111.3799392 33.06707015
4076 61156385 509 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4076 -111.3800468 33.06709696
4077 61156275 508 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4077 -111.3800537 33.06706967
4078 61156278 507 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4078 -111.3801591 33.06709772
4079 61156276 506 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4079 -111.3801579 33.06706973
4080 61057976 505 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4080 -111.3802737 33.0670975
4081 62850042 504 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4081 -111.3802745 33.06707158
4082 61156376 503 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4082 -111.3803863 33.0670984
4083 61156326 502 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4083 -111.380389 33.06706842
4084 62850085 501 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4084 -111.3804704 33.06709976
4085 61156324 432 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4085 -111.3805733 33.06707137
4086 61156192 512 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4086 -111.3797929 33.06666597
4087 61156294 511 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4087 -111.3799019 33.06669298
4088 18421813 510 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4088 -111.3799094 33.06666621
4089 61156331 509 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4089 -111.3800204 33.06669253
4090 62838987 508 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4090 -111.3800272 33.06666651
4091 61156190 507 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4091 -111.3801422 33.06669219
4092 62839012 506 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4092 -111.3801464 33.06666917
4093 61156325 505 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4093 -111.3802593 33.06669061
4094 62850107 504 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4094 -111.380264 33.06667019
4095 61156380 503 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4095 -111.3803759 33.06669548
4096 61156193 502 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4096 -111.3803821 33.06666741
4097 61156274 501 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4097 -111.3804727 33.06669516
4098 61156453 432 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4098 -111.3805759 33.0666715
4099 61057991 431 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4099 -111.3806808 33.06669471
4100 61156332 430 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4100 -111.3806912 33.06667052
4101 61156327 428 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4101 -111.3808216 33.06667068
4102 20235180 431 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4102 -111.3806818 33.06709996
4103 62850037 430 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4103 -111.3806837 33.06707521
4104 21219123 429 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4104 -111.3807974 33.06710273
4105 62839034 428 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4105 -111.3808061 33.06707909
4106 61057973 427 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4106 -111.3809173 33.067104
4107 62850088 426 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4107 -111.380921 33.06707467
4108 61156207 425 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4108 -111.3810387 33.06710408
4109 62839032 424 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4109 -111.3810412 33.06707709
4110 61057974 423 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4110 -111.3811594 33.06710431
4111 62364106 422 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4111 -111.3811626 33.06707973
4112 61156437 421 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4112 -111.3812776 33.0671049
4113 61156440 420 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4113 -111.3812817 33.06707693
4114 61156386 419 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4114 -111.3813978 33.06710572
4115 17287067 418 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4115 -111.3814013 33.06707833
4116 9770428 417 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4116 -111.3815186 33.06710694
4117 61156244 416 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4117 -111.381521 33.06707752
4118 21006344 415 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4118 -111.3816377 33.06710957
4119 61156245 414 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4119 -111.3816472 33.0670785
4120 9770431 413 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4120 -111.3817571 33.06710758
4121 62364132 412 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4121 -111.3817646 33.06707482
4122 61057977 411 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4122 -111.3818737 33.06709643
4123 62364107 410 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4123 -111.3818845 33.06706294
4124 61156379 409 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4124 -111.3819941 33.06707261
4125 62364142 408 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4125 -111.3820065 33.06704227
4126 61057983 407 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4126 -111.3821107 33.06704422
4127 6467592 406 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4127 -111.3821301 33.06701559
4128 61057982 405 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4128 -111.3822208 33.06702199

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



53

4129 62364143 404 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4129 -111.3822534 33.0669954
4130 61156395 403 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4130 -111.3823409 33.06701656
4131 61057975 402 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4131 -111.3823523 33.06699058
4132 62364154 401 E PUEBLO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4132 -111.3824309 33.06701505
4133 61156249 401 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4133 -111.3824143 33.06659292
4134 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4134 -111.3826574 33.0662147
4135 17287091 405 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4135 -111.3822092 33.06662433
4136 61156187 409 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4136 -111.3820911 33.0666262
4137 20306666 411 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4137 -111.3819379 33.06662544
4138 61156431 413 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4138 -111.381796 33.06670591
4139 61156451 415 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4139 -111.38164 33.06670389
4140 62850049 417 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4140 -111.3815202 33.06670459
4141 61156350 419 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4141 -111.3814001 33.06670314
4142 61156323 421 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4142 -111.3812831 33.06670183
4143 95469358 420 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4143 -111.3812068 33.06667146
4144 61156393 423 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4144 -111.3811606 33.06670529
4145 62364131 424 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4145 -111.3810814 33.06666991
4146 62838999 425 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4146 -111.381042 33.06670281
4147 62364144 426 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4147 -111.3809516 33.06666864
4148 61156322 427 E FIESTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4148 -111.3809172 33.06669849
4149 95469358 420 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4149 -111.3812608 33.06627216
4150 61156356 425 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4150 -111.3811254 33.06628736
4151 18411817 427 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4151 -111.3809795 33.06628609
4152 61156450 426 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4152 -111.3809855 33.06625981
4153 61156435 429 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4153 -111.3808401 33.06628885
4154 61156354 428 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4154 -111.3808451 33.06625881
4155 61156195 431 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4155 -111.3806978 33.06628532
4156 62838988 430 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4156 -111.3807046 33.0662611
4157 61156191 432 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4157 -111.3805765 33.06625924
4158 61057987 501 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4158 -111.3804916 33.06628246
4159 61156194 503 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4159 -111.3803726 33.06628392
4160 61156300 502 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4160 -111.38038 33.06625642
4161 61156303 505 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4161 -111.3802525 33.06628098
4162 21207906 504 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4162 -111.3802591 33.06625431
4163 61156302 507 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4163 -111.3801333 33.06628076
4164 62364094 506 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4164 -111.38014 33.06625348
4165 61156189 509 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4165 -111.38001 33.06628232
4166 62850039 508 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4166 -111.3800183 33.06625496
4167 61156248 511 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4167 -111.3798926 33.06628223
4168 61156297 510 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4168 -111.3798948 33.06625283
4169 61613807 512 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4169 -111.3797888 33.06625275
4170 62850050 3545 N VISTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4170 -111.3794668 33.06629751
4171 61156388 3543 N VISTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4171 -111.3794689 33.06619936
4172 61156279 3541 N VISTA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4172 -111.3794714 33.06603852
4173 62850103 515 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4173 -111.3796001 33.06586181
4174 61156206 513 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4174 -111.3796135 33.0658601
4175 61156434 511 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4175 -111.3798133 33.06586032
4176 61156434 511 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4176 -111.3799261 33.06586022
4177 61156292 509 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4177 -111.3800417 33.06586155
4178 61156301 507 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4178 -111.380156 33.06586313
4179 61156247 505 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4179 -111.3802652 33.06586441
4180 61156432 501 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4180 -111.380488 33.06586636
4181 61156246 503 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4181 -111.3803811 33.06586508
4182 61156430 431 E TIEMPO DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4182 -111.3807951 33.06586448
4183 95469358 420 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4183 -111.3811687 33.06588473
4184 95469358 420 E PLAZA DEL SOL Town of Florence Residential Residential 1998 Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4184 -111.3811559 33.06586553
4185 21181508 3543 N CALIENTE BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4185 -111.3834961 33.06624842
4186 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4186 -111.3827262 33.06600817
4187 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4187 -111.3820733 33.06583019
4188 97433978 3723 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4188 -111.3773283 33.07096824
4189 94552694 3721 N COLORADO AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4189 -111.377343 33.07088428
4190 12 805 S MAIN ST APT 6 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4190 -111.385541 33.02451908
4191 750 805 S MAIN ST APT 4 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4191 -111.3855414 33.02461076
4192 95438646 805 S MAIN ST APT 10 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4192 -111.3855429 33.02409692
4193 62364109 805 S MAIN ST APT 7 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4193 -111.3861547 33.02395519
4194 9770433 805 S MAIN ST APT 15 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4194 -111.3864895 33.02396444
4195 2103778 805 S MAIN ST APT 18 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4195 -111.3869616 33.02395803
4196 136 805 S MAIN ST APT 21 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4196 -111.3874392 33.02412714

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



54

4197 129 805 S MAIN ST APT 20 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4197 -111.3874371 33.02412268
4198 131 805 S MAIN ST APT 22 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4198 -111.3874357 33.02438183
4199 132 805 S MAIN ST APT 23 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4199 -111.3874358 33.0243862
4200 2146970 805 S MAIN ST APT 14 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4200 -111.3864863 33.02396443
4201 18444452 805 S MAIN ST APT 13 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4201 -111.386483 33.02396442
4202 18411901 805 S MAIN ST APT 16 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4202 -111.3864928 33.02396446
4203 2146977 805 S MAIN ST APT 17 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4203 -111.3864961 33.02396447
4204 831 805 S MAIN ST APT 19 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4204 -111.3869648 33.02395805
4205 21207911 805 S MAIN ST APT 8 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4205 -111.386158 33.0239552
4206 95317811 805 S MAIN ST APT 9 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4206 -111.3861612 33.02395522
4207 95438644 805 S MAIN ST APT 11 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4207 -111.3855429 33.02409967
4208 95438645 805 S MAIN ST APT 12 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4208 -111.3855429 33.02410242
4209 20235171 805 S MAIN ST APT 5 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4209 -111.385541 33.02452183
4210 187 805 S MAIN ST APT 3 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4210 -111.3855414 33.02461351
4211 886 805 S MAIN ST APT 1 Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4211 -111.3855414 33.024619
4212 48343841 75 E VIRGINIA ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4212 -111.3865659 33.02673111
4213 62839031 301 E ARIZONA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4213 -111.3862393 33.07485578
4214 11893952 303 E ARIZONA BLVD Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4214 -111.3861473 33.07486075
4215 18315060 301 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4215 -111.386146 33.07507348
4216 18315055 305 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4216 -111.385952 33.07500417
4217 18315052 311 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4217 -111.3856619 33.07490685
4218 20044178 323 E WASHINGTON AVE Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4218 -111.3850227 33.07494075
4219 880 325 E AGUILAR ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4219 -111.3839902 33.03033413
4220 381 74 S PARK ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4220 -111.3835478 33.03047105
4221 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4221 -111.3813644 33.02956355
4222 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4222 -111.3929148 33.02623877
4223 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4223 -111.392868 33.02624528
4224 Need Matching Address Town of Florence Commercial Commercial Drawing (as-built, not registered) GPS 4224 -111.3929217 33.02620509
4225 906 243 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4225 -111.3902163 33.02958384
4226 835 221 W 16TH ST Town of Florence Residential Residential Other GPS 4226 -111.3902054 33.02958057
4228 62364098 637 W GEIB AVE Town of Florence Active Residential Aerial Photography Aerial Photography 4228 -111.395307 33.0279531
4229 62364101 659 W GEIB AVE Town of Florence Active Residential Aerial Photography Aerial Photography 4229 -111.3953113 33.02795287
4230 601 W GEIB AVE Town of Florence Active Residential Aerial Photography Aerial Photography 4230 -111.3949165 33.02795027
4231 62838983 615 W GEIB AVE Town of Florence Active Residential Aerial Photography Aerial Photography 4231 -111.394924 33.02794992

TOF_WaterMeters_GIS Attachment K



1.3.2019 

 
1)  I do not see qtys or sizes of meters and or Meter box/Lid in proposal or on excel sheet provided. Can you please send this information over for 
accurate RFP response? 

The number of meters is listed in Attachment K. The size of the meters is not listed.  
 
2)  It was my understanding Florence signed with Milandr to have a LPWAN put up over Florence and that we would be offering our meters and 
Radios to communicate to this network, but the RFP seems to ask for us to provide the network and hang collectors. Can you please verify 
which option we are to proceed with? 

All proposals should include providing the network and hanging collectors if they have the capability. If the proposing vendor chooses to use 
a third party for the network and collectors (such as Milandr), or can do both, then they should include that in their proposal. 
 
3)  Can you provide address for your entire well / tank locations? We need that information for potential antenna sites. We could also use 
address of locations that the town in okay with antenna placements. 

The following are the only well site locations that are suitable for gateways. 
Site Name  Description  Coordinates 
Florence Tower/Well 1 Booster  180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.384645,33.0757258,0 

Well 5/Water Tower  100ft Water Tower, power, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.3884336,33.0267221,0 

Anthem Tower  180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.4840288,33.050237,0 

Town Hall  30+FT Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.3873553,33.0389829,0 

Well 3B  20FT Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.3829646,33.0352717,0 

Police Department/Datacenter  20FT Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.3856213,33.0356911,0 

Waste Water South Plant  20FT Power, PoE, generator, battery backup, Network.  ‐111.4060812,33.0301785,0 

Cemetery  Currently no connectivity or power. Possible future site.  ‐111.3844907,33.0038589,0 

  
4)  As we prepare our response to the town's RFP, we need to perform propagation study.  The RFP lists the sites available for collectors, but the 
following sites do not have the available height above ground level, listed. Can you provide this information? The available height above 
ground level is necessary for us to provide accurate results. Town Hall, Well 3 WT, Police Department, WW South Plant 

See Questions 3. 
  
5)  5.1.8 Battery life data shall be transmitted to the Host System alerting of low battery levels for preemptive maintenance 

 Is alert of low battery life adequate, or do you need to have an indication of battery condition? 
The minimum expectation is low battery level alert.  
 

ADDENDUM 1



1.3.2019 

6) 5.1.9 Each AMI Module shall allow for an engineered LoRaWAN Network configuration with a primary route to the collector and 
multiple alternate routes that can be re‐routed if communication is interrupted to the primary routing. 

 Not quite applicable in case of LoRaWAN technology. All data packets will always be received by all base stations within its reception 
area 

Gateways running in ACTIVE/ACTIVE or ACTIVE/PASSIVE is acceptable. 
 
7) 5.1.11 The AMI Module shall be capable of storing meter data including date and time stamps down to 15‐minute intervals for a minimum of 
45 days in non‐volatile memory. If there is a system failure, the system shall recover and update itself without loss of information.  
5.1.13 Systems that communicate one and a half way to the collector or update to the collector 1 to 6 times a day in multi‐hour intervals are not 
acceptable. 

 Not clear how many times per day and how often the data should be transmitted? Is it being contemplated by the town to request 
archived data in some situations? If not, there’s really no need to archive data at 15 min intervals. Plus, 15 min intervals will seriously eat 
into the battery live. 

The minimum expectation is hourly. 
 
8) 5.1.18 Ability to use a hand‐held device to upload data in the unit’s memory. 

 Need clarification – what data and for what purpose? 
The purpose is to guarantee that meter data can be collected by another method if the LoRaWAN is not available.  
  
9) 5.2.1.6 The Data Collectors shall use RC4 state‐of‐art data security techniques to prevent unauthorized access to the data. 

 RC4 security technology is not applicable to a LoRaWAN technology; besides, LoRaWAN base stations do not collect or keep data but 
pass it through 

Any type of current 128‐bit or greater encryption/validity checking is acceptable. 
 
10) In reviewing the RFP for the AMI Project, I was wondering if it would be possible to get a list of the 3” and larger meters. 
The data is not available currently. 
 
11) What is the meter count to be replaced? 
The meter count is included in Attachment K. 
 
12) Meters to be retrofit? 
The meter count is included in Attachment K. 
 



1.8.2019 

1. Does the Town want the vendor to propose their own LoRWAN or propose 
to use Milandr’s LoRWAN? 
The vendor can propose either option or both. 

2. Request for clarification on frequency band to be used.  
The Town is willing to accept any frequency as long as it interfaces with 
the Town’s open architecture. 

3. Will the vendor be expected to hold their prices throughout the term of the 
contract? 
No, CPI increase is permissible and will be discussed with selected vendor. 

4. Request for clarification on Section 6 (c). 
The intent is for vendors to prove they have experience installing and 
deploying AMR/AMI systems. 

5. Request to release the propagation study. Will we delay the due date of the 
RFP because the propagation study has not yet been provided? 
See Addendum #3. The due date will not be delayed at this time. 

6. Request for the Town to consider multi-jet meters and mag flow meters. 
The Town prefers ultrasonic meters. The Town will consider other 
comparable meters. If positive displacement meters will be proposed, 
submit the appropriate sheets from Attachment A (Price Sheet) of the 
RFP. If a, different type of comparable meter will be proposed, then 
Attachment A of the RFP should be modified to reflect the proposed 
meter type.  

7. Request for the number of meters by size within the Town. 
5/8 to ¾ : 3,386 1” : 95 1.5” : 5 2” : 90 3” : 11 4” : 8 
6” : 2  8” : 1  
See Addendum #4 for the full list 

8. What type of permits are required? 
ROW permits are required and the process to obtain them is not 
cumbersome and they are at no cost. 

9. If the vendor needs to replace a box, what type of material should the box 
be? 
The boxes need to meet AWWA standards, but the conditions at the 
property need to be considered. For example, if the residents park on top 
of the meter.  

10. Will the Town provide space where the vendor may store materials for the 
implementation and installation of the RFP? 
Yes 



1.8.2019 

11. What is the current billing system you use today? What version is it? 
The Town uses Caselle as our billing system and it is the updated version. 

12. Any other operating systems that will need to be integrated into the 
platform? 
No additional systems 

13. Does the City have a timeline determined to start the project and a 
completion date? 
Staff intends on presenting their recommendation to the Town Council in 
February. The project would begin following the approval by the Town 
Council. It is anticipated that the implementation and installation of the 
system will be complete before June 30, 2019.  

ADDENDUM 2



Town of Florence 
Propagation Map

Town of Florence Propagation
ADDENDUM 3



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     1

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Report Criteria:

Customer.Final bill date = {IS NULL}

Service.Description = "WATER"

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.2440.0 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.1725.1 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

2.0410.1 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.1790.1 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0060.0 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0040.0 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

3.0973.1 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0020.0 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0960.1 100 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

          Total 100: 9

1.1490.1 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.1810.1 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.1491.0 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2400.2 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2438.0 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2660.1 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

2.0400.1 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2779.0 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1830.2 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.3730.0 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.1740.3 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2810.2 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.1723.1 101 GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 C.F.

          Total 101: 13

3.0983.0 102 GOVERMENT 1" GALLON

5.0031.0 102 GOVERMENT 1" GALLON

113.1600.1 102 GOVERMENT 1" GALLON

1.2820.2 102 GOVERMENT 1" GALLON

          Total 102: 4

1.2640.1 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

1.1722.0 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

1.1721.0 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

1.2680.2 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

1.2700.1 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

3.1405.0 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

3.0976.0 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

5.0035.0 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

4.1790.2 103 GOVERMENT 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 103: 9

1.1985.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

3.0982.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

2.0281.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

4.1830.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

3.0981.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

3.1450.3 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

5.0030.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

ADDENDUM 4



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     2

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

5.0008.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

5.0690.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

5.0009.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

113.0160.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.2441.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

113.0170.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

4.1730.2 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.4100.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.0008.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

113.1500.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.2401.1 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.3780.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.3770.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

1.3790.0 104 GOVERMENT 2" GALLON

          Total 104: 21

1.2433.0 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

3.0960.1 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

1.1920.1 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

1.1960.0 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

2.0052.0 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

3.1400.0 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

4.1740.1 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

3.0380.2 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

3.1410.2 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

3.1420.2 105 GOVERMENT 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 105: 10

3.0990.0 106 GOVERMENT 3" COMPOUND GALL

3.0984.0 106 GOVERMENT 3" COMPOUND GALL

          Total 106: 2

3.0010.1 108 GOVERMENT 3" TURBINE GALL

3.2414.0 108 GOVERMENT 3" TURBINE GALL

          Total 108: 2

3.1000.0 110 GOVERMENT 4"COMPOUND GALL

          Total 110: 1

3.2413.0 112 GOVERMENT 4" TURBINE GALL

          Total 112: 1

2.0240.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.0029.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.0230.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.2417.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.0561.4 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

2.0381.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

2.0180.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.0027.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.1270.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

2.1715.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     3

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.2230.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.0730.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.1271.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

112.0685.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0440.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0550.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0910.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0431.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0480.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0490.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0560.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0590.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.1320.3 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0210.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0580.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0870.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

3.1080.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.2415.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.0970.8 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

101.0050.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0240.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0470.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0520.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0530.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0545.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

5.1340.6 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0450.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0460.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0610.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.2890.9 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.0660.7 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

103.1751.1 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.2690.6 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0500.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0510.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0850.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

1.0010.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

101.0085.4 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

5.1415.5 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

2.0260.4 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

112.0960.0 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.0750.4 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

113.0630.5 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

4.0670.2 123 COMMERCIAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

          Total 123: 54

1.2710.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2770.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2840.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0420.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0500.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0190.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0275.0 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.0490.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2781.0 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0430.6 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0070.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     4

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.0160.6 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0310.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0355.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.1695.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.2320.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.2400.0 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0350.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.1010.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.0635.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.1090.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.2291.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.1180.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.2290.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0980.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

5.1315.0 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0650.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2620.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0340.7 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.2911.0 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2800.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.2900.8 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.0995.9 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0741.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0440.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.1900.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

3.0900.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0380.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0200.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

5.1121.3 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.0380.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0250.5 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.0320.5 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.1705.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2730.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0130.7 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2790.9 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0140.9 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0020.6 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.0004.1 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0210.7 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

5.1077.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0270.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2780.4 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

4.0940.2 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2900.6 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

2.0100.7 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

1.2750.5 124 COMMERCIAL 5/8 - 3/4 C.F.

          Total 124: 58

1.2432.1 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

4.1000.1 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

3.0951.1 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

3.0810.1 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

105.0018.0 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

2.0030.4 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

1.2670.2 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

4.0745.4 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     5

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.1100.3 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

4.1530.9 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

3.2411.1 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

4.3485.0 125 COMMERCIAL 1" GALLON

          Total 125: 12

1.0610.4 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0028.1 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0450.2 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.1955.1 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0300.6 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

3.0910.1 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

3.0911.1 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

3.2300.4 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0022.2 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0019.3 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

4.0640.2 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0120.6 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

4.0990.7 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0021.3 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0020.4 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

4.3161.2 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

1.2475.3 126 COMMERCIAL 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 126: 17

3.0908.0 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

3.0845.1 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

108.0000.0 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

3.0857.2 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

3.0920.3 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

3.2409.1 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

1.2920.2 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

1.0062.0 127 COMMERCIAL 2" GALLON

          Total 127: 8

1.2570.1 128 COMMERCIAL 2" CUBIC FEET

2.0053.2 128 COMMERCIAL 2" CUBIC FEET

4.1510.2 128 COMMERCIAL 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 128: 3

1.2510.2 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2017.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

103.0031.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.0521.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

4.0900.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.0980.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

101.0041.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

105.0121.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

113.0273.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

108.1073.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

112.0400.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

113.0271.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

113.0620.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

1.0691.3 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     6

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.0961.2 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

113.0890.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

1.0791.2 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2407.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

2.2009.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2404.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

111.0990.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

112.0780.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

112.0870.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.1571.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

4.1825.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2412.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

4.1850.8 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

108.1077.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

101.0086.2 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

2.2008.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

1.0300.3 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

111.1170.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

111.0030.1 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2410.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

3.2408.0 129 TURF 5/8 - 3/4 GALLONS

          Total 129: 35

2.0360.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2435.0 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2439.0 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2740.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

2.0051.0 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

2.0350.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2610.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2720.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2860.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.0400.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

2.0280.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1370.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1051.0 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.2785.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1320.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

4.3030.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.0510.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1340.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

3.1330.2 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

4.1509.1 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

1.0910.6 130 TURF 5/8-3/4 C.F.

          Total 130: 21

3.2403.0 131 TURF 1"GALLON

1.2910.2 131 TURF 1"GALLON

1.0252.0 131 TURF 1"GALLON

          Total 131: 3

5.0025.1 132 TURF 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 132: 1



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     7

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.0034.1 133 TURF 2" GALLON

1.0024.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

5.1470.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

113.0432.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

5.1570.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

113.0920.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

1.3760.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

4.3460.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

3.0975.2 133 TURF 2" GALLON

4.3470.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

4.3450.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

3.1403.7 133 TURF 2" GALLON

5.1560.0 133 TURF 2" GALLON

          Total 133: 13

1.2434.0 134 TURF 2" CUBIC FEET

3.0971.0 134 TURF 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 134: 2

1.1910.2 138 CONSTRUCTION 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 138: 1

1.1940.1 145 TURF 3" COMPOUND GALLON

3.0961.0 145 TURF 3" COMPOUND GALLON

          Total 145: 2

3.0972.0 146 TURF 3" COMPOUND CUBIC FEET

          Total 146: 1

1.0061.0 154 TURF 4" TURBINE GALLON

          Total 154: 1

2.0050.1 158 TURF 6" TURBINE CUBIC FEET

          Total 158: 1

3.0846.0 165 COMMERICAL 4" COMPOUND GALLON

          Total 165: 1

113.1000.1 167 OUTSIDE GOVERMENT 1.5 GALLONS

          Total 167: 1

113.1200.0 168 OUTSIDE GOVERMENT 1" GALLON

          Total 168: 1

113.1300.0 169 OUTSIDE GOV 3" GALLON TURBINE

113.1400.0 169 OUTSIDE GOV 3" GALLON TURBINE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     8

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

          Total 169: 2

113.1100.1 170 OUTSIDE GOVERMENT 5/8-3/4 GALL

          Total 170: 1

1.2520.2 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

1.2430.1 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1065.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1064.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

4.1570.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1068.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1062.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.0133.1 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1069.4 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

5.1067.3 175 2'" RES MFU GALLON

          Total 175: 10

2.0150.2 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1073.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1071.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1072.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1074.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.0136.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.0135.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1063.3 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1066.3 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.0132.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.0134.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.0131.1 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

5.1061.3 176 RES MFU 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 176: 13

1.0070.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0150.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0430.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0501.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0617.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0980.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0680.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0830.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0880.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1480.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1430.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1630.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1700.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1750.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0370.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1000.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1030.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1051.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1190.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1280.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1310.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1490.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     9

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.1580.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0060.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0120.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0200.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0470.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0780.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0930.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1240.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1640.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2120.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2280.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2590.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0530.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0740.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1270.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1858.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0840.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0100.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0130.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0270.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0340.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0360.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0412.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0450.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0560.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1011.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0850.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1070.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1540.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1450.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1840.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2090.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2145.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2200.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2293.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2350.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2431.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0170.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0480.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0190.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0240.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0440.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0611.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0615.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0650.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1100.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1151.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1200.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1590.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0017.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0080.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0590.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0600.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0980.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1110.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1230.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1370.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0180.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     10

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.0370.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1350.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1360.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1620.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1651.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2070.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2170.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2380.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0520.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0650.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0270.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0450.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0760.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1030.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0260.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0920.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1120.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1560.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1160.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1220.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1690.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1890.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2150.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2370.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2515.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0040.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0380.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0610.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1150.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1180.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1609.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0397.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0660.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0730.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0700.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0740.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1310.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1671.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2080.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0550.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0720.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1420.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1440.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1610.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1710.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1880.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1985.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2000.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2020.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2091.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2700.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2960.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3410.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1050.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1290.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1350.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     11

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.1470.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1720.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0330.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0860.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0510.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0790.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0800.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1040.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1275.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1550.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2100.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2240.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0320.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0510.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0780.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2100.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2110.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2150.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2240.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2280.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0400.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0290.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0350.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0360.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2140.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0360.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0600.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0610.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0830.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1340.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1460.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1620.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1890.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2560.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2400.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2440.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2620.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2420.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2430.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2460.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2760.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2930.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3190.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3191.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0830.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0908.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0914.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0930.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1160.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1250.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1310.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1360.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1370.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1460.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1480.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1570.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1682.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     12

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.1690.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0835.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0490.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0538.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1050.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1070.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1335.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1390.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1560.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1660.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1740.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2110.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2130.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2280.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0240.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0531.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0480.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0620.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0790.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1010.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1115.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1195.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1215.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1246.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1611.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2020.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0560.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0460.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0690.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0700.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0840.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1360.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1600.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2610.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2690.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2810.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3071.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0898.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0945.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1185.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1225.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1280.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1580.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1650.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1800.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1940.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0710.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0961.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1820.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1870.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1910.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1990.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2640.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2730.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2861.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2990.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     13

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

4.3085.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3200.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0906.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2830.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3010.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0905.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0907.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0912.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0940.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1230.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0910.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1050.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1250.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1390.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1680.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2380.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2581.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2680.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2940.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1240.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1270.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1390.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1070.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1180.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1210.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1410.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1860.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1500.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

9.0020.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0750.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0341.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0110.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0550.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1780.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1120.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0331.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0576.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2520.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0590.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0280.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1930.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1990.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1506.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0060.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3132.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0890.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1770.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1281.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1650.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2270.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1331.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1720.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2071.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1020.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1850.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1890.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1140.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1150.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     14

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.2120.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2470.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0393.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0801.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1810.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2001.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2320.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1550.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0580.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1551.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1180.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1512.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2251.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1301.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0460.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0490.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1490.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1871.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2030.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2210.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1420.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0080.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0690.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1840.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1540.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0800.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0780.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0680.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2290.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3400.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1190.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0420.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2340.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0711.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1257.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0231.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.3706.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0930.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2050.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2000.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2135.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0220.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2500.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1122.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2181.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0801.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2650.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1471.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1100.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1061.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.1795.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1480.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0611.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1110.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1670.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1145.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3090.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0560.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     15

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.1370.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0810.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1965.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1400.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2180.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2360.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0880.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.3808.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2200.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2220.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1950.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0530.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.9222.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1421.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1430.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0790.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1221.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1591.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0100.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2350.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0830.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0905.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3071.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3150.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2022.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1570.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2821.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2511.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0470.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1800.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1330.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1641.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0170.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1400.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2560.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0910.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0470.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0411.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1410.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0390.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0291.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1160.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1460.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0370.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2070.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0250.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1030.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1541.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2402.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2480.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2032.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0290.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2360.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0770.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2500.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0301.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0761.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0600.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     16

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.0394.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0500.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1300.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0290.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0630.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1860.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2251.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1450.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1360.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0090.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1170.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1990.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1021.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2801.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0420.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1300.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2840.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0911.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1131.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0630.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0330.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3350.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1980.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1491.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3390.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0871.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0330.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2200.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1931.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1381.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0901.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0790.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2530.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0261.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2320.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0549.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1070.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1340.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2970.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1210.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0320.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2414.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2211.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1135.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1591.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0040.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1770.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.1330.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0450.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2170.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3220.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2110.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0701.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1361.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1950.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1440.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0850.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.8943.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     17

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

4.1650.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0960.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0920.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1350.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1410.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2646.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0660.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2741.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0640.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1900.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1760.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0700.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0010.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2300.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0030.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0730.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2580.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2630.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2950.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1715.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2590.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1531.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1521.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2310.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0742.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2330.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3112.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0510.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3000.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1470.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2120.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1261.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1330.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.4210.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0897.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2272.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.9999.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2130.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1140.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2010.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3081.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0640.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1291.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.3750.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0896.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1470.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2190.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2030.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0810.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2770.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0070.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1170.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0761.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1290.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1401.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1620.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0751.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2291.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     18

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.2150.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0300.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0400.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1232.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0891.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1141.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1470.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0721.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0461.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1103.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2031.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1155.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1800.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0540.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2972.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1881.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1260.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2660.8 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1630.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1312.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1240.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

7.8664.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2710.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2042.0 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2852.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3212.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0780.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1091.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.0311.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.2251.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2311.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1261.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2920.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0451.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2080.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.1041.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1910.9 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2251.6 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.2210.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.1080.2 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.0410.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

5.0909.4 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

1.0670.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.2541.7 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.3141.1 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

4.1030.5 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

3.1482.3 181 RES-SFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

          Total 181: 591

3.0131.0 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0180.1 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0157.0 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0200.1 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0090.2 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0230.1 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0235.0 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0040.1 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     19

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.0100.1 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0150.6 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0210.2 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0156.0 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0710.5 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0111.3 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0120.2 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0170.3 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0190.3 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0020.3 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0220.6 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0201.2 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0030.4 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

3.0080.4 182 NON RES SFU 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

          Total 182: 22

4.3170.4 183 MFU 5/8" - 3/4" C.F. INSIDE

4.1560.4 183 MFU 5/8" - 3/4" C.F. INSIDE

          Total 183: 2

1.2080.2 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

3.0320.2 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

3.0675.1 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

4.2580.1 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

3.1500.2 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

4.2870.1 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

5.0200.0 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

4.2980.2 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

2.0870.4 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

4.1430.4 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

3.0690.4 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

3.0340.3 185 1" RES SFU GALLON

          Total 185: 12

5.1427.1 186 1" NON-RES SFU GALLON

          Total 186: 1

1.2540.1 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.1640.1 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

4.3360.1 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

4.3380.4 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.1620.3 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.1710.3 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0010.5 187 RES. SFU 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 187: 7

5.1426.4 188 1" NON-RES SFU CUBIC FEET

          Total 188: 1

1.0170.1 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS

5.0050.1 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS

2.0770.6 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     20

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

2.0760.7 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS

3.0950.7 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS

4.3180.5 189 RES MFU 5/8"- 3/4" GALLONS

          Total 189: 6

4.0060.2 191 RES-MFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0830.7 191 RES-MFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0840.7 191 RES-MFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

2.0110.5 191 RES-MFU 5/8" - 3/4" CF INSIDE

          Total 191: 4

2.0850.9 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0110.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

2.0820.9 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0100.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0120.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0130.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0080.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

5.0060.1 193 1" RES MFU GALLON

          Total 193: 8

1.1210.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1930.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0990.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1660.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1740.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1930.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0032.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0820.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0840.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0870.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1500.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1830.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1860.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2130.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.3100.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1320.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0880.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0560.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0574.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0610.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0160.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1530.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1390.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2140.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2260.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2294.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2390.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2880.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1010.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1141.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1400.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1600.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     21

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.2100.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2541.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.3000.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0940.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0950.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1425.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0620.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1280.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2340.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2870.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1340.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1650.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0398.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0570.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0625.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0155.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0660.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0781.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2655.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0970.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0396.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0503.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0572.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0620.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0080.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0210.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1060.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2330.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2410.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2991.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0550.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0560.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0700.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0870.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0890.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0899.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1060.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1100.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1560.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1803.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0399.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0260.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0571.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0573.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0580.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1306.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1375.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1960.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0930.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1210.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     22

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

4.1940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1980.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0401.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0390.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0501.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0502.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0550.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0661.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1146.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1147.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1245.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1680.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0220.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0270.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0810.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1150.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1160.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2650.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2570.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0010.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3050.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0140.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0330.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0400.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0580.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0590.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0680.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0681.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0893.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1020.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1080.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0003.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0004.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0020.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0300.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0350.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0530.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0610.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0640.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0720.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1370.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1470.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1530.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0045.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0009.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0160.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0210.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0330.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0601.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0680.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0810.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1250.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1300.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1430.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     23

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

101.1521.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2130.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0090.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0240.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0260.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0290.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1250.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1830.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1620.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1750.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2290.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2370.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2440.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0202.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2730.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0570.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0860.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1380.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1640.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1710.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0200.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0298.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0380.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0433.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0516.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0580.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1125.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1700.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1750.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1840.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2131.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0160.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0770.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0735.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1670.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1905.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2015.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2115.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0430.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1370.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1970.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2490.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0270.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0290.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0340.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0882.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0892.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1030.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0910.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     24

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

5.0915.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1032.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1175.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1640.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1880.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2010.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.2160.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1090.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1690.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2160.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2231.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3060.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0430.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0570.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0600.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0903.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0051.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1490.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0012.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0030.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0350.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0720.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0750.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0760.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0795.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0990.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0895.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1090.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1280.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1380.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0048.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0055.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0005.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0006.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0029.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0360.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0512.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0620.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0880.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1040.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1061.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1070.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1390.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1560.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0150.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0380.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0420.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0530.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0600.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0810.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0840.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1240.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1300.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1710.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1770.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0190.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     25

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

102.0300.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0660.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0970.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1150.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1530.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1730.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1980.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2080.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2220.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2471.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2480.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0163.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2690.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0140.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0290.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0440.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0450.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0580.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0590.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0710.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0760.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0790.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0980.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1720.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0030.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0121.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0231.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0250.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0287.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0450.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0470.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0500.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0526.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0655.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.2740.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0012.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0013.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0023.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0058.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0093.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0590.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0690.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.1030.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0034.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0045.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0070.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0087.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0095.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0130.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0170.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0094.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0414.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0570.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     26

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.0571.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0722.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0750.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1030.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1250.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1300.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1340.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0010.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0140.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0150.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0201.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0481.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0508.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0250.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0361.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0610.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0891.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0005.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0680.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0871.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0370.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0470.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0510.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0993.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0945.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0640.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0880.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1050.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0127.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1700.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1810.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2140.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3051.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0650.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0840.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1031.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0950.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0015.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0320.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0690.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0800.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1130.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1150.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1230.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1350.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1550.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2120.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2200.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0650.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0800.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1070.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2200.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2340.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     27

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

102.2560.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2610.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1130.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1170.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1200.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0049.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0052.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0018.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0060.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0011.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0280.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0450.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0660.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0830.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0960.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1190.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1450.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1730.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1790.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2100.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2160.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0170.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0270.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0410.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0621.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0710.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0850.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1110.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1200.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1290.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2580.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2640.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0340.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0500.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0810.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0830.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1090.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1350.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1430.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0260.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0420.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0521.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1140.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1340.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1410.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1620.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0280.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0310.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0460.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0510.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0640.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0720.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     28

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

102.0960.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1310.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1640.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1740.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2030.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2250.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2420.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2460.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2520.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2600.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0190.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0200.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2620.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1450.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1500.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1540.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0062.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0068.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0084.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0260.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0275.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0435.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0462.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0670.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0022.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0024.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0035.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0010.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0012.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0097.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0099.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0001.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0053.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0057.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0100.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0181.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0201.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0960.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0303.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0371.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0390.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0896.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1210.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0031.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0055.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0100.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0511.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0232.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0417.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0420.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0720.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0741.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0078.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0310.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0341.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     29

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

108.0990.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0079.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0620.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1040.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1054.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0070.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0180.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0222.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0240.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0280.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0316.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0085.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0089.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0551.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0562.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0019.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0043.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0340.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1910.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1500.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1690.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2630.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0130.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0900.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0950.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1040.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1150.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1190.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1320.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1560.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1570.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1730.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0040.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0091.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0110.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0180.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0212.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0265.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0272.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0330.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0399.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0410.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0432.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0480.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0515.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0546.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0800.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0003.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0037.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0055.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0061.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0091.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0061.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     30

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.0062.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0072.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0162.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0210.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0920.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0096.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0351.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0150.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0218.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0234.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0290.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0380.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0021.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0131.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0141.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0146.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0301.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0310.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0210.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0951.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0280.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0360.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0380.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0570.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0600.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0610.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0740.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0230.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0290.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0291.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0019.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0023.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0050.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1370.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0721.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0760.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0696.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0149.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0950.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1501.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0411.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1860.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0280.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0490.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0620.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0910.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0970.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1080.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1410.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1590.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1670.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0082.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0086.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0087.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     31

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

104.0295.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0321.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0340.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0361.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0390.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0422.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0440.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0545.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0560.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0620.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0014.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0030.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0064.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0068.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0102.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0002.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0069.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0070.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0140.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0171.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0910.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0222.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0430.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0554.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0660.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0724.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0753.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0830.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0835.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0893.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1020.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1410.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0045.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0046.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0085.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0220.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0242.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0286.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0292.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0460.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0541.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0550.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0004.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0082.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0094.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0191.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0205.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0900.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0940.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0310.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0326.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0354.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0380.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0495.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0582.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0792.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     32

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.1010.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1280.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0513.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0521.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0450.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0371.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0900.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0710.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0021.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0106.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0120.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0340.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0580.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0581.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0730.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0740.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0850.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0119.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0460.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0470.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0580.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0014.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0450.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0611.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0260.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0274.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0310.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0331.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0242.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0840.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0575.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0041.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0550.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2590.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0075.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2540.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1090.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0800.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0751.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0073.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0695.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0250.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1520.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0081.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0610.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0170.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0006.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0392.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1000.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0532.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     33

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

111.0590.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1045.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0565.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0149.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2271.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0490.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0028.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0145.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0990.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0101.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0770.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0690.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1200.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2565.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2010.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1070.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0053.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0020.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0170.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0540.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0782.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1000.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0022.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0056.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0300.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1130.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0061.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0155.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0665.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0744.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0570.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0115.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0180.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0210.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0220.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0450.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0970.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0670.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1060.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0115.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0121.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0125.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0130.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0270.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0015.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0135.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0140.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0210.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0710.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0370.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0560.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0620.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0280.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0009.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     34

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

114.0010.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0021.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0026.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0048.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0073.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2060.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0010.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0360.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0870.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2000.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0152.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0600.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0702.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0511.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2303.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1820.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0054.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1140.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0128.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0730.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0770.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1510.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0170.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2510.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0600.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0920.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1070.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0850.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1808.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0565.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0580.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0560.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0491.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0058.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0333.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0590.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3440.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0875.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0755.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0930.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1091.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1280.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1280.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2475.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1290.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1841.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0080.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0180.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0430.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0066.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1350.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2150.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1811.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     35

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

107.0850.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0104.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1005.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0390.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0840.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0880.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2270.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0544.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1020.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0900.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0657.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0720.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0980.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1200.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0170.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0898.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0155.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0320.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0470.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0980.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0350.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0460.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0580.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0650.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0720.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0820.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1000.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0067.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1040.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1060.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1170.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1255.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0151.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0203.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0205.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0512.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0370.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0580.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0930.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0760.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0520.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0555.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0130.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0290.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0360.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0400.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0440.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0460.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0508.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0512.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0950.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0685.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0910.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0040.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0120.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0330.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0084.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     36

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

109.0510.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0570.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0590.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0121.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0142.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0280.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0450.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0490.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0140.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0415.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1650.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0700.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0396.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1330.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0020.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0291.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0840.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1041.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0750.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0471.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0410.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0028.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0231.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0231.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0093.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0910.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1700.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1307.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0770.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0147.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0610.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0394.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0204.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1750.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0108.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0260.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0920.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2770.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0820.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0003.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0762.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0670.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0044.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0024.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0200.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0600.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1275.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1700.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1731.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0011.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1030.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     37

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

4.2720.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1340.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0101.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0990.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1880.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0040.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0070.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0291.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0600.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0270.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0151.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0190.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1340.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0350.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0023.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0137.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0138.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0270.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0140.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0130.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0670.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0470.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0550.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0191.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0024.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0042.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0100.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1660.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0230.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0135.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1810.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0630.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0492.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0410.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0055.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0047.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0320.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0610.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3370.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0725.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2040.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0880.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0391.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0007.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0370.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0131.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0880.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2780.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0010.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1760.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1510.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1008.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1231.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0650.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     38

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

3.0575.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0660.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0820.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2003.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0450.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1220.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0540.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1300.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0640.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0620.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0111.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0160.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0860.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0466.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0033.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0390.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1890.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2740.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1250.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0231.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0630.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0810.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0150.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0160.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0750.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1050.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1150.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0180.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0190.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0006.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0015.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0020.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0031.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0043.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0190.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0490.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0975.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0040.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0870.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0115.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1470.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1730.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1180.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2140.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1321.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2470.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0420.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0410.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1421.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2170.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1120.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     39

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

107.0480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0160.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0240.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0333.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0500.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0740.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0755.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0758.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0891.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1330.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0111.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0161.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0514.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0301.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0630.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0723.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0105.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0240.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0472.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1001.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0611.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0666.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0881.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0001.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0126.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0190.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0350.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0080.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0090.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0410.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0520.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0011.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0144.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0180.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0340.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0650.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0680.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0711.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0766.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0850.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0851.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0391.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0101.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0910.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0160.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1660.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1270.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0300.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3082.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2080.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1240.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0700.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0421.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     40

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

6.0200.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1136.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0015.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0185.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0007.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0790.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0581.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0366.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0010.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0067.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0765.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1260.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0481.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0002.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0025.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0770.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1850.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0351.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0380.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0071.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1360.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0726.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1380.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0351.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0430.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0131.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0042.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0570.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0894.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0510.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0051.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0083.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0430.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0380.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0120.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0019.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0063.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1632.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1055.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1051.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1240.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0142.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0891.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0740.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0052.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0371.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0091.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0065.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0751.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1370.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0590.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0077.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0010.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0069.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     41

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

108.0770.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0300.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0145.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0370.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1420.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0180.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0251.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0920.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0494.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0730.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0370.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2190.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0096.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1901.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0111.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0292.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0520.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0280.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1680.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1711.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0061.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0330.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0141.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0074.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1230.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0410.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0180.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0260.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0850.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2111.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0793.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1390.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1950.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0110.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1390.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0890.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1975.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0024.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0100.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0063.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1595.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0062.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0294.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0509.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1170.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0002.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.1100.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0369.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1400.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1900.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0890.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1610.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0071.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     42

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

108.0430.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0018.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0023.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1250.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1330.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0012.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2260.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0620.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0981.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0082.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1420.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0330.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1211.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0010.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2393.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0660.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0370.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1150.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2190.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0660.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2710.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0525.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0056.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0940.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1241.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1940.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0270.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2450.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0032.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0065.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0880.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0180.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0470.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1864.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1140.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0690.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0860.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1610.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0400.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0742.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0481.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1261.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0031.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0780.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0032.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0007.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0074.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1570.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0320.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0897.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0080.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1080.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0037.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0332.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0680.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1250.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     43

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

109.0540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0890.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0931.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0043.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0213.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0101.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0008.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0211.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0690.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0143.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0890.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1300.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1330.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0060.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0881.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0049.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0059.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0026.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1340.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0325.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1520.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0480.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0300.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0460.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0100.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0750.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2004.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1890.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1813.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1501.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2006.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0710.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0190.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0531.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0300.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0510.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0080.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0000.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0220.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0800.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0380.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0960.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0690.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1240.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0110.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0390.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0023.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0101.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1450.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0020.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2010.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1390.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1790.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0389.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0771.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0700.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     44

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.1440.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1460.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1781.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0130.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0416.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0081.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0002.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0054.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2240.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0250.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0056.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1800.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0831.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2280.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0502.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2210.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0030.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0243.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1091.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0075.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2310.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1920.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2140.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0066.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0026.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0431.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0051.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0990.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0000.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0517.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0402.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0743.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0725.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0757.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0425.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1580.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0277.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1814.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0092.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0885.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0060.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1261.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1190.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0006.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1460.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0700.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0760.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0244.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0070.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1780.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0134.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2180.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0731.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1710.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1450.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     45

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

104.0240.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0242.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1845.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1860.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0091.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0665.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1220.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0108.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0150.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0077.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1460.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1015.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1020.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0079.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2800.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1910.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0900.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0280.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0036.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0490.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0740.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0362.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0900.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0068.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0500.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0493.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0105.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0780.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0444.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0100.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0460.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0320.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0500.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1310.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1856.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.3710.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1230.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0381.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0630.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1600.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2185.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0944.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1170.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0010.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0021.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0761.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0930.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0140.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0100.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0831.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.3720.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0870.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0980.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0130.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0331.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     46

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

109.0041.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0091.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0083.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1070.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0057.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0320.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0500.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0881.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0860.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1640.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0722.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1170.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1700.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0871.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0040.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0114.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0153.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1816.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0760.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0310.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0520.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0310.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1052.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3430.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0310.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0080.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0091.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0560.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0358.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0400.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0410.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0330.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0025.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1830.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0102.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0104.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0359.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2500.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0832.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0285.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0031.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1400.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0043.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0270.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0570.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2670.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2060.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0001.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0664.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0680.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1570.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1290.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     47

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.1870.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0791.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0756.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0650.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0097.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2601.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1290.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0490.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1920.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1030.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0191.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0109.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0150.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0016.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0112.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1410.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0131.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0010.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0228.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0005.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1940.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0960.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0001.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0150.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1210.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0612.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1691.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0570.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1550.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0230.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0148.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0519.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0130.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1000.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0400.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1420.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0693.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0010.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0891.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0510.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0143.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0290.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2240.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0610.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0610.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1080.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1681.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0480.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0830.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0480.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0055.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1690.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     48

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

101.2020.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1053.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0791.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1540.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0590.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0420.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0661.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0200.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0541.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0240.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0038.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0040.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0894.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0470.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1500.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0571.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0830.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0500.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0710.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.1000.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0370.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1030.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0990.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0310.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0895.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1761.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0330.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0250.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1380.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2570.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0710.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0205.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0262.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0002.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0008.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0300.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0220.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2050.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0650.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1641.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1440.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0395.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1080.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0016.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1240.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0043.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0030.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1600.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0491.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0360.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2001.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0251.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     49

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

101.0630.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0721.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1001.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0064.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0013.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1740.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0430.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0890.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2330.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0288.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0116.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1400.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0160.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0970.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0190.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1570.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1600.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0510.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0492.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0710.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0870.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1432.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1720.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0440.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0655.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0233.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0421.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1211.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0017.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0019.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0930.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2530.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1220.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0100.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1511.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0301.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0088.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0671.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0050.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0210.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1970.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0190.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0900.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0820.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0317.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.4000.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0930.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1591.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1490.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0016.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1380.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0931.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     50

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.0620.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0042.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0551.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.3600.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0980.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0322.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0981.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1116.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1320.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1611.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1020.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0542.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0302.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0089.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0690.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1800.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1220.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2000.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1180.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0001.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2307.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0950.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0299.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0182.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0414.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0040.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1820.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0402.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0860.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0260.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1210.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0290.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0551.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1809.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1040.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0490.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0071.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0070.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0161.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0280.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1481.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0150.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1180.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0220.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0139.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2790.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0940.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1040.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0705.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0125.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0005.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0584.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1541.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0970.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0640.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     51

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

4.2880.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2371.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0060.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0088.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1585.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0470.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0029.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0002.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0933.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0000.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2070.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0770.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0630.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2750.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1171.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0850.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0062.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0076.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0195.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1815.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0051.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2002.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0020.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0017.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0950.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0280.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0136.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0400.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0005.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3420.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1510.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0411.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0027.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0140.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0350.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0150.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0253.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0028.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0810.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0340.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0840.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1870.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0930.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

113.0250.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1420.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0283.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0030.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0431.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0740.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1610.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1380.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0560.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2300.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0420.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     52

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

103.0851.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.4100.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1520.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0107.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0202.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1160.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0530.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1660.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0070.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0950.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0734.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0992.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1700.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0005.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1361.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0560.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0096.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0250.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0220.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1120.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0410.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0042.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1220.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1190.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0470.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0860.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0790.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1751.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2530.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0691.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1440.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0750.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1312.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0910.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1760.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0780.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1960.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0480.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0742.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0215.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0170.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0550.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1840.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0730.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0155.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0513.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0070.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0180.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0450.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0890.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1290.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0006.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0250.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3125.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2780.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     53

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

110.0092.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1010.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0810.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1480.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1806.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1205.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0070.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0810.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0670.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0460.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0278.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2031.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1230.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2760.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1460.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1980.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0550.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1900.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1074.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1810.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0231.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2831.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0022.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0059.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0509.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0273.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0260.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0239.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0800.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0531.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1831.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0625.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0060.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0003.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1065.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0340.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0540.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0059.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1350.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0640.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0690.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0090.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0041.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1470.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0991.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1230.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0660.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0360.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0465.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0050.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1301.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1591.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1050.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0730.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1000.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0026.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0292.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     54

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

104.0535.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0480.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0005.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0992.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2380.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0230.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0092.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0016.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0041.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0015.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0021.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0290.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1330.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0900.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0694.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0231.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1410.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0050.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0760.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0710.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0035.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1770.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0750.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0810.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0524.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0480.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0570.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0420.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0091.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0900.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0860.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0610.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0420.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0117.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0837.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0400.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0831.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0375.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1160.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1310.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1010.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0360.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0913.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0571.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0490.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0120.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1300.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0070.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0041.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0221.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0057.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     55

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

104.0334.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0450.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0210.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0698.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1541.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0610.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0350.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0850.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0045.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0093.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0690.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0880.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0285.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0011.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0153.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0960.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0036.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1380.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1970.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0720.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0084.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0320.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1900.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1090.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0682.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0552.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0330.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0730.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1220.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0790.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0110.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0530.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0030.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0920.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0940.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0430.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0821.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0290.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0080.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0620.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1000.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0840.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1000.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0441.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0210.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0856.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0025.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0520.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0600.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1320.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1520.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0098.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0102.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0243.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     56

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

102.2810.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1700.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0210.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0041.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0041.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0498.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0081.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0300.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0562.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0220.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0390.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0009.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1050.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2550.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0035.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0665.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0108.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0078.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0820.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0460.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0194.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0470.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0730.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0670.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0004.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0098.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1651.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0315.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0790.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1200.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0830.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0310.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0290.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0113.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0930.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0650.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0390.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0723.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0212.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0370.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1280.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0760.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1601.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.1070.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1080.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1010.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0008.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1160.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0871.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1100.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0820.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0461.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0240.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1630.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     57

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

108.0525.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0611.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0080.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0095.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0014.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0160.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0740.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0300.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1580.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0370.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0140.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0750.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1370.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0330.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0310.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1310.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1720.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0022.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3155.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1990.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2761.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0660.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2660.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0040.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1720.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0770.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0067.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0120.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0701.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0290.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0411.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2030.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0396.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0290.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0060.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.2000.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1180.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0080.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2600.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0171.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1140.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0039.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1971.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0250.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0211.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0400.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2450.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0095.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0440.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0910.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0560.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.1170.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0640.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0311.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1310.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3156.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     58

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

107.0860.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0692.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0200.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0075.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0761.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1600.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1880.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0470.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1260.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0902.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0460.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0910.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2650.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0025.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0719.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0061.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0410.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0590.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0398.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0285.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0970.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2410.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1800.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0540.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0315.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0001.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1680.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0510.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0000.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0239.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0044.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0781.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1850.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0870.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0046.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0013.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0020.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1580.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0490.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0890.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0110.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0083.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0401.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1130.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0932.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1270.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0088.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0086.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0320.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0720.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1120.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2391.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0250.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1015.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     59

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.0315.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0640.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0541.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0560.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0500.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0380.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0180.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0870.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2222.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1740.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0114.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1910.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0221.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0284.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0230.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0062.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0280.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0540.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0054.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0921.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0060.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2400.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0160.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1560.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0440.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1932.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0360.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0010.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.9000.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0190.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0475.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0970.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.1033.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0000.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0420.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1660.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0903.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2090.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0200.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0500.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0100.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2071.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0441.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2311.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0540.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0750.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0120.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1920.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0670.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0390.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1320.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1960.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1102.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0430.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0027.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     60

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

104.0083.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1580.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0003.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0250.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0365.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0202.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0861.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0790.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0840.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1807.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0001.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0078.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0391.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0650.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1921.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1390.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1072.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1076.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.1305.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1950.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2320.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0780.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.3151.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0110.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1751.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2301.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0320.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0561.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1360.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0039.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0700.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0650.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2130.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2090.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0020.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0144.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0541.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0001.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0580.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0295.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0021.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0275.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0670.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0106.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1075.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.1000.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0724.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0353.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0630.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2040.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0210.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0921.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

114.0011.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0220.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1900.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     61

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

106.1200.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0400.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0645.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2750.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2306.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0082.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0640.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0260.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0540.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0089.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2010.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0087.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0451.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0553.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.1550.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2110.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0102.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0118.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0660.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0510.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0542.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0771.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0531.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1890.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0271.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0510.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0500.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0007.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0630.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0580.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0081.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0001.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0690.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0680.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0105.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0075.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0741.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0352.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1880.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.1380.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0630.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0391.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0130.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1990.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0930.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0053.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1650.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0680.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0391.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0110.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.4200.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1551.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0630.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0310.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0710.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0220.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.2150.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0732.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     62

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

103.1270.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0530.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0002.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1870.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0057.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0320.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1670.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0430.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0600.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1270.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0441.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2170.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0065.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0053.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0413.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0731.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0140.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0033.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0100.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0016.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2170.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0220.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0210.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1931.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0250.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0500.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1010.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1520.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0150.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1811.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2720.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.0141.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0040.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.0890.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0086.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0050.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1400.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1781.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0240.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0080.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0800.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0280.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0085.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

107.0825.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.1390.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.1961.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0480.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1071.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0185.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0034.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0340.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

5.0240.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0017.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.1200.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0072.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0004.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0410.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0030.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     63

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

105.1300.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0052.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0520.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0005.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2181.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.1371.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0220.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

3.0770.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0741.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

112.0640.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0420.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1370.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1010.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0101.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0040.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1078.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0880.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.0920.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1191.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0980.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0340.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.1790.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2005.8 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2700.6 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

111.0930.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0190.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0112.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.1061.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0090.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.0031.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0523.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

109.0116.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0600.5 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

4.2221.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.2020.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0100.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0660.9 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.0480.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

103.0260.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

102.0070.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0058.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

1.2232.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0063.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

110.0220.2 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

105.0020.3 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

108.1079.0 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

6.0110.7 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

104.0120.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

2.2020.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

106.0880.1 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

101.1671.4 195 RES SFU 5/8" - 3/4" GALLON

          Total 195: 2,521

3.0140.2 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1421.0 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1423.0 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1430.1 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     64

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

5.0003.1 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1422.3 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1429.0 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1440.0 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1460.1 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.2330.0 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1530.2 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1461.5 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0050.5 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1424.3 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0130.4 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1419.4 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1450.4 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1431.2 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0110.3 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

5.1425.7 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0160.4 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0060.7 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

3.0175.4 196 NON RES SFU 5/8"-  3/4" GALL

          Total 196: 23

1.0890.1 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

5.1320.1 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0580.3 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

5.0090.1 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

5.0070.1 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0810.7 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0880.7 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0780.8 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0790.7 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0860.8 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

2.0800.4 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

3.2180.3 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

3.2190.2 197 RES MFU 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 197: 13

2.0345.0 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1860.1 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

1.0970.2 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

106.0316.2 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1618.1 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1845.2 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1817.3 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.0465.7 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1803.0 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.2007.1 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.0296.6 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

2.1950.1 200 RES MOBILE HOME 5/8-3/4 GALL

          Total 200: 12

5.1466.2 201 NON RES MOBILE 5/8 - 3/4 GALL

          Total 201: 1

1.1510.1 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     65

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

1.0950.3 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

1.0960.1 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

1.1520.1 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1859.7 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1857.3 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

1.0991.4 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1804.8 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1848.4 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1801.5 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1851.2 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

1.0730.7 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

2.1850.6 202 RES-MOBILE 5/8" - 3/4" CF

          Total 202: 13

2.1630.2 203 NON RES MOBILE 5/8 -3/4 C.F.

          Total 203: 1

2.0440.4 206 RES. MOBILE 1" CUBIC FEET

3.0985.1 206 RES. MOBILE 1" CUBIC FEET

1.2420.3 206 RES. MOBILE 1" CUBIC FEET

1.0720.3 206 RES. MOBILE 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 206: 4

3.2401.0 208 RES SFU 2" CUBIC FEET

4.1580.3 208 RES SFU 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 208: 2

1.0520.3 209 MOBILE 2" CUBIC FEET

          Total 209: 1

113.0875.0 246 TURF 3-PARKS 2" GALL

          Total 246: 1

113.0272.0 247 INSTITUTIONAL 5/8-3/4 GALLONS

          Total 247: 1

1.0018.0 248 INSTITUTIONAL 5/8-3/4 C.F.

          Total 248: 1

1.0006.0 250 INSTITUTIONAL 1" CUBIC FEET

          Total 250: 1

113.0340.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON

113.0380.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON

113.0390.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON

113.0420.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON

113.0430.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON

113.0341.0 251 INSTITUTIONAL 2" GALLON



TOWN OF FLORENCE Table Lists - Who's on what Rate Page:     66

Jan 08, 2019  11:14AM

Customer Number Rate Number Description

          Total 251: 6

113.0339.0 253 INSTITUTIONAL 3" COMPOUND GALL

          Total 253: 1

113.0410.0 255 INSTITUTIONAL 3" TURBINE GALL

          Total 255: 1

3.1402.7 260 INSTITUTIONAL 4" TURBINE GALL

          Total 260: 1

113.0275.0 265 INSTITUTIONAL 6" TURBINE C.F.

          Total 265: 1

1.0009.1 266 INSTITUTIONAL 8" TURBINE GALL

          Total 266: 1

1.3740.1 296 COMMERICAL 1.5 GALLONS

1.4000.0 296 COMMERICAL 1.5 GALLONS

113.0990.0 296 COMMERICAL 1.5 GALLONS

4.3480.0 296 COMMERICAL 1.5 GALLONS

          Total 296: 4

          Grand Totals:  

3,598

Report Criteria:

Customer.Final bill date = {IS NULL}

Service.Description = "WATER"



1.11.2019 

1. Request for the Town to provide an example where the requested 
proposal has been deployed. 
All of the aspects of the proposal have been deployed in other 
municipalities. The Town believes that we are unique with our 
method. 

2. Section 8 If a lid‐mounted antenna is not required by the design of AMI 
module, would the town still prefer for all meter box lids to have 
predrilled holes and use lid mounted antennas?  Is this a disqualifying 
requirement? 
A hole is not required. The proposed device must be able to transmit in 
accordance with the Town’s propagation or your own propagation 
study. 

3. On the 2” meters, do we know the lay length such as 10”, 15‐1/4” and 
17th? 
Within the Town of Florence, the 2” meters are typically 17”. The Town 
doesn’t have an exact inventory.   

4. Would there be an address list or location on the 3” and larger meters?  
Yes. The Town can provide if requested. 

5. Does the town want the meter set on 3” and larger meters to be 
updated for future testing of the meters? 
Yes, a testing spool should be included.  

6. Downloaded the meter breakdown by size and noticed meters labeled 
as “inside”, are these meters located in people’s residences and could 
require appointments needing to be made to complete installation? 
No, inside means inside the Town limits.  

7. Can the Town of Florence provide all dimensional drawings for all 
current meter boxes and meter box lids that are approved by the Town 
of Florence?  
No, we do not have this type of detailed information.  

8. Drawings to include the number of different sizes both residential and 
commercial installed throughout the town. 
No, we do not have this type of detailed information. 

9. Please provide all manufacturers that the town has approved. 
The Town has not approved any particular meter or meter box, just 
specifications.  

10. How many meter boxes does the town anticipate being replaced? For 
the pricing sheets, do we assume 1?  

ADDENDUM 5



1.11.2019 

The Town is anticipating a replacement of 25% of the meter boxes, or 
900 meter boxes. The meter breakdown is being provided as part of 
the addendum. Bid 900 meter boxes. The Town will budget for 900 
meters and payment will be based on the completed installations.  

11. How many are in traffic areas? 
Approximately 20%, 720 meters. 

12. How many are installed in concrete drives etc? 
Approximately 20%, 720 meters. 

13. How many lids does the town anticipate being replaced? For the pricing 
sheets, do we assume 1?  
That is truly dependent on the vendor’s technology. The meter 
breakdown is being provided as part of the addendum. 

14. How many commercial lids does the town anticipate being replaced? For 
the pricing sheets, do we assume 1? 
That is truly dependent on the vendor’s technology.  The meter 
breakdown is being provided as part of the addendum. 

15. On the pricing sheets, the town has listed ½” meters, are these 5/8x1/2 
meters or some other size. Attachment K does not break out meters by 
size, just residential or commercial. If 5/8x1/2, what is the total 
quantity?  
The Town does not have any ½ meters. The meters are called 5/8 by ¾. 
The meter breakdown is being provided as part of the addendum.  

16. What is the total quantity by size? 
The meter breakdown is being provided as part of the addendum. 

17. Required documents‐ Bid Bond. Is there a required Bid Bond form that 
needs to be filled out and is there a required Bid Bond amount? Example 
5% bid bond. 
See page 2 of the RFP. No form has been specified  

18. Percentage by type of service line installed. Ex. Copper, galvanized etc. 
Approximately 25% PVC, 37.5% Copper, 37.5% Municipex  

19. Will the town allow some latitude on Section 6, i, as too the 24 inches on 
either side of meter for leaks etc during installation? It is hard to know 
what the exact condition of the service line and if there is already a leak 
that is not detected. 
No, this standard is applicable to all vendors and is a measurable 
standard.  

  



1.11.2019 

20. Do all the meter installs today have shut‐off valves? Yes Do they all 
operate?  
No 

21. If a shut‐off is not installed, is the contractor responsible for installing a 
shut‐off valve? 
No 

22. How many meter boxes does the town currently think are damaged and 
needing to be replaced? 
See previous answers 

23. Section 7, 7.2.4 Please explain Locating Clip? 
This is only applicable for positive displacement meters. If you are 
planning to propose a Mag Meter or Ultrasonic Meter please ignore.  

24. Section 7, 7.2.10 the requirement for the register to be secured to the 
meter main case by a tamper resistant bayonet‐style locking mechanism 
is traditional a mechanical meter specification. Do solid state meter 
require a locking mechanism?  
The register will need to be tamperproof.  

25. A question regarding 5.1.13 Even at hourly intervals, our comm. 
modules would have to wake up 24 times/day to collect meter readings, 
which eats into the battery live. In our opinion, 2‐4 times per day is 
adequate. Would this be accepted by the town of Florence and not be 
disqualifying factor? 
It will be considered 

26.What is the Town’s Smart City initiative and the requirements to 
interface the Advance Metering Infrastructure (AMI) through a Low‐
power wide‐area network (LPWA)? 

  Was discussed at the pre‐bid meeting and is discussed in the RFP. 
27.Has the Town already have a Smart City lot/M2M applications (i.e. 

transportation, traffic control, lighting, parking, etc.)? No. Or is the 
Town’s vision for the future to move forward to using Smart City?  
Move forward 

28. Does the Town already have LoRa LPWA network in place? or is the 
Town going to build one going forward? 

  Being implemented now 
29.What other networking infrastructure currently exist in the Town (i.e. 

fiber, and who is the preferred cellular carrier, etc.)? 
  Specified in RFP. The Town does not have a preferred cellular carrier. 



1.11.2019 

30.Does the Town have any current infrastructure (i.e. Meter Interface Unit 
(MIU), gateways) that have been evaluated using LoRaWan? 

  The LoRWAN is being implemented now. 
31.Does the Town want the MIU’s to be protocol compatible? 
  The proposals need to be compatible with the Town’s open 

architecture. 
32. In Section 5.1.14, can we get a definition of “AMI module” and what 

you are referring to with “group firmware updates”? 
  It is referencing the meter reading system and its ability to connect 

with the dashboard where the data is reviewable by Town staff.  
33.In Section 5.1.17, can you explain the above request? And what is the 

definition “AMI module”? 
  See question 32 
34.In Section 5.2.2, can you please clarification on what “Head End Host 

Software” means? 
  The dashboard where the Town staff may access and review the meter 

reading data.  
35. In reference to Section 5.2.23, is the Town open to alternate hosting – 

perpetual license? 
  The Town will consider alternative options that meet our expectations. 
36.In Section 5.2.2.6, can you please provide a definition on “defined 

applications with standard interfaces” and “existing and planned 
applications”? 

  Host software must have API to allow integration with other 
applications.  

37.In Section 5.2.2.11, can we get clarification on the above request? “GIS 
tool for “network routing” from Gateway Data Collectors to AMI 
Modules”? 

  Host software must have a map or diagram explaining routes from 
data collectors to AMI Modules. 

38.For Section 5.2.3.1, will the Town at least entertain the possibility of a 
third party to provide the best possible solution and access ability to the 
Town customers and citizens? While also providing another tool for the 
Town to use for consumption data accuracy, graphs, verification, and 
reports? 

  The Town will consider it as part of a proposal. 
39. Will meters be installed in contiguous routes? 



1.11.2019 

  The meters can be. 
40.Who takes possession of old meters? 
  These details can be worked out with the vendor 
41.What is Town of Florence’s Billing Software? 
  Previously answered 
42.Will Town of Florence provide an electronic listing of addresses and 

account information 
  Yes 
43.If collection of GPS points is required, is 1‐5 meter accuracy acceptable? 
  No, sub meter is required, sub centimeter is ideal.  
44.Customer Notification – Are Door Hangers required? Who provides? 
  Not required 
45.If boxes will be replaced by Contractor what percentage is located in 

concrete or asphalt? 
  Previously answered 
46.What is the procedure for inoperable or broken valves? 
  Town staff will repair broken valves when discovered 
47.What is the primary service line make‐up, i.e. plastic, copper, 

galvanized? 
  See question 18 
48.Are the meters in setters, or are they connected with straight meter 

couplings?  
  Straight meter couplings 
49.Do the existing 1 ½” and 2” meters have flanged or threaded ends? 
  Flanged 
50.The RFP states this will be a one year contract with the option of five 

additional one year renewals –   Question: What is the total number of 
meters you have in your system?  
See other Addendums 

51.Where does the vendor sign on Attachment B? Anywhere on the 
Attachment 













































































































































































































































































































































































1 

 

LORAWAN ADDENDUM 

May 7th, 2019 

 

Section 1. Definitions 

For the purposes of this addendum, the following terms, phrases, words, abbreviations, and 

their derivations shall have the meaning given herein. When not inconsistent with the context, 

words used in the present tense include the future; words in the plural include the singular and 

words in the singular included the plural. The word “shall” is always mandatory and not merely 

directory. 

A. “LoRa” shall mean Long Range digital wireless data communication protocol used for 

transmitting radio signals that use a chirped, multi-symbol format to encode 

information. 

B. “LoRaWAN” shall mean the point-to-multipoint networking protocol gateways used 

to receive radio signals transmitted from LoRa devices.  

Section 2. Purpose 

The purpose of this LoRaWAN Addendum is:  

 

 To document resources and procedures to be used if a disaster or other unforeseen 

circumstances occur on the Towns existing LoRaWAN infrastructure that severely cripples 

functionality or renders it unusable. 

 To provide for efficient coordination and guidance between the Town, Milander, Inc., 

Ferguson Enterprises, LLC, and Mueller during the disaster recovery process. 

 To anticipate what will be needed to restore the Town of Florence LoRaWAN to full 

functionality as rapidly as possible. 

Section 3. Infrastructure 

The Town currently utilizes three (3) LoRaWAN gateways attached separately at three 

(3) different site locations, EXHIBIT A, EXHIBIT B and EXHIBIT C. The LoRaWAN gateways 

are currently provided and serviced by Milander, Inc. Connectivity to the Mueller Network 

(Mi.NET) from the LoRaWAN is facilitated by Milander, where LoRa water meter data is 

transmitted for processing by Mueller. 

Section 4. Disaster Assessment 

The disaster assessment phase lasts from the inception of the disaster until it is under 

control and the extent of the damage can be assessed. The assessment shall be completed within 

24-48 hours from the time of outage. Cooperation with Milander, Inc. personnel is critical. Based 

on the disaster assessment, the Town will determine if it is necessary to move primary processing 

of LoRa radio transmissions to an alternate LoRaWAN. 



2 

 

Section 5. Alternate LoRaWAN 

It is the understanding of the Town that Ferguson Enterprises, LLC and Mueller have the 

capability to implement a LoRaWAN solution based on their proposal. If the decision is made by 

the Town to move primary processing of LoRa radio transmissions to an alternate LoRaWAN 

provider, the Town at its sole discretion may request Ferguson Enterprises, LLC and Mueller to 

propose a LoRaWAN solution, and if accepted by the Town, begin immediate implementation. 

 

  



3 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 

EXISTING LORAWAN GATEWAY SITES 

 

 

 

Florence Tower 180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, 

generator, battery backup, Internet. 

111.384645,33.0757258,0 

Well 5 Water 

Tower 

50ft Water Tower, power, no internet connectivity 

but can be accommodated. 

111.3884336,33.0267221,0 

Anthem Tower 180FT Communications Tower, power, PoE, 

generator, battery backup, Internet. 

111.4840288,33.050237,0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



4 

 

EXHIBIT B  
 

GATEWAY LOCATIONS AND PREDICTED COVERAGE 

 

 

 
 

 

 



5 

 

EXHIBIT C  
 

EQUIPMENT 

 

 

High Capacity IoT LoRaWAN Gateway for Wide Areas deployment, Carrier Grade 
 

Number of antennas:  
Up to 5 on each gateway  

 

Antenna Specs:  
Omnidirectional, 900-930 MHZ 8DBI 2 per Gateway 

 

Transmission Line Type: 

Category 5e F/UTP PE Outdoor 24 AWG 4-Pair Solid PoE cable 
 

Height of Antenna(s) on Premises:  
Between 60 -180' feet AGL  

 

Direction of Radiation:  
Omnidirectional  

 

Rated Power: 1Wt  

 

Operating Frequency:  
902-928Mhz (FCC Unlicensed)  

 

Internet: 

Provided by the town 

 

AC Power:  
Provided by the Town 

 

Backup Power: 

Provided by the Town 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

TOWN OF FLORENCE 
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 

AGENDA ITEM
 9b. 

MEETING DATE:  May 20, 2019 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Finance 
 
STAFF PRESENTER:  Rey Sanchez, Finance Director  
 
SUBJECT:    Budget Reallocation from Wastewater Fund to the  
                      General Fund 

 Action 
 Information Only 
 Public Hearing 
 Resolution 
 Ordinance   

 Regulatory   

 1st Reading  

 2nd Reading 
-  Other 
Subject:  General Fund Budget Reallocation  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  

 Community Vitality       Economic Prosperity    Leadership and Governance    

 Partnership and Relationships       Transportation and Infrastructure 

 Statutory      None 

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve reallocation of $500,000 in budget capacity from the Wastewater Fund to the 
General Fund. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
During the last year’s budget, $500,000 was allocated out of General Fund Balance 
(reserve money) to fund the General Fund legal expenses. The expense for the legal 
costs was not included in the budgeted expenditures (Legal Budget).  Based upon the 
projections for year end, we anticipate a shortage of budgeted expense in the amount of 
$500,000. Upon speaking with our auditors, they stated that we should have a budget 
reallocation done.  This is typically done for General Fund and Highway User Fund. 
 
The Wastewater Fund was budgeted at $7,376,050 last year and is expected to only 
expend $3,617,039 because of projects that have been moved into Fiscal Year 2019-
2020.   
 
A reallocation of $500,000 in budget capacity from the Wastewater Fund to the General 
Fund would provide coverage of anticipated expenditures. 
 

 



Subject:  General Fund Budget Reallocation  Meeting Date:  May 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

A VOTE OF NO WOULD MEAN: 

Not reallocating budget.  The fund would exceed the adopted budget, but not the overall 
town expenditure.  It would be reflected in the year-end financial audit as exceeding the 
budget. 
 
A VOTE OF YES WOULD MEAN: 

Reallocating budget capacity to keep the General Fund within budget as fiscally 
responsible monitoring has occurred with the approval of the Town Council. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
No impact.  This is only moving budget capacity, not dollars from one fund to another in 
the amount of $500,000. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None 


	May 20, 2019 Agenda
	Page 2
	Page 3

	3. WORKSESSION
	3. 2019-2020 Budget Presentation

	7. PRESENTATIONS
	7a. Proclamation for those who Enlisted
	7b. Historic Preservation Month Proclamation 2019
	7c. Presentation on Transportation Study
	7d. Presentation on Active Transportatin Plan
	7e. Pinal County CDBG Presentation

	8. CONSENT
	8a. Resolution No. 1698-19 North South Corridor Affirming Support
	8b. Dan Heldingen appointment to PSPRS Police Local Board
	8c. Disposal of Assets
	8d. April 1, 2019 Council Minutes
	8d. April 11, 2019 Council Minutes

	8e i. March 14, 2019 ACC Minutes
	8e ii. March 28, 2019 Florence Youth Commission Minutes
	8e iii. January 31, 2019 PR Minutes


	9. NEW BUSINESS
	9a. Ferguson Wateworks for CIP WU-90
	9b. General Fund Budget Reallocation




